WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DISTRICT OFFICE - ROOM 4

June 5, 2018

Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is

to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to comprehensive
systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by “pointing the
way, providing the path” to success.

Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes
necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as
positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. — Regular Session
Adjourn to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. — Reconvene to Regular

Session
CALL TO ORDER p.m.
l. OPEN SESSION p.m.
A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Steve DeMarzio

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall
ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR — Closed Session
Please submit a yellow “Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees” in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not

a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected from
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those
individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an
administrator will provide answers at a later date.

CLOSED SESSION
Moved by Seconded by

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Opened: Closed:

Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov’t. Code §54957.6)
Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov’t Code §54956.9)

Conference with Real Property Negotiator

Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov’t Code §54957)
Superintendent’s Evaluation

€. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

4 Cases

e o

6-5-18



VL.

VII.

VI

XI.

XIl.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m.
REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

PRESENTATIONS

Golden Apple Award

District Office and Management Service Pins

ACSA Awards

Management and Confidential Employees of the Year
Local Control Accountability Program (LCAP)
2018-19 Adopted Budget

mTEUOW>

HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Reports
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

RECESS

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AT p.m.
PERSONAL APPEARANCES

A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives

B. California School Employees Association Representatives

C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives

D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR

Please submit a yellow “Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees” in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected
from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and
an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

PUBLIC HEARING
a. A hearing to receive public input on the Local Control Accountability Program (LCAP)

Opened Closed
b. A hearing to receive public input on the 2018-19 Adopted Budget
Opened _ Closed

¢. A hearing on the proposed formation of Westside Union School District Community Facilities District
No. 2018-1 with Improvement Areas Nos. 1 and 2. (to be held during the Business Session)

Opened Closed

6-5-18



d. A hearing to receive public input on the Hillview Solar Upgrades/PacificWest Agreement. (The Board

will close the Public Hearing after comments are received during the Business Session.)

Opened Closed
Xl BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance
1. Agenda Item 1
Moved by Seconded by
To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
June 5, 2018
Ayes: Noes: Abstain:
Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and Items 2a -2g

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be
acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item’s removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and
after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

2, Consent
a. Minutes of the Workshop and Regular Meeting on
May 15,2018
Fundraising Authorizations
Personnel Report
Purchase Orders
Consultant/Contract Schedule
Conference/Workshop Schedule
Obsolete Item Disposal List

©me a0 o

Moved by Seconded by
Approval of the Consent Items as presented

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

3. Discussion Item Ttem 3
o  Governance

B. Educational Services
4. Site Plans Item 4

e Hillview

e Joe Walker

e  Quartz Hill

Moved by Seconded by
Approval of Site Plans

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Goal #

6-5-18



Memorandum of Understanding 18-07, between Westside
Union School District and Antelope Valley Migrant
Education Migrant Education Program Consortium

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding 18-07,
between Westside Union School District and Antelope
Valley Migrant Education Migrant Education Program

Seconded by

Abstain:

Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation,

Approval of the first reading of the revised Board Policy
and Administrative Regulation 6154, Homework/Makeup

Seconded by

Abstain:

Approval of the Provisional Intern Permits (PIP)

Seconded by

Abstain:

Approval of the Short Term Staffing Permits

Seconded by

Abstain:

5.
Moved by
Consortium
Ayes: Noes:
6.
6154, Homework/Makeup Work
Moved by
Work
Ayes: Noes:
Personnel
7. Provisional Intern Permits (PIP)
Moved by
Ayes: Noes:
8. Short Term Staffing Permits (STSP)
Moved by
Ayes: Noes:
Business
9.

Resolution 18-79, Amended Boundary Map for Westside
Union School District Community Facilities District No.
2018-1 with Improvement Areas Nos. 1 and 2

Moved by

Seconded by

Item 5

Item 6

Item 7

Item 8

Item 9

Goal #

4B

6-5-18



9a

9b

9¢

9d

Approval of Resolution 18-79, Amended Boundary Map
for Westside Union School District Community Facilities
District No. 2018-1 with Improvement Areas Nos. 1 and 2

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Resolution 18-80, Formation of Community Facilities Item 9a
District No. 2018-1 with Improvement Areas Nos. 1 and 2

Moved by Seconded by
Approval of Resolution 18-80, Formation of Community
Facilities District No. 2018-1 with Improvement Areas

Nos. 1 and 2

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Resolution 18-81, Determining the Need to Incur Debt, Item 9b
Westside Union School District Community Facilities
District No. 2018-1 with Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of Resolution 19-81, Determining the Need to
Incur Debt, Westside Union School District Community
Facilities District No. 2018-1 with Improvement Areas

Nos. 1 and 2

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Resolution 18-82, Canvassing Election Results, Westside Item 9¢
Union School District Community Facilities District No.
2018-1 with Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of Resolution 18-82, Canvassing Election
Results, Westside Union School District Community
Facilities District No. 2018-1 with Improvement Area Nos.
1and 2

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Resolution 18-83, First Reading of Ordinance, Westside Item 9d
Union School District Community Facilities District No.
2018-1, Authorizing the Levy of a Special Tax

Moved by Seconded by

Goal #

4B

4B

4B

4B

6-5-18



10.

11

12

13.

14.

Approval of Resolution 18-83, First Reading of Ordinance,
Westside Union School District Community Facilities
District No. 2018-1, Authorizing the Levy of a Special Tax

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Resolution 18-78, Temporary Extraordinary Approval Item 10
Authorization

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of Resolution 18-78, Temporary Extraordinary
Approval Authorization

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:
Hillview Solar Upgrades/PacificWest Agreement Item 11
Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Hillview Solar Upgrades/PacificWest
Agreement

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Item 12
AR 3230, Federal Grant Funds

e AR 3514.2, Integrated Pest Management

e BP/AR 3551, Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund
e BP/AR 3553, Free and Reduced Price Meals

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the first reading of the revised Board Policies
and Administrative Regulations

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:
Award of Paint Bid for Quartz Hill Elementary Item 13
Moved by Seconded by

Approval to Award the Paint Bid for Quartz Hill
Elementary to Cali Painting

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Bruns Belmont Credit Change Order No. 1 for Item 14
Cottonwood Elementary

Moved by Seconded by

Goal #

4C

4A

6-5-18



Approval of Bruns Belmont Credit Change Order No. 1
for Cottonwood Elementary

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

XIV. INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor — Continued
B. Dates to Remember:
1. Regular Meeting on June 19, 2018
2. Regular Meeting on June 26, 2018
C. Board Comments — Continued

XV. NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

XVI. CLOSED SESSION - Continued
XVIlI. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m.
XVIIl. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

XIX.  ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of June 3, 2018, is adjourned
at p.m. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting
room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya Williams
at (661) 722-0716. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,
www.westside.k12.ca.us or in the District Office located at 41914 50" St. West, Quartz Hill, CA 93536 during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m.).

6-5-18



Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2017-2018

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS
AND RESOURCES

WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND
RESPECT

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

@&~  A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to
goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

@&  B. Akey concern and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and
consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students’ academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern
are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and
understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)
The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

*,

< Annual Report by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

é»  A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

é»  B. Receive annual updates to the District’s Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing
options to finance the plan.

é»  C. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-
being of both the District’s finances and the environment.

¢ Annual Report by Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

&  (Goal



2017-2018 Board Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

| 1. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST

VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES
EXPECTATIONS:

a.

Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classifications to maintain and improve
their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven staffing levels that adequately address student ratios and campus
needs for all classifications of employees (classified, certificated, confidential, and administration)
Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become
administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibility in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance
issues, traffic safety and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable
classified employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,
and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available
when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified employees become
teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.

Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., California Gold
Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6% Grade Academy

Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is
competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts

Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees

As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-
employment benefits

a. a,d& e- Annual Report by Human Resources
b. b & ¢ — Annual Report from Superintendent
¢. f— Annual Report by Business Services

2. WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING

EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT
EXPECTATIONS

a.

oo

6-17
é&»  Measurement

Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in
political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and
programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education
Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Governance certification

The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that
enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees

A public-friendly version of the three major budget reports of the year shall be posted on the
website



3. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT

ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL
EXPECTATIONS:

a.

Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections
related to student discipline.

All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, support and intervention that afford
equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibility.

Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses
the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons
that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be learned. Learning objectives
that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each
lesson will be clearly articulated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure student learning,

Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to
substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION

a.

Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District

5. WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Education
b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
c. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f Support and retain partnerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for

S

6-17
& Measurement

improving programs for students

Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 96% percent.

Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to
educate and inform our stakeholders

Maintain a financially responsible, positive District budget for the current year and two out years
in order to preserve Westside’s financial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

& g - Annual ADA Report by Business Services
& ab,c, d e fih&i-Budget Presentations by Business Services




6. WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY

INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPECTATIONS:

a.

6-17
@ Measurement

Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with
parents regarding their children’s education including the use of PowerSchool/PowerTeacher by
all teachers.

Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.
Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are
cost effective. _

Strengthen partnerships with businesses, community organizations, and public agencies.

Annually share the Board’s goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year
will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.

Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district
effectiveness to drive district decisions.

Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.

Each Trustee will regularly attend community and school site events

The Board will play an active role in promoting our district’s image in the community and positive
working relationships with all stakeholders.

Keep public postings and communications current. Staff will monitor weekly.

Partner with parents and community to develop and implement school programs.

@~ ¢ - Posted on District Website




BOARD AGENDA

June 5,2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGROUND:

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for June 5, 2018.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

None

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



TO:

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on May 15, 2017.

BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Minutes

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

None associated with the approval of Board Minutes.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2a



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

VI.

VII.

VIII.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES
May 15, 2018

CALL TO ORDER
At 5:07 p.m. John Curiel, President, called to order the Workshop and Regular Board Meeting
of the Westside Union School District Board of Trustees.

Flag Salute
Jennifer Navarro, Member

ROLL CALL

John Curiel, President — Present

Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President - Present

Dr. Linda Jones, Clerk — Present (arrived at 6:00 p.m., left at 6:50 p.m.)
Jennifer Navarro, Member — Present

Steven DeMarzio, Member — Teleconference

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall — Present

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
None

OTHERS PRESENT

Stephanie Cruz, Courtney Tomlinson, Rebecca Davis, Jeanice Peterson, Jake Briggs. Rhonda
Hanson, Dr. George Collucci, Sandra Thompson, Meagan Thompson, Neely Foote, Cynthia
Haylock-Peters, Nicole Hernandez, Nancy Hemstreet, Nancy Shimer, Jacquelyn Jones, Bob
Dunham, Darla Jones, Sophie Frukhtman, Cathy Eichner, Cindy Munoz, Kristin Kruizinga,
Timothy Barker, Cyndi Grinder, Leesa Wood, Jennifer Slater-Sanchez, Andrea Paxton, Magda
Denise Strattan, Margo Kettelkamp, Regina Smith, Rob & Kathy Nowell, Vickie & Rick Wyatt,
Glenda Campos, Payao Gray, Wendy Cervantes, Heather Kunz, Frances Beckwith, Debbie
Farrow, Lisa Walker, Jessica Buk, LaToya Davis, Rodney Lots, Shelly Dearinger, Gail Blaze,
Nancy D. Lindsay Combs, Sylvia Borg-Otting, Jessica Kott, Lori Mann, Allison Tolan, Wil
Masters, Amy Brown , Alicia Ceroni, Marisa Yudin, David Wallasky, Christine Rendan,
Shevawn Avila, Brian Schiller, Patricia Bothuel, Laura Duran, Marlene Walsh, Kelly Virtue,
Ingrid Armstrong, Anna Piercy, Shawn Tyson, Erin Belcher, Wayne Trussell, Mike Lanza, Ken
Ford, Kelly Maynard, Cathy Bennett, Rosy Knight, Elisa Winn, Deborah Jones, Maureen Kubli,
Denise McWilliams, Lauri Massari, Laura Hunter, Elvia Valenzuela, Tina Nehen, Anabell
Sanchez-Pleites, Trudy Valenzuela, Jeannette Jenkins, Tom Morreale, Rhonda Caudillo, Prof.
Amaka Donn, Antoinette Griffin, Bev Adams

WORKSHOP
Board Self Evaluation

RECESS
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENTATIONS
A. Classified Retirees




Minutes

Regular Board Meeting
May 15,2018
B. Classified Employees of the Year
X. RECESS
Xl RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 8:15 p.m.
Xll.  HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS

A

Board Comments:
Jennifer Navarro

Congratulations to our Classified Employees of the Year and thank you for
everything that you do. Congratulations to our retirees, you will be missed. My
students probably crossed some of your paths.

| visited Joe Walker last week and spent some time in a math class. | will be visiting
Cottonwood, Rancho Vista and Gregg Anderson this week.

Steve DeMarzio:

Best wishes to our retirees. Congratulations to our Classified Employees of the

Year. These people had to be chosen from a highly qualified group of dedicated
professionals. So many critical duties are done in front of the scenes as well as

behind the scenes. Thank you for all you do for Westside.

Patricia K. Shaw:

Congratulations to our retirees.

John Curiel:

Classified staff, thank you for everything that you do. You are the first face that
welcomes our students at school and you are the face of calmness. Retirees, thank
you for your dedication of service; you are the heartbeat of Westside.

Thank you, everyone, for coming this evening. It was a wonderful evening
recognizing our classified staff. Westside is the best district in the Antelope Valley.

Staff Reports:

1.

Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services — Shawn Cabey

a. There is so much knowledge that will be leaving us this year in the classified
ranks.

b. There is so much caring and heart in our classified staff.

c. The May Revise was issued last Friday. There is about 286 million dollars in
one-time money that was earmarked for school-site safety.

Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson

a. What a fabulous evening. To our retirees and classified staff, a heartfelt thanks.

b. If you have the opportunity to visit the inclusion dream team basketball team
games at Hillview, please do so. You can call Hillview for the game schedule.

Deputy Superintendent - Robert Hughes

a. The skill set we are losing will be next to impossible to replace.

b. 1 have the privilege and | appreciate working with both union presidents and
groups.

c. It's good to see our classified folks recognized. | had the opportunity to listen to
the principals talk about their site employees of the year, we have an incredible
group that was recognized this evening.

Superintendent — Regina Rossall

Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:



Regular Board Meeting

May 15, 2018

XII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

a. California Distinguished School Program — Gregg Anderson was recognized as a
California Distinguished School. The flag raising ceremony at Gregg Anderson
will be on 5/25 at 8:00 a.m.

b. | also attended the Inclusion Sports League; we are so appreciative that the

Board has helped with our FS program. The players participate with the support

of a regular ed student. It was impressive on many, many levels. We also have

a fabulous garden at Hillview that was done by our FS students.

We are also nominating our counseling program for the Golden Bell.

On Thursday, LACOE will be hosting a celebration for Golden Bell winners; Joe

Walker will be recognized.

e. Atthe state level, they have one-time funding for school safety.

Graduation Schedule

g. | would like to thank our classified staff who were recognized this evening. We
have close to 800 classified staff. They do service for students and staff that is
beyond compare. Tonight we saw the tip of the iceberg of our classified staff.

h. Congratulations to our retirees, they will be difficult to replace.

i. 1'would like to thank our entire Westside staff for all they did on Friday. All of our

staff did everything that they could to make sure our students were safe. At 7:05,
we heard that there was an active shooter at Highland High School.
Immediately, all of our schools went into lockdown. At the time the call came out,
there was the feeling that this could be a set-up where there could be shooters at
other school sites. | can’t say enough for everyone pulling together. | appreciate
the parents being so orderly and patient as they waited to get their students.
Great job by everyone in a very tough circumstance.

j.  We have great respect for both our unions and work very well together.

oo

—h

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representative — Bob Dunham, President
B. California School Employee Association Representative — Jeri Holmes, President
C. Parent Teachers Association Representative
¢ The next NAVC meeting will be on 5/24 — 6:30 p.m. — 8:30 p.m. at the district office
in room 4, everyone is invited to attend.
D. WAVE Representative — Jennifer Navarro and Robert Hughes

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR — Regular Session

Brian Schiller — Crisis communication
Stephanie Cruz — Questions for the Board as part of an AVC class project

PUBLIC HEARING

None

BUSINESS SESSION

A.
1.

Organizational/Governance

M18-203 - Item 1. Approval of the agenda of the Workshop and Regular Board Meeting
of May 15, 2018, as submitted. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by
Jennifer Navarro and carried 4/0.

M18-204 - ltems 2a — 2f. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by
Jennifer Navarro and carried 4/0 to approve the consent agenda.

2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on May 1, 2018




Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
May 15, 2018

2b Fundraising Authorization
2c Personnel Report
2d Purchase Orders
2e Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule
2f Conference/Workshop Schedule
3. M18-205 - Item 3. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve
DeMarzio and carried 4/0 to approve the Board’s Self Evaluation.

XVII. PERSONNEL
4. M18-206 - Item 4. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 4/0 to approve the Classified Retirement Resolutions:
e 18-66, Janet Brown
18-67, Rhonda Caudillo
18-68, Russell Reitz
18-69, Mary Anne Seher
18-70, Cynthia Vidinha
18-71, Frank Word
18-72, Vickie Wyatt

5. M18-207 - Item 5. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Patricia K.
Shaw and carried 4/0 to approve Resolution 18-73, Classified Employees Week.

6. M18-208 - Item 6. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 4/0 to approve Resolutions 18-74 & 18-75, Recognition of
Classified Employees of the Year

7. M18-209 - Item 7. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 4/0 to approve Resolution 18-76, Recognition of Playground
Supervisor/Crossing Guard Employee of the Year.

8. M18-210 - Item 8. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 4/0 to approve Memorandum of Understanding 18-06, between
Westside Union School District and Westside Union Teachers Association: Instructional
Leaders

XVIIl. BUSINESS
9. M18-211 - Item 9. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Patricia K.
Shaw and carried 4/0 to approve the second and final reading of the revised Board
Policy 3100, Budget
10.  M18-212 - Item 10. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Patricia K.
Shaw and carried 4/0 to approve Resolution 18-77, Continuing Public Hearing on
Proposed Community Facilities District 2018-1

XIX.  NEW BUSINESS
School Site Safety

XX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

XXI. M18-213 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and
carried 4/0 to adjourn to closed session at 8:51 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code §54957.6)

d



Minutes

Regular Board Meeting

May 15,2018
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code §54956.9)
C. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code §54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

XXIl. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 9:16 p.m.

XXIl. CLOSED SESSION ACTION
None

XXIV. ADJOURNMENT — The meeting was adjourned at 9:17 p.m. by the Board President.

Linda Jones, Clerk
June 5, 2018



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROUND:

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District’s pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Cottonwood

FUND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of June 5, 2018

Description:  Walk-A-thon

Date: May 25, 2018

Purpose: To raise funds for PTA sponsored programs
Requesting Group:  Cottonwood PTA



Westside Union School District
41914 50™ Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 935336
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-3645

FUND RAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School
515

School “DEA Acadeniy @ (spenwos A Date__ |
Requesting Group: %E"I‘A [(deT0 []PTSA
Date(s) of Fund Raiser_rm5l7. S }‘ 1 € Event Start Time ‘)‘ 30 () m

Location of Fund Raiser __ e \/\uo\ (‘)‘\M*" ijk&\ﬂgwm -
Description of Fund Raiser.__»_‘_w_C'\-Q kK- N\ :T‘f'\/ﬂ‘af\ o 3\){?@( HP"() *‘/RQ(Y\Q

Purpose of the Fund Raiser Q(Lu{ "(7/& nclﬁ'b ICU( ﬁ"}]?\ g(})\‘)ﬂggf\e 4 e
DASIAWS s a RS

For the benefit of (be specific) ﬁ\w\dm?\/{ S 6} (_c‘x’J[f?f\w.oo d —

Person Supervising Fund Raiser VTA Prosad iy '{'- MC{ ! J‘/(’/\o( 3 W\ @ ‘
Person Responsible for the Moneywmg = A N ARYAS % YNawn C\C - <\-€u’ {f‘ ANMY
5. 500 Projected Profit §_ 2.0 =~

Projected Expenses

The foad sales shali not-impair studeats’ participstion in the District’s Foad Service program (AP3554)

Smuitary and tafety procedures shall comply with tho-Siase and Connty Uniforr Retail Fowd Eucilities Law. Home-baked goods may
00! be said. (AB1534, CURFIL IV 111485, ARISE4)
Food sales will nor bopin uatit after the clore of Ihe septard

15500, Ed Codr 51520}
Organzatians ac encoursped 1o select teins of gowd antritional quality [{{ligx3<
Fhie foesd item Geing sold cannot be an ilem 1ol i +kiz food serveee pvopram 4l Hhat schoof dwring fhar school day. {Cade of Regulaiions,

Titke $)

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA Presidef;D ) L@_Lﬂ %ULLO Date [ LY [i ¥
om0 D 5]
Signature of Principal or Assismnt(/i/ﬂ’/yv\ ' Date 515 b ¥

1 affirm that | have read and understand the Dis?bict\wmnes}a Paliey and that the activity approved above is not in violation of that policy.
N

y schedyled midday food service period. (Code of Regulations, Title 3

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note — Edible items that do not comply with the Distriet's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting, An approved copy will be sent back to school site.



TO:

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

MANAGEMENT

Employment
Karamooz, Michelle

CERTIFICATED

Employment
Baldwin, Lucinda

Grundy, Miriam

Holmes, Jordon
Kelly, Rochelle
Langness, Deborah
Lilly, Katherine
Loebs, Loretta
McKim, Nancy
Sill, Austin

Smith, Venessa

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA
June 5, 2018
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Personnel Report #18-20

The Board is requested to approve/ratify the following personnel

Recommendations:

Position/Location_/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #
Counselor/Step 1/ESF/July 1, 2018/URGF

Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF

Coach Advisor-PAL/GA/Stipend/2017-2018/URGF/Req# 15463

Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF
Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF
Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF
Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF
Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF
Coach Advisor-Cross Country/VV/Stipend/2017-2018/Req# 14747
Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF

Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF

2¢



Suttle, Ashley
Wilson, Megan

Zavala, Jenna

Change

Leaves

Separation
Sherry, Paula

CLASSIFIED
Employment
Acevedo, Violet
Acosta, Amanda Rae
Berumen-McGilbray,
Delia

Betancourt, Natasha
Betancourt, Natasha
Billmire, Christina

Bobola, Michael

Castellanos,
Samantha

Teacher/Column I, Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF
Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF

Teacher/Column I Step 1/July 1, 2018/URGF

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #

Position/Location/Effective Date

Position/Location/Effective Date
Substitute Teacher/April 18, 2018/Deceased

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req.#
Crossing Guard/RV/.58 hrs/per/day/Step 1/February 21, 2018/
URGF/Req# 15172

Instructional Assistant [I/QH/2.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 14, 2018/
SDC/Req# 15305

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant [I/ESF/Not to Exceed 5 hrs/per/day/
Step 1/April 14, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15327

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I/JW/Not to Exceed 2 hrs/per/day/
Step 1/May 7, 2018/Sup Grant-AVID/Req# 15369

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I/JW/2.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
May 18, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15442

Instructional Assistant 1I/1.V/3.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 14, 2018/
SDC/Reg# 15071

Instructional Assistant II/SD/3.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 14, 2018/
SDC/Req# 15430

Short-Term Instructional Assistant [-Tutor/DS/1.25 hrs/per/day/Step 3/
Mondays-April 23-May 21, 2018/Title I/Req# 15372



Cons, Taylor

Cousin, Linda

Densing, Calista

Dowd, America

Espinoza, Rocio

Estava, Stefani

Garcia, Moises

Gracia, Claudia

Harrell, Barron

Heater, Vonnie

Jones, Aracely

King, Tanesha

Macias, Ivette

Maguellal, Alysia

Marshall, Lashanaie

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/SD/2.5 hrs/per/day/Step 4/
April 20-June 7, 2018/SDC/Req# 15375

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/LLV/3.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
April 18-June 6, 2018/URGF/Req# 15381

Extra-Duty Playground Supervisor/QH/3 hrs/per/day/Wed. only/
January 17-May 30, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 14984

Out-of-Class Clerk I/DS/2 hrs/per/day/5% out of class
May 4-June 14, 2018/URGF/Req# 15404

Instructional Assistant II/SD/3.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 29, 2018/
SDC/Req# 15316

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I-AVID/ESF/Not to Exceed
6 hrs/per/day/Step 2/April 30-May 1, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15400

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/RV/2.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
April 26-May 3, 2018/Title III/Req# 15418

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/1.V/2.75 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
April 18-June 7, 2018/URGF/Req# 15382

Instructional Assistant [I/HV/4 hrs/per/day/Step 4/May 22, 2018/
SDC/Req# 15443

Short-Term Clerk I/DS/5 hrs/per/day/Step 5/May 4-June 8, 2018/
URGF/Req# 15403

Crossing Guard/SD/.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 7, 2018/
URGF/Req# 15284

Instructional Assistant II/GA/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 21, 2018/
SDC/Req# 15301

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant [I/RV/1 hr/per/day/Step 1/
May 2-June 1, 2018/SDC/Reg# 15401

Short-Term Instructional Assistant [/AH/1.25 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
April 30-June 7, 2018/Site Title I/Req# 15428

Playground Supervisor/JW/1.75 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 16, 2018/
URGF/Reg# 15331



Martin, Dina

Martinez, Kelly

Martinez, Vanessa

Meadows, Corrine

Munoz, Cindy

Palacious, Stephanie

Reina, Vanessa

Rodriguez, Stephanie

Rodriguez, Stephanie

Rodriguez, Stephanie

Sanchez-Vasquez,

Medora

Santiago, Jocelyn

Santiago, Jocelyn

Santiago, Jocelyn

Sisson, Tammie

Playground Supervisor/GA/.33 hrs/per/day/Step 6/May 8, 2018/
URGF/Reqg# 15429

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/ESF/Not to Exceed 5 hrs/per/day/
Step 6/April 14, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15327

Instructional Assistant [I/VV/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 14, 2018/
SDC/Req# 15397

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/SD/3 hrs/per/day/Step 2/
April 20-June 7, 2018/SDC/Req# 15376

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/RV/2.5 hrs/per/day/Step 4/
April 26-May 3, 2018/Title III/Req# 15418

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant [-AVID/ESF/Not to Exceed
6 hrs/per/day/Step 1/April 30-May 1, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15400

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/ESF/Not to Exceed 5 hrs/per/day/
Step 4/April 14, 2018/Sup Grant/Reqg# 15327

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I/JW/Not to Exceed 2 hrs/per/day/
Step 1/May 7, 2018/Sup Grant-AVID/Req# 15369

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I-AVID/ESF/Not to Exceed
6 hrs/per/day/Step 1/April 30-May 1, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15400

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I/JW/2.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
May 18, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15442

Instructional Assistant II/CW/3.42 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 7, 2018/
SDC/Reqg# 15165

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant [/JW/Not to Exceed 2 hrs/per/day/
Step 2/May 7, 2018/Sup Grant-AVID/Req# 15369

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I/JW/2.5 hrs/per/day/Step 2/
May 18, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15442

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I/JW/Not to Exceed 7.5 hrs/per/day/
Step 2/May 22, 2018/Sup Grant-AVID/Req# 15354

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant [-AVID/ESF/Not to Exceed
6 hrs/per/day/Step 1/April 30-May 1, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# 15400



Srivastava, Parul

Srivastava, Parul

Vallejos, Hannah

Vallejos, Hannah

Villa, Mary

Walker, Brittany

Wygant, Heather

Change
Jones, Tonya

Munguia-Moreno,

Romero, Irza

Wood, Leesa

Wygant, Heather

Leaves

Separation
Avendano, Brianne

Cons, Gregory

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/RV/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
May 1-June 7, 2018/SDC/Req# 15395

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I[I/RV/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/
March 1-April 30, 2018/SDC/Req# 15231

Playground Supervisor/VV/1.83 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 14, 2018/
URGF/Req# 15393

Crossing Guard/VV/.5 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 14, 2018/
URGF/Req# 15393

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/AH/3 hrs/per/day/Step 2/
April 20-June 7, 2018/SDC/Req# 15380

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I-AVID/ESF/Not to Exceed
6 hrs/per/day/Step 1/April 30-May 1, 2018/Sup Grant/Reqg# 15400

Campus Climate Assistant/SD/3 hrs/per/day/Step 1/May 1, 2018/
URGF/Req# 15323

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #
Playground Supervisor (1.75 hrs/per/day) to (2.25 hrs/per/day)/HV/Step 1/
May 14, 2018/Req# 15458

Playground Supervisor (2.25 hrs/per/day) to (2.5 hrs/per/day)/HV/Step 1/
May 9, 2018/URGF/Req# 15392

Playground Supervisor (1.83 hrs/pet/day) to (2.25 hrs/per/day)/RV/
Step 1/May 1, 2018/URGF/Req# 15394

Playground Supervisor (2.5 hrs/per/day) to (2.75 hrs/per/day)/JW/
Step 6/April 2, 2018/URGF/Req# 15379

Playground Supervisor (3.3 hrs/per/day) to (.92 hrs/per/day)/SD/Step 1/
May 1, 2018/URGF/Reqg# 15323

Position/Location/Effective Date/

Position/Location/Effective Date/
Child Nutrition Assistant I/CN/May 22, 2018/Probationary Release

Instructional Assistant [-AVID/JW/May 4, 2018/Resignation



Mata, Matthew Instructional Assistant [I/GAA/May 7, 2018/Resignation
Olivas, Diana Playground Supervisor/SD/May 4, 2018/Resignation

Powell, Gabrielle Crossing Guard/EZ/January 26, 2018/Resignation

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Terri Rowitz, Accountant on behalf of Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROUND:

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted

for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue

of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:
With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of:

Approval Items:
All Funds 55,071.15

Ratification Items:

General Fund (01.0) 24,464.67
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0) 0.00
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0) 0.00
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0) 0.00
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0) 0.00
County Facilities Fund (35.0) 0.00
Anaverde Settlement (40.0) 0.00
CFD’s (49.0) 0.00

Total 79,535.82

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2d



PURCHASE ORDERS

Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of June 5, 2018

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) moneys unless otherwise noted)

P.O. # Vendor/Location
P53360 AVSTA

All Sites
P53375 Really Good Stuff

Educational Services

P53376 AVSTA
All Sites
P53400 Palmdale School District

Educational Services

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P53332 Tel Pro Voice and Data Inc

Business Services

P53364 Amazon
Cottonwood
P53377 Amazon
Business Services
P53388 Southwest School Supply
Student Support Services
P53391 Amazon
Joe Walker
P53392 American School Counselor Assoc
Educational Services
P53393 Amazon
Student Support Services
P53394 Amazon
Student Support Services
P53396 Amazon
Student Support Services
P53397 Amazon
Student Support Services
P53399 Amerimac
Valley View
M20721 Autozone
Various Sites
M20722 Consolidated Electric
Various Sites
M20724 Desert Lock Company
Various Sites
M20725 DeWolfe Lumber
Various Sites
M20726 Fastenal Industrial
Various Sites
M20728 Ferguson HVAC Air Cold
Maintenance
M20729 Home Depot

Description/Funding Sotrce Detail
Field Trip Transportation March 1-15, 2018
Reimbursable, Supplemental Grant DS & SD Local Site Funds

Note: PO released to facilitate payment of services already received

Instructional Materials
Title tH A

Note: PO released to facilitate payment of services already received

Field Trip Transportation April 16-30, 2018
Reimbursable, Supplemental Grant, LV Local Site Funds
Note: PO released to facilitate payment of services already received

Credential Program, S. Cusack, T. Valenzuela, A. Penaloza, E.
Belcher, and S. Borg-Otting
Title it

Total

Description/Funding Source Detail
Neenach Point to Point for Network Connection Sales Tax Change
Order 1

Technology Maintenance
Instructional Materials

Title |

Rocketbooks and pens
Maintenanc

Open PO for ESY 17-18 School Year
Special Education
Chromebook Screen

Local Site Funds
Membership Fee
Supplemental Grant
Pediatric Weighted Spoon
Special Education

Heavy Duty Screen Protector
Special Education

Otter Box for iPad

Special Education

iPad case

Special Education
Duplicating Machine

Local Site Funds
Maintenance Supplies - April
Operations

Electricial Supplies - April
Maintenance

Key and Lock Supplies
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - April
Maintenance

Custodial Supplies - April
Operations

HVAC Supplies - April
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - April

Amount
8,204.26

9,767.40

12,099.49

25,000.00

55,071.15

Amount

543.15

273.89

278.11

300.00

37.83

1,042.00

22.74

35.49

60.59

61.31

4,265.03

107.90

2,044.61

769.37

30.52

195.31

70.33

1,019.38

lof3
08/02/16



M20731

M20732

M20734

M20735

M20737

M20738

M20739

M20740

M20741

M20742

M20765

M20767

M20775

M20776

M20778

M20811

M20813

M20814

M20816

M20817

M20819

M20821

M20824

M20825

M20827

M20832

M20835

Various Sites

Lancaster Plumbing
Various Sites

Lowes

Various Sites

Omega Maintenance
Various Sites

PPG Paint

Various Sites

Smith Pipe and Supply
Various Sites

United Refrigeration
Various Sites

US Air Conditioning

Del Sur

Van Dam Farms
Varijous Sites

Waxie Sanitary Supply
Maintenance

Westside Equipment Rentals
Maintenance

B&M Lawn And Garden
Maintenance
Amazon.com
Maintenance

Valley Construction Supply
Maintenance

B&M Lawn And Garden
Maintenance

Universal Electronic Alarms
Maintenance

Bob HowleAutomotive
Maintenance

Bob Howle Automotive
Maintenance

Patton Sales
Cottonwood

DRC Pump Systems

Del Sur

Eagle Access Control Systems
Maintenance
Interstate Batteries
Maintenance

DRC Pump Systems

Del Sur

Tire Xpress
Maintenance

Bob Howle Automotive
Maintenance

D & V Test Only
Maintenance

Westside Body and Paint
Maintenance

Fire Ace

Del Sur

Maintenance /Operations
Plumbing Supplies - April
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - April
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - April
Maintenance

Paint Supplies - April
Maintenance

Landscape Supplies - April
Operations

HVAC Supplies - April
Maintenance

HVAC Supplies - April
Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - April
Operations

Maintenance Supplies - April
Maintenance

Equipment Rentals - April
Maintenance

Equipment Repair Parts
Operations

A-Frame Coupler
Maintenance

Sawzall Blades

Maintenance

Equipment Repair Parts
Operations

12V Batteries

Maintenance

Repairs - Truck 69
Operations

Repairs - Truck 80
Operations

Handrail Supplies
Maintenance

Plumbing Repairs - April
Maintenance

Diamond Control Board Repairs
Maintenance

Atore Lift Battery
Operations

Rebuild Stacker Pump
Maintenance

Flat Tire Repair for Various Tires
Maintenance

Repair - Truck 74
Operations

Smog Testing -Truck 73
Maintenance

Repairs - Truck 84
Maintenance

Fire Pump System Repair
Maintenance

CHILD NUTRITION (13)

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE (14)

BUILDING FUND: BONDS (21)

CAPITAL FACILITIES (25)

518.62

567.32

157.68

317.43

1,052.82

952.77

23.05

224.91

261.16

20.00

178.95

51.05

60.12

78.24

120.00

123.70

1,796.21

116.77

1,033.07

62.00

96.31

4,689.07

62.00

309.88

50.00

183.98

200.00

Total 24,464.67

20f3
08/02/16



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Paula Sterk on behalf of Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule

BACKGROUND:

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various

purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies 0.00
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops 0.00
Vendor Provided Services 517158.52
Rental/Lease Contracts 0.00

Total 517158.52

Incoming Funds 0.00

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2e



Dates

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

2017-2018

2018-2019

2018-2019

2018-2019

2017-2018

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

2017-2018

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

Summer 2018

Change
2017-2018

2017-2018

2017-2018

CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of June §, 2018

Name/School Site

A-G Sod Farms Inc
Cottonwood

Digital Networks Group Inc
Anaverde

Elite Modular Leasing And Sales Inc
Joe Walker

Elite Modular Leasing And Sales Inc
Esperanza

Horizon Software
Child Nutrition

Inclusive Educ. And Community Partnership
Student Support Services

Jostens
Hillview

Jostens
Del Sur

Karen F. Schnee MA
Student Support Services

STP Design Build Inc
Joe Walker

STP Design Build Inc
Esperanza

States Welding
Quartz Hill

Tel Pro Voice And Data Inc
Joe Waiker

Tel Pro Voice And Data Inc
Esperanza

Tel Pro Voice And Data Inc
Esperanza

The Listening Connection LLC
Student Support Services

Universal Electronic Alarms inc
Joe Walker

Wire Rite Inc
Joe Walker

Wire Rite Inc
Esperanza

Lozano Smith
District

Lozano Smith
District

Lozano Smith
District

Description/Funding Source

Cottonwood Field - Ballpark Mix and installation
Ongoing & Maijor Maintenance (RMA)

Projector Project
Technology Maintenance

Relocation for (3) 24x40 Classrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Relocation for (3) 24x40 Classrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Solana Student Services Bundle
Restricted - Child Nutrition

Behavioral Consultation And Therapy for Students
Special Education

Yearbook Agreement
Local Site Funds

Elementary Yearbook Agreement
Local Site Funds

Speech And Language [EE Assessment of Student
Special Education

Concrete - (3) New 24x40 Classrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Concrete - (2) New 24x40 Classrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Slope Area
Ongoing & Major Maintenance (RMA)

Structured Cabling for (3) Relo Classrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Structured Cabling for (3) Relo Classrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Extron/Projector Systems
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Auditory Services for Student for ESY Services
Special Education

Modular Additions - Fire Alarm System
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Relocation for (3) 24x40 Classrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Relocation for (3) 24x40 Classrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Legal Services
Changes: Increase General Matters
General Fund

Legal Services
Changes: Increase Debt Financing
General Fund

Legal Services
Changes: Decrease Construction Matters
General Fund

Cost

30,112.50

37,382.87

42,150.00

51,450.00

15,675.00

90,000.00

TBD

8D

4,000.00

33,379.27

11,798.69

16,500.00

14,158.54

13,359.61

28,416.34

1,200.00

24,950.00

28,865.00

40,861.00

35,000.00

1,000.00

-3,000.00

Income

1of2
06/05/18



: Total : : S B17,158.82 0.00
Individual Services Agreements
These individual service agreements fall under previously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Special Education general funds.

Nonpublic SchooliAgency Service Student ID
None

20f2
06/05/18



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing
SUBJECT: Conference/Workshop Schedule

BACKGROUND:

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District’s programs.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $13,953.92

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

2f



Dates/L.ocation
June 20, 21, 2018
Bakersfield

July 24-26, 2018
San Antonio, TX

August 14-16, 2018
Seattle, WA

September 19-21, 2018
Long Beach

October 08-10, 2018
Salt Lake City, UT

Changes

Title/Attendees/Funding Location

CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP SCHEDULE

Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of

Fund. Source Registration Lodging
118.92

ARC Flash Electrical Safety NFPA 70E 0.00

William Hernandez

Maintenance and Operations

Professional Learning Communities at Work Institute

Ongoing & Major Maintenance (RMA)

3,445.00

Tim Barker, Erin Belcher, Cathy Bennett, Amy Brouwer,

Kristin Kruizinga
Educational Services

Professional Learning Communities at Work Institute

Supplemental Grant

3,445.00

Antoinette Griffin, Laura Duran, Jacob Briggs, Andrea

Paxton, Nicole Hernandez
Educational Services

Professional Learning Communities at Work Institute

Supplemental Grant

3,445.00

Rebecca Davis, Shelly Dearinger, Shannon Rossall, Raina

Smith, Jessica Kott
Educational Services

Professional Learning Communities at Work Insfitute

Supplemental Grant

3,445.00

Kristin Gellinck-Frye, Sylvia Borg-Otting, Scott Cusak, Steve

Wood, Sandy Jones
Educational Services

No Changes

Supplemental Grant

Subtotals 13,780.00

Grand Total 13,953.92:

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

118.92

Meals

55.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

55.00

Mileage

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Parking

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Subs

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1of1
06-05-18



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Terri Rowitz, Accountant on behalf of Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Obsolete Item Disposal List

BACKGROUND:

Equipment [tems:
In accordance with Education Code 17546 sections (a) and (c¢) the governing board may deem that
property not exceeding $2,500.00 in value is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging an
auction sale and may be disposed of in the local public dump.

For safety and liability reasons, equipment items deemed obsolete or non-repairable by the Board of
Trustees will not be made available to employees or other individuals or organizations.

Instructional Materials:

In accordance with Education Code 60510 the governing board may deem that instructional materials
are surplus and/or obsolete. These materials may be donated or sold according to sections (a) through

(e).

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

The current estimated market value of items on the attached list has been deemed by authorized District
personnel to be under $2,500.00. Due to limited staff and storage space, it is more cost effective for the District
to dispose of unusable items on a regular basis rather than accumulate items for auction.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



EQUIPMENT DISPOSAL LIST
Board Meeting of June 5, 2018

EQUIPMENT/SERIAL # DESCRIPTION SITE DISPOSAL REASON
13452 12x60 Dept. of Housing Modular Building Del Sur Building no [onger acceptable to have students in them
13453 12x60 Dept. of Housing Modular Building Del Sur Building no longer acceptable to have students in them

1of1
05/03/16



TO:

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent
Discussion Items:

o Board Governance



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

SUBJECT: Site Plans for Hillview, Joe Walker and Quartz Hill

BACKGROUND:

Throughout the year, our schools look in depth at student achievement. As a result of that focus on student
achievement, School Site Councils utilize that information to assist in the development of the school plan or
Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA), which incorporates student improvement goals with a spending
plan. Development of a Single Plan for Student Achievement is required by the Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA) for all schools that receive Title [ funding. School Site Council members have also been working to
align each site SPSA’s with the district’s Local Control and Accountability Plan.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:
The sites’ Single Plans reflect:

e Alignment with the District’s areas of instructional focus including:
o Critical reading and writing in and across all content areas
o Inquiry grounded in evidence from text and other sources
o Rigor and real-world application in all content areas
o Integration of technology by teachers and students through lesson presentations and student
products
Alignment with the district’s Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Support for English Learners, foster youth, and academically at-risk students
Intervention plans for those students at risk of not meeting grade level expectations

COST ANALYSIS:

These plans contain the spending plans for each of the school sites, and will be balanced to the income received.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



SEPARATE ATTACHMENT

Site Plans:
Hillview
Joe Walker
Quartz Hill



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

SUBJECT: MOU 18-07, Antelope Valley Migrant Education Migrant Education Program
Consortium

BACKGROUND:

The Antelope Valley Migrant Education Migrant Education Program Consortium was formed to coordinate the
dclivery of supplemental Migrant Education Program services to migrant students and their families. Member
districts of the Consortium include Acton-Agua Dulce Unified School District, Eastside, Hughes-Elizabeth
Lakes, Keppel, Lancaster, Palmdale, Wilsona, the Antelope Valley High School and Westside. Collaboration
between the districts maximizes the delivery of supplemental services by using existing human and fiscal
resources. The Antelope Valley Union High School District is the lead district. The agreement is effective for
the period beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

Participating districts are part of the Antelope Valley Curriculum Articulation Council which facilitates the
articulation planning, delivery, and evaluation of the supplemental Migrant Education Program services.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Supplemental Migrant Education Program monies throughout the boundaries of participating districts are
pooled. Participating school districts operating a Migrant Education Program budget operate their budgets based
on approval from the Program director via a reimbursement process. Westside does not operate a separate
Migrant Education Program budget at this time.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



MIGRANT EDUCATION PROGRAM - REGION 10
ANTELOPE VALLEY MIGRANT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms and understanding between the following nine
districts:

Acton-Agua-Dulce Unified School District
Antelope Valley Union High School District
Eastside Union School District
Hughes-Elizabeth Lakes Union School District
Keppel Union School District

Lancaster School District

Palmdale School District

Westside Union School District

Wilsona School District

RN =

These districts will, hereafter be referred to as “Antelope Valley Migrant Education Program Consortium
(AVMEPC)”.

The purpose of this agreement is to form a consortium to coordinate the Migrant Education Program (MEP)
services, within the boundaries of the above-mentioned districts and with the approval of the Los Angeles County
Office of Education (LACOE), Migrant Education Program, Region 10 and as identified in the annual approved
Consortium District Service Agreement (DSA).

Migrant Education is a federally funded program, authorized under Title 1 Part C of Every Student Succeeds
Act.

Effective Dates: July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

1 This agreement will remain in effect for one year. Any district that chooses to terminate this
agreement must communicate the request in writing to the Consortium Coordinator one fiscal year
in advance.

132.) The Antelope Valley Union High School District will continue as the Administrative Agent
(hereafter referred to as the “Lead District”), for the duration of this agreement.

The Consortium Districts agree to the following terms:

1. The following positions are necessary to operate the MEP:

Consortium Coordinator - 45% (0.45 FTE)

Bilingual Secretary - 55% (0.55 FTE)

Identification and Recruitment (I&R) Staff:

= Lancaster School District — (1) Migrant Program Technician (Recruiter) 12 months 8 hours: 100%
(1.0 FTE) .

= Palmdale School District — (1) Parent/Community Liaison (Recruiter) 12 months 8 hours: 50%
(0.5 FTE)

Draft4/27/18 1



These positions will be funded by the MEP. The Consortium will hire these MEP employees who will be housed
at the Lead District MEP office for the purpose of fulfilling their FTE assignments. These positions may be
filled by current employees of participating districts and who will remain employees of the hiring districts for
purposes of payment of salaries and benefits, thereby safeguarding tenure.

The Lead District will be responsible for the recruitment of a MEP Consortium Coordinator with the participation
of consortium districts in the process, before final selection is made.

2. The MEP staff will be under the policies and guidelines of the Lead District’s School Board of Trustees with
the understanding that they will comply with each participating district’s program protocol for the purposes of
carrying out MEP responsibilities.

3. All MEP employees will be under the supervision and guidance of the Consortium Coordinator. The
Coordinator will determine the duties and work schedules of part-time employees.

4. The MEP staff will have access to confidential information and files of MEP participants across participating
school districts. '

5. Under the direction of the Consortium Coordinator, the I&R staff will carry out I&R activities of all families
living within the consortium boundaries.

6. Transportation of students and families across district boundaries to access MEP Consortium services.

7. All Consortium districts will each sign their Legal Assurances and Certifications for Local Educational
Agencies and adhere to all of the requirements contained in this document.

The Consortium Districts, further agree:

1. To be responsible for initial payment of salaries and benefits for employees contracted by that district in
accordance with the hours and rate of pay specified in the approved Consortium DSA.

2. To allow the Lead District to administer the Consortium budget, reimbursing participating

districts on a quarterly basis for approved expenditures identified in the approved Consortium DSA.

To submit monthly expenditure invoices by the 10" day of each month.

To submit the final invoice for the fiscal year, no later than July 10™.

5. That the Consortium DSA will be amended for employee salary changes during the MEP
Budget Amendment/Revision cycles. _

6. That they will not be reimbursed for unapproved costs incurred or costs exceeding those amounts
identified in the approved Consortium DSA and budget.

7. That District Representatives and the MEP Consortium Coordinator will meet quarterly to plan,
implement and evaluate program services.

8. That ongoing communication will occur on an “as needed” basis.

oW

The Lead District will:

1. Reimburse the hiring districts for salary and benefits of the positions identified in the approved
Consortium DSA.

2. Reimburse districts, in a timely manner, upon receipt of the reimbursed funds issued by the MEP
Regional Office.

Draft4/27/18 2



The Consortium Administrator will:

1.

2.

Develop and write one joint Consortium DSA and budget, in collaboration with all stakeholders

Provide oversight and be responsible for the implementation of all MEP services identified in the
approved Consortium DSA.

Provide to each participating district a copy of the approved Consortium DSA and budget.

Make program and budget revisions/amendments, as necessary, during the fiscal year with the approval
of the MEP Regional Office.

Provide each participating district with a budget schedule of approved expenditures for the fiscal year.

a) Be responsible for establishing a Consortium Parent Advisory Council (PAC) with the
representation of parents from across the nine participating school districts. The PAC will be
actively involved in the following, in accordance with EC 54444.2, EC 54444.4 and 20 USC
6394{c} {3} {A}{B}:

b) Establish goals, objectives, and priorities of the Migrant Education Program;

¢) Review annual needs assessments; program activities for each school, and individualized
education programs;

d) Advise on the selection, development, and reassignment of migrant education program staff; and
participate in the planning and negotiating of program applications and service agreements;

e) Hold a minimum of six (6) Consortium PAC meetings per year.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 895.4 of the Government Code of the State of California, each party
hereto agrees to indemnify and hold the other party harmless from all liability for damage, actual or alleged, to
persons or property arising out of or resulting from negligent acts or omissions of the indemnifying party.

Any district may request changes to this MOU. Any changes, modifications, revisions, or amendments to this
MOU which are mutually agreed upon by and between the parties to this MOU shall be incorporated in writing
and effective when executed and signed by all parties to this MOU.

In witness hereto, the parties to this MOU through their duly authorized representatives have executed this
MOU on the days and dates set out below, and certify that they have read, understood, and agreed to the terms
and conditions of this MOU as set forth herein.

Draft4/27/18 3



The effective date of this MOU is the date of the signature last affixed below.

AVMEPC Consortium District Superintendents:

Acton-Agua Dulce SD Lawrence M. King

District Print Name Signature Date
Antelope Valley UHSD Dr. David J. Vierra

District Print Name Signature Date
Eastside USD Dr. Joshua L. Lightle

District Print Name Signature Date

Hughes-Elizabeth Lakes USD Dr. Lori Slaven

District Print Name Signature Date
Keppel USD Dr. Ruben Zepeda 11

District Print Name Signature Date
Lancaster SD Dr. Michele Bowers

District Print Name Signature Date
Palmdale SD Raul Maldonado

District Print Name Signature Date
Westside USD Regina Rossall

District Print Name Signature Date
Wilsona SD Teresa A. Grey

District Print Name Signature Date

AVMEPC Consortium PAC Representative

Print Name Signature Date

LACOE Migrant Education Program Administrator

Guadalupe Mendoza ,
Project Director 111 Signature Date

Draft4/27/18 4



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

SUBJECT: Revised Board Policy/Administrative Regulation- First Reading

BACKGROUND:

This is the first reading of the policy.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

Board Policy 6154 — Homework/Makeup Work- Replace
The policy has been revised to align with the district’s transition to standards-based grading.

Administrative Regulation 6154- Homework/Makeup Work- Delete

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Westside Union School District

Board Policy - Replace
Homework/Makeup Work

Instruction BP 6154(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes that meaningful homework assignments can be a valuable
addition to student learning time and assist students in developing good study habits. Homework
shall be assigned as necessary in order to meet the needs of the individual student. Homework
shall be considered as extensions and enrichment of the regular classroom instructional program.
Homework may be designed for students to research and explore essential concepts, share and discuss
ideas, review and summarize materials studied, become acquainted with community resources, organize
the thoughts and thinking processes of pupils in preparation for classroom activities, and make up
incomplete course or subject assignments.

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with school administrators and teachers to
develop and regularly review guidelines for the assignment of homework and the related
responsibilities of students, staff, and parents/guardians.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

As needed, teachers may receive training in designing relevant homework assignments that
reinforce classroom learning objectives.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Although on-time completion of homework is important to maintain academic progress, the
Board recognizes that students learn at different rates. Students may receive credit for work that
is completed late in order to encourage their continued learning.

Age-appropriate instruction may be given to help students allocate their time wisely, meet their
deadlines, and develop good personal study habits.

At the beginning of the school year, teachers shall communicate homework expectations to
students and their parents/guardians. Homework guidelines also shall be included in student
and/or parent handbooks. These communications shall include the manner in which homework
relates to achievement of academic standards and course content, the impact of homework
assignments on students' grades, any school resources and programs that are available to provide
homework support, and ways in which parents/guardians may appropriately assist their children.

Although it is the student's responsibility to undertake assignments independently,
parents/guardians may serve as a resource and are encouraged to ensure that their child's
homework assignments are completed. When a student repeatedly struggles to complete his/her
homework, communication between the parent and teacher should take place as soon as possible
so that appropriate measures can be taken to ensure the success of the student.



BP 6154(b)
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

To further support students' homework efforts, the Superintendent or designee may establish and
maintain telephone help lines, provide access to school library media centers and technological
resources, and/or provide before-school and after-school programs where students can receive
homework assistance from teachers, volunteers, and/or student tutors.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 1700 - Relations between Private Industry and the Schools)
(cf. 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

(cf. 6112 - School Day)

(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)
(cf. 6163.1 - Library Media Centers)

Teachers shall review all completed homework to assess the student's understanding of academic
content and shall provide timely feedback to the student.

Makeup Work

Students who miss school work shall be given the opportunity to complete all assignments and
activities that can be reasonably provided. As determined by the teacher, the assignments and
activities shall be reasonably equivalent to, but not necessarily identical to, the assignments and
activities missed during the absence. Students will be assessed on academic content missed
during the absence within a reasonable period of time.

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians that no student may have his/her
grade reduced or lose academic credit for any excused absence when missed assignments and
assessments are satisfactorily completed within a reasonable period of time. Such notification

shall include the full text of Education Code 48205. (Education Code 48980)

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The teacher of any class from which a student is suspended may require the student to complete
any assignments and assessments missed during the suspension. (Education Code 48913)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)



BP 6154(c)
Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8420-8428 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens
8482-8484.65 After School Education and Safety Program
8484.7-8484.9 21st Century Community Learning Centers
48205 Absences for personal reasons
48913 Completion of work missed by suspended student
48980 Parental notifications
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
7171-7176 21st Century Community Learning Centers

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Research-Supported Strategies to Improve the Accuracy and Fairness of Grades, Governance
Brief, July 2016

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California State PTA: http://www.capta.org

(2/97 2/99) 12/16



Wesfside Union SD

Administrative Regulation - Delete
Homework/Makeup Work

Instruction : AR 6154(a)
District Homework Plan

Homework is a teacher-planned, learning activity which takes place largely outside of a student's
regular school hours. As such, homework should reinforce classroom learning and expand on a
student's school experiences.

Homework assignments are to be specific and related to classroom objectives. The amount of
homework assigned, its complexity and scope, and even the grading of homework should be

related to the needs and abilities of the individual students.

The principal is responsible for the coordination of homework assignments at the school site so
that the intent of all regulations for homework is met.

Homework Guidelines

Homework assignments shall reflect all major areas of the class curriculum throughout the
academic year and shall be meaningful, high quality tasks.

Homework assignments may include: reinforcement of skills taught in class, extensions of class
learning, enrichment activities and special research projects, drill and memorization (e.g.,
vocabulary words, spelling, math facts, poems), composition writing, review and study for tests,
book reports, remedial work or recreational reading.

Homework shall not involve new skills/concepts.
Homework shall not be given for disciplinary measures. However, unfinished class work may
be assigned as homework when a student has failed to complete assignments due to poor work

habits (not because he/she is a slow worker or learner).

Expected Amounts of Homework

1. General homework will be assigned daily Monday - Thursday as follows:
a. Kindergarten-approximately 15 minutes
b. Grades 1-3 -approximately 30 minutes



AR 6154(b)

c. Grades 4-5 - approximately 50 minutes
d. Grades 6-8 - approximately 75 minutes per day
e. Enrichment/Honors classes such as band, algebra, foreign language, GATE may exceed

the above mentioned limits. Students and their parents/guardians should be made aware of this
expectation prior to enrolling in this class.

2. Long term homework such as book reports, projects or class reports may continue over
several weeks. When assigned, time frames should be set which do not require that the
homework be solely completed over a vacation period.

Teacher Guidelines

In assigning homework, teachers shall:

1. Inform students and parents/guardians of the classroom homework policy, including
positive and negative consequences.

2. Present, explain and clarify the homework assignment with students at the time
assignments are made.

3. Use positive incentives to encourage task completion.
4. Check, evaluate and return written assignments to students in a timely manner.
5. Notify parents/guardians of students who consistently fail to complete assignments or to

return classroom materials.

6. Give a separate homework grade on the report card reflecting student's consistency and
effort in fulfilling homework responsibility.

7. Give assignments during the class period, making sure that the materials to be covered
and objectives have been fully explained.

8. Be sure that completed homework assignments are evaluated and graded promptly and
are returned to the student.

9. Remember that assignments which call for initiative and imagination help to develop
student creative abilities.

Parent/Guardian Guidelines

Homework time should involve positive interaction between the parent/guardian and child.



AR 6154(c)
Parents/guardians are encouraged to:

1. Provide a quiet, comfortable, well-lit place for the child to work.

4. Take an active part in the education of their child by guiding the development of
independent learning skills (e.g. monitoring, helping prepare for tests, drilling math facts,
reading to or with child).

5. Sign completed homework when appropriate.

6. Talk with teachers if assignments seem to be causing students continued problems.
Student Guidelines

Homework is an opportunity for students to show their capabilities and to further their
educational growth. Teachers can provide assignments; parents/guardians can provide good

study conditions and encouragement; but it is the student who must do the work.

To do a good job in homework, students should:

1. Listen carefully to all directions and explanations about homework.

2. Ask questions if the assignment is not clear.

3. Keep a good notebook record of all assignments, including due dates and other specific
requirements.

4, Have a definite time and place for study, free from interruptions and with appropriate

working materials on hand.

5. Budget time wisely and maintain a schedule of study time.
0. Begin assignments promptly and turn in assignments when they are due.
7. Make use of such resources as libraries, dictionaries, maps, general reference materials

and the questioning of people who are authorities or who are experienced in various fields.
8. Take the initiative in making up any work that is missed.

9. The student should always use his/her own words in homework assignments.
School-Site Homework Plan

The principal and staff at each school shall develop and regularly review a school-site homework
plan which includes guidelines for the assignment of homework and describes the



AR 6154(d)
responsibilities of students, staff and parents/guardians. The plan shall identify all of the
following:

1. For each grade level, the amount of time that students shall be expected to spend on
homework
2. For each grade level, the extent to which homework assignments shall systematically

involve participation by parents/guardians

3. The means by which parents/guardians shall be informed about:

a. Homework expectations

b. How homework relates to the student's grades

c. How best to help their children

4. Techniques that will be taught to help students allocate their time wisely, meet their

deadlines and develop good personal study habits

5. The access that students shall have to obtain:

a. Resource materials from the library media center

b. Assistance and/or tutoring through telephone help lines and/or after-school centers

6. The means by which teachers shall coordinate assignments so that students do not receive

an overload of homework one day and very little the next

7. For each grade level, the extent to which homework assignments shall emphasize
independent research, reports, special reading and problem-solving activities

Makeup Work

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians that no student may have his/her
grade reduced or lose academic credit for any excused absence when missed assignments and
tests are satisfactorily completed within a reasonable period of time. Such notification shall
include the full text of Education Code 48205. (Education Code 48980)

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The teacher of any class from which a student is suspended may require the student to complete
any assignments and tests missed during the suspension. (Education Code 48913)



AR 6154(e)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

Regulation =~ WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: July 11, 2000 Lancaster, California



BOARD AGENDA
June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent
SUBJECT: Provisional Intern Permit

BACKGROUND:

Provisional Intern Permits are designed to allow employing agencies to hire qualified individuals to fill a
position for which they have not yet completed a credential program. Provisional Intern Permits are issued in 1
year periods and require adequate progress toward the requirements for admittance into a university internship
for renewal.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

The Provisional Intern Permit allows for utilization and retention of qualified candidates who have yet to start
or complete the appropriate credential program.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Teacher Assignments Authorized by Provisional Intern Permit

Allington, Katherine 100% Multiple Subject

Cowan, Enjoli 100% Multiple Subject

Holmes, Jordon 100% Multiple Subject

Kraus, Miranda 100% Education Specialist Mild/Mod
Sill, Austin 100% Single Subject Language Arts
Suttle, Ashley 100% Education Specialist Mild/Mod

Wilson, Megan 100% Multiple Subject



BOARD AGENDA
June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent
SUBJECT: Short Term Staff Permit

BACKGROUND:

Provisional Intern Permits are designed to allow employing agencies to hire qualified individuals to fill a
position for which they have not yet completed a credential program. Provisional Intern Permits are issued in 1
year periods and require adequate progress toward the requirements for admittance into a university internship
for renewal.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

The Provisional Intern Permit allows for utilization and retention of qualified candidates who have yet to start
or complete the appropriate credential program.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Teacher Assignments Authorized by Short Term Staff Permit

Breschi, Shawnte 100% Education Specialist Mild/Mod
Iribarren, Jessica 100% Multiple Subject
Matthews, Ashley 100% Multiple Subject



BOARD AGENDA
June 5, 2018
TO: Board of Trustees
PREPARED BY: Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Formation of Community Facilities District 2018-1
Resolutions 18-79 — 18-83

BACKGROUND:

Six items are before the Board for action tonight with regard to the formation of Westside Union
School District Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 with Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2
to mitigate school facility impacts by a residential development proposed by STG Montecito
West, LLC.

STG is the owner of approximately 35 undeveloped acres in the City of Lancaster on which it
plans to construct approximately 147 single family homes. The development will create a need
for additional District facilities. The development will also create a need for certain facilities of
County Sanitation District No. 14 and the Antelope Valley Union High School District.

The District and prior owner of the STG property previously entered into a mitigation agreement,
dated September 18, 2007, to mitigate the impact of then planned development. Based on that
prior agreement, the District formed CFD 2007-1, with improvement areas A, B and C. No
bonds have been issued in CFD 2007-1.

Since the formation of CFD No. 2007-1, home prices within the Antelope Valley have decreased
making the level of property taxes within CFD No. 2007-1 undesirable to potential homebuyers.
As aresult, STG (Now the owner of property within CFD No. 2007-1 Improvement Areas A and
C) desires to enter into this amended mitigation agreement to restructure the special tax
obligation on the STG property. Under the amended agreement, a new CFD will be formed on
the STG property, and CFD 2007-1 would be removed as to the STG property. CFD 2007-1
would remain in place as to Improvement Area B.

Prior Actions

At its April 3, 2018 meeting, the Board approved the following items: (1) an Amended
Mitigation Agreement; (2) a Resolution of Intent to Form the CFD; (3) a Resolution of Intent to
Incur Debt within the CFD; and (4) a Resolution Approving the CFD’s Boundaries. Those
actions established a date for a required public hearing on the formation of the CFD for the
Board’s May 15, 2018 meeting. However, based on changes the developer sought to make to the
improvement areas within the CFD, the public hearing and related actions were continued to the
June 5, 2018 meeting.



June 5 Meeting Items

Tonight’s items are required to complete the formation of the CFD.

e 9 -Item 1. Resolution 18-79, Approving Amended Boundary Map: this action is necessary
to effect the developer’s desire to reconfigure the property within the respective
improvement areas.

e Item 2. Public Hearing: a Public Hearing must be held on the proposed formation, including
the proposed levy of special taxes and all other matters discussed in the Resolution of
Intention adopted at the April 3 meeting.

e 9a-Item 3. Resolution 18-80, of Formation: the Board is to consider adopting the Resolution
of Formation to validate prior actions taken at the April 3 meeting and take the necessary
actions to form the CFD.

e 9b - Item 4. Resolution 18-81, to Incur Debt: the Board is determining the need to issue debt
within the CFD and call an election of the voters within the CFD to approve the levy of a
tax to fund the debt. Here, the election will be a special tax election for the
developer/landowner to authorize the CFD to issue bonds not to exceed $10,000,000,
aggregate, and $5,000,000.00 in each improvement area, respectively, to finance the
school and other public facilities.

e Oc-TItem 5. Resolution 18-82. Canvassing Election Results: The Board must confirm the
holding of the election and certify the number of votes cast to form the CFD.

e 9d - Item 6. Resolution 18-83, First Read of Ordinance: The Board must adopt an ordinance
authorizing the levy of the special taxes within each improvement area of the CFD. The
rate of the special taxes will be set each year based on the formulas set forth in the
Amended Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Taxes. A second and final
reading will occur at a subsequent meeting.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

The formation of CFD No. 2018-1 will provide funding above the District’s current Level 11
developer fees, which will assist with the impact on the District's facilities from STG’s proposed
development.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Owner has agreed to make deposits to the District to pay all costs associated with the formation
of CFD No. 2018-1. These deposits will be repaid to Owner if and when bonds are sold by CFD
No. 2018-1. Once CFD No. 2018-1 is formed any ordinary and necessary administrative
expenses will be funded with a portion of the special taxes of the CFD.



ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATION SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

The Assistant Superintendent recommends the approval of the amended mitigation agreement
and adoption of the related resolutions as a necessary step to establish CFD No. 2018-1, as a
financing mechanism to mitigate the development’s impact to school facilities.



RESOLUTION NO. 18-79

RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDED BOUNDARY MAP FOR WESTSIDE
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-
1, AND IMPROVEMENT AREA NOS. 1 AND 2 THEREIN

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Westside Union School
District (“District”) has previously adopted its Resolution No. 18-44 stating its intention
to form Westside Union School District Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 and
designate Improvement Area No. 1 and Improvement Area No. 2 therein; and

WHEREAS, the Board has previously adopted its Resolution No. 18-46
approving a map entitled "BOUNDARY MAP, COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
NO. 2018-1, WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, LOS ANGELES COUNTY,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA,” setting forth the boundary area of the proposed community
facilities district and improvement areas therein (the “Proposed Boundary Map”), which
Proposed Boundary Map was then filed with the County Recorder of the County of Los
Angeles on April 16, 2018 as Instrument No. 20180363099; and

WHEREAS, following the Board’s adoption of Resolution Nos. 18-44 and 18-46,
the sole landowner within Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2 requested that the proposed
boundaries of the Improvement Areas be modified to include in Improvement Area No. 1
nine (9) lots that were previously proposed to be included in Improvement Area No. 2,
which revised boundaries are reflected in the amended CFD boundary map attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Amended CFD Boundary Map”).

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES DOES HEREBY
RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Board approves the Amended CFD Boundary Map and adopts the
boundaries shown on the Amended CFD Boundary Map as describing the extent of the
territory included in proposed Westside Union School District Community Facilities
District No. 2018-1, with Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2.

2. The Board finds that the Amended CFD Boundary Map is in the form and
contains the matters prescribed by Section 3110 of the California Streets and Highways
Code.

3. The Board directs the Clerk to certify the adoption of this Resolution on
the face of the Amended CFD Boundary Map, and to file a copy of the Amended CFD
Boundary Map with the County Recorder of the County of Los Angeles for placement in
the Book of Maps of Assessment and Community Facilities Districts no later than 15
days after adoption of the Resolution of Formation of the Community Facilities District.



ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District at a
duly called and noticed meeting, of which the public was provided due notice, and at
which a quorum of said Board were in attendance, conducted in Quartz Hill, California,
on the 5™ day of June, 2018 by the following vote.

AYES: ABSENT:
NAYS: ABSTAIN:
John Curiel

President, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District

ATTEST:

Linda Jones
Clerk, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District



SHEET10F 3

AMENDED BOUNDARY MAP OF
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
LOS ANGELES COUNTY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

1S8M 192418 Wiog

e — )
/ Avenue J-6 ]
LTy !
\ i } 2 5 |
A / 2 8 ,_/«\\
/ = & \
/’ ﬁ &E) (__W |
{ % | /
@ i { 2 { \/
a2 @ ©
o g | \ 5
3 g1 ) L _— /o s
(";' ‘;20 Avenue J-7 /’ ‘(D)
8 3 s — g
2 o I =
| }
i \
<' \
\ Spur Avenue )
e “~-/
Avenue J-8

LEGEND

Boundaries of lmprovement Area 1
of Community Facilities District

Prepared by:
California Financial Services

{1) Filed in the office of the Clerk of the Board of Trus-
tees of the Westside Union School District this ____ day
of 20

, Clerk of the Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District

(2) | hereby ceriify that the within map showing the
amended boundaries of to the Community Facilities
District No. 2018-1 of the Westside Union School Dis-
trict, Los Angeles County, State of California, was ap-
proved by the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union
School District at the regular meeting thereof, held on
this ___ day of . 20__ by its Resolution No.

, Clerk of the Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District

(3) THIS MAP HAS BEEN FILED AT THE REQUEST
OF WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, THIS

DAY OF , 20___, AT
M. IN BOOK , AT PAGE

(S)________ OF ASSESSMENT MAPS.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY
REGISTRAR — RECORDER

BY:

DEPUTY RECORDER

Reference is hereby made to the Assessor maps of
the County of Los Angeles for an exact description
of the lines and dimensions of each lot and parcel.




SHEET2OF 3

AMENDED BOUNDARY MAP OF
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
LOS ANGELES COUNTY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Avenue J-4
1 @
| 5
i =
(1]
) < |
s |
ol
| =3
| . g
\ Avenue J-5
[ } (T
| a T b
! @ &8
T ——— 2 8
= o
(/ Avenue J-6 g s  E—
w- 1 z =
i 2
| -
/ /' Avenue J-SW
i
| ¥
@ [ \
N 1 H
3 ;] — ) R N ) -
=3 1) c
w 1= Avenue J-7 _/ g
3 g K
& 3 s
= 2 g
e i3 g
i
|

Spur Aven.ae /’

1S3/ 1994S WI0G

Avenue J-8

|

LEGEND

Boundaries of improvement Area 2
of Community Facilities District

Reference is hereby made to the Assessor maps of the
County of Las Angeles for an exact description of the
lines and dimensions of each lot and parcel.




SHEET30F 3 AMENDED BOUNDARY MAP OF
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
LOS ANGELES COUNTY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENT AREAS
(Assessor’s Parcel Numbers)

IMPROVEMENT AREA 1
3203-061-088 3203-061-043 3203-061-071 3203-062-001
3203-061-003 3203-061-044 051 3203-062-062
3203-061-072 3503009003
3203-061-015 3203-061-045 -062-
3203-061-073 3203.062.004
3203-061-016 3203-061-046 g
3203-061-074 3203-062-005
3203-061-017 3203-061-047 3203.061.089
3203-061-018 3203-061-048 e 3203-062-006
3203-061-019 3203-061-049 3203-061-075 3203-062-007
3203-061-020 3703-061-050 3203-061-076 3203-062-008
3203-061-021 3203-061-051 3203-061-077 3203-062-009
3203-061-022 3203-061-052 3203-061-078 3203-062-010
3203-061-023 3203-061-053 3203-051-079 3203-062-011
3203-061-024 3203-061-054 3203-051-080 3203-062-012
3203-061-025 3203-061-055 3203-062-013
3203-051-081 3203.062.014
3203-061-026 3203-061-056 3203-051-082 -062-
3203-061-027 3203-061-057 1903.051.083 3203-062-015
3203-061-028 3203-061-058 0ot 3203-062-016
3203-061-029 3203-061-059 3203-062-017
3203-061-030 3203-061-060 3203-062-018
3203-061-031 3203-061-061 3203-062-019
3203-061-032 3203-061-062 3203-062-020
3203-061-033 3203-061-063 3203-062-021
3203-061-034 3203-061-064 3203-062-022
3203-061-035 3203-061-065 3203-062-023
3203-061-036 3203-061-066 3203-062-024
3203-061-039 3203-061-067 3203-062-025
3203-061-040 3203-061-068 3203-062-026
3203-061-041 3203-061-069 3203-062-027

3203-061-042 3203-061-070 3203-062-028

3203-062-029
3203-062-030
3203-062-031
3203-062-032
3203-062-033
3203-062-034
3203-062-035
3203-062-036
3203-062-037
3203-062-038
3203-062-039
3203-062-040
3203-062-041
3203-062-042
3203-062-043
3203-062-044
3203-062-045
3203-062-046
3203-062-047
3203-062-048
3203-062-048
3203-062-050
3203-062-051
3203-062-052
3203-062-053
3203-062-054
3203-062-055
3203-062-056

IMPROVEMENT AREA 2

3203-062-057
3203-062-058
3203-062-059
3203-062-060
3203-062-061
3203-062-062
3203-062-063
3203-062-064
3203-062-065
3203-062-066
3203-062-067
3203-062-068
3203-062-069
3203-062-070




RESOLUTION NO. 18-80

RESOLUTION OF FORMATION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT ESTABLISHING
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES
DISTRICT NO. 2018-1, WITH IMPROVEMENT AREA NOS. 1 AND 2

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Westside Union School District
(“District”) has adopted Resolution No. 18-44 (“Resolution of Intention™) stating its intention to
form Westside Union School District Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 (“CFD”) and
designate Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2 therein (each, an “Improvement Area” and,
collectively, the “Improvement Areas”) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of
1982, as amended (“Act”); and

WHEREAS, a copy of the Resolution of Intention incorporating a description and map of
the proposed boundaries of the CFD and Improvement Areas, and setting forth the rate and
method of apportionment for each Improvement Area (each, a “Special Tax Formula”) and
manner of collection of the special tax to be levied within each Improvement Area, which will be
used to finance District facilities, facilities of the Antelope Valley Union High School District
(“AVUHSD”), and facilities of County Sanitation District No. 14 of Los Angeles County
(“Sanitation District”) with an estimated useful life of five years or longer necessary to meet
increased demands placed upon the District, AVUHSD and the Sanitation District (collectively
“Facilities”) as a result of anticipated development within the proposed CFD, is on file with the
Clerk of the Board and incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, following the adoption of the Resolution of Intention, the sole landowner
within the Improvement Areas requested that the proposed boundaries of the Improvement Areas
be modified to include in Improvement Area No. 1 nine (9) lots that were previously proposed to
be included in Improvement Area No. 2, which revised boundaries are reflected in the amended
CFD boundary map, attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Amended CFD Boundary Map”) and
which Amended CFD Boundary Map has been approved pursuant to the Board’s adoption of
Resolution No. 18- ; and

WHEREAS, as a result of the proposed change in the boundaries of the Improvement
Areas, the amount of “Minimum Taxable Acreage” stated in the rate and method of
apportionment for each Improvement Area had to be revised, which revision is reflected in the
Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Taxes of Improvement Area No. 1 attached hereto
as Exhibit B (the “Amended IA No.1 Rate and Method”) and the Rate and Method of
Apportionment of Special Taxes of Improvement Area No. 2 attached hereto as Exhibit C (the
“Amended IA No. 2 Rate and Method™); and

WHEREAS, the property to be included in the CFD is currently within the boundaries of
Improvement Areas A and C of Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 of the Westside Union
School District (the “Prior CFD”), and it is the intention of the Board that, upon the completion of
the formation of the CFD and Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2 therein, such property shall be
removed from the Prior CFD and any and all obligation to pay the special tax within the Prior
CFD shall be released and the lien created by the Prior CFD shall be extinguished; and



WHEREAS, in accordance with the Act, the Board held a public hearing on June 5, 2018
on the formation of the CFD and the Improvement Areas, the levy of special taxes within the
Improvement Areas in accordance with Amended IA No. 1 Rate and Method and the Amended
IA No. 2 Rate and Method and the incurring bonded indebtedness with respect to the CFD and the
Improvement Areas; and

WHEREAS, prior to the hearing, a report prepared by Key Analytics (“CFD Report”) was
filed with the Board, containing the Amended CFD Boundary Map, a description of the Facilities,
and description of the special taxes of each Improvement Area pursuant to the Amended IA No. 1
Rate and Method and the Amended IA No. 2 Rate and Method, and an estimate of the costs of the
Facilities and incidental expenses to be financed by the CFD; and

WHEREAS, the CFD Report has been reviewed by the Board and is incorporated herein
and made a part of the record of the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, at the hearing, all persons desiring to be heard on matters pertaining to the
CFD formation were heard and a full and fair hearing was held.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WESTSIDE UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT, ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF WESTSIDE UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1, DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

1. Pursuant to Government Code section 53325.1(b), the Board finds and determines
that the proceedings prior hereto were valid and in conformity with the requirements of the Act.

2. Written protests against the establishment of the CFD and the Improvement Areas,
or against the Facilities or the levying of a special tax within each Improvement Area, have not
been filed by fifty percent (50%) or more of the registered voters or property owners of one-half
(1/2) or more of the area of land within either Improvement Area.

3. A community facilities district to be designated “Westside Union School District
Community Facilities District No. 2018-1”, and Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2 therein, is
hereby established.

4. The description and map of the boundaries of the CFD and each Improvement
Area on file in the Clerk's office and as described in the Amended CFD Boundary Map attached
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference, shall be the boundaries of the CFD and
each Improvement Area.

5. The Facilities proposed to be financed by the CFD include but are not limited to
the financing, acquisition, renovation, modernization and/or construction of public schools and
Sanitation District facilities with an estimated useful life of five (5) years or more which the
CFD or a public agency is authorized by law to contribute revenue to or to construct, own or
operate, and which are necessary to meet present or increased demand upon the District,
AVUHSD, and the Sanitation District as a result of development or rehabilitation occurring



within the boundaries of the proposed CFD, including all permissible related incidental
expenses. Such Facilities need not be physically located within the CFD.

6. Except where funds are otherwise available, it is the intention of the Board to levy
annually a special tax (“Special Tax”) within each Improvement Area pursuant to the Amended
IA No.1 Rate and Method and Amended IA No.2 Rate and Method, respectively, that is
sufficient to pay for the costs of financing the acquisition and/or construction of the Facilities,
including the principal of and interest on the bonds proposed to be issued to finance the Facilities
and other periodic costs, lease payments, installment purchase payments or other payments, the
establishment and replenishment of reserve funds, the remarketing, credit enhancement and
liquidity fees, the costs of administering the levy and collection of the Special Tax and all other
costs of the levy of the Special Tax and issuance of the bonds, including any foreclosure
proceedings, architectural, engineering, inspection, legal, fiscal, and financial consultant fees,
discount fees, interest on bonds due and payable prior to the expiration of one year from the date
of completion of facilities (but not to exceed two years), election costs and all costs of issuance of
the bonds, including, but not limited to, fees for bond counsel, disclosure counsel, financing
consultants and printing costs, and all other administrative costs of the tax levy and bond issue.
The Special Tax of each Improvement Area will be secured by recordation of a continuing lien
against all non-exempt real property in the Improvement Area. In the first year in which such a
Special Tax is levied, the levy shall include a sum sufficient to repay to the District all amounts, if
any, transferred to the CFD pursuant to Section 53314 of the Act and interest thereon. The
schedule of the rate and method of apportionment and manner of collection of the Special Tax in
Improvement Area No. 1 and Improvement Area No. 2, respectively, are described in detail in
Exhibit B and Exhibit C, respectively, attached hereto.

The Special Tax is apportioned to each parcel on the foregoing basis pursuant to Section
53325.3 of the Act. In the event that a portion of the property within an Improvement Area shall
become for any reason exempt, wholly or partially, from the levy of the Special Tax, the Board
shall, on behalf of the CFD, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property
within the Improvement Area which is not delinquent or exempt in order to yield the required
payments, subject to the maximum Special Tax. Under no circumstances, however, shall the
Special Tax levied in any fiscal year against any parcel used for private residential purposes in
any fiscal year be increased as a consequence of delinquency or default by the owners of any
other parcels or parcels within the Improvement Area by more than 10 percent above the amount
that would have been levied in that fiscal year had there never been any such delinquencies or
defaults. Furthermore, the maximum Special Tax authorized to be levied against any parcel used
for private residential purposes shall not be increased over time in excess of 2 percent (2.0%) per
year.

7. Upon recordation of a Notice of Special Tax Lien pursuant to Streets and
Highways Code section 3114.5, a continuing lien to secure each levy of the Special Tax shall
attach to all non-exempt real property in each Improvement Area, and this lien shall continue in
force and effect until the Special Tax obligation is prepaid or otherwise permanently satisfied and
the lien canceled in accordance with law or until collection of the Special Tax by the CFD within
the Improvement Area ceases.



8. Pursuant to Government Code section 50075.1, the Board hereby establishes the
following accountability measures pertaining to the levy by the CFD of the Special Tax in each
Improvement Area:

A. Such Special Tax shall be levied for the specific purposes set forth herein.

B. The proceeds of the levy of such Special Tax shall be applied only to the
specific purposes set forth herein.

C. The CFD shall establish an account or accounts into which the proceeds of
such Special Tax shall be deposited.

D. The Superintendent, or designee, acting for and on behalf of the CFD,
shall annually file a report with the Board as required by Government Code section 50075.3.

9. The Superintendent or his/her designee is designated to be responsible for
preparing or causing to be prepared annually a current roll of the Special Tax levy obligations by
assessor's parcel number and for estimating future Special Tax levies pursuant to Government
Code section 53340.1.

10.  The voting procedure with respect to the imposition of the Special Tax within each
Improvement Area, incurring bonded indebtedness for the CFD and each Improvement Area and
establishing an appropriations limit of the CFD shall be by a mailed-ballot election, which may, in
the alternative, be provided electronically, by overnight delivery service or delivered by hand.

11.  The District may accept advances of funds from any source, including private
persons or private entities, and is authorized and directed to use such funds for any authorized
purpose, including any costs incurred by the District in creating the CFD. The District may enter
into an agreement to repay all of such funds as are not expended or committed for any authorized
purpose at the time of the election on the levy of the Special Tax, if the proposal to levy such tax
should fail, and to repay from proceeds of the levy of the Special Tax all of such funds advanced
if the levy of the Special Tax shall be approved by the qualified electors of the CFD.

12. The Clerk is directed to certify and attest to this Resolution and to take any and all
necessary acts to call, hold, canvass and certify an election or elections within each Improvement
Area on incurring bonded indebtedness, levying the Special Tax, and establishing the
appropriations limit.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School
District on the 5th day June, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: ABSENT:
NAYS: ABSTAIN:
John Curiel

President, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District

ATTEST:

Linda Jones
Clerk, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District



EXHIBIT “A”
AMENDED BOUNDARY MAP OF WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1, WITH IMPROVEMENT AREA
NOS. 1 AND 2, LOS ANGELES COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

10137904 1#179765 v2 9157.5 A-1



AMENDED BOUNDARY MAP OF

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
LOS ANGELES COUNTY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

|

1S9M 192NIS 3816

Avenue J-7

!
)

Kepn epofed

-

SHEET 1 OF 3

_______ )
/ Avenue J-6 l
— i
Voo o
P
/
/

g /
2 (B

@ & |

@ 2 i

=X 2

—_ o

\.
unoD) skaxong

Spur Avenue

N

Avenue J-8

LEGEND

of

Boundaries of Improvement Area 1

Community Facilities District

Prepared by:
California Financial Services

153/A 18348 WI0S

(1) Filed in the office of the Clerk of the Board of Trus-
tees of the Westside Union School District this ___ day
of ,20__

. Clerk of the Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District

{2) | hereby cerlify that the within map showing the
amended boundaries of to the Community Facilities
District No. 2018-1 of the Westside Union Scheol Dis-
trict, Los Angeles County, State of California, was ap-
proved by the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union
School District at the regular meeting thereof, held on
this ___ day of , 20__ by its Resolution No.

, Clerk of the Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District

{3) THIS MAP HAS BEEN FILED AT THE REQUEST
OF WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, THIS

DAY OF , 20, AT
.M. IN BOOK . AT PAGE

(S)______ OF ASSESSMENT MAPS.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY
REGISTRAR — RECORDER

BY:

DEPUTY RECORDER

Reference is hereby made to the Assessor maps of
the County of Los Angeles for an exact description
of the lines and dimensions of each lot and parcel.




AMENDED BOUNDARY MAP OF
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
LOS ANGELES COUNTY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SHEET20F 3

.
{
E Avenue J-4 S e N _—
| w
H f~4
| g
| £
-9 i
/ o ]
| e |
2 |
Avenue J-5
- ]
)
% 2 3
| :
i g & o
Avenue J-6 2 = —
\ f s s 2
] 2
[ - 5
[ Avenue J~6—_\} 8
[ \ j
o { " \
s L L )
© s Avenue J-7 =3
£} 2 d g
o < @l
z (2
§ '8 i E
2 i & |5
| E i
/ J
i f
\ Spur Avenue
N~,————— /

- Avenue J-8

LEGEND

D Boundaries of Improvement Area 2
of Community Facilities District

Reference is hereby made to the Assessor maps of the
County of Los Angeles for an exact description of the
lines and dimensions of each lot and parcel.




SHEET30F 3 AMENDED BOUNDARY MAP OF
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
LOS ANGELES COUNTY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENT AREAS
{Assessor’s Parcel Numbers)

IMPROVEMENT AREA 1

3203-061-088 3203-061-043 3203-061-071 3203-062-001
3203-061-003 3203-061-044 2203-061-072 3203-062-002
3203-061-015 3203-061-045 3203-061-073 g;gz—gg-ggi
3203-061-016 3203-061-046 1203061074 -062-

3203-061-017 3203-061-047 3203-062-005
3203-061-018 3203-061-048 3203-061-089 3203-062-006
3203-061-019 3203-061-049 3203-061-075 3203-062-007
3203-061-020 3203-061-050 3203-061-076 3203-062-008
3203-081-021 3203-061-051 3203-061-077 3203-062-009
3203-061-022 3203-061-052 3203-061-078 3203-062-010
3203-061-023 3203-061-053 3203-061-079 3203-062-011
3203-061-024 3203-061-054 3203-061-080 3203-062-012
3203-061-025 3203-061-055 3203-061-081 3203-062-013
3203-061-026 3203-061-056 3903061082 3203-062-014
3203-061-027 3203-061-057 3203-062-015
3203-061-028 3203-061-058 3203-061-083 3203-062-016
3203-061-029 3203-061-059 3203-062-017
3203-061-030 3203-061-060 3203-062-018
3203-061-031 3203-061-061 3203-062-019
3203-061-032 3203-061-062 3203-062-020
3203-061-033 3203-061-063 3203-062-021
3203-061-034 3203-061-064 3203-062-022
3203-061-035 3203-061-065 3203-062-023
3203-061-036 3203-061-066 3203-062-024
3203-061-039 3203-061-067 3203-062-025
3203-061-040 3203-061-068 3203-062-026
3203-061-041 3203-061-069 3203-062-027

3203-061-042 3203-061-070 3203-062-028

3203-062-029
3203-062-030
3203-062-031
3203-062-032
3203-062-033
3203-062-034
3203-062-035
3203-062-036
3203-062-037
3203-062-038
3203-062-039
3203-062-040
3203-062-041
3203-062-042
3203-062-043
3203-062-044
3203-062-045
3203-062-046
3203-062-047
3203-062-048
3203-062-049
3203-062-050
3203-062-051
3203-062-052
3203-062-053
3203-062-054
3203-062-055
3203-062-058

IMPROVEMENT AREA 2

3203-062-057
3203-062-058
3203-062-059
3203-062-060
3203-062-061
3203-062-062
3203-062-063
3203-062-064
3203-062-065
3203-062-066
3203-062-067
3203-062-068
3203-062-069
3203-062-070




EXHIBIT A
AMENDED RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAX
IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 1

1S0164779}#179764 v2 9157.5 4



AMENDED
RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES OF
IMPROVEMENT AREA 1 OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
NO. 2018-1 OF THE WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

A Special Tax (as defined hetein) shall be levied on and collected from all Assessor's Parcels in
Improvement Area ("TA") 1 of Community Facilities District ("CFD") No. 2018-1 of the Westside
Union School District ("School District") each Fiscal Year commencing in Fiscal Year 2018/2019, in
an amount determined by the Board through the application of the Amended Rate and Method of
Apportionment of Special Taxes ("RMA") described below. All the real property within the District,
unless exempted by law or by provisions hereof, shall be taxed for the purposes, to the extent and in
the manner herein provided.

SECTION A
DEFINITIONS

For putposes of this RMA, the terms heteinafter set forth have the following meanings:

"Acreage' means the number of actes of land area of an Assessor's Parcel as shown on an Assessor's
Parcel Map, or if the land atea is not shown on an Assessor’s Parcel Map, the Administrator may rely
ot the land area shown on the applicable Final Map.

"Act" means the Mello-Roos Communities Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 2.5,
Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California.

"Administrative Expenses' means any ordinary and necessary expense incurred by the School
District on behalf of the District related to the determination of the amount of the levy of Special
Taxes, the collection of Special Taxes, including, but not limited to, the reasonable expenses of
collecting delinquencies, the administration of Bonds, the propottionate payment of salaries and
benefits of any School District employee whose duties atre directly related to the administration of the
District, and reasonable costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the
District including a proportionate amount of School District general administrative overhead related
thereto.

"Administratot" means an official of the School District or designee thereof, responsible for
determining the levy and collection of the Special Taxes.

""Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax levied in any Fiscal Year on any Assessot’s Parcel.

"Assessot’s Parcel" means a patcel of land designated on an Assessor’s Parcel Map with an assigned
Assessot’s Parcel Number within the boundaries of the District.

"Assessot’s Parcel Map' means an official map of the Assessor of the County designating parcels
by Assessor’s Parcel Number.

RMA - ROF Page 1 June 5, 2018



"Assessor’s Parcel Number" means that number assigned to an Assessor’s Parcel by the County
for purposes of identification.

"Assigned Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section D hereof.
"Backup Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section E hereof.

"Board" means the Governing Board (Board of Trustees) of the School District, or its designee,
acting as the Legislative Body of the District.

"Bond Index" means the national Bond Buyer Revenue Index, commonly referenced as the 25-
Bond Revenue Index. In the event the Bond Index ceases to be published, the index used shall be
based on a comparable index for revenue bonds maturing in 30 years with an average rating equivalent
to Moody's A1 and/or Standard & Poot's A+, as determined by the Board.

"Bond Yield" means the yield of the last series of Bonds issued. For purposes of this calculation the
yield of the Bonds shall be the yield calculated at the time such Bonds are issued, pursuant to Section
148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, for the purpose of the Non-Arbitrage (Tax)
Certificate or other similar bond issuance document.

"Bonds" means any obligation to repay a sum of money, including obligations in the form of bonds,
notes, certificates of participation, long-term leases, loans from government agencies, or loans from
banks, other financial institutions, private businesses, or individuals, or long-term contracts, or any
refunding thereof, to which the Special Taxes have been pledged for repayment.

"Building Square Footage" or "BSF" means the square footage of assessable internal living space
of a Unit, exclusive of any carports, walkways, garages, overhangs, patios, enclosed patios, detached
accessory structure, other structures not used as living space, or any other square footage excluded
under Government Code Section 65995 as determined by reference to the building permit(s) for such
Unit. ’

"City" means the City of Lancaster, California.

"County" means the County of Los Angeles, California.

"Developed Property' means all Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property for which building permit(s)
were issued on or before May 1 of the prior Fiscal Year, provided that such Assessor's Parcels were
created on ot before January 1 of the prior Fiscal Year, as reasonably determined by the Administrator.

"District" means IA 1 of Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 of the School District.

"Exempt Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels designated as being exempt from Special Taxes
putsuant to Section K hereof.

"Final Map" means a final tract map, parcel map, lot line adjustment, or functionally equivalent map
or instrument that creates individual Lots, recorded in the Office of the County Recorder.

"Fiscal Yeat" means the period commencing on July 1 of any year and ending on the following June
30.

RMA - ROF Page 2 June 5, 2018



"Land Use Class or Classes" means the tax classifications depicted in Table 1 for all Assessot's
Parcel of Developed Property based on the Building Square Footage of such Assessor's Parcel.

"Lot" means an individual legal lot created by a Final Map for which a building permit for residential
construction has been or could be issued.

"Maximum Special Tax" means for each Assessot's Parcel, the maximum Special Tax, determined
in accordance with Section C, which can be levied by the District in a given Fiscal Year on such
Assessor’s Parcel.

"Mitigation Agteement" means the Amended and Restated School Facilities Mitigation Agreement
made and entered into as of April 3, 2018 by and among the School District and STG Montecito West,
LLC.

“Net Taxable Acreage” means the total Acreage of Developed Property expected to exist within the
District after all Final Maps are recorded.

"Partial Prepayment Amount’ means the amount required to prepay a portion of the Special Tax
obligation for an Assessor’s Parcel as described in Section H hereof.

"Prepayment Administrative Fees'" means any fees or expenses of the School District or the
District associated with the prepayment of the Special Tax obligation of an Assessor's Parcel.
Prepayment Administrative Fees shall include among other things the cost of computing the
Prepayment Amount, redeeming Bonds, and recording any notices to evidence the prepayment and
redemption of Bonds.

"Prepayment Amount' means the amount required to prepay the Special Tax obligation in full for
an Assessor’s Parcel as described in Section G hereof.

"Present Value of Taxes" means for any Assessor's Parcel the present value of (i) the unpaid portion,
if any, of the Annual Special Tax applicable to such Assessor's Parcel in the current Fiscal Year and
(ii) the Special Taxes expected to be levied on such Assessor's Parcel in each remaining Fiscal Year, as
determined by the Administtator, until the termination date specified in Section J, but in no event
longer than 33 Fiscal Years. The discount rate used for this calculation shall be equal to (a) the Bond

Yield after Bond issuance ot (b) the most recently published Bond Index prior to Bond issuance.

"Propottionately' means that the ratio of the actual Annual Special Tax levy to the applicable
Assigned Annual Special Tax is equal for all applicable Assessor's Parcels. In the case of Developed
Property subject to apportionment of the Annual Special Tax under Step Four of Section F,
"Proportionately” shall mean that the quotient of (i) the Annual Special Tax less the Assigned Annual
Special Tax divided by (i) the Backup Annual Special Tax less the Assighed Annual Special Tax is
equal for all applicable Assessot's Parcels.

"Provisional Undeveloped Propetty" means all Assessor's Patcels of Taxable Property that would
otherwise be classified as Exempt Property pursuant to Section K but cannot be classified as Exempt
Property because to do so would reduce the Net Taxable Acreage below the required minimum
Acreage set forth in Section I, as applicable.

RMA - ROF Page 3 June 5, 2018



"Reserve Fund Credit" means an amount equal to the lesser of (i) the reduction in the applicable
reserve fund requirement(s) resulting from the redemption of Bonds with the Prepayment Amount or
(ii) ten percent (10%) of the amount of Bonds which will be redeemed. If a surety bond or other
credit instrument satisfies the reserve requirement or the resetve requirement is underfunded at the
time of the prepayment, no Reserve Fund Credit shall be given.

"School Disttict” means the Westside Union School District, a public school district organized and
operating pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California.

"Special Tax" means any of the special taxes authorized to be levied by the District pursuant to the
Act and this RMA.

"Special Tax Requitement'' means the amount required in any Fiscal Year to pay (i) the debt service
or the periodic costs on all outstanding Bonds, (if) Administrative Expenses, (iii) the costs associated
with the release of funds from an escrow account or accounts established in association with the
Bonds, (iv) any amount required to establish or replenish any reserve funds (or accounts thereof)
established in association with the Bonds, and (v) the collection or accumulation of funds for the
acquisition or construction of school facilities and certain costs associated with the maintenance and
operations of school facilities authorized by the District provided that the inclusion of such amount
does not cause an increase in the levy of Special Tax on Approved Property, Undeveloped Property,
or Provisional Undeveloped Property as set forth in Steps Two through Four of Section F, less (vi)
any amount(s) available to pay debt service or other periodic costs on the Bonds pursuant to any
applicable bond indenture, fiscal agent agreement, trust agreement, or equivalent agreement or
document. In arriving at the Special Tax Requirement, the Administrator shall take into account the
reasonably anticipated delinquent Special Taxes, provided that the amount included cannot cause the
Annual Special Tax of an Assessor Parcel of Developed Property to increase by greater than ten
petcent (10%) of what would have otherwise been levied.

"Taxable Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels which are not Exempt Property.

"Undeveloped Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property which are not Developed
Property or Approved Property.

"Unit" means each separate residential dwelling unit, including but not limited to, a single family

attached or detached unit, condominium, an apartment unit, mobile home, or otherwise, excluding
hotel and motels.

RMA - ROF Page 4 June 5, 2018



SECTION B
CLASSIFICATION OF ASSESSOR'S PARCELS

Each Fiscal Year, commencing with Fiscal Year 2018/2019, all Assessot's Parcels within the District
shall be classified as either Taxable Property or Exempt. In addition, each Assessor's Parcel of Taxable
Property shall be classified as Developed Property, Undeveloped Property or Provisional
Undeveloped Property. Developed Property shall be further assigned to a Land Use Class, according
to Table 1 below, based on the Building Square Footage of each Unit.

Table 1
Land Use Classification

1 < 2,350 sq. ft.
2 2,350 — 2,600 sq. ft.
3 2,601 — 2,850 sq. ft.

2,851 — 3,100 sq. ft.

5 3,101 — 3,350 sq. ft.
6 3,351 — 3,600 sq. ft.
7 > 3,600 sq. ft.

SECTION C
MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAX RATE

1. Developed Property

The Maximum Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel classified as Developed Property shall be
the greater of the amount detived by the application of the (a) Assigned Annual Special Tax or
(b) Backup Annual Special Tax.

2. Undeveloped Property

The Maximum Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel classified as Undeveloped Property or
Provisional Undeveloped Property shall be detived by the application of the Assigned Annual
Special Tax.

RMA - ROF Page 5 June 5, 2018



1. Developed Property

SECTION D
ASSIGNED ANNUAL SPECIAL TAXES

The Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property will be
determined in accordance with Table 2 below, subject to increases as described below.

Table 2

Fiscal Year 2018/2019
Assigned Annual Special Taxes
for Developed Property

< 2,350 sq. ft.

$1,958.00 per Unit

2,350 — 2,600 sq. ft.

$2,029.00 per Unit

2,601 — 2,850 sq. ft.

$2,167.00 per Unit

2,851 - 3,100 sq. ft.

$2,230.00 per Unit

3,101 — 3,350 sq. ft.

$2,257.00 per Unit

3,351 — 3,600 sq. ft.

$2,283.00 per Unit

> 3,600 sq. ft.

$2,561.46 per Unit

2. Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Property

The Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel of Undeveloped Property or
Provisional Undeveloped Property shall be $13,327.19 per acre of Acreage, subject to increases

as described below.

3. Increases in the Assigned Annual Special Tax

RMA - ROF

Developed Property

Page 6

Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Property

On each July 1, commencing July 1, 2019, the Assigned Annual Special Tax rate
applicable to Developed Property shall be increased by two percent (2.00%).

On each July 1, commencing July 1, 2019, the Assigned Annual Special Tax rate per
acre of Acreage for Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Property shall
be increased by two percent (2.00%).

June 5, 2018



SECTION E
BACKUP ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX

Each Fiscal Year, each Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property shall be subject to a Backup Annual
Special Tax.

1. Calculation of the Backup Annual Special Tax Rate

The Backup Annual Special Tax rate for an Assessot's Parcel of Developed Property within a
Final Map shall be the rate pet Lot calculated in accordance with the following formula in
Fiscal Year 2018/2019 or such later Fiscal Yeat in which such Final Map is created, subject to
increases as described below:

B=(UxA)/L

The terms above have the following meanings:

B = Backup Annual Special Tax per Lot for the applicable Fiscal
Year
U = Assigned Annual Special Tax per Acre of Undeveloped

Property in the Fiscal Year the calculation is performed

A = Acreage of Taxable Property expected to exist within such
Final Map at the time of calculation, as determined by the
Administrator

L = Number of Lots within the applicable Final Map at the time

of calculation

2. Changes to a Final Map

If the Final Map(s) described in the preceding paragraph are subsequently changed or
modified, then the Backup Annual Special Tax for each Assessor’s Parcel of Developed
Property changed or modified in each such Final Map shall be a rate per square foot of
Acreage calculated as follows:

a. Determine the total Backup Annual Special Tax revenue anticipated to apply to
the changed or modified Assessor's Parcels prior to the change or modification.

b. The result of paragraph a above shall be divided by the Acreage of Taxable
Property of the modified Assessor's Parcels, as reasonably determined by the
Administrator.

c. The result of paragraph b above shall be divided by 43,560. The result is the

Backup Annual Special Tax per square foot of Acreage that shall be applicable to
the modified Assessor's Parcels, subject to increases as described below.

RMA - ROF Page 7 June 5, 2018



3. Increase in the Backup Annual Special Tax

Each July 1, commencing the July 1 following the initial calculation of the Backup Annual
Special Tax rate for Developed Property within a Final Map, the Backup Annual Special Tax
for each Lot within such Final Map shall be increased by two percent (2.00%) of the amount
in effect the prior Fiscal Year.

SECTION F
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT
OF THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX

Commencing Fiscal Year 2018/2019 and for each subsequent Fiscal Year, the Board shall levy
Annual Special Taxes on all Taxable Property in accordance with the following steps:

Step One: The Special Tax shall be levied on each Assessor’s Parcel of Developed Property at
the Assighed Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel.

Step Two:  If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the first
step has been completed, the Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each
Assessor's Patcel of Undeveloped Property up to 100% of the Assigned Annual
Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel as needed to satisty the Special
Tax Requirement.

Step Three: If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the
second step has been completed, the Special Tax on each Assessor's Parcel of
Developed Property, for which the Maximum Special Tax is the Backup Annual
Special Tax, shall be increased Proportionately from the Assigned Annual Special Tax
up to 100% of the Backup Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's
Parcel as needed to satisty the Special Tax Requirement.

Step Four:  If additional moneys ate needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the third
step has been completed, the Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each
Assessot's Parcel of Provisional Undeveloped Property up to 100% of the Assigned
Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel as needed to satisfy the
Special Tax Requirement.

RMA - ROF Page 8 June 5, 2018



SECTION G
PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES

1. Special Tax Prepayment Times and Conditions
The Special Tax obligation of an Assessor’s Parcel of Taxable Property may be prepaid, if
there are no delinquent Special Taxes, penalties, or interest charges outstanding with respect
to such Assessor’s Parcel. An owner of an Assessor's Parcel intending to prepay the Special
Tax shall provide the School District with written notice of intent to prepay. Within thirty (30)

days of receipt of such written notice, the Administrator shall determine the Prepayment
Amount for such Assessor's Parcel and shall notify such owner of such Prepayment Amount.

2. Special Tax Prepayment Calculation

The Prepayment Amount shall be calculated according to the following formula:

P =PVT - RI’C + PAF

The terms above have the following meanings:

P = Prepayment Amount

PVT = Present Value of Taxes

RFC = Reserve Fund Credit

PAF = Prepayment Administrative Fees

3. Special Tax Prepayment Procedures and Limitations

The amount representing the Present Value of Taxes attributable to the prepayment less the
Reserve Fund Credit attributable to the prepayment shall, prior to the issuance of Bonds, be
deposited into a separate account held with the School District and disbursed in accordance
with the Mitigation Agreement and after the issuance of Bonds be deposited into the
applicable account or fund established under the trust agreement, indenture agreement or
fiscal agent agreement and used to pay debt service or redeem Bonds. The amount
representing the Prepayment Administrative Fees attributable to the prepayment shall be
retained and deposited into the applicable account by the District.

With respect to any Assessot's Patcel for which the Special Tax is prepaid, the Board shall
indicate in the records of the District that there has been a prepayment of the Special Tax
obligation and shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance with the Act to
indicate the prepayment of the Special Tax obligation and the release of the Special Tax lien
on such Assessor's Parcel, and the obligation of such Assessor's Parcel to pay such Special Tax
shall cease.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of Assigned
Annual Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Property and net of Administrative

RMA - ROF Page 9 June 5, 2018



Expenses excluding Provisional Undeveloped Property, after such prepayment shall be at least
1.15 times the regulatly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on all currently
outstanding Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such prepayment will not impair the security
of all currently outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined by the Administrator. Such
determination shall include identifying all Assessor's Parcels that are expected to be classified
as Lxempt Property.

Notwithstanding the above, the ability to prepay the Special Tax obligation of an Assessor’s
Parcel may be suspended, by the Administrator, acting in his or her absolution and sole
discretion for and on behalf of the District, without notice to the owners of property within
the District for a period of time, not to exceed sixty (60) days, prior to the scheduled issuance
of Bonds by the District to assist in the efficient preparation of the required bond market
disclosure.

SECTION H
PARTIAL PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES

1. Partial Prepayment Times and Conditions

The Special Tax obligation for Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property may be pattially prepaid
in increments of ten (10) Units, provided that there are no delinquent Special Taxes, penalties,
or interest charges outstanding with respect to such Assessor’s Parcels at the time the Special
Tax obligation would be partially prepaid. An owner of an Assessor's Parcel(s) intending to
partially prepay the Special Tax shall provide the District with written notice of their intent to
partially prepay. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of such written notice, the Administrator
shall determine the Partial Prepayment Amount of such Assessor's Parcel and shall notify such
owner of such Partial Prepayment Amount.

2. Partial Prepayment Calculation

The Partial Prepayment Amount shall be calculated according to the following formula:

PP =PVT x F - RFC + PAF

The terms above have the following meanings:

PP = the Partial Prepayment Amount

PVT = Present Value of Taxes

F = the percent by which the owner of the Assessor’s
Parcel is partially prepaying the Special Tax
obligation

RFC = Reserve Fund Credit

PAF = Prepayment Administrative Fees

RMA - ROF Page 10 June 5,2018



3. Partial Prepayment Procedures and Limitations

The amount representing the Present Value of Taxes attributable to the prepayment less the
Reserve Fund Credit attributable to the prepayment shall, priot to the issuance of Bonds, be
deposited into a separate account held with the School District and disbursed in accordance
with the Mitigation Agreement and after the issuance of Bonds be deposited into the
applicable account or fund established under the trust agreement or indenture agreement or
fiscal agent agreement and used to pay debt service or redeem Bonds. The amount
representing the Prepayment Administrative Fees attributable to the prepayment shall be
retained and deposited into the applicable account by the District.

With respect to any Assessor’s Parcel for which the Special Tax obligation is partially prepaid,
the Board shall indicate in the records of the District that there has been a partial prepayment
of the Special Tax obligation and shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance
with the Act to indicate the partial prepayment of the Special Tax obligation and the partial
release of the Special Tax lien on such Assessot’s Parcel, and the obligation of such Assessot’s
Parcel to pay such prepaid portion of the Special Tax shall cease. Additionally, the notice
shall indicate that the Assigned Annual Special Tax and the Backup Annual Special Tax if
applicable for the Assessor's Parcel has been reduced by an amount equal to the percentage
which was partially prepaid.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no partial prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of
Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Propetty, excluding Provisional Undeveloped
Property, after such pattial prepayment, net of Administrative Expenses, shall be at least 1.15
times the regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on all currently
outstanding Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such partial prepayment will not impair the
security of all currently outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined by the Administrator.
Such determination shall include identifying all Assessot's Parcels that are expected to be
classified as Exempt Property.

Notwithstanding the above, the ability to prepay the Annual Special Tax obligation of an
Assessor’s Parcel may be suspended, by the Administrator, acting in his or her absolution and
sole discretion for and on behalf of the District, without notice to the owners of property
within the District for a period of time, not to exceed sixty (60) days, prior to the scheduled
issuance of Bonds by the District to assist in the efficient preparation of the required bond
market disclosure.

RMA - ROF Page 11 June 5, 2018



SECTION1I
ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX REMAINDER

In any Fiscal Year which the Special Taxes collected from Developed Property exceeds the amount
needed to make regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on outstanding Bonds and
pay Administrative Expenses, the School District may use such amount for acquisition, construction
ot financing of school facilities and certain costs associated with the maintenance and operations of
school facilities in accordance with the Act, District proceedings and other applicable laws as
determined by the Board.

SECTION J
TERMINATION OF SPECIAL TAX

The Special Tax shall be levied for a term of three (3) Fiscal Years after the final maturity of the last
series of Bonds, provided that the Special Tax shall not be levied later than Fiscal Year 2058/2059.
However, the Special Tax may cease to be levied in an earlier Fiscal Year if the Board has determined
(i) that all required interest and principal payments on the Bonds have been paid, (i) all authorized
facilities of the District have been acquired and all reimbursements have been paid, and (iii) all other
obligations of the District have been satisfied.

SECTION K
EXEMPTIONS

The Administrator shall classify as Exempt Property in the chronological order in which each Assessor
Parcel becomes (i) owned by the State of California, federal or other local governments, (i) used as
places of worship and are exempt from ad valorem property taxes because they are owned by a religious
organization, (i) owned by a homeowners' association, (iv) burdened with a public or utility
easements making impractical their utilization for other than the purposes set forth in the easement,
or (v) any other Assessor’s Patcels at the reasonable discretion of the Board, provided that no such
classification would reduce the Net Taxable Acreage to less than 12.4729 acres of Acteage ("Minimum
Taxable Acreage").

Notwithstanding the above, the Administrator or Board shall not classify an Assessot’s Parcel as
Exempt Property if such classification would reduce the sum of the Acreage of all Taxable Property
to less than the Minimum Taxable Acreage. Assessor's Parcels which cannot be classified as Exempt
Property because such classification would reduce the Acreage of all Taxable Property to less than the
Minimum Taxable Acreage will be classified as Provisional Undeveloped Property, as applicable, and
will continue to be subject to Special Taxes accordingly.

SECTION L
APPEALS

Any property owner claiming that the amount or application of the Special Tax is not correct may file
a written notice of appeal with the Administrator to be received by the Administrator not later than
six (6) months after having paid the first installment of the Special Tax that is disputed. The reissuance
or cancellation of a building permit is not an eligible reason for appeal. In order to be considered
sufficient, any notice of appeal must (i) specifically identify the property by address and Assessor's
Parcel Number, (ii) state the amount in dispute and whether it is the whole amount or only a portion
of the Special Tax, (iii) state all grounds on which the property owner is disputing the amount or

RMA - ROF Page 12 June 5, 2018



application of the Special Tax, including a reasonably detailed explanation as to why the amount or
application of such Special Tax is incorrect, (iv) include all documentation, if any, in suppott of the
claim, and (v) be verified under penalty of perjury by the person who paid the Special Tax or his or
her guardian, executor or administrator. The Administrator shall promptly review the appeal, and if
necessary, meet with the property owner, consider written and oral evidence regarding the amount of
the Special Tax, and rule on the appeal. If the representative's decision requires that the Special Tax
for an Assessor's Parcel be modified or changed in favor of the propetty ownet, a cash refund shall
not be made (except for the last year of levy), but an adjustment shall be made to the Special Tax on
that Assessor's Parcel in the subsequent Fiscal Year(s) as the representative's decision shall indicate.

SECTION M
MANNER OF COLLECTION

The Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem
property taxes and shall be subject to the same penalties, the same procedure, sale and lien priority in
the case of delinquency; provided, however, that the District may directly bill all or a portion of the
Special Tax, may collect Special Taxes at a different time or in a different manner if necessary to meet
its financial obligations, and if so collected, a delinquent penalty of ten percent (10%) of the Special
Tax will attach at 5:00 p.m. on the date the Special Tax becomes delinquent and interest at 1.5% pet
month of the Special Tax will attach on the July 1 after the delinquency date and the first of each
month thereafter until such Special Taxes are paid.

RMA - ROF Page 13 June 5, 2018



EXHIBIT C
AMENDED RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF TAX
IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 2

(50164778} #179760 v2 9157.5 C-1




AMENDED
RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES OF
IMPROVEMENT AREA 2 OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
NO. 2018-1 OF THE WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

A Special Tax (as defined herein) shall be levied on and collected from all Assessor's Parcels in
Improvement Area ("IA") 2 of Community Facilities District ("CFD") No. 2018-1 of the Westside
Union School District ("School District") each Fiscal Year commencing in Fiscal Year 2018/2019, in
an amount determined by the Board through the application of the Amended Rate and Method of
Apportionment of Special Taxes ("RMA") desctibed below. All the real property within the District,
unless exempted by law or by provisions hereof, shall be taxed for the purposes, to the extent and in
the manner herein provided.

SECTION A
DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this RMA, the terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings:

"Acreage" means the number of acres of land area of an Assessor's Parcel as shown on an Assessor's
Patcel Map, or if the land area is not shown on an Assessor’s Parcel Map, the Administrator may rely
on the land area shown on the applicable Final Map.

"Act" means the Mello-Roos Communities Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 2.5,
Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California.

"Administrative Expenses' means any ordinary and necessary expense incurred by the School
District on behalf of the District related to the determination of the amount of the levy of Special
Taxes, the collection of Special Taxes, including, but not limited to, the reasonable expenses of
collecting delinquencies, the administration of Bonds, the proportionate payment of salaries and
benefits of any School District employee whose duties are directly related to the administration of the
District, and reasonable costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the
District including a proportionate amount of School District general administrative overhead related
thereto.

"Administrator" means an official of the School District or designee thereof, responsible for
determining the levy and collection of the Special Taxes.

"Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax levied in any Fiscal Year on any Assessor’s Parcel.

"Assessor’s Parcel" means a parcel of land designated on an Assessor’s Parcel Map with an assigned
Assessor’s Parcel Number within the boundaties of the District.

""Assessor’s Parcel Map" means an official map of the Assessor of the County designating parcels
by Assessor’s Parcel Number.

RMA - ROF Page 1 June 5, 2018



"Assessor’s Parcel Number'" means that number assigned to an Assessor’s Parcel by the County
for purposes of identification.

"Assigned Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section D hereof.
"Backup Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section E hereof.

"Board" means the Governing Board (Board of Trustees) of the School District, or its designee,
acting as the Legislative Body of the District.

"Bond Index" means the national Bond Buyer Revenue Index, commonly referenced as the 25-
Bond Revenue Index. In the event the Bond Index ceases to be published, the index used shall be

based on a comparable index for revenue bonds maturing in 30 years with an average rating equivalent
to Moody's A1 and/or Standard & Poor's A+, as determined by the Board.

"Bond Yield" means the yield of the last seties of Bonds issued. For purposes of this calculation the
yield of the Bonds shall be the yield calculated at the time such Bonds are issued, pursuant to Section
148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, for the purpose of the Non-Arbitrage (Tax)
Certificate or other similar bond issuance document.

"Bonds" means any obligation to repay a sum of money, including obligations in the form of bonds,
notes, certificates of participation, long-term leases, loans from government agencies, or loans from
banks, other financial institutions, private businesses, or individuals, or long-term contracts, or any
refunding thereof, to which the Special Taxes have been pledged for repayment.

"Building Square Footage" or "BSF" means the square footage of assessable internal living space
of a Unit, exclusive of any carports, walkways, garages, overhangs, patios, enclosed patios, detached
accessory structure, other structures not used as living space, or any other square footage excluded
under Government Code Section 65995 as determined by reference to the building permit(s) for such
Unit.

"City" means the City of Lancaster, California.

"County' means the County of Los Angeles, California.

"Developed Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property for which building permit(s)
were issued on or before May 1 of the prior Fiscal Year, provided that such Assessor's Parcels were
created on or before January 1 of the prior Fiscal Year, as reasonably determined by the Administrator.

"District'" means IA 2 of Community Facilities Disttict No. 2018-1 of the School District.

"Exempt Property” means all Assessor’s Parcels designated as being exempt from Special Taxes
pursuant to Section I hereof.

"Final Map" means a final tract map, parcel map, lot line adjustment, or functionally equivalent map
ot instrument that creates individual Lots, recorded in the Office of the County Recotder.

"Fiscal Year" means the period commencing on July 1 of any year and ending on the following June
30.

RMA - ROF Page 2 June 5, 2018



"Land Use Class or Classes" means the tax classifications depicted in Table 1 for all Assessor's
Parcel of Developed Property based on the Building Squate Footage of such Assessor's Parcel.

"Lot" means an individual legal lot created by a Final Map for which a building permit for residential
construction has been or could be issued.

"Maximum Special Tax" means for each Assessor's Parcel, the maximum Special Tax, determined
in accordance with Section C, which can be levied by the District in a given Fiscal Year on such
Assessor’s Parcel.

"Mitigation Agreement" means the Amended and Restated School Facilities Mitigation Agreement
made and entered into as of April 3, 2018 by and among the School District and STG Montecito West,
LLC.

“Net Taxable Acreage” means the total Acreage of Developed Property expected to exist within the
District after all Final Maps are recorded.

"Partial Prepayment Amount" means the amount required to prepay a portion of the Special Tax
obligation for an Assessor’s Parcel as described in Section H hereof.

"Prepayment Administrative Fees'" means any fees or expenses of the School District or the
District associated with the prepayment of the Special Tax obligation of an Assessor's Parcel.
Prepayment Administrative Fees shall include among other things the cost of computing the
Prepayment Amount, redeeming Bonds, and recording any notices to evidence the prepayment and
redemption of Bonds.

"Prepayment Amount' means the amount required to prepay the Special Tax obligation in full for
an Assessor’s Parcel as described in Section G hereof.

"Present Value of Taxes' means for any Assessor's Parcel the present value of (i) the unpaid portion,
if any, of the Annual Special Tax applicable to such Assessor's Patcel in the current Fiscal Year and
(ii) the Special Taxes expected to be levied on such Assessor's Parcel in each remaining Fiscal Year, as
determined by the Administrator, until the termination date specified in Section J, but in no event
longer than 33 Fiscal Years. The discount rate used for this calculation shall be equal to (a) the Bond

Yield after Bond issuance or (b) the most recently published Bond Index prior to Bond issuance.

"Proportionately" means that the ratio of the actual Annual Special Tax levy to the applicable
Assigned Annual Special Tax is equal for all applicable Assessor's Parcels. In the case of Developed
Property subject to apportionment of the Annual Special Tax under Step Four of Section F,
"Proportionately” shall mean that the quotient of (i) the Annual Special Tax less the Assigned Annual
Special Tax divided by (i) the Backup Annual Special Tax less the Assigned Annual Special Tax is
equal for all applicable Assessor's Parcels.

"Provisional Undeveloped Propetty" means all Assessor's Parcels of Taxable Property that would
otherwise be classified as Exempt Property pursuant to Section K but cannot be classified as Exempt
Property because to do so would reduce the Net Taxable Acreage below the required minimum
Acreage set forth in Section K, as applicable.

RMA - ROF Page 3 June 5, 2018



"Reserve Fund Credit" means an amount equal to the lesser of (i) the reduction in the applicable
reserve fund requirement(s) resulting from the redemption of Bonds with the Prepayment Amount or
(i) ten percent (10%) of the amount of Bonds which will be redeemed. If a surety bond or other
credit instrument satisfies the reserve requirement or the reserve requirement is underfunded at the
time of the prepayment, no Reserve Fund Credit shall be given.

"School District" means the Westside Union School District, a public school district organized and
operating pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California.

"Special Tax" means any of the special taxes authorized to be levied by the District pursuant to the
Act and this RMA.

"Special Tax Requitement'' means the amount required in any Fiscal Year to pay (i) the debt service
or the periodic costs on all outstanding Bonds, (ii) Administrative Expenses, (iii) the costs associated
with the release of funds from an escrow account or accounts established in association with the
Bonds, (iv) any amount requited to establish ot replenish any reserve funds (or accounts thereof)
established in association with the Bonds, and (v) the collection or accumulation of funds for the
acquisition or construction of school facilities and certain costs associated with the maintenance and
operations of school facilities authorized by the District provided that the inclusion of such amount
does not cause an increase in the levy of Special Tax on Approved Property, Undeveloped Property,
or Provisional Undeveloped Propetty as set forth in Steps Two through Four of Section F, less (vi)
any amount(s) available to pay debt service or other periodic costs on the Bonds pursuant to any
applicable bond indenture, fiscal agent agreement, trust agreement, or equivalent agreement or
document. In arriving at the Special Tax Requirement, the Administrator shall take into account the
reasonably anticipated delinquent Special Taxes, provided that the amount included cannot cause the
Annual Special Tax of an Assessor Parcel of Developed Property to increase by greater than ten
percent (10%) of what would have otherwise been levied.

"Taxable Property" means all Assessot’s Parcels which are not Exempt Property.

"Undeveloped Propetty" means all Assessot’s Parcels of Taxable Property which are not Developed
Property or Approved Property.

"Unit" means each separate residential dwelling unit, including but not limited to, a single family

attached or detached unit, condominium, an apartment unit, mobile home, or otherwise, excluding
hotel and motels.

RMA - ROF Page 4 June 5, 2018



SECTION B
CLASSIFICATION OF ASSESSOR'S PARCELS

Fach Fiscal Year, commencing with Fiscal Year 2018/2019, all Assessor's Parcels within the District
shall be classified as either Taxable Property or Exempt. In addition, each Assessor’s Parcel of Taxable
Property shall be classified as Developed Property, Undeveloped Property or Provisional
Undeveloped Property. Developed Property shall be further assigned to a Land Use Class, according
to Table 1 below, based on the Building Square Footage of each Unit.

Table 1

Land Use Classification

1 < 2,350 sq. ft.
2 2,350 — 2,600 sq. ft.
3 2,601 — 2,850 sq. ft.
4 2,851 — 3,100 sq. ft.
5 3,101 — 3,350 sq. ft.
6 3,351 — 3,600 sq. ft.
7 > 3,600 sq. ft.
SECTION C

MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAX RATE

1. Developed Property

The Maximum Special Tax for each Assessot's Parcel classified as Developed Property shall be
the greater of the amount derived by the application of the (a) Assigned Annual Special Tax or
(b) Backup Annual Special Tax.

2. Undeveloped Property

The Maximum Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel classified as Undeveloped Property or
Provisional Undeveloped Propetty shall be derived by the application of the Assigned Annual
Special Tax.

RMA - ROF Page 5 June 5, 2018



1. Developed Property

SECTION D
ASSIGNED ANNUAL SPECIAL TAXES

The Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property will be
determined in accordance with Table 2 below, subject to incteases as described below.

Table 2

Fiscal Year 2018/2019
Assigned Annual Special Taxes
for Developed Property

1 < 2,350 sq. ft. $1,958.00 per Unit
2 2,350 — 2,600 sq. ft. $2,029.00 per Unit
3 2,601 — 2,850 sq. ft. $2,167.00 per Unit
4 2,851 — 3,100 sq. ft. $2,230.00 per Unit
5 3,101 — 3,350 sq. ft. $2,257.00 per Unit
6 3,351 — 3,600 sq. ft. $2,283.00 per Unit
7 > 3,600 sq. ft. $2,561.46 per Unit

2. Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Property

The Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel of Undeveloped Property ot
Provisional Undeveloped Property shall be $13,613.35 per acte of Acreage, subject to increases

as described below.

3. Increases in the Assigned Annual Special Tax

RMA - ROF

Developed Property

On each July 1, commencing July 1, 2019, the Assigned Annual Special Tax rate

applicable to Developed Property shall be increased by two percent (2.00%).

Undeveloped Propetty and Provisional Undeveloped Property

On each July 1, commencing July 1, 2019, the Assigned Annual Special Tax rate per
acre of Acteage for Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Property shall
be increased by two percent (2.00%).

Page 6

June 5, 2018



SECTION E
BACKUP ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX

Each Fiscal Year, each Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property shall be subject to a Backup Annual
Special Tax.

1. Calculation of the Backup Annual Special Tax Rate

The Backup Annual Special Tax rate for an Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property within a
Final Map shall be the rate per Lot calculated in accordance with the following formula in
Fiscal Year 2018/2019 ot such later Fiscal Year in which such Final Map is created, subject to
increases as described below:

B=(UxA) /L

The terms above have the following meanings:

B - Backup Annual Special Tax per Lot for the applicable Fiscal
Year
U = Assigned Annual Special Tax per Acre of Undeveloped

Property in the Fiscal Year the calculation is performed

A = Acreage of Taxable Property expected to exist within such
Final Map at the time of calculation, as determined by the
Administrator

L = Number of Lots within the applicable Final Map at the time
of calculation

2. Changes to a Final Map

If the Final Map(s) desctibed in the preceding paragraph are subsequently changed or
modified, then the Backup Annual Special Tax for each Assessor’s Parcel of Developed
Property changed or modified in each such Final Map shall be a rate per square foot of
Acreage calculated as follows:

a. Determine the total Backup Annual Special Tax revenue anticipated to apply to
the changed or modified Assessor's Parcels prior to the change or modification.

b. The result of paragraph a above shall be divided by the Acreage of Taxable
Property of the modified Assessor's Parcels, as reasonably determined by the
Administrator.

C. The result of paragraph b above shall be divided by 43,560. The result is the

Backup Annual Special Tax per square foot of Acreage that shall be applicable to
the modified Assessor's Parcels, subject to increases as described below.

RMA - ROF Page 7 June 5, 2018



3. Increase in the Backup Annual Special Tax

Each July 1, commencing the July 1 following the initial calculation of the Backup Annual
Special Tax rate for Developed Property within a Final Map, the Backup Annual Special Tax
for each Lot within such Final Map shall be increased by two percent (2.00%) of the amount
in effect the prior Fiscal Yeat.

SECTION F
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT
OF THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX

Commencing Fiscal Year 2018/2019 and for each subsequent Fiscal Year, the Board shall levy
Annual Special Taxes on all Taxable Property in accordance with the following steps:

Step One: The Special Tax shall be levied on each Assessor’s Parcel of Developed Property at
the Assigned Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel.

Step Two:  If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the first
step has been completed, the Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each
Assessot's Parcel of Undeveloped Property up to 100% of the Assigned Annual
Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel as needed to satisfy the Special
Tax Requirement.

Step Three: If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the
second step has been completed, the Special Tax on each Assessor's Parcel of
Developed Property, for which the Maximum Special Tax is the Backup Annual
Special Tax, shall be increased Proportionately from the Assigned Annual Special Tax
up to 100% of the Backup Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's
Parcel as needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement.

Step Four:  If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the third
step has been completed, the Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each
Assessot's Parcel of Provisional Undeveloped Property up to 100% of the Assigned
Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel as needed to satisty the
Special Tax Requirement.

RMA - ROF Page 8 June 5, 2018



SECTION G
PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES

1. Special Tax Prepayment Times and Conditions
The Special Tax obligation of an Assessor’s Parcel of Taxable Property may be prepaid, if
there ate no delinquent Special Taxes, penalties, or interest charges outstanding with respect
to such Assessor’s Parcel. An owner of an Assessor's Parcel intending to prepay the Special
Tax shall provide the School District with written notice of intent to prepay. Within thirty (30)

days of receipt of such written notice, the Administrator shall determine the Prepayment
Amount for such Assessor's Parcel and shall notify such owner of such Prepayment Amount.

2. Special Tax Prepayment Calculation

The Prepayment Amount shall be calculated according to the following formula:

P =PVT-RI'C - PAF

The terms above have the following meanings:

P = Prepayment Amount

PVT = Present Value of Taxes

RFC = Reserve Fund Credit

PAF = Prepayment Administrative Fees

3. Special Tax Prepayment Procedures and Limitations

The amount representing the Present Value of Taxes attributable to the prepayment less the
Reserve Fund Credit attributable to the prepayment shall, prior to the issuance of Bonds, be
deposited into a separate account held with the School Disttict and disbursed in accordance
with the Mitigation Agreement and after the issuance of Bonds be deposited into the
applicable account or fund established under the trust agreement, indenture agreement or
fiscal agent agreement and used to pay debt service or redeem Bonds. The amount
representing the Prepayment Administrative Fees attributable to the prepayment shall be
retained and deposited into the applicable account by the District.

With respect to any Assessot's Parcel for which the Special Tax is prepaid, the Board shall
indicate in the records of the District that there has been a prepayment of the Special Tax
obligation and shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance with the Act to
indicate the prepayment of the Special Tax obligation and the release of the Special Tax lien
on such Assessot's Patcel, and the obligation of such Assessor's Parcel to pay such Special Tax
shall cease.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of Assigned
Annual Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Property and net of Administrative

RMA - ROF Page 9 June 5, 2018



Expenses excluding Provisional Undeveloped Property, after such prepayment shall be at least
1.15 times the regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on all currently
outstanding Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such prepayment will not impair the security
of all currently outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined by the Administrator. Such
determination shall include identifying all Assessor's Parcels that are expected to be classified
as Exempt Property.

Notwithstanding the above, the ability to prepay the Special Tax obligation of an Assessor’s
Parcel may be suspended, by the Administrator, acting in his or her absolution and sole
discretion for and on behalf of the District, without notice to the owners of property within
the District for a period of time, not to exceed sixty (60) days, prior to the scheduled issuance
of Bonds by the District to assist in the efficient preparation of the required bond market
disclosure.

SECTION H
PARTIAL PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES

1. Partial Prepayment Times and Conditions

The Special Tax obligation for Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property may be partially prepaid
in increments of ten (10) Units, provided that there are no delinquent Special Taxes, penalties,
or interest charges outstanding with respect to such Assessor’s Parcels at the time the Special
Tax obligation would be partially prepaid. An owner of an Assessot's Patcel(s) intending to
partially prepay the Special Tax shall provide the District with written notice of their intent to
partially prepay. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of such written notice, the Administrator
shall determine the Partial Prepayment Amount of such Assessor's Parcel and shall notify such
owner of such Partial Prepayment Amount.

2. Partial Prepayment Calculation

The Partial Prepayment Amount shall be calculated according to the following formula:

PP =PVTx F-RFC + PAF

The terms above have the following meanings:

PP = the Partial Prepayment Amount

PVT = Present Value of Taxes

F = the percent by which the owner of the Assessor’s
Parcel is partially prepaying the Special Tax
obligation

RFC = Reserve Fund Credit

PAF = Prepayment Administrative Fees

RMA - ROF Page 10 June 5, 2018



3. Partial Prepayment Procedures and Limitations

The amount representing the Present Value of Taxes attributable to the prepayment less the
Reserve Fund Credit attributable to the prepayment shall, prior to the issuance of Bonds, be
deposited into a separate account held with the School District and disbursed in accordance
with the Mitigation Agreement and after the issuance of Bonds be deposited into the
applicable account or fund established under the trust agreement or indenture agreement or
fiscal agent agreement and used to pay debt service or redeem Bonds. The amount
representing the Prepayment Administrative Fees attributable to the prepayment shall be
retained and deposited into the applicable account by the District.

With respect to any Assessor’s Parcel for which the Special Tax obligation is partially prepaid,
the Board shall indicate in the records of the District that there has been a partial prepayment
of the Special Tax obligation and shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance
with the Act to indicate the partial prepayment of the Special Tax obligation and the partial
release of the Special Tax lien on such Assessor’s Parcel, and the obligation of such Assessor’s
Parcel to pay such prepaid portion of the Special Tax shall cease. Additionally, the notice
shall indicate that the Assigned Annual Special Tax and the Backup Annual Special Tax if
applicable for the Assessor's Parcel has been reduced by an amount equal to the percentage
which was partially prepaid.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no partial prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of
Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Property, excluding Provisional Undeveloped
Propetty, after such partial prepayiment, net of Administrative Expenses, shall be at least 1.15
times the regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on all currently
outstanding Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such partial prepayment will not impair the
security of all currently outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined by the Administrator.
Such determination shall include identifying all Assessor's Parcels that are expected to be
classified as Exempt Property.

Notwithstanding the above, the ability to prepay the Annual Special Tax obligation of an
Assessor’s Parcel may be suspended, by the Administrator, acting in his or her absolution and
sole discretion for and on behalf of the District, without notice to the owners of property
within the District for a petiod of time, not to exceed sixty (60) days, prior to the scheduled
issuance of Bonds by the District to assist in the efficient preparation of the required bond
market disclosure.

RMA - ROF Page 11 June 5, 2018



SECTION 1
ANNUAL SPECTAL TAX REMAINDER

In any Fiscal Year which the Special Taxes collected from Developed Property exceeds the amount
needed to make regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on outstanding Bonds and
pay Administrative Expenses, the School Disttict may use such amount for acquisition, construction
or financing of school facilities and certain costs associated with the maintenance and operations of
school facilities in accordance with the Act, District proceedings and other applicable laws as
determined by the Boatd.

SECTION J
TERMINATION OF SPECIAL TAX

The Special Tax shall be levied for a term of three (3) Fiscal Years after the final maturity of the last
series of Bonds, provided that the Special Tax shall not be levied later than Fiscal Year 2058/2059.
However, the Special Tax may cease to be levied in an earlier Fiscal Year if the Board has determined
(@) that all required interest and principal payments on the Bonds have been paid, (i) all authorized
tacilities of the District have been acquired and all reimbursements have been paid, and (i11) all other
obligations of the District have been satisfied.

SECTION K
EXEMPTIONS

The Administrator shall classify as Exempt Property in the chronological order in which each Assessor
Parcel becomes (1) owned by the State of California, federal or other local governments, (i) used as
places of worship and are exempt from ad valorem property taxes because they are owned by a religious
otganization, (i) owned by a homeowners' association, (iv) burdened with a public or utility
easements making impractical their utilization for other than the purposes set forth in the easement,
ot (v) any other Assessor’s Parcels at the reasonable discretion of the Board, provided that no such
classification would reduce the Net Taxable Acreage to less than 10.852 acres of Acreage ("Minimum
Taxable Acreage").

Notwithstanding the above, the Administrator or Board shall not classify an Assessor’s Parcel as
Exempt Property if such classification would reduce the sum of the Acreage of all Taxable Property
to less than the Minimum Taxable Acreage. Assessor's Parcels which cannot be classified as Exempt
Property because such classification would reduce the Acreage of all Taxable Property to less than the
Minimum Taxable Acreage will be classified as Provisional Undeveloped Property, as applicable, and
will continue to be subject to Special Taxes accordingly.

SECTION L
APPEALS

Any property owner claiming that the amount or application of the Special Tax is not correct may file
a written notice of appeal with the Administrator to be received by the Administrator not later than
six (6) months after having paid the first installment of the Special Tax thatis disputed. The reissuance
or cancellation of a building permit is not an eligible reason for appeal. In order to be considered
sufficient, any notice of appeal must (i) specifically identify the property by address and Assessor's
Parcel Number, (ii) state the amount in dispute and whether it is the whole amount or only a portion
of the Special Tax, (iii) state all grounds on which the property owner is disputing the amount or

RMA - ROF Page 12 June 5, 2018



application of the Special Tax, including a reasonably detailed explanation as to why the amount or
application of such Special Tax is incorrect, (iv) include all documentation, if any, in support of the
claim, and (v) be verified under penalty of petjury by the person who paid the Special Tax or his or
her guardian, executor or administrator. The Administrator shall promptly review the appeal, and if
necessary, meet with the property owner, consider written and oral evidence regarding the amount of
the Special Tax, and rule on the appeal. If the representative's decision requires that the Special Tax
for an Assessot's Parcel be modified or changed in favor of the property owner, a cash refund shall
not be made (except for the last year of levy), but an adjustment shall be made to the Special Tax on
that Assessor's Parcel in the subsequent Fiscal Year(s) as the representative's decision shall indicate.

SECTION M
MANNER OF COLLECTION

The Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem
property taxes and shall be subject to the same penalties, the same procedure, sale and lien priority in
the case of delinquency; provided, however, that the District may directly bill all or a portion of the
Special Tax, may collect Special Taxes at a different time or in a different manner if necessary to meet
its financial obligations, and if so collected, a delinquent penalty of ten percent (10%) of the Special
Tax will attach at 5:00 p.m. on the date the Special Tax becomes delinquent and interest at 1.5% per
month of the Special Tax will attach on the July 1 after the delinquency date and the first of each
month thereafter until such Special Taxes are paid.

RMA - ROF Page 13 June 5, 2018



RESOLUTION NO. 18-81

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WESTSIDE
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE
BODY OF WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1, WITH IMPROVEMENT AREA
NOS. 1 AND 2 DETERMINING THE NECESSITY TO INCUR
BONDED INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$10,000,000, AGGREGATE, AND NOT TO EXCEED 355,000,000 IN
IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 1 AND 355,000,000 IN IMPROVEMENT
AREA NO. 2, RESPECTIVELY; AND CALLING A SPECIAL
ELECTION

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Westside Union School District
(“District”) has adopted Resolution No. (“Resolution of Formation”) forming Westside
Union School District Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 (“CFD”) and Improvement Area
Nos. 1 and 2 therein (each, an “Improvement Area” and, collectively, the “Improvement Areas”™),
pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, (“Act”), to finance
the acquisition, construction, equipping and furnishing of specified District facilities, facilities of
the Antelope Valley Union High School District (“AVUHSD”), and facilities of County
Sanitation District No. 14 of Los Angeles County (“Sanitation District”), which facilities are more
specifically defined in the Resolution of Formation (collectively, “Facilities”); and

WHEREAS, the Board of the District has heretofore adopted Resolution No. 18-45 (the
“Resolution of Intention”) providing for the financing of the Facilities, subject to the
authorization of bonds in total amount not to exceed $10,000,000, aggregate, and not to exceed
$5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 1 and $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 2, respectively,
which amounts may be issued to finance Facilities for the CFD, the Map of which is now on file
in the office of the Clerk of this Board and the levy of a special tax within each Improvement
Area to finance the Facilities and to pay principal of and interest on such bonds, being approved
at an election to be held within the boundaries of the CFD and each Improvement Area; and

WHEREAS, copies of the Resolution of Formation and the Resolution of Intention are on
file with the Clerk and incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, in order to finance the Facilities, it is necessary to incur bonded
indebtedness in the amount not to exceed $10,000,000, aggregate, and not to exceed $5,000,000
in Improvement Area No. 1 and $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 2, which amounts may be
issued to finance Facilities for the CFD, the repayment of which is to be secured by special
taxes levied in accordance with Section 53340 ef seq. of the Act within each Improvement Area.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WESTSIDE UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT, ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF WESTSIDE UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1, DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:



1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. It is necessary to incur bonded indebtedness in the amount not to exceed
$10,000,000, aggregate, and not to exceed $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 1 and
$5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 2, respectively, which amounts may be issued to finance
the costs of the Facilities for the CFD.

3. The indebtedness will be incurred for the purpose of financing the costs of
acquiring or constructing the Facilities, the financing of the costs associated with the issuance of
the bonds and all other costs necessary to finance the Facilities which are permitted to be financed
pursuant to the Act.

4. The bonds shall be issued in one or more series for each Improvement Area at a
maximum interest rate not to exceed 12 percent per annum or such rate not in excess of the
maximum rate permitted by law at the time the bonds are issued, and payable annually or
semiannually as determined by the Board. The term of the bonds shall be determined pursuant to
a resolution of the Board authorizing the issuance of the bonds, but such term shall in no event
exceed 40 years or such longer term as is then permitted by law.

5. Pursuant to and in compliance with the provisions of Article 1.5
(commencing with Section 53410) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the
Government Code, the Board hereby establishes the following accountability measures pertaining
to any bonded indebtedness incurred by or on behalf of the District:

(a)  Such bonded indebtedness shall be incurred for the specific purposes set
forth in Section 3 above.

(b)  The proceeds of any such bonded indebtedness shall be applied only to the
specific purposes identified in Section 3 above.

(¢)  The document or documents establishing the terms and conditions for the
issuance of any such bonded indebtedness shall provide for the creation of an account or accounts
into which the proceeds of such bonded indebtedness shall be deposited.

(d)  The Superintendent, or his/her designee, acting for and on behalf of the
District, shall annually file a report with the Board as required by Government Code Section
53411.

6. Pursuant to Government Code Section 53353.5, the Board hereby
determines to submit to the qualified electors of each Improvement Area a proposition (“CFD
Proposition™) to: (1) levy special taxes on property within the Improvement Area in accordance
with the rate and method of apportionment of special tax for the Improvement Area specified in
the Resolution of Formation; (2) incur bonded indebtedness in the amount not to exceed
$10,000,000, aggregate, and $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 1 and 5,000,000 in
Improvement Area No. 2, respectively, which amounts may be issued to finance Facilities for the
CFD; and (3) establish an appropriations limit as defined by subdivision (h) of Section 8 of
Article XIIIB of the California Constitution, for the CFD. Said appropriations limit shall equal the
maximum amount of bonded indebtedness authorized to be incurred for the CFD. The form of
Ballot and the CFD Proposition for each Improvement Area is attached as Exhibit A.



7. A special election is hereby called for each Improvement Area on the CFD
Proposition described in Section 6 above.

8. In accordance with the provisions of the Act, and specifically Section 53327,
the District has received the waiver of all applicable waiting periods for the election and the
requirement for analysis and arguments relating to the election, as set forth in Section 53327 of
the Act, and the consent of 100% of the landowners residing in the territory of each Improvement
Area to not having such materials provided to the landowners in the ballot packet, and the express
waiver of any requirements as to the form of the ballot.

0. The time for notice having been waived by the qualified electors within each
Improvement Area, the date of the special election for the Improvement Area on the CFD
Proposition shall be on June 5, 2018. There being no registered voters residing within the territory
of each Improvement Area at the time of the protest hearing and for a period of ninety (90) days
prior thereto, there being only one landowner in each Improvement Area, and the requirements of
Section 53326 of the Government Code having been waived by the landowners, the ballots for the
special election were mailed or caused to be mailed with return postage prepaid or by personal
delivery to the landowners within the Improvement Areas. The voter ballot shall be returned to
the Clerk of Westside Union School District at its District office located at 41914 N. 50th Street
West, Quartz Hill, California, 93536, no later than 5:00 p.m. on June 5, 2018. However, the
election may be closed within the discretion of the Clerk, as soon as the ballot is returned. Each
landowner shall have one (1) vote for each acre or portion thereof that he, she or it owns within
the Improvement Area, as provided by Section 53326 of the Act.

10.  Notice of said election and written argument for or against the measure have been
waived by the landowners.

11.  The CFD shall constitute a single election precinct for the purpose of holding
said special election.

12.  The Board hereby directs that the special election be conducted by the Clerk of the
Board, as the elections official (“Election Official”). The Election Official is hereby requested to
continue to take any and all steps necessary for the holding of the Election consistent with this
Resolution.

13.  The members of the Board and their authorized representatives are, and each of
them acting alone is, hereby authorized to execute any and all documents and agreements and
perform any and all acts and things, from time to time, consistent with this resolution and
necessary or appropriate to carry the same into effect and to carry out its purpose.

14,  This Resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its passage and
adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District on
the 5th day June, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: ABSENT:
NAYS: ABSTAIN:
John Curiel

President, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District

ATTEST:

Linda Jones
Clerk, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District



EXHIBIT A-1

OFFICIAL BALLOT

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1
IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 1

SPECIAL TAX ELECTION
June 5,2018

To vote, mark an “X” in the voting square after the word “YES” or after the word “NO.” All
marks otherwise made are forbidden.

This ballot is provided to STG MONTECITO WEST, LLC, a California limited liability company,
as an owner or authorized representative of such owner of the land within Improvement Area No. 1 of
Westside Union School District Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 and represents )
votes. STG Montecito West, LLC is entitled to one vote for each acre or portion thereof it owns within
Improvement Area No. 1.

If you wrongly mark, tear, or deface this ballot, return it to the Clerk of the Westside Union School
District at 41914 50th St W, Quartz Hill, CA 93536.

PROPOSITION: Shall Westside Union School District Community Facilities
District No. 2018-1 (“CFD”), as indicated on the amended CFD boundary
map (“Map”), now on file in the office of the Clerk of this Board entitled YES
“Proposed Boundaries, Westside Union School District, Community

Facilities District No. 2018-1” subject to the accountability measures provided
for in the Resolution Calling Special Election adopted by the Board of Trustees NO
of the Westside Union School District (“Board”) on the date hereof, incur

an indebtedness and be authorized to issue bonds in an amount not to exceed
$10,000,000, aggregate, and not to exceed $5,000,000 within Improvement

Area No. 1 of the CFD, that the CFD is authorized to issue with interest at a

rate or rates established at such time as the bonds are sold in one or more series

at fixed or variable interest rates, but not to exceed any applicable statutory rate

for such bonds, the proceeds of which will be used to finance certain facilities

of the Westside Union School District, the Antelope Valley Union High School

District, and the County Sanitation District No. 14 of Los Angeles County
(collectively, “Facilities™) as more specifically described in the Resolution of
Formation adopted by the Board on the date hereof; and, shall a special tax be

levied within Improvement Area No. 1 in accordance with the amended rate

and method of apportionment of special taxes attached as Exhibit B to such
Resolution of Formation to pay the principal of and interest on such
indebtedness and bonds and to otherwise finance the Facilities; and shall an
appropriations limit be established for the CFD pursuant to Article X1IIB of the
California Constitution, said appropriations limit to be equal to the maximum

amount of bonded indebtedness authorized to be incurred for the CFD?




EXHIBIT A-2

OFFICIAL BALLOT

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1
IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 2

SPECIAL TAX ELECTION
June 5, 2018

To vote, mark an “X” in the voting square after the word “YES” or after the word “NO.” All
marks otherwise made are forbidden.

This ballot is provided to STG MONTECITO WEST, LLC, a California limited liability company,
as an owner or authorized representative of such owner of the land within Improvement Area No. 2 of
Westside Union School District Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 and represents )
votes. STG Montecito West, LLC is entitled to one vote for each acre or portion thereof it owns within
Improvement Area No. 2.

If you wrongly mark, tear, or deface this ballot, return it to the Clerk of the Westside Union School
District at 41914 50th St W, Quartz Hill, CA 93536.

PROPOSITION: Shall Westside Union School District Community Facilities District

No. 2018-1 (“CFD”), as indicated on the amended CFD boundary map (“Map”),
now on file in the office of the Clerk of this Board entitled “Proposed
Boundaries, Westside Union School District, Community Facilities District YES

No. 2018-1,” subject to the accountability measures provided for in the
Resolution Calling Special Election adopted by the Board of Trustees of the
Westside Union School District (“Board”) on the date hereof, incur an N O

indebtedness and be authorized to issue bonds in an amount not to exceed
$10,000,000, aggregate, and not to exceed $5,000,000 within Improvement Area
No. 2 of the CFD, that the CFD is authorized to issue with interest at a rate or rates
established at such time as the bonds are sold in one or more series at fixed or
variable interest rates, but not to exceed any applicable statutory rate for such bonds,
the proceeds of which will be used to finance certain facilities of the Westside
Union School District, the Antelope Valley Union High School District, and the
County Sanitation District No. 14 of Los Angeles County (collectively, “Facilities”)
as more specifically described in the Resolution of Formation adopted by the Board
on the date hereof; and, shall a special tax be levied within Improvement Area No. 2
in accordance with the amended rate and method of apportionment of special taxes
attached as Exhibit C to such Resolution of Formation to pay the principal of and
interest on such indebtedness and bonds and to otherwise finance the Facilities; and
shall an appropriations limit be established for the CFD pursuant to Article XIIIB of
the California Constitution, said appropriations limit to be equal to the maximum
amount of bonded indebtedness authorized to be incurred for the CFD?



RESOLUTION NO. 18-82

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, ACTING AS THE
LEGISLATIVE BODY OF THE WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL
DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-
1, CANVASSING THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION HELD
REGARDING THE INCURRENCE OF DEBT

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Westside Union School District
(“District”) has previously conducted proceedings pertaining to the formation of the Westside
Union School District Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 (“CFD”) and Improvement
Area No. 1 and Improvement Area No. 2 therein (each, an “Improvement Area” and,
collectively, the “Improvement Areas”), the authorization of indebtedness in the amount not
to exceed $10,000,000, aggregate, and not to exceed $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 1
and $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 2, respectively, within the CFD, as indicated on the
amended CFD boundary map (“Map”), now on file in the office of the Clerk of this Board,
the amended rate and method of apportionment for the levy and collection of special taxes
within each Improvement Area (“Special Tax™) to pay the costs of specified Facilities,
including the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued or other debt, the
establishment of an appropriations limit, and the calling of an election in regard to the
foregoing; and

WHEREAS, the Board has adopted Resolution No. determining the validity of
prior proceedings and establishing the CFD and the Improvement Areas (“Resolution of
Formation™); and

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2018, an election was held regarding the authorization of not
to exceed $10,000,000, aggregate, and not to exceed $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 1
and $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 2, respectively, of indebtedness within the CFD,
the rate and method of apportionment of the Special Tax for each Improvement Area, and the
establishment of an appropriations limit (“Election”); and

WHEREAS, at the Election, the propositions for incurring the bonded indebtedness,
the rate and method of apportionment and manner of collection of the Special Tax for each
Improvement Area and establishing an appropriations limit for the CFD was approved by the
requisite 2/3rds vote by qualified electors within each Improvement Area.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WESTSIDE
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND
ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

1. The election conducted within each Improvement Area of the CFD was duly and
validly conducted.

2. The Board, acting as the legislative body of the CFD, is authorized to levy the
Special Tax on behalf of the CFD within each Improvement Area, as specified in the
Resolution of Formation.



3. The Board is authorized to incur indebtedness on behalf of the CFD in the
maximum amount not to exceed $10,000,000, aggregate, and not to exceed $5,000,000 in
Improvement Area No. 1 and $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 2, respectively, which
amounts may be issued to finance Facilities for the CFD.

4. The Clerk is hereby directed and authorized to (i) complete the certifications
attached hereto as Exhibit A and Exhibit B regarding the canvas of returns of the Election
and the total number of ballots cast in each Improvement Area for and against the
measure, (ii) record or cause to be recorded notice of the special tax of the CFD for each
Improvement Area by recording a Notice of Special Tax Lien of the CFD for each
Improvement Area pursuant to Section 3117.5 of the California Streets and Highways
Code and (iii) record or cause to be recorded with respect to all property within the CFD a
notice of cancellation and extinguishment of lien of the special taxes of Improvement
Areas A and C of Westside Union School District Community Facilities District
No. 2007-1, the form of which shall be approved by counsel for the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School
District on the 5th day June, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: ABSENT:
NAYS: ABSTAIN:
John Curiel

President, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District

ATTEST:

Linda Jones
Clerk, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District



EXHIBIT A

FORM OF CANVASS AND STATEMENT OF RESULTS OF ELECTION
OF THE WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1, IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 1

The undersigned Clerk of the Board of Trustee of Westside Union School District
certifies that he canvassed the returns of the special election held on June 5, 2018, with respect to
the authorization of special taxes to be levied within Improvement Area No. 1 (“Improvement
Area”) of Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 of the Westside Union School District
(“CFD”) and the authorization of bonds to be issued by the CFD secured by such special taxes
and the total number of ballots cast in the Improvement Area and the total number of votes cast
for and against the measure are as follows and the totals as shown for and against the measure
are full, true and correct:

Qualified
Landowner Votes
Votes Cast YES NO

Westside Union School District
Community Facilities District

No. 2018-1, Improvement Area No. 1
June 5, 2018

PROPOSITION: Shall Westside Union School District Community Facilities District No.
2018-1 (“CFD”), as indicated on the amended CFD boundary map (“Map”) now on file in the
office of the Clerk of this Board entitled “Proposed Boundaries, Westside Union School
District, Community Facilities District No. 2018-1,” subject to the accountability measures
provided for in the Resolution Calling Special Election adopted by the Board of Trustee of the
Westside Union School District (“Board”) on the date hereof, incur an indebtedness and be
authorized to issue bonds in an amount not to exceed $10,000,000, aggregate, for the CFD
and not to exceed $5,000,000 with respect to Improvement Area No. 1 of the CFD, that the
CFD is authorized to issue with interest at a rate or rates established at such time as the bonds
are sold in one or more series at fixed or variable interest rates, but not to exceed any
applicable statutory rate for such bonds, the proceeds of which will be used to finance certain
facilities of the Westside Union School District, Antelope Valley Union High School District,
and County Sanitation District No. 14 of Los Angeles County (“Sanitation District”)
(collectively, “Facilities”) as more specifically described in the Resolution of Formation
adopted by the Board on the date hereof; and, shall a special tax be levied within
Improvement Area No. 1 in accordance with the amended rate and method of apportionment
of special taxes attached as Exhibit B to such Resolution of Formation to pay the principal of
and interest on such indebtedness and bonds and to otherwise finance the Facilities; and shall
an appropriations limit be established for the CFD pursuant to Article XIIIB of the California
Constitution, said appropriations limit to be equal to the maximum amount of bonded
indebtedness authorized to be incurred for the CFD?

Certified under penalty of perjury on June 5, 2018, at Quartz Hill, California.

Linda Jones, Clerk of the Board of Trustees




EXHIBIT B
FORM OF CANVASS AND STATEMENT OF RESULTS OF ELECTION
OF THE WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2018-1, IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 2

The undersigned Clerk of the Board of Trustee of Westside Union School District
certifies that he canvassed the returns of the special election held on June 5, 2018, with respect to
the authorization of special taxes to be levied within Improvement Area No. 2 (“Improvement
Area”) of Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 of the Westside Union School District
(“CFD”) and the authorization of bonds to be issued by the CFD secured by such special taxes
and the total number of ballots cast in the Improvement Area and the total number of votes cast
for and against the measure are as follows and the totals as shown for and against the measure
are full, true and correct:

Qualified
Landowner  Votes
Votes Cast YES NO

Westside Union School District
Community Facilities District

No. 2018-1, Improvement Area No. 2
June 5, 2018

PROPOSITION: Shall Westside Union School District Community Facilities District No.
2018-1 (“CFD”), as indicated on the amended CFD boundary map (“Map”) now on file in the
office of the Clerk of this Board entitled “Proposed Boundaries, Westside Union School District,
Community Facilities District No. 2018-1,” subject to the accountability measures provided for
in the Resolution Calling Special Election adopted by the Board of Trustee of the Westside
Union School District (“Board™) on the date hereof, incur an indebtedness and be authorized to
issue bonds in an amount not to exceed $10,000,000, aggregate, for the CFD and not to exceed
$5,000,000 with respect to Improvement Area No. 2 of the CFD, that the CFD is authorized to
issue with interest at a rate or rates established at such time as the bonds are sold in one or more
series at fixed or variable interest rates, but not to exceed any applicable statutory rate for such
bonds, the proceeds of which will be used to finance certain facilities of the Westside Union
School District, Antelope Valley Union High School District, and County Sanitation District No.
14 of Los Angeles County (“Sanitation District”) (collectively, “Facilities”) as more specifically
described in the Resolution of Formation adopted by the Board on the date hereof; and, shall a
special tax be levied within Improvement Area No. 2 in accordance with the amended rate and
method of apportionment of special taxes attached as Exhibit C to such Resolution of Formation
to pay the principal of and interest on such indebtedness and bonds and to otherwise finance the
Facilities; and shall an appropriations limit be established for the CFD pursuant to Article XIIIB
of the California Constitution, said appropriations limit to be equal to the maximum amount of
bonded indebtedness authorized to be incurred for the CFD?

Certified under penalty of perjury on June 5, 2018, at Quartz Hill, California.

Linda Jones, Clerk of the Board of Trustees



ORDINANCE NO. 18-83

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WESTSIDE
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES
DISTRICT NO. 2018-1, AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF A SPECIAL TAX
WITHIN IMPROVEMENT AREA NOS. 1 AND 2 THEREIN

WHEREAS, on April 3, 2018, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Westside Union
School District (“District”) adopted Resolution Nos. 18-44 and 18-45 (“Resolutions of
Intention”) stating its intention to form Westside Union School District Community Facilities
District No. 2018-1 (“CFD”) and Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2 therein (each, an
“Improvement Area” and, collectively, “Improvement Areas”) and the necessity to incur bonded
indebtedness in the amount not to exceed $10,000,000, aggregate, and not to exceed $5,000,000
in Improvement Area No. 1 and $5,000,000 in Improvement Area No. 2, respectively, with the
proposed boundaries indicated on a proposed CFD boundary map (“Proposed Map”), to finance
the acquisition and/or construction of District facilities, facilities of the Antelope Valley Union
High School District (“AVUHSD”), and facilities of County Sanitation District No. 14 of Los
Angeles County (“Sanitation District”) as more specifically defined in the Resolution of Intention
(collectively, “Facilities™); and

WHEREAS, notice was published as required by law relative to the Board’s
intention to form the CFD and to incur bonded indebtedness in amounts not exceeding the
specified amounts to finance the Facilities; and

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2018, the Board adopted Resolution No. XXXX approving an
amended CFD boundary map (the “Amended Map”) which Amended Map is now on file in the
office of the Clerk of the Board and held a noticed public hearing as required by law regarding the
formation of the CFD and the Improvement Areas, the rate and method of apportionment and
manner of collection of the special tax to be levied within each Improvement Area, and regarding
the necessity to authorize the issuance of bonds, the purpose for which the bonds are to be issued,
the amount of the proposed debt, the maximum term of the bonds and the maximum annual rate of
interest to be paid; and

WHEREAS, at said hearing all persons desiring to be heard on all matters pertaining to the
formation of the CFD and the Improvement Areas, the proposed levy of the special tax within
each Improvement Area, and the incurring of bonded indebtedness by the CFD on behalf of each
Improvement Area were heard and a full and fair hearing was held; and

WHEREAS, the Board, subsequent to said hearing, adopted Resolution No. XXXX
determining the wvalidity of prior proceedings and establishing the CFD (“Resolution of
Formation”); and

WHEREAS, the Board, acting as the legislative body of the CFD, subsequent to the
hearing, adopted Resolution No.XXXX, calling an election within each Improvement Area for
June 5, 2018, on the propositions to incur bonded indebtedness for each Improvement Area,
levying a special tax within each Improvement Area and setting an appropriations limit; and



WHEREAS, on June 5, 2018, an election was held within each Improvement Area in
which the eligible electors approved by more than two-thirds vote the proposition of incurring
bonded indebtedness, levying a special tax, and setting an appropriations limit.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WESTSIDE
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF THE
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
NO. 2018-1, DOES HEREBY ORDAIN, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

1. A special tax is authorized to be levied within Improvement Area Nos. 1 and 2
(“Special Tax”) pursuant to the formulas set forth in Exhibits A and B, respectively (each, a
“Rate and Method”) attached hereto and incorporated by reference in an amount necessary to
pay all of the costs of providing the Facilities, periodic costs, and costs of the tax levy and
collection, and all other costs including amounts payable with respect to the bonded
indebtedness.

2. The Superintendent or designee, on or before August 10 of each year, is authorized
to determine the specific Special Tax rate and amount to be levied for the then current or
future tax years within each Improvement Area, except that the Special Tax rate to be levied
shall not exceed the maximum rate set forth in the applicable Rate and Method.

3. All Special Tax collections shall be used as provided for in the Act, the Resolution
of Intention and the Resolution of Formation.

4. The Special Tax shall be collected in each Improvement Area in the same manner as
ordinary ad valorem taxes are collected and shall be subject to the same penalties and the same
procedure for sale in cases of delinquency as provided for ad valorem taxes; provided,
however, the CFD may collect the Special Tax at a different time or in a different manner if
necessary to meet its financial obligations.

5. The President shall sign this ordinance and the Clerk shall attest to such signature.
The Clerk is directed to cause the title and summary or text of this ordinance to be published
within fifteen (15) days after its passage at least once in a newspaper of general circulation
published and circulated within the jurisdiction of the District, and to post at the main office
of the District a certified copy of the full text of the adopted ordinance.

6. The ordinance takes effect and shall be in force from and after 30 days from the date
of final passage. A copy of the ordinance shall be transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors of Los Angeles County, the Assessor and the Treasurer-Tax Collector of Los
Angeles County.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School
District on the 5th day June, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ATTEST:

Linda Jones
Clerk, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

John Curiel
President, Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District



EXHIBIT A
AMENDED RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAX
IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 1

1S01647793#179764 v2 9157.5 4



AMENDED
RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES OF
IMPROVEMENT AREA 1 OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
NO. 2018-1 OF THE WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

A Special Tax (as defined herein) shall be levied on and collected from all Assessor's Parcels in
Improvement Area ("TA") 1 of Community Facilities District ("CFD") No. 2018-1 of the Westside
Union School District ("School District") each Fiscal Year commencing in Fiscal Year 2018/2019, in
an amount determined by the Boatd through the application of the Amended Rate and Method of
Appotrtionment of Special Taxes ("RMA") described below. All the real property within the District,
unless exempted by law or by provisions hereof, shall be taxed for the purposes, to the extent and in
the manner herein provided.

SECTION A
DEFINITIONS

For putposes of this RMA, the terms heteinafter set forth have the following meanings:

"Acreage' means the number of acres of land area of an Assessor's Parcel as shown on an Assessor's
Parcel Map, or if the land area is not shown on an Assessor’s Parcel Map, the Administrator may rely
on the land area shown on the applicable Final Map.

"Act" means the Mello-Roos Communities Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 2.5,
Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California.

"Administrative Expenses' means any ordinary and necessaty expense incurred by the School
District on behalf of the District related to the determination of the amount of the levy of Special
Taxes, the collection of Special Taxes, including, but not limited to, the reasonable expenses of
collecting delinquencies, the administration of Bonds, the proportionate payment of salaries and
benefits of any School District employee whose duties are directly related to the administration of the
District, and reasonable costs otherwise incutred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the
District including a proportionate amount of School District general administrative overhead related
thereto.

"Administrator" means an official of the School District or designee thereof, responsible for
determining the levy and collection of the Special Taxes.

"Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax levied in any Fiscal Year on any Assessor’s Parcel.

"Assessot’s Patcel' means a parcel of land designated on an Assessor’s Parcel Map with an assigned
Assessor’s Parcel Number within the boundaries of the District.

"Assessot’s Parcel Map'" means an official map of the Assessor of the County designating parcels
by Assessot’s Parcel Number.

RMA - ROF Page 1 June 5, 2018



"Assessor’s Parcel Number" means that number assigned to an Assessor’s Parcel by the County
for purposes of identification.

"Assigned Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section D hereof.
"Backup Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section E hereof.

"Board" means the Governing Board (Board of Trustees) of the School District, or its designee,
acting as the Legislative Body of the District.

"Bond Index" means the national Bond Buyer Revenue Index, commonly referenced as the 25-
Bond Revenue Index. In the event the Bond Index ceases to be published, the index used shall be
based on a comparable index for revenue bonds maturing in 30 years with an average rating equivalent
to Moody's A1 and/ot Standard & Poor's A+, as determined by the Board.

"Bond Yield" means the yield of the last series of Bonds issued. For purposes of this calculation the
yield of the Bonds shall be the yield calculated at the time such Bonds are issued, pursuant to Section
148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, for the purpose of the Non-Arbitrage (Tax)
Certificate or other similar bond issuance document.

"Bonds" means any obligation to repay a sum of money, including obligations in the form of bonds,
notes, certificates of participation, long-term leases, loans from government agencies, or loans from
banks, other financial institutions, private businesses, or individuals, or long-term contracts, or any
refunding thereof, to which the Special Taxes have been pledged for repayment.

"Building Square Footage" or "BSF" means the square footage of assessable internal living space
of a Unit, exclusive of any carports, walkways, garages, overhangs, patios, enclosed patios, detached
accessory structure, other structures not used as living space, or any other square footage excluded
under Government Code Section 65995 as determined by reference to the building permit(s) for such
Unit.

"City" means the City of Lancaster, California.

"County" means the County of Los Angeles, California.

"Developed Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property for which building permit(s)
were issued on or before May 1 of the prior Fiscal Year, provided that such Assessor's Parcels were
created on or before January 1 of the prior Fiscal Year, as reasonably determined by the Administrator.

"District" means IA 1 of Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 of the School District.

"Exempt Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels designated as being exempt from Special Taxes
pursuant to Section K hereof.

"Final Map" means a final tract map, parcel map, lot line adjustment, or functionally equivalent map
or instrument that creates individual Lots, recorded in the Office of the County Recorder.

"Fiscal Year" means the period commencing on July 1 of any year and ending on the following June
30.

RMA - ROF Page 2 June 5, 2018



"Land Use Class or Classes" means the tax classifications depicted in Table 1 for all Assessot's
Parcel of Developed Property based on the Building Square Footage of such Assessor's Parcel.

"Lot" means 2n individual legal lot created by a Final Map for which a building permit for residential
construction has been or could be issued.

"Maximum Special Tax" means for each Assessor's Parcel, the maximum Special Tax, determined
in accordance with Section C, which can be levied by the District in a given Fiscal Year on such
Assessot’s Parcel.

"Mitigation Agreement" means the Amended and Restated School Facilities Mitigation Agreement
made and entered into as of Aptil 3, 2018 by and among the School District and STG Montecito West,
LLC. ‘

“Net Taxable Acreage” means the total Acreage of Developed Property expected to exist within the
District after all Final Maps are recorded.

"Partial Prepayment Amount" means the amount required to prepay a portion of the Special Tax
obligation for an Assessot’s Parcel as desctibed in Section H hereof.

"Prepayment Administrative Fees' means any fees or expenses of the School District or the
District associated with the prepayment of the Special Tax obligation of an Assessor's Parcel.
Prepayment Administrative Fees shall include among other things the cost of computing the
Prepayment Amount, redeeming Bonds, and recording any notices to evidence the prepayment and
redemption of Bonds.

"Prepayment Amount' means the amount required to prepay the Special Tax obligation in full for
an Assessor’s Parcel as described in Section G hereof.

"Present Value of Taxes' means for any Assessor's Parcel the present value of (i) the unpaid portion,
if any, of the Annual Special Tax applicable to such Assessor's Parcel in the current Fiscal Year and
(ii) the Special Taxes expected to be levied on such Assessor's Parcel in each remaining Fiscal Year, as
determined by the Administrator, until the termination date specified in Section J, but in no event
longer than 33 Fiscal Years. The discount rate used for this calculation shall be equal to (a) the Bond
Yield after Bond issuance ot (b) the most recently published Bond Index prior to Bond issuance.

"Proportionately'" means that the ratio of the actual Annual Special Tax levy to the applicable
Assigned Annual Special Tax is equal for all applicable Assessor’s Parcels. In the case of Developed
Propetty subject to apportionment of the Annual Special Tax under Step Four of Section F,
"Proportionately" shall mean that the quotient of (i) the Annual Special Tax less the Assigned Annual
Special Tax divided by (if) the Backup Annual Special Tax less the Assigned Annual Special Tax is
equal for all applicable Assessor's Parcels.

"Provisional Undeveloped Property' means all Assessor's Parcels of Taxable Property that would
otherwise be classified as Exempt Property pursuant to Section K but cannot be classified as Exempt
Property because to do so would reduce the Net Taxable Acreage below the required minimum
Acreage set forth in Section I, as applicable.

RMA - ROF Page 3 June 5, 2018



"Resetve Fund Credit" means an amount equal to the lesser of (i) the reduction in the applicable
reserve fund requitement(s) resulting from the redemption of Bonds with the Prepayment Amount or
(ii) ten petrcent (10%) of the amount of Bonds which will be redeemed. If a surety bond or other
credit instrument satisfies the reserve requirement or the reserve requirement is underfunded at the
time of the prepayment, no Reserve Fund Credit shall be given.

"School District" means the Westside Union School District, a public school district organized and
operating putsuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California.

"Special Tax" means any of the special taxes authorized to be levied by the District pursuant to the

Act and this RMA.

"Special Tax Requirement'" means the amount required in any Fiscal Year to pay (i) the debt service
ot the petiodic costs on all outstanding Bonds, (ii) Administrative Expenses, (iii) the costs associated
with the release of funds from an escrow account or accounts established in association with the
Bonds, (iv) any amount required to establish or replenish any reserve funds (or accounts thereof)
established in association with the Bonds, and (v) the collection or accumulation of funds for the
acquisition or construction of school facilities and certain costs associated with the maintenance and
operations of school facilities authorized by the District provided that the inclusion of such amount
does not cause an increase in the levy of Special Tax on Approved Property, Undeveloped Property,
ot Provisional Undeveloped Property as set forth in Steps Two through Four of Section F, less (vi)
any amount(s) available to pay debt service or other periodic costs on the Bonds pursuant to any
applicable bond indenture, fiscal agent agreement, trust agreement, or equivalent agreement or
document. In arriving at the Special Tax Requitement, the Administrator shall take into account the
reasonably anticipated delinquent Special Taxes, provided that the amount included cannot cause the
Annual Special Tax of an Assessor Parcel of Developed Property to increase by greater than ten
percent (10%) of what would have otherwise been levied.

"Taxable Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels which are not Exempt Property.

"Undeveloped Property' means all Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property which are not Developed
Property or Approved Property.

"Unit" means each separate residential dwelling unit, including but not limited to, a single family

attached or detached unit, condominium, an apartment unit, mobile home, or otherwise, excluding
hotel and motels.

RMA - ROF Page 4 June 5, 2018



SECTION B
CLASSIFICATION OF ASSESSOR'S PARCELS

FEach Fiscal Year, commencing with Fiscal Year 2018/2019, all Assessot's Parcels within the District
shall be classified as either Taxable Property or Exempt. In addition, each Assessor's Parcel of Taxable
Property shall be classified as Developed Property, Undeveloped Property or Provisional
Undeveloped Property. Developed Propetty shall be further assigned to a Land Use Class, according
to Table 1 below, based on the Building Square Footage of each Unit.

Table 1

Land Use Classification

1 < 2,350 sq. ft.
2 2,350 — 2,600 sq. ft.
3 2,601 — 2,850 sq. ft.
4 2,851 — 3,100 sq. ft.
5 3,101 — 3,350 sq. ft.
6 3,351 — 3,600 sq. ft.
7 > 3,600 sq. ft.
SECTION C

MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAX RATE

1. Developed Propetty

The Maximum Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel classified as Developed Property shall be
the greater of the amount derived by the application of the (a) Assigned Annual Special Tax or
(b) Backup Annual Special Tax.

2. Undeveloped Property

The Maximum Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel classified as Undeveloped Property or
Provisional Undeveloped Property shall be derived by the application of the Assigned Annual
Special Tax.

RMA - ROF Page 5 June 5, 2018



1. Developed Property

SECTION D
ASSIGNED ANNUAL SPECIAL TAXES

The Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property will be
determined in accordance with Table 2 below, subject to increases as described below.

Table 2
Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Assigned Annual Special Taxes
for Developed Property

< 2,350 sq ft.

$1,958.00 per Unit

2,350 — 2,600 sq. ft.

$2,029.00 per Unit

2,601 — 2,850 sq. ft.

$2,167.00 per Unit

2,851 — 3,100 sq. ft.

$2,230.00 per Unit

3,101 — 3,350 sq. ft.

$2,257.00 per Unit

3,351 — 3,600 sq. ft.

$2,283.00 per Unit

> 3,600 sq. ft.

$2,561.46 per Unit

2. Undeveloped Propetty and Provisional Undeveloped Property

The Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel of Undeveloped Property ot
Provisional Undeveloped Property shall be $13,327.19 per acre of Acreage, subject to increases

as described below.

3. Increases in the Assigned Annual Special Tax

RMA - ROF

Developed Property

Page 6

Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Property

On each July 1, commencing July 1, 2019, the Assigned Annual Special Tax rate
applicable to Developed Property shall be increased by two percent (2.00%).

On each July 1, commencing July 1, 2019, the Assigned Annual Special Tax rate per
acre of Acreage for Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Property shall
be increased by two percent (2.00%).

June 5, 2018



SECTION E
BACKUP ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX

Each Fiscal Year, each Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property shall be subject to a Backup Annual
Special Tax.

1. Calculation of the Backup Annual Special Tax Rate

The Backup Annual Special Tax rate for an Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property within a
Final Map shall be the rate per Lot calculated in accordance with the following formula in
Fiscal Year 2018/2019 ot such later Fiscal Year in which such Final Map is created, subject to
increases as described below:

B=(UxA) /L

The tetms above have the following meanings:

B = Backup Annual Special Tax per Lot for the applicable Fiscal
Year
U = Assigned Annual Special Tax per Acre of Undeveloped

Property in the Fiscal Year the calculation is performed

A = Acreage of Taxable Property expected to exist within such
Final Map at the time of calculation, as determined by the
Administrator

L = Number of Lots within the applicable Final Map at the time

of calculation

2. Changes to a Final Map

If the Final Map(s) described in the preceding paragraph are subsequently changed or
modified, then the Backup Annual Special Tax for each Assessor’s Parcel of Developed
Property changed or modified in each such Final Map shall be a rate per square foot of
Acreage calculated as follows:

a. Determine the total Backup Annual Special Tax revenue anticipated to apply to
the changed or modified Assessor's Parcels prior to the change or modification.

b. The result of paragraph a above shall be divided by the Acreage of Taxable
Property of the modified Assessor's Parcels, as reasonably determined by the
Administrator.

c. The result of paragraph b above shall be divided by 43,560. The result is the

Backup Annual Special Tax per square foot of Acreage that shall be applicable to
the modified Assessor's Parcels, subject to increases as described below.

RMA - ROF Page 7 June 5, 2018



3. Increase in the Backup Annual Special Tax

Each July 1, commencing the July 1 following the initial calculation of the Backup Annual
Special Tax rate for Developed Property within a Final Map, the Backup Annual Special Tax
for each Lot within such Final Map shall be increased by two percent (2.00%) of the amount
in effect the prior Fiscal Year.

SECTION F
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT
OF THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX

Commencing Fiscal Year 2018/2019 and for each subsequent Fiscal Year, the Board shall levy
Annual Special Taxes on all Taxable Property in accordance with the following steps:

Step One: The Special Tax shall be levied on each Assessor’s Parcel of Developed Property at
the Assigned Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel.

Step Two:  If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the first
step has been completed, the Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each
Assessor's Parcel of Undeveloped Property up to 100% of the Assigned Annual
Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel as needed to satisfy the Special
Tax Requirement.

Step Three: If additional moneys ate needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the
second step has been completed, the Special Tax on each Assessor's Parcel of
Developed Property, for which the Maximum Special Tax is the Backup Annual
Special Tax, shall be increased Proportionately from the Assigned Annual Special Tax
up to 100% of the Backup Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's
Parcel as needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement.

Step Four:  If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the third
step has been completed, the Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each
Assessor's Parcel of Provisional Undeveloped Property up to 100% of the Assigned
Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel as needed to satisfy the
Special Tax Requirement.

RMA - ROF Page 8 June 5, 2018



SECTION G
PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES

1. Special Tax Prepayment Times and Conditions
The Special Tax obligation of an Assessor’s Parcel of Taxable Property may be prepaid, if
thetre are no delinquent Special Taxes, penalties, or interest charges outstanding with respect
to such Assessor’s Parcel. An owner of an Assessor's Parcel intending to prepay the Special
Tax shall provide the School District with written notice of intent to prepay. Within thirty (30)

days of receipt of such written notice, the Administrator shall determine the Prepayment
Amount for such Assessot's Parcel and shall notify such owner of such Prepayment Amount.

2. Special Tax Prepayment Calculation

The Prepayment Amount shall be calculated according to the following formula:

P =PVT - RFC + PAF

The terms above have the following meanings:

P = Prepayment Amount

PVT = Present Value of Taxes

RFC = Reserve Fund Credit

PAF = Prepayment Administrative Fees

3. Special Tax Prepayment Procedures and Limitations

The amount representing the Present Value of Taxes attributable to the prepayment less the
Reserve Fund Credit attributable to the prepayment shall, prior to the issuance of Bonds, be
deposited into a separate account held with the School District and disbursed in accordance
with the Mitigation Agtreement and after the issuance of Bonds be deposited into the
applicable account or fund established under the trust agreement, indenture agreement or
fiscal agent agreement and used to pay debt service or redeem Bonds. The amount
representing the Prepayment Administrative Fees attributable to the prepayment shall be
retained and deposited into the applicable account by the District.

With respect to any Assessor's Parcel for which the Special Tax is prepaid, the Board shall
indicate in the recotds of the District that there has been a prepayment of the Special Tax
obligation and shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance with the Act to
indicate the prepayment of the Special Tax obligation and the release of the Special Tax lien
on such Assessot's Parcel, and the obligation of such Assessot's Parcel to pay such Special Tax
shall cease.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of Assigned
Annual Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Property and net of Administrative

RMA - ROF Page 9 June 5, 2018



Expenses excluding Provisional Undeveloped Property, after such prepayment shall be at least
1.15 times the regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on all currently
outstanding Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such prepayment will not impair the security
of all currently outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined by the Administrator. Such
determination shall include identifying all Assessor's Parcels that are expected to be classified
as Exempt Property.

Notwithstanding the above, the ability to prepay the Special Tax obligation of an Assessor’s
Parcel may be suspended, by the Administrator, acting in his or her absolution and sole
discretion for and on behalf of the District, without notice to the owners of property within
the District for a period of time, not to exceed sixty (60) days, prior to the scheduled issuance
of Bonds by the District to assist in the efficient preparation of the required bond market
disclosure.

SECTION H
PARTIAL PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES

1. Partial Prepayment Times and Conditions

The Special Tax obligation for Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property may be partially prepaid
in increments of ten (10) Units, provided that there are no delinquent Special Taxes, penalties,
or interest charges outstanding with respect to such Assessor’s Parcels at the time the Special
Tax obligation would be partially prepaid. An owner of an Assessor's Parcel(s) intending to
partially prepay the Special Tax shall provide the District with written notice of their intent to
partially prepay. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of such written notice, the Administrator
shall determine the Partial Prepayment Amount of such Assessor's Parcel and shall notify such
owner of such Partial Prepayment Amount.

2. Partial Prepayment Calculation

The Partial Prepayment Amount shall be calculated according to the following formula:

PP = PVT x F - RFC + PAF

The terms above have the following meanings:

PP = the Partial Prepayment Amount

PVT = Present Value of Taxes

F = the percent by which the owner of the Assessor’s
Parcel is partially prepaying the Special Tax
obligation

RIFC = Reserve Fund Credit

PAF = Prepayment Administrative Fees

RMA - ROF Page 10 June 5, 2018



3. Partial Prepayment Procedures and Limitations

The amount representing the Present Value of Taxes attributable to the prepayment less the
Reserve Fund Credit attributable to the prepayment shall, prior to the issuance of Bonds, be
deposited into a separate account held with the School District and disbursed in accordance
with the Mitigation Agreement and after the issuance of Bonds be deposited into the
applicable account or fund established under the trust agreement or indenture agreement ot
fiscal agent agreement and used to pay debt service or redeem Bonds. The amount
representing the Prepayment Administrative Fees attributable to the prepayment shall be
retained and deposited into the applicable account by the District.

With respect to any Assessot’s Parcel for which the Special Tax obligation is partially prepaid,
the Board shall indicate in the records of the District that there has been a partial prepayment
of the Special Tax obligation and shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance
with the Act to indicate the partial prepayment of the Special Tax obligation and the partial
release of the Special Tax lien on such Assessot’s Parcel, and the obligation of such Assessor’s
Patcel to pay such prepaid portion of the Special Tax shall cease. Additionally, the notice
shall indicate that the Assigned Annual Special Tax and the Backup Annual Special Tax if
applicable for the Assessor's Parcel has been reduced by an amount equal to the percentage
which was partially prepaid.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no partial prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of
Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Property, excluding Provisional Undeveloped
Property, after such partial prepayment, net of Administrative Expenses, shall be at least 1.15
times the regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on all currently
outstanding Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such partial prepayment will not impair the
security of all currently outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined by the Administrator.
Such determination shall include identifying all Assessor's Parcels that are expected to be
classified as Exempt Property.

Notwithstanding the above, the ability to prepay the Annual Special Tax obligation of an
Assessor’s Parcel may be suspended, by the Administrator, acting in his or her absolution and
sole discretion for and on behalf of the District, without notice to the owners of property
within the District for a period of time, not to exceed sixty (60) days, prior to the scheduled
issuance of Bonds by the District to assist in the efficient preparation of the required bond
market disclosure.

RMA - ROF Page 11 June 5, 2018



SECTION I
ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX REMAINDER

In any Fiscal Year which the Special Taxes collected from Developed Property exceeds the amount
needed to make regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on outstanding Bonds and
pay Administrative Expenses, the School District may use such amount for acquisition, construction
or financing of school facilities and certain costs associated with the maintenance and operations of
school facilities in accordance with the Act, District proceedings and other applicable laws as
determined by the Board.

SECTION ]
TERMINATION OF SPECIAL TAX

The Special Tax shall be levied for a term of three (3) Fiscal Years after the final maturity of the last
series of Bonds, provided that the Special Tax shall not be levied later than Fiscal Year 2058/2059.
However, the Special Tax may cease to be levied in an earlier Fiscal Year if the Board has determined
(i) that all required interest and principal payments on the Bonds have been paid, (ii) all authorized
facilities of the District have been acquired and all reimbursements have been paid, and (iii) all other
obligations of the District have been satisfied.

SECTION K
EXEMPTIONS

The Administrator shall classify as Exempt Property in the chronological order in which each Assessor
Parcel becomes (i) owned by the State of California, federal or other local governments, (i) used as
places of worship and are exempt from ad valorem property taxes because they are owned by a religious
otganization, (ili) owned by a homeowners' association, (iv) burdened with a public or utility
easements making impractical their utilization for other than the purposes set forth in the easement,
or (v) any other Assessor’s Parcels at the reasonable discretion of the Board, provided that no such
classification would reduce the Net Taxable Acreage to less than 12.4729 acres of Acreage ("Minimum
Taxable Acreage™).

Notwithstanding the above, the Administrator or Board shall not classify an Assessor’s Parcel as
Exempt Property if such classification would reduce the sum of the Acreage of all Taxable Property
to less than the Minimum Taxable Acreage. Assessot's Patcels which cannot be classified as Exempt
Property because such classification would reduce the Acreage of all Taxable Property to less than the
Minimum Taxable Acreage will be classified as Provisional Undeveloped Property, as applicable, and
will continue to be subject to Special Taxes accordingly.

SECTION L
APPEALS

Any property owner claiming that the amount or application of the Special Tax is not correct may file
a written notice of appeal with the Administrator to be received by the Administrator not later than
six (6) months after having paid the first installment of the Special Tax that is disputed. The reissuance
or cancellation of a building permit is not an eligible reason for appeal. In order to be considered
sufficient, any notice of appeal must (i) specifically identify the property by address and Assessor's
Parcel Number, (i) state the amount in dispute and whether it is the whole amount or only a portion
of the Special Tax, (iii) state all grounds on which the property owner is disputing the amount or

RMA - ROF Page 12 June 5, 2018




application of the Special Tax, including a reasonably detailed explanation as to why the amount or
application of such Special Tax is incotrect, (iv) include all documentation, if any, in support of the
claim, and (v) be verified under penalty of perjury by the person who paid the Special Tax or his or
her guardian, executor or administrator. The Administrator shall promptly review the appeal, and if
necessaty, meet with the property owner, consider written and oral evidence regarding the amount of
the Special Tax, and rule on the appeal. If the representative's decision requires that the Special Tax
for an Assessor's Parcel be modified or changed in favor of the property owner, a cash refund shall
not be made (except for the last year of levy), but an adjustment shall be made to the Special Tax on
that Assessor's Parcel in the subsequent Fiscal Yeat(s) as the representative's decision shall indicate.

SECTION M
MANNER OF COLLECTION

The Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem
propetty taxes and shall be subject to the same penalties, the same procedure, sale and lien priority in
the case of delinquency; provided, however, that the District may directly bill all or a portion of the
Special Tax, may collect Special Taxes at a different time or in a different manner if necessary to meet
its financial obligations, and if so collected, a delinquent penalty of ten percent (10%) of the Special
Tax will attach at 5:00 p.m. on the date the Special Tax becomes delinquent and interest at 1.5% per
month of the Special Tax will attach on the July 1 after the delinquency date and the first of each
month thereafter until such Special Taxes are paid.

RMA - ROF Page 13 June 5, 2018



EXHIBIT B
AMENDED RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF TAX
IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 2



AMENDED
RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES OF
IMPROVEMENT AREA 2 OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
NO. 2018-1 OF THE WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

A Special Tax (as defined herein) shall be levied on and collected from all Assessor's Parcels in
Improvement Area ("IA") 2 of Community Facilities District ("CFD") No. 2018-1 of the Westside
Union School District ("School District") each Fiscal Year commencing in Fiscal Year 2018/2019, in
an amount determined by the Board through the application of the Amended Rate and Method of
Apportionment of Special Taxes ("RMA") described below. All the real property within the District,
unless exempted by law or by provisions hereof, shall be taxed for the purposes, to the extent and in
the manner herein provided.

SECTION A
DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this RMA, the terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings:

"Acreage' means the number of acres of land area of an Assessot's Parcel as shown on an Assessor's
Parcel Map, or if the land area is not shown on an Assessot’s Parcel Map, the Administrator may rely
on the land area shown on the applicable Final Map.

"Act" means the Mello-Roos Communities Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 2.5,
Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California.

"Administrative Expenses" means any ordinary and necessary expense incurred by the School
District on behalf of the District related to the determination of the amount of the levy of Special
Taxes, the collection of Special Taxes, including, but not limited to, the reasonable expenses of
collecting delinquencies, the administration of Bonds, the proportionate payment of salaries and
benefits of any School District employee whose duties are directly related to the administration of the
District, and reasonable costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the
District including a proportionate amount of School District general administrative overhead related
thereto.

"Administratot” means an official of the School District ot designee thereof, responsible for
determining the levy and collection of the Special Taxes.

""Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax levied in any Fiscal Year on any Assessor’s Parcel.

" Assessor’s Patcel" means a parcel of land designated on an Assessor’s Parcel Map with an assigned
Assessor’s Parcel Number within the boundaries of the District.

"Assessor’s Parcel Map" means an official map of the Assessor of the County designating parcels
by Assessor’s Parcel Number.

RMA - ROF Page 1 June 5, 2018



"Assessot’s Parcel Number'" means that number assigned to an Assessor’s Parcel by the County
for purposes of identification.

"Assigned Annual Special Tax'" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section D hereof.
"Backup Annual Special Tax" means the Special Tax of that name described in Section E hereof.

"Board" means the Governing Board (Board of Trustees) of the School District, or its designee,
acting as the Legislative Body of the District.

"Bond Index" means the national Bond Buyer Revenue Index, commonly referenced as the 25-
Bond Revenue Index. In the event the Bond Index ceases to be published, the index used shall be
based on a comparable index for revenue bonds maturing in 30 years with an average rating equivalent
to Moody's Al and/or Standard & Poot's A+, as determined by the Board.

"Bond Yield" means the yield of the last series of Bonds issued. For purposes of this calculation the
yield of the Bonds shall be the yield calculated at the time such Bonds are issued, pursuant to Section
148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, for the purpose of the Non-Arbitrage (Tax)
Certificate or other similar bond issuance document.

"Bonds" means any obligation to repay a sum of money, including obligations in the form of bonds,
notes, certificates of participation, long-term leases, loans from government agencies, or loans from
banks, other financial institutions, private businesses, or individuals, or long-term contracts, or any
refunding thereof, to which the Special Taxes have been pledged for repayment.

"Building Squate Footage" or "BSF" means the square footage of assessable internal living space
of a Unit, exclusive of any catports, walkways, garages, overhangs, patios, enclosed patios, detached
accessory structure, other structures not used as living space, or any other square footage excluded
under Government Code Section 65995 as determined by reference to the building permit(s) for such
Unit.

"City" means the City of Lancaster, California.

"County' means the County of Los Angeles, California.

"Developed Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels of Taxable Property for which building permit(s)
were issued on or before May 1 of the prior Fiscal Year, provided that such Assessot's Parcels were
created on or before Januaty 1 of the prior Fiscal Year, as reasonably determined by the Administrator.

"District' means IA 2 of Community Facilities District No. 2018-1 of the School District.

"Exempt Property" means all Assessor’s Parcels designated as being exempt from Special Taxes
pursuant to Section K hereof.

"Final Map' means a final tract map, parcel map, lot line adjustment, or functionally equivalent map
or instrument that creates individual Lots, recorded in the Office of the County Recorder.

"Fiscal Year" means the period commencing on July 1 of any year and ending on the following June
30.

RMA - ROF Page 2 June 5, 2018



"Land Use Class ot Classes' means the tax classifications depicted in Table 1 for all Assessor's
Parcel of Developed Propetty based on the Building Square Footage of such Assessor's Parcel.

"Lot" means an individual legal lot created by a Final Map for which a building permit for residential
construction has been or could be issued.

"Maximum Special Tax" means for each Assessor's Parcel, the maximum Special Tax, determined
in accordance with Section C, which can be levied by the District in a given Fiscal Year on such
Assessot’s Parcel.

"Mitigation Agreement" means the Amended and Restated School Facilities Mitigation Agreement
made and entered into as of April 3, 2018 by and among the School District and STG Montecito West,
LLC.

“Net Taxable Acteage” means the total Acreage of Developed Property expected to exist within the
District after all Final Maps are recorded.

"Partial Prepayment Amount" means the amount required to prepay a portion of the Special Tax
obligation for an Assessot’s Patcel as described in Section H hereof.

"Prepayment Administrative Fees" means any fees or expenses of the School District or the
District associated with the prepayment of the Special Tax obligation of an Assessor's Parcel.
Prepayment Administrative Fees shall include among other things the cost of computing the
Prepayment Amount, redeeming Bonds, and recording any notices to evidence the prepayment and
redemption of Bonds.

"Prepayment Amount" means the amount required to prepay the Special Tax obligation in full for
an Assessor’s Parcel as described in Section G hereof.

"Present Value of Taxes" means for any Assessor's Parcel the present value of (i) the unpaid portion,
if any, of the Annual Special Tax applicable to such Assessor's Parcel in the current Fiscal Year and
(i) the Special Taxes expected to be levied on such Assessor's Parcel in each remaining Fiscal Year, as
determined by the Administrator, until the termination date specified in Section J, but in no event
longer than 33 Fiscal Years. The discount rate used for this calculation shall be equal to (a) the Bond
Yield after Bond issuance or (b) the most recently published Bond Index prior to Bond issuance.

"Proportionately” means that the ratio of the actual Annual Special Tax levy to the applicable
Assigned Annual Special Tax is equal for all applicable Assessor's Parcels. In the case of Developed
Property subject to apportionment of the Annual Special Tax under Step Four of Section F,
"Proportionately" shall mean that the quotient of (i) the Annual Special Tax less the Assigned Annual
Special Tax divided by (ii) the Backup Annual Special Tax less the Assigned Annual Special Tax is
equal for all applicable Assessor's Parcels.

"Provisional Undeveloped Property" means all Assessot's Parcels of Taxable Property that would
otherwise be classified as Exempt Property pursuant to Section K but cannot be classified as Exempt
Property because to do so would reduce the Net Taxable Acreage below the required minimum
Acreage set forth in Section K, as applicable.

RMA - ROF Page 3 June 5, 2018



"Resetve Fund Credit" means an amount equal to the lesser of (i) the reduction in the applicable
reserve fund requirement(s) resulting from the redemption of Bonds with the Prepayment Amount or
(i) ten percent (10%) of the amount of Bonds which will be redeemed. If a surety bond or other
credit instrument satisfies the reserve requitement or the reserve requirement is underfunded at the
time of the prepayment, no Reserve Fund Credit shall be given.

"School District' means the Westside Union School District, a public school district organized and
operating pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California.

"Special Tax" means any of the special taxes authorized to be levied by the District pursuant to the
Act and this RMA.

"Special Tax Requirement' means the amount required in any Fiscal Year to pay (i) the debt service
ot the periodic costs on all outstanding Bonds, (i) Administrative Expenses, (iif) the costs associated
with the release of funds from an escrow account or accounts established in association with the
Bonds, (iv) any amount required to establish or replenish any reserve funds (or accounts thereof)
established in association with the Bonds, and (v) the collection or accumulation of funds for the
acquisition or construction of school facilities and certain costs associated with the maintenance and
operations of school facilities authorized by the District provided that the inclusion of such amount
does not cause an increase in the levy of Special Tax on Approved Property, Undeveloped Property,
or Provisional Undeveloped Propetty as set forth in Steps Two through Four of Section F, less (vi)
any amount(s) available to pay debt service or other periodic costs on the Bonds pursuant to any
applicable bond indenture, fiscal agent agreement, trust agreement, or equivalent agreement or
document. In arriving at the Special Tax Requirement, the Administrator shall take into account the
reasonably anticipated delinquent Special Taxes, provided that the amount included cannot cause the
Annual Special Tax of an Assessor Parcel of Developed Property to increase by greater than ten
percent (10%) of what would have otherwise been levied.

"Taxable Property' means all Assessot’s Parcels which are not Exempt Property.

"Undeveloped Property" means all Assessot’s Parcels of Taxable Property which are not Developed
Property or Approved Property.

"Unit" means each separate residential dwelling unit, including but not limited to, a single family
attached or detached unit, condominium, an apartment unit, mobile home, or otherwise, excluding
hotel and motels.

RMA - ROF Page 4 June 5, 2018




SECTION B
CLASSIFICATION OF ASSESSOR'S PARCELS

Each Fiscal Year, commencing with Fiscal Year 2018/2019, all Assessor's Parcels within the District
shall be classified as either Taxable Property or Exempt. In addition, each Assessor's Parcel of Taxable
Property shall be classified as Developed Property, Undeveloped Property or Provisional
Undeveloped Property. Developed Propetty shall be further assigned to a Land Use Class, according
to Table 1 below, based on the Building Square Footage of each Unit.

Table 1
Land Use Classification

1 < 2,350 sq. ft.
2 2,350 — 2,600 sq. ft.
3 2,601 — 2,850 sq. ft.
4 2,851 — 3,100 sq. ft.
5 3,101 - 3,350 sq. ft.
6 3,351 — 3,600 sq. ft.
7 > 3,600 sq. ft.
SECTION C

MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAX RATE

1. Developed Property

The Maximum Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel classified as Developed Property shall be
the greater of the amount derived by the application of the (a) Assigned Annual Special Tax or
(b) Backup Annual Special Tax.

2. Undeveloped Property

The Maximum Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel classified as Undeveloped Property or
Provisional Undeveloped Property shall be derived by the application of the Assigned Annual
Special Tax.

RMA - ROF Page 5 June 5, 2018



SECTION D
ASSIGNED ANNUAL SPECIAL TAXES

1. Developed Property

The Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property will be
determined in accordance with Table 2 below, subject to increases as described below.

Lable 2

Fiscal Year 2018/2019
Assigned Annual Special Taxes
for Developed Property

1 < 2,350 sq. ft. $1,958.00 per Unit
2 2,350 — 2,600 sq. ft. $2,029.00 per Unit
3 2,601 — 2,850 sq. ft. $2,167.00 per Unit
4 2,851 — 3,100 sq. ft. $2,230.00 per Unit
5 3,101 — 3,350 sq. ft. $2,257.00 per Unit
6 3,351 — 3,600 sq. ft. $2,283.00 per Unit
7 > 3,600 sq. ft. $2,561.46 per Unit

2. Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Propetty

The Assigned Annual Special Tax for each Assessor's Parcel of Undeveloped Property or
Provisional Undeveloped Propetty shall be $13,613.35 per acre of Acreage, subject to increases
as described below.

3. Increases in the Assigned Annual Special Tax

a. Developed Propetty

On each July 1, commencing July 1, 2019, the Assigned Annual Special Tax rate
applicable to Developed Property shall be increased by two percent (2.00%).

b. Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Property

On each July 1, commencing July 1, 2019, the Assigned Annual Special Tax rate per
acre of Acreage for Undeveloped Property and Provisional Undeveloped Property shall
be increased by two percent (2.00%).

RMA - ROF Page 6 June 5, 2018



SECTION E
BACKUP ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX

Each Fiscal Year, each Assessor's Parcel of Developed Property shall be subject to a Backup Annual
Special Tax.

1. Calculation of the Backup Annual Special Tax Rate

The Backup Annual Special Tax rate for an Assessot's Parcel of Developed Property within a
Final Map shall be the rate per Lot calculated in accordance with the following formula in
Fiscal Year 2018/2019 or such later Fiscal Year in which such Final Map is created, subject to
increases as described below:

B=(UxA)/L

The terms above have the following meanings:

B = Backup Annual Special Tax per Lot for the applicable Fiscal
Year
U = Assigned Annual Special Tax per Acte of Undeveloped

Property in the Fiscal Year the calculation is performed

A = Acreage of Taxable Property expected to exist within such
Final Map at the time of calculation, as determined by the
Administrator

L = Number of Lots within the applicable Final Map at the time

of calculation

2. Changes to a Final Map

If the Final Map(s) described in the preceding paragraph are subsequently changed or
modified, then the Backup Annual Special Tax for each Assessor’s Parcel of Developed
Property changed or modified in each such Final Map shall be a rate per square foot of
Acreage calculated as follows:

a. Determine the total Backup Annual Special Tax revenue anticipated to apply to
the changed or modified Assessor's Parcels prior to the change or modification.

b. The result of paragraph a above shall be divided by the Acreage of Taxable
Property of the modified Assessor's Parcels, as reasonably determined by the
Administrator.

c. The result of paragraph b above shall be divided by 43,560. The result is the

Backup Annual Special Tax per square foot of Acreage that shall be applicable to
the modified Assessor's Parcels, subject to increases as described below.

RMA - ROF Page 7 June 5, 2018



3. Increase in the Backup Annual Special Tax

Each July 1, commencing the July 1 following the initial calculation of the Backup Annual
Special Tax rate for Developed Property within a Final Map, the Backup Annual Special Tax
for each Lot within such Final Map shall be increased by two percent (2.00%) of the amount
in effect the prior Fiscal Year.

SECTION F
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT
OF THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX

Commencing Fiscal Year 2018/2019 and for each subsequent Fiscal Year, the Board shall levy
Annual Special Taxes on all Taxable Propetty in accordance with the following steps:

Step One: The Special Tax shall be levied on each Assessor’s Parcel of Developed Property at
the Assigned Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel.

Step Two:  If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the first
step has been completed, the Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each
Assessor's Parcel of Undeveloped Property up to 100% of the Assigned Annual
Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel as needed to satisfy the Special
Tax Requirement.

Step Three: If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the
second step has been completed, the Special Tax on each Assessor's Parcel of
Developed Property, for which the Maximum Special Tax is the Backup Annual
Special Tax, shall be increased Proportionately from the Assigned Annual Special Tax
up to 100% of the Backup Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessot's
Parcel as needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement.

Step Four: If additional moneys are needed to satisfy the Special Tax Requirement after the third
step has been completed, the Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each
Assessor's Parcel of Provisional Undeveloped Property up to 100% of the Assigned
Annual Special Tax applicable to each such Assessor's Parcel as needed to satisfy the
Special Tax Requirement.

RMA - ROF Page 8 June 5, 2018



SECTION G
PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES

1. Special Tax Prepayment Times and Conditions
The Special Tax obligation of an Assessor’s Parcel of Taxable Property may be prepaid, if
there are no delinquent Special Taxes, penalties, ot interest charges outstanding with respect
to such Assessor’s Parcel. An owner of an Assessot's Parcel intending to prepay the Special
Tax shall provide the School District with written notice of intent to prepay. Within thirty (30)

days of receipt of such written notice, the Administrator shall determine the Prepayment
. Amount for such Assessor's Parcel and shall notify such owner of such Prepayment Amount.

2. Special Tax Prepayment Calculation

The Prepayment Amount shall be calculated according to the following formula:

P = PVT - RFC + PAF

The terms above have the following meanings:

P = Prepayment Amount

PVT = Present Value of Taxes

RFC = Reserve Fund Credit

PAF = Prepayment Administrative Fees

3. Special Tax Prepayment Procedures and Limitations

The amount representing the Present Value of Taxes attributable to the prepayment less the
Resetve Fund Credit attributable to the prepayment shall, prior to the issuance of Bonds, be
deposited into a separate account held with the School District and disbursed in accordance
with the Mitigation Agreement and after the issuance of Bonds be deposited into the
applicable account or fund established under the trust agreement, indenture agreement or
fiscal agent agreement and used to pay debt setvice or redeem Bonds. The amount
representing the Prepayment Administrative Fees attributable to the prepayment shall be
retained and deposited into the applicable account by the District.

With respect to any Assessor's Parcel for which the Special Tax is prepaid, the Board shall
indicate in the records of the District that there has been a prepayment of the Special Tax
obligation and shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance with the Act to
indicate the prepayment of the Special Tax obligation and the release of the Special Tax lien
on such Assessot's Parcel, and the obligation of such Assessor's Parcel to pay such Special Tax
shall cease.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of Assigned
Annual Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Property and net of Administrative

RMA - ROF Page 9 June 5, 2018



Expenses excluding Provisional Undeveloped Property, after such prepayment shall be at least
1.15 times the regulatly scheduled annual interest and ptincipal payments on all currently
outstanding Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such prepayment will not impair the security
of all currently outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined by the Administrator. Such
determination shall include identifying all Assessor's Parcels that are expected to be classified
as Exempt Property.

Notwithstanding the above, the ability to prepay the Special Tax obligation of an Assessot’s
Patcel may be suspended, by the Administrator, acting in his or her absolution and sole
discretion for and on behalf of the District, without notice to the owners of property within
the District for a period of time, not to exceed sixty (60) days, prior to the scheduled issuance
of Bonds by the District to assist in the efficient preparation of the required bond market
disclosure.

SECTION H
PARTIAL PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES

1. Partial Prepayment Times and Conditions

The Special Tax obligation for Assessot’s Parcels of Taxable Property may be partially prepaid
in increments of ten (10) Units, provided that there are no delinquent Special Taxes, penalties,
or interest charges outstanding with respect to such Assessor’s Parcels at the time the Special
Tax obligation would be parttially prepaid. An owner of an Assessot's Parcel(s) intending to
partially prepay the Special Tax shall provide the District with written notice of their intent to
pattially prepay. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of such written notice, the Administrator
shall determine the Partial Prepayment Amount of such Assessor's Parcel and shall notify such
owner of such Partial Prepayment Amount.

2. Partial Prepayment Calculation

The Partial Prepayment Amount shall be calculated according to the following formula:

PP = PVT x F — RFC + PAF

The terms above have the following meanings:

PP = the Partial Prepayment Amount

PVT = Present Value of Taxes

F = the percent by which the owner of the Assessor’s
Parcel is partially prepaying the Special Tax
obligation

RFC = Reserve Fund Credit

PAF

1

Prepayment Administrative Fees

RMA - ROF Page 10 June 5, 2018



3. Partial Prepayment Procedures and Limitations

The amount representing the Present Value of Taxes attributable to the prepayment less the
Reserve Fund Credit attributable to the prepayment shall, prior to the issuance of Bonds, be
deposited into a separate account held with the School District and disbursed in accordance
with the Mitigation Agreement and after the issuance of Bonds be deposited into the
applicable account or fund established under the trust agreement or indenture agreement or
fiscal agent agreement and used to pay debt service or redeem Bonds. The amount
representing the Prepayment Administrative Fees attributable to the prepayment shall be
retained and deposited into the applicable account by the District.

With respect to any Assessot’s Parcel for which the Special Tax obligation is partially prepaid,
the Board shall indicate in the records of the District that there has been a partial prepayment
of the Special Tax obligation and shall cause a suitable notice to be recorded in compliance
with the Act to indicate the partial prepayment of the Special Tax obligation and the partial
release of the Special Tax lien on such Assessor’s Parcel, and the obligation of such Assessor’s
Parcel to pay such prepaid portion of the Special Tax shall cease. Additionally, the notice
shall indicate that the Assighed Annual Special Tax and the Backup Annual Special Tax if
applicable for the Assessor's Parcel has been reduced by an amount equal to the percentage
which was partially prepaid.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no partial prepayment will be allowed unless the amount of
Special Taxes that may be levied on Taxable Property, excluding Provisional Undeveloped
Property, after such partial prepayment, net of Administrative Expenses, shall be at least 1.15
times the regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on all currently
outstanding Bonds in each future Fiscal Year and such partial prepayment will not impair the
security of all currently outstanding Bonds, as reasonably determined by the Administrator.
Such determination shall include identifying all Assessot's Parcels that ate expected to be
classified as Exempt Property.

Notwithstanding the above, the ability to prepay the Annual Special Tax obligation of an
Assessor’s Parcel may be suspended, by the Administrator, acting in his or her absolution and
sole discretion for and on behalf of the District, without notice to the owners of property
within the District for a period of time, not to exceed sixty (60) days, prior to the scheduled
issuance of Bonds by the District to assist in the efficient preparation of the required bond
market disclosure.

RMA - ROF Page 11 June 5, 2018



SECTION I
ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX REMAINDER

In any Fiscal Year which the Special Taxes collected from Developed Property exceeds the amount
needed to make regularly scheduled annual interest and principal payments on outstanding Bonds and
pay Administrative Expenses, the School District may use such amount for acquisition, construction
ot financing of school facilities and certain costs associated with the maintenance and operations of
school facilities in accordance with the Act, District proceedings and other applicable laws as
determined by the Board.

SECTION J
TERMINATION OF SPECIAL TAX

The Special Tax shall be levied for a term of three (3) Fiscal Years after the final maturity of the last
seties of Bonds, provided that the Special Tax shall not be levied later than Fiscal Year 2058/2059.
However, the Special Tax may cease to be levied in an earlier Fiscal Year if the Board has determined
(i) that all required interest and principal payments on the Bonds have been paid, (ii) all authorized
facilities of the District have been acquired and all reimbursements have been paid, and (iti) all other
obligations of the District have been satisfied.

SECTION K
EXEMPTIONS

The Administrator shall classify as Exempt Property in the chronological order in which each Assessor
Parcel becomes (i) owned by the State of California, federal or other local governments, (if) used as
places of worship and are exempt from ad valorem property taxes because they are owned by a religious
otganization, (iif) owned by a homeowners' association, (iv) burdened with a public or utility
easements making impractical their utilization for other than the purposes set forth in the easement,
or (v) any other Assessor’s Parcels at the reasonable discretion of the Board, provided that no such
classification would reduce the Net Taxable Acreage to less than 10.852 actes of Acreage ("Minimum
Taxable Acreage").

Notwithstanding the above, the Administrator or Board shall not classify an Assessor’s Parcel as
Exempt Property if such classification would reduce the sum of the Acreage of all Taxable Property
to less than the Minimum Taxable Acreage. Assessor's Parcels which cannot be classified as Exempt
Property because such classification would reduce the Acreage of all Taxable Property to less than the
Minimum Taxable Acreage will be classified as Provisional Undeveloped Property, as applicable, and
will continue to be subject to Special Taxes accordingly.

SECTION L
APPEALS

Any property owner claiming that the amount or application of the Special Tax is not correct may file
a written notice of appeal with the Administrator to be received by the Administrator not later than
six (6) months after having paid the first installment of the Special Tax thatis disputed. The reissuance
or cancellation of a building permit is not an eligible reason for appeal. In order to be considered
sufficient, any notice of appeal must (i) specifically identify the property by address and Assessor's
Parcel Number, (ii) state the amount in dispute and whether it is the whole amount or only a portion
of the Special Tax, (iii) state all grounds on which the property owner is disputing the amount or

RMA - ROF Page 12 June 5, 2018



application of the Special Tax, including a reasonably detailed explanation as to why the amount or
application of such Special Tax is incorrect, (iv) include all documentation, if any, in support of the
claim, and (v) be verified under penalty of perjury by the person who paid the Special Tax or his or
her guardian, executor or administrator. The Administrator shall promptly review the appeal, and if
necessary, meet with the property owner, consider written and oral evidence regarding the amount of
the Special Tax, and rule on the appeal. If the representative's decision requires that the Special Tax
for an Assessor's Patcel be modified or changed in favor of the property owner, a cash refund shall
not be made (except for the last year of levy), but an adjustment shall be made to the Special Tax on
that Assessor's Parcel in the subsequent Fiscal Year(s) as the representative's decision shall indicate.

SECTION M
MANNER OF COLLECTION

The Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem
property taxes and shall be subject to the same penalties, the same procedure, sale and lien priority in
the case of delinquency; provided, however, that the District may directly bill all or a portion of the
Special Tax, may collect Special Taxes at a different time or in a different manner if necessary to meet
its financial obligations, and if so collected, a delinquent penalty of ten percent (10%) of the Special
Tax will attach at 5:00 p.m. on the date the Special Tax becomes delinquent and interest at 1.5% per
month of the Special Tax will attach on the July 1 after the delinquency date and the first of each
month thereafter until such Special Taxes are paid.

RMA - ROF Page 13 June 5, 2018



BOARD AGENDA

June 5,2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Resolution 18-78, Temporary Extraordinary Approval Authorization

BACKGROUND:

There being no scheduled Board meetings for approximately 4 weeks during the summer of 2018,
Westside Union School District Administrative staff is requesting that the Board grant temporary
signing authority pursuant to restrictions outlined in Education Code Sections 17604 and 35161 in order to
facilitate, if necessary, work required for the completion of the Cottonwood School Modernization. Itis

understood that any exercise of this authority will be as limited as possible, and that the Board will be
advised of any and all such approvals at the first available meeting in August.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDIN SOURCE

None

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

10



BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of Delegation of Power to
Contract to the Superintendent or RESOLUTION 18-78
Designee

WHEREAS, Education Code section 35161 provides that the Board may
execute any powers delegated by law to it or to the District, and may delegate to an
officer or employee of the District any of those powers or duties; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17604 provides that wherever the power
to contract is invested in the Board, such power may, by a majority vote of the Board,
be delegated to the District's Superintendent, or to such persons as the Superintendent
may designate; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17604 further provides that no contract
made pursuant to such delegation and authorization shall be valid or constitute an
enforceable obligation against the District unless and until the same shall have been
approved or ratified by the Board, said approval or ratification to be evidenced by a
motion of said board duly passed and adopted; and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this statutory authority, Board Policy 3312 provides
that the Superintendent or designee may enter into contracts on behalf of the district.
All contracts must be approved or ratified by the Board. Further, the policy states that
once approved or ratified by the Board, change orders do not require additional Board
action if the dollar value of the change order would result in a change to the overall
value of 10 percent or less of the original contract; and

WHEREAS, Board Regulation 3312 provides that the Board may, by a majority vote,
delegate the power to enter into contracts on behalf of the district to the Superintendent
or designee. However, to be valid or to constitute an enforceable obligation against the
District, all contracts must be approved and/or ratified by the Board; and

WHEREAS, the District is presently continuing with construction of the
Cottonwood Modernization project; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to delegate authority to the Superintendent or her
designee to contract and expend funds as necessary and appropriate to promote the
timely completion of these projects.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND DETERMINED:

1. Pursuant to Education Code Sections 17604 and 35161, the power to contract,
including approval of change orders and other project expenditures, on behalf of the
Board, as necessary for the constructing of the Cottonwood Modernization project is
hereby delegated to the Superintendent and the Assistant Superintendent for
Administrative Services.

2. No contract made pursuant to such delegation and authorization shall be valid
or constitute an enforceable obligation against the District unless and until the contract
shall have been approved or ratified by the Board.

3. This delegation of authority shall expire on August 1, 2018.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the WESTSIDE
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, Los Angeles, California, at a public meeting thereof
duly called and held this 5th day of June 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Linda Jones, Clerk
Board of Trustees
Westside Union School District



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Hillview Solar Upgrades/PacificWest Agreement

BACKGROUND:

Approximately 6 years ago, pole-mounted concentrated solar photovoltaic power (CPV) systems were installed at
Hillview Middle School along the southern and western hillsides that border the play fields. The CPV system has
provided renewable sourced power as well as savings through net metering tariffs from Southern California Edison (SCE).
In the intervening years since the installation, SCE is making significant changes to their Time-Of-Use (TOU) policies,
most significantly the shifting of the high-value generation hours from the workday to the evening. The challenge for
independent solar operators like WUSD is that solar systems produce only during daylight hours, and as a result the value
of the energy being generated will be significantly diminished. Concurrently and independently of these SCE policy
changes, solar generation technology has also evolved over the past several years, to the point where it is now possible to
generate increased kilowatts (kW) from flat-panel solar arrays for use by the school during peak use hours and store the
excess energy for release to the grid during peak kW-value hours. These two developments taken together, the change in
TOU and the advances in solar tech, provide an opportunity to not only continue to produce clean energy while
maximizing cost savings/revenue earning potential, but also address both the long-standing concerns within the
neighboring community and the persistent vandalism.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING:

$1.9 million, which includes a $400k LED lighting retrofit project funded with the Prop. 39 Clean Energy Jobs Act
entitlement. A partial offset to the listed cost is the value of spare parts, including the solar-generating CPV panels that
will be harvested for replacement use at the remaining locations throughout the District. Also, the Non-Prop. 39 portion of
this project (~$1.5 million) will be funded from the portion of the Anaverde Hills state reimbursement ($9.2 million)
remaining in the County School Facilities Fund 35 after the Cottonwood Modernization costs (~$7.1 million) are
accounted for.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

In 2014 the District conducted an RFP process and held a series of interviews with prospective energy partners and as a
result of this process on September 16, 2014 the Board selected PacificWest Energy Solutions as the District’s Prop. 39
energy consultant. Based on PacWest’s excellent performance to-date, as well as the thorough analysis and cost benefits
outlined in their proposal, Administrative Services recommends that if the Board elects to upgrade the Hillview solar
installation that Pacifi West be selected to perform the required upgrades.

11



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

ENERGY SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Energy Services Agreement (this "Agreement") is made effective as of June 5, 2018

(‘Effective Agreement Date”), by and between PacificWest Energy Solutions,
(‘PACIFICWEST”) and the party identified below as “CLIENT".

Westside Union School District PacificWest Energy Solutions, Inc.

41914 North 50" Street West 18543 Devonshire Street #128
Quartz Hill, CA 93536 Northridge, CA 91324

Inc.

In this Agreement, the party who is contracting to receive services will be referred to as "CLIENT,"

and the party who will be providing the services will be referred to as "PACIFICWEST."

This Agreement shall consist of the following documents (*“Agreement Documents”) which are

acknowledged by CLIENT and PACIFICWEST and incorporated herein by this reference:

ARTICLES ATTACHMENTS
Description of Services Exhibit A Scope of Services
Payment for Services Exhibit B Payment Schedule
Confidentiality Exhibit C  Savings Analysis
Remedies Exhibit D  Project Delivery Schedule
Term & Acceptance Exhibit E  Sample Certificate of Substantial
Work Product Ownership Completion & Final Certificate of
Warranty Completion
Hazardous Materials Exhibit F Performance Guarantee

Changes and Delays
Insurance & Allocation of Risk
Indemnification

Entire Agreement

Severability

Amendment

Governing Law

Notice

Assignment

Miscellaneous Provisions

P VP OIRPINAOOXNDO RN =

Page 1 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Beginning on the Effective Agreement Date, CLIENT hereby engages PACIFICWEST, and
PACIFICWEST hereby accepts such engagement, to perform and provide to CLIENT the
following services (collectively, the " Services "):

(a) PACIFICWEST will perform and provide CLIENT with the Services identified in Exhibit A
Scope of Services within this Agreement except as indicated in the Scope of Services Exclusions.

(b) PACIFICWEST shall perform the Services as an independent contractor with exclusive control
of the manner and means of performing the Services in accordance with the requirements of this
Agreement. Except as otherwise agreed by CLIENT, PACIFICWEST has no authority to act or
make any agreements or representations on behalf of CLIENT. This Agreement is not intended,
and shall not be construed to create, between CLIENT and PACIFICWEST, the relationship of
principal and agent, joint ventures, co-partners, or any other such relationship, the existence of
which is hereby expressly denied. No employee or agent of PACIFICWEST shall be, or shall be
deemed to be, an employee or agent of CLIENT.

(c) PACIFICWEST shall be responsible for any portion of the Services performed by any
subcontractor of PACIFICWEST. PACIFICWEST shall not have any responsibility, duty or
authority to direct, supervise or oversee any contractor of CLIENT or their services or to provide
the means, methods or sequence of their services or to stop their services. PACIFICWEST's
Services and/or presence at CLIENT’s site shall not relieve others of their responsibility to CLIENT
or to others.

2. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES
In exchange for the Services, CLIENT shall pay PACIFICWEST the Agreement Sum as set forth
in Exhibit B of this Agreement.

(a) Unless otherwise agreed in writing, PACIFICWEST shall be compensated for any extra work
requested by CLIENT at its then-prevailing rates and shall be reimbursed for costs and expenses
(plus reasonable profit and overhead) incurred in its performance of the Services. The Agreement
Sum provides for, and is in consideration of, only the Services specifically included under the
Scope of Services. All other work, including but not limited to the following, shall be separately
billed or surcharged on a time and materials basis:

(i) Emergency Services performed at CLIENT’s request, if inspection does not reveal any
deficiency covered by the Scope of Services
(i) Services performed at CLIENT’s request at times other than during PACIFICWEST's

normal working hours; and
(i) Work performed on equipment or facilities not covered by the Scope of Services.

(b) Unless otherwise agreed in writing, PACIFICWEST may invoice CLIENT on a monthly or
other progress-billing basis. Invoices are due and payable upon receipt by CLIENT. if CLIENT
disagrees with any portion of an invoice, it shall notify PACIFICWEST in writing of the amount in
dispute and the reason for its disagreement within 15 days of receipt of the invoice, and shall pay
the portion not in dispute. Except for the foregoing, CLIENT shall make all payments without
setoff or counterclaim.

(c) PACIFICWEST may suspend or terminate the Services at any time if payment is not received

Page 2 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

when due and shall be entitled to compensation for the Services previously performed and for
costs incurred in connection with the suspension or termination.

(d) On amounts not paid within 30 days of invoice date, CLIENT shall pay interest from invoice
date until payment is received at the lesser of 1.5% per month or the maximum rate allowed by
law. If CLIENT does not pay a portion of an invoice because of an invoice disagreement as
contemplated by Section 2(b) above, and it is subsequently determined or agreed that any portion
of the amount withheld was improper, then interest shall also apply with respect to such portion
as provided in the preceding sentence. CLIENT shall reimburse PACIFICWEST for
PACIFICWEST'’s costs and expenses (including attorneys’ and witnesses’ fees) incurred for
collection under this Agreement.

(e) Except to the extent expressly agreed in writing, PACIFICWEST's fees do not include any
taxes, excises, fees, duties or other government charges related to the Services, and CLIENT
shall pay such amounts or reimburse PACIFICWEST for any amounts it pays. If CLIENT claims
that Services is subject to a tax exemption or direct payment permit, it shall provide
PACIFICWEST with a valid exemption certificate or permit and indemnify, defend and hold
PACIFICWEST harmless from any taxes, costs, and penalties arising out of the use or
acceptance of same.

3. CONFIDENTIALITY

PACIFICWEST shall, and shall use reasonable efforts to cause its employees, agents, or
representatives to, not at any time or in any manner, either directly or indirectly, use for the
personal benefit of PACIFICWEST, or divulge, disclose, or communicate in any manner, any
information that is proprietary to CLIENT. PACIFICWEST shall, and shall use reasonable efforts
to cause its employees, agents, and representatives to, protect such information and treat it as
strictly confidential. This provision will continue to be effective for a period of two years after the
termination of this Agreement. PACIFICWEST agrees not to disclose such confidential and
proprietary information to any person (other than to its employees, agents and representatives on
a “need to know” basis) without CLIENT’s express written consent.

Likewise, CLIENT shall, and shall use reasonable efforts to cause its employees, agents, or
representatives to, not use or disclose any confidential and proprietary information of
PACIFICWEST without PACIFICWEST'’s prior written consent. CLIENT agrees the technical and
pricing information contained in this Agreement is confidential and proprietary to PACIFICWEST
as well as, without limitation, any (a) trade secret, know-how, idea, invention, process, technique,
algorithm, program (whether in source code or object code form), hardware, device, design,
schematic, drawing, formula, data, plan, strategy, client and customer lists or forecasts of
PACIFICWEST and (b) technical, engineering, manufacturing, product, marketing, servicing,
financial, personnel and other such information or materials of PACIFICWEST.

Upon termination of this Agreement, each party will, at the other party’s sole election, return to
such other party or destroy, all confidential or proprietary information of the other party and all
records, notes, documentation and other items that were used, created, or controlled by such
during the term of this Agreement.

4. REMEDIES

In addition to any and all other rights a party may have available according to law, if a party
defaults by failing to substantially perform any provision, term or condition of this Agreement

Page 3 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

(including without limitation the failure to make a monetary payment when due), the other party
may terminate the Agreement by providing written notice to the defaulting party. This notice shall
describe in reasonable detail the nature of the default. The party receiving such notice shall have
10 business days from the effective date of such notice to cure the default(s). Unless waived by
a party providing notice, the failure to cure the default(s) within such time period shall result in the
automatic termination of this Agreement.

5. TERM & ACCEPTANCE
This Agreement shall terminate automatically upon completion by PACIFICWEST of the Services
required by this Agreement and the signing of the Final Certificate of Completion by the CLIENT.

“Substantial Completion” or Substantially Complete” means the first to occur of the following:

(a) the Services, or any identifiable portion thereof, is sufficiently complete, in accordance with
the provisions of this Agreement relating to the Scope of Services, that CLIENT will be able to
realize from such Services substantially all of the practical benefits intended to be gained there
from, or otherwise to employ the Services for their intended purposes; or

(b) temporary, qualified or final certificates of occupancy, if required, have been issued with
respect to such portions of the Services by the appropriate public authority.

When PACIFICWEST believes that all, or an independent, definable phase or portion, of the
Services is Substantially Complete, PACIFICWEST will submit a Certificate of Substantial
Completion or Final Certificate of Completion to CLIENT. If the described portion of the Services
as performed is Substantially Complete as defined above, CLIENT will accept that portion of the
Services by signing the Certificate of Substantial Completion and returning it to PACIFICWEST.
If the Services are not Substantially Complete, then CLIENT shall notify PACIFICWEST within
five (5) business days of any discrepancies. PACIFICWEST shall correct the Services to conform
to the Scope of Services set forth herein and resubmit the Certificate of Substantial Completion
to the CLIENT if PACIFICWEST agrees with the notice of discrepancies. If PACIFICWEST
disagrees with the notice, PACIFICWEST shall notify CLIENT of its disagreement and such
disagreement shall be resolved under the terms of this Agreement. If CLIENT does not deliver
written notice to PACIFICWEST within five (5) business days of receiving the Certificate of
Substantial Completion or Final Certificate of Completion, CLIENT will be deemed to have agreed
to, signed and returned the Certificate of Substantial Completion or Final Certificate of
Completion. Any disputes concerning the Completion or Substantial Completion of the Services
will be resolved by submitting the issue to a third party professional engineering firm acceptable
to both PACIFICWEST and CLIENT. The determination of this firm with respect to Completion or
Substantial Completion will be final and binding upon the parties hereto. PACIFICWEST and
CLIENT shall share equally the costs or fees for such firm in connection with such dispute
resolution process.

6. WORK PRODUCT OWNERSHIP

The finished Energy & Facilities Services Project (collectively the "Work Product") ownership will
be transferred from PACIFICWEST to the CLIENT once the Final Certificate of Completion has
been signed and the Agreement Sum has been paid in full. Upon request, PACIFICWEST will
execute all documents necessary to confirm the ownership of the CLIENT to the Work Product.

7. WARRANTY

Page 4 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

PACIFICWEST warrants that, uniess otherwise agreed, all materials and equipment furnished will
be of good quality and new and that the Services will be free from defects. PACIFICWEST
warrants that the Services shall be free from defects in material and workmanship arising from
normal usage for a period of (1) One Year from each system’s Certificate of Substantial
Completion date and/or the Final Certificate of Completion date, whichever is earlier. For the Solar
Photovoltaic System, PACIFICWEST shall provide an extended warranty on all major
components for a period of (20) Twenty Years from the Certificate of Substantial Completion date
and/or the Final Certificate of Completion date, whichever is earlier. Upon written notice from
CLIENT, PACIFICWEST shall, at its option, repair or replace the defective Services. These
warranties do not extend to any Services that have been installed/repaired by others, abused,
altered, misused, or that has not been properly and reasonably maintained. These warranties
are in lieu of all other warranties, express or implied, including but not limited to those of
merchantability and fitness for a specific purpose. Any and all manufacturers’ extended product
warranties will be passed along to CLIENT and will be detailed in the Operation and Maintenance
Manuals.

8. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Unless specifically noted in writing, the Services provided by PACIFICWEST expressly exclude
any Services of any nature associated or connected with the identification, abatement, use,
transportation, cleanup, control, storage, removal, containment, clearance testing or disposal of
hazardous materials or substances, including but not limited to asbestos, pollutants, hazardous
wastes, hazardous materials, or PCBs, in or on the CLIENT site. CLIENT shall promptly notify
PACIFICWEST in writing of all known or suspected Hazardous Materials at CLIENT site, of any
contamination of CLIENT site by Oil or Hazardous Material, and of any other conditions requiring
special care or which may reasonably be expected to affect the Services. CLIENT shall provide
PACIFICWEST with any available documents describing the quantity, nature, location, and extent
of such materials, contamination, or conditions.

For separate consideration of $10 and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, CLIENT shall indemnify, defend and hold
PACIFICWEST harmless from and against any damages, losses, costs, liabilities or expenses
(including attorneys’ fees) arising out of any Oil or Hazardous Materials or from CLIENT’s breach
of, or failure to perform its obligations under Section 8.

9. CHANGES AND DELAYS

As the Services are performed, conditions may change or circumstances outside PACIFICWEST
reasonable control (including changes of law) may develop which would require PACIFICWEST
to expend additional costs, effort or time to complete the Services, in which case PACIFICWEST
will notify CLIENT and an equitable adjustment will be made to PACIFICWEST compensation
and the time for performance. In the event, conditions or circumstances require the Services to
be suspended or terminated,

PACIFICWEST shall be compensated for Services previously performed and for costs incurred
in connection with the suspension or termination.

(a) Either party may request additions, deletions, modifications or changes to the Services. Any
such requests shall only become effective upon execution of a written agreement by authorized
representatives of both parties.

Page 5 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

(b) PACIFICWEST may, upon approval by the CLIENT, substitute alternative parts, goods or
equipment in the performance of the Services, provided that any such substitution shall be of an
equal or better quality.

(c) PACIFICWEST shall not be responsible for loss, delay, injury, damage or failure of
performance that may be caused by circumstances beyond its control, including but not restricted
to acts or omissions by CLIENT or its employees, agents or contractors, Acts of God, war, civil
commotion, acts or omissions of government authorities, fire, theft, corrosion, flood, water
damage, lightning, freeze-ups, strikes, lockouts, differences with workmen, riots, explosions,
quarantine restrictions, delays in transportation, and shortage of vehicles, fuel, labor or materials.
In the event of such delay or failure, the time for performance shall be extended by a period equal
to the time lost plus a reasonable recovery period and the compensation shall be equitably
adjusted to compensate for additional costs PACIFICWEST incurs due to such delay. If any such
delay exceeds sixty (60) days, PACIFICWEST may terminate this Agreement upon three (3) days
notice to CLIENT and CLIENT shall promptly pay PACIFICWEST for the allocable portion of the
Services completed and for any costs and expenses of termination and for any loss or damage
incurred with respect to materials, equipment, tools and machinery, including reasonable
overhead and profit.

10. INSURANCE & ALLOCATION OF RISK
(a) PACIFICWEST shall maintain insurance with reputable carriers while performing the
Services.

Such insurance shall be written with minimum limits and coverage as follows:

¢+ Workers' Compensation as may be required by all state and federal workers'
compensation acts, the Outer Continental Shelf Act, and such other acts as may be
applicable to PACIFICWEST's Services performed hereunder.

¢+ Employers' Liability with amounts required by law or $1,000,000 whichever is greater.

¢+ Commercial General Liability covering liabilities for death and personal injury and liabilities
for loss of or damage to property with combined single limit of $2,000,000 Dollars per
occurrence/ aggregate limit of $5,000,000 Dollars.

+ Automobile Liability with a minimum $2,000,000 Dollars coverage for both bodily injury
and property damage covering PACIFICWEST owned, non-owned, and hired automobiles
and trucks.

+ Professional Liability Insurance with limits of liability not less than $2,000,000 Dollars.

(b) CLIENT will maintain, at its own expense, property insurance written on a builder’s risk “all-
risk” or equivalent policy form in the amount of the initial Contract Sum, plus the value of
subsequent modifications and cost of materials supplied or installed by others, on a replacement
cost basis without optional deductibles. Such property insurance shall be maintained, unless
otherwise provided in the Contract Documents or otherwise agreed in writing by PACIFICWEST,
until final payment has been made to PACIFICWEST or no person or entity other then CLIENT
has an insurable interest in the property, whichever is later. The policy form shall include without
limitation, insurance against the perils of fire (with extended coverage) and physical loss or

Page 6 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

damage including, without duplication of coverage, theft, vandalism, malicious mischief, collapse,
earthquake, flood, windstorm, falsework, testing and start-up, rebuilding and debris removal
including demolition occasioned by enforcement of any applicable legal requirements, and shall
cover reasonable compensation for PACIFICWEST’ services and expenses required as result of
such insured loss. If the insurance requires deductibles or retentions, the CLIENT shall pay costs
not covered because of such deductibles or retentions. This insurance shall cover portions of the
Services off the Site, and also portions of the Services in transit. Partial occupancy or use shall
not commence unless the insurance company providing this insurance has consented to such
partial occupancy or use by endorsement for otherwise. The CLIENT shall purchase and maintain
boiler and machinery insurance which shall specifically cover such insured objects during
installation and until Acceptance by the CLIENT.

The insurances required by this section shall include the interests of the CLIENT, PACIFICWEST,
subcontractor and sub-subcontractor in the Services. PACIFICWEST shall be included as an
additional insured on each such insurance coverage. The CLIENT and PACIFICWEST waive all
rights against each other and any of their subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents and
employees for damages caused by fire or other causes of loss to the extent covered by the
insurance required by this section and for any other property insurance applicable to the Services,
except such rights as they have to proceeds of such insurance held by the CLIENT as fiduciary.
A waiver of subrogation shall be effective as to a person or entity even though that person or
entity would otherwise have duty of indemnification, contractual or otherwise, did not pay the
insurance premium directly or indirectly, and whether or not the person or entity had an insurable
interest in the property damaged. Insurance certificates shall be furnished upon request.

(c) Risk of loss of materials and Equipment furnished by PACIFICWEST shall pass to CLIENT
upon their delivery to the Site, and CLIENT shall be responsible for protecting and insuring them
against theft and damage. However, until PACIFICWEST is paid in full, PACIFICWEST shall
retain title for security purposes only and the right to repossess the materials and Equipment.

(d) The parties acknowledge that the price for which PACIFICWEST has agreed to perform the
Services and obligations under this Agreement was calculated based upon the foregoing
allocations of risk, and that each party has expressly relied on, and would not have entered into
this Agreement but for, such allocations of risk.

(e) The Surety providing the Performance Bond shall not be responsible for the guaranteed
savings detailed in Exhibit F. The cost savings detailed in Exhibit C shall not be covered under
the Performance Bond. PACIFICWEST shall be solely responsible for providing the guaranteed
savings detailed in Exhibit F and the cost savings detailed in Exhibit C pursuant to the terms of
this Agreement.

11. INDEMNIFICATION

PACIFICWEST will indemnify CLIENT from and against losses, claims, expenses and damages
(including reasonable attorney’s fees) for personal injury or physical damage to property
(collectively “Damages”). Such indemnification shall be solely to the extent the Damages are
caused by or arise directly from PACIFICWEST or its employees, consultants' or agents' gross
negligence or willful misconduct in connection with PACIFICWEST performance of the Services.

PACIFICWEST’s obligations under this indemnity shall not extend to Damages arising out of or
in any way attributable to the gross negligence or willful misconduct of CLIENT or its agents,

Page 7 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

contractors or employees (for which CLIENT shall be fully responsible and for which CLIENT will
indemnify, defend and hold harmless PACIFICWEST). PACIFICWEST reserves the right to
control the defense and settlement of any claim for which PACIFICWEST has an obligation to
indemnify hereunder.

In no event shall CLIENT or PACIFICWEST be liable under this indemnity or otherwise under this
Agreement for special, indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary or consequential damages,
including commercial loss, loss of use, or lost profits, however caused, even if PACIFICWEST or
CLIENT have been advised of the possibility of such damages. In any event, PACIFICWEST's
aggregate liability for any claims, losses, or expenses arising out of this Agreement, or out of any
goods or services furnished under this Agreement, whether based in contract, negligence, strict
liability, agency, warranty, trespass, indemnity, or any other theory of liability, shall be limited to
not greater than the total compensation received by PACIFICWEST from CLIENT under this
agreement.

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire, complete, and exclusive agreement between the parties
and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous negotiations, statements, representations,
agreements, letters of intent, awards, or proposals, either written or oral relative to the same.
There are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written
concerning the subject matter of this Agreement.

13. SEVERABILITY

if any provision of this Agreement will be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the
remaining provisions will continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court finds that any provision
of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become
valid and enforceable, then such provision will be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced
as so limited.

14. AMENDMENT
This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a written instrument signed by both parties.

15. GOVERNING LAW
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

16. NOTICE

Any notice or communication required or permitted under this Agreement shall be sufficiently
given if delivered in person or by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address set forth
in the opening paragraph or to such other address as one party may have furnished to the other
in writing.

17. ASSIGNMENT

Neither party may assign or transfer this Agreement without the prior written consent of the non-
assigning party, except that either party may assign this Agreement to its affiliates and
PACIFICWEST may use subcontractors in the performance of the Work. Nothing contained in
this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits to anyone other than CLIENT and
PACIFICWEST without the express written consent of both parties.

18. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Page 8 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

(a) This Agreement and all provisions of this Agreement allocating responsibility or liability
between the parties shall survive the completion of the Services and the termination of this
Agreement.

(b) PACIFICWEST performance of the Services is expressly conditioned on CLIENT’s assenting
to all of the terms of this Agreement, notwithstanding any different or additional terms contained
in any writing at any time submitted or to be submitted to PACIFICWEST by CLIENT relating to
the Services, even if signed by PACIFICWEST, unless PACIFICWEST signs a written statement
expressly indicating that such terms supersede the terms of this Agreement

(c) The waiver by a party of any breach by the other party of any term, covenant or condition
hereof shall not operate as a waiver of any subsequent breach hereof. No waiver shall operate or
be effective unless made in writing and executed by the party to be bound thereby.

(d) This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which will be
deemed to be an original copy of this Agreement and all of which, when taken together, will be
deemed to constitute one and the same instrument.

In Witness Whereof, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the date set forth in
the first paragraph above.

CLIENT: PACIFICWEST:
Westside Union School District PacificWest Energy Solutions, Inc.
By: By:

Shawn Cabey Robert Cho

Assistant Superintendent President

Business Services

Page 9 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

EXHIBIT A SCOPE OF SERVICES

SERVICES INDEX

Lighting

Solar Photovoltaic
Proposition 39

General Services

Utility Rebates & Incentives
Exclusions

Lighting

The maijority of the current interior lighting systems has been retrofitted and are comprised of
fourth generation, T8 linear fluorescent technology, as well as several first generation, T8 linear
fluorescent and compact fluorescent systems in various enclosed spaces and common areas.
The typical fixture consists of a 2x4 recessed, prismatic style fixture with 2 lamps per fixture or a
1x4 ceiling mount style fixture with 2 lamps per fixture. Because of the end use and hours of
operation, there is a significant lighting load throughout the facilities during the school year. With
the exception of specialty lighting fixtures, fourth generation T8 upgrades, delamping, lens
upgrades, and expanded occupancy sensor controls appear to be feasible for non-retrofitted
areas. Although occupancy sensors are currently being used at many of the campuses, there are
still a number of areas that do not currently use them and are good candidates for energy savings.

Exterior and parking lot lighting primarily use standard high pressure sodium or metal halide
systems. The majority of the exterior lighting systems are controlled via the Ecobee Web-Based
Thermostat system. Typical exterior systems include compact fluorescent wall pack and ceiling
mount style fixtures for building/path lighting or T5 shoe box style fixtures in parking lot/driveway
areas. PacificWest generally recommends upgrading metal halide (MH) and high pressure
sodium (HPS) lighting to high efficiency LED systems for increased efficiency, safety, and
performance. Due to the long life expectancy rated at 50,000-70,000 hours for LED systems, the
added benefit of reduced maintenance requirements outweigh initial first cost.

As a consideration for future equipment replacement, end use, and selection, 2016 Title 24 energy
code requirements have applied stringent requirements which will add further complexity and
costs to replacement strategies and projects. Some of these requirements include switching
requirements, muilti-level lighting including dimming, occupant sensing lighting controls, bi-level
occupant sensing lighting systems, and demand response controls.

Per the approved Proposition 39 Amended Energy Expenditure Plan, PacificWWest recommends
lighting in the interior spaces of administrative offices to be upgraded to direct-wired, LED lighting
coupled with occupancy sensor controls throughout. In addition, delamping of 3 and 4 lamp
fixtures to 2 lamp fixtures, retrofitting parabolic/opaque lenses to prismatic, and rewiring switching
patterns as needed, will help meet Title 24 energy code requirements while improving overall
lighting quality and energy efficiency. For exterior fixtures, high efficiency and long-lasting LED
upgrades are recommended. Along with significant energy savings and higher light quality, the
upgrade will also reduce ongoing maintenance and material replacement costs.

Detailed Scope of Work:

Page 10 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

+ Installation of new energy efficient lighting lamps, ballasts, fixtures, and controls per the
Lighting Savings Analysis at the following facilities:

o Anaverde Hills
Cottonwood
Del Sur
Esperanza
Gregg Anderson
Hillview
Joe Walker
Leona Valley
Quartz Hill
Rancho Vista
Sundown
Valley View

o District Office
¢ Provide and install new lamps, ballasts, fixtures, sensor controls, and other
appurtenances, as per the performance specifications requirements of the savings
analysis.
Removal of lamps, ballasts, and other equipment to be replaced.
Reduce light levels to IES lighting standards for hallway, office, and classroom areas.
Coordinate and provide lamp and ballast disposal/recycle service.
Provide engineering and schematics as needed.
Conform to all District, local, and state codes and requirements including Title 24 Building
and Energy codes.
Provide site supervision and coordination of installation activities.
Conform to project schedule and timelines specified in Contract.
Provide project tracking and work progress reporting at intervals to be determined (TBD).
Provide one (1) operations & maintenance manual.
Conduct one (1) hour of onsite training of operation.
Apply for applicable rebates and incentives through SCE and assist with measurement &
verification activities coordination.

O 000000 OO0 OO0

* & & & o

* & & ¢ oo

Solar Photovoltaic

Approximately 6 years ago, 462 kW of pole-mounted concentrated solar photovoltaic power
systems were installed for each of the following schools sites: Cottonwood, Del Sur, District Office,
Hillview, and Leona Valley for Phase 1. Phase 2 consisted of 617 kW of pole-mounted
concentrated solar photovoltaic power systems at Del Sur that virtually net meter into Esperanza,
Gregg Anderson, Joe Walker, Rancho Vista, Sundown, and Valley View. These measures
provide renewable sourced power as well as savings through net metering tariffs via Southern
California Edison (SCE) utilities.

At Hillview Middle School, pole-mounted concentrated solar photovoltaic power (CPV) systems
were installed along the southern and western hillsides that border the play fields. The CPV
system provided renewable sourced power as well as savings through net metering tariffs from
Southern California Edison (SCE). In the intervening years since the installation, SCE has made
significant changes to their Time-Of-Use (TOU) policies, most significantly the shifting of the high-
value generation hours from the workday to the evening. The challenge for independent solar
operators like the District is that solar systems produce only during daylight hours, and as a result
the value of the energy being generated is significantly diminished. Concurrently and

Page 11 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

independently of these SCE policy changes, solar generation technology has also evolved over
the past several years, to the point where it is now possible to generate increased kilowatts (kW)
from flat-panel solar arrays for use by the school during peak use hours and store the excess
energy for release to the grid during peak kW-value hours. These two developments taken
together, the change in TOU and the advances in solar tech, provide an opportunity to not only
continue to produce clean energy while maximizing cost savings/revenue earning potential, but
also address both the long-standing concerns within the neighboring community and the
persistent vandalism.

PacificWest recommends removal of the existing system while harvesting parts and components
to provide replacement supplies for other systems within the District, and installing an updated
system with improved aesthetics, decreased failure points, reduced ongoing maintenance
requirements, and improved power generation capacity that will provide renewable power savings
long-term.

Detailed Scope of Work:
¢ Turn-key Solar Photovoltaic removal and installation at the following facilities:
o Hillview Middle
= Remove and harvest parts for existing 176.4kW DC system.
= |nstall new 260.8 kW DC, ground mount, fixed position system.
+ Provide Material Data Sheets upon request.
+ Removal and proper disposal of equipment to be replaced. Parts requested by the District
will be transported to the District Warehouse.
+ Reuse existing wiring, conduits, electrical disconnects, existing controls & disconnects, as
appropriate.
+ Installation of new electrical disconnects and wiring, conduit, required electrical upgrades,
required structural upgrades, as needed.
+ Coordinate interconnection process and permission to operate procedures with SCE.
¢ Provide design and coordinate DSA over-the-counter (OTC) review permit approval
process.
+ Provide all required cutting, flashing, floor/ceiling/wall/roof repair, patching, and painting
of all areas affected by the project installation.
+ Maintain code required setbacks, electrical clearances, and applicable Title 24
requirements.
+ Maintain manufacturer specified as well as District required operation and performance
standards.
+ Conform to all District, local, and state codes and requirements including Title 24 Building
and Energy codes.
Provide site supervision and coordination of installation activities.
Conform to project schedule and timelines specified in Contract.
Perform system start up and commissioning documentation as needed.
Provide project tracking and work progress reporting at intervals to be determined (TBD).
Provide one (1) operations & maintenance manual.
Conduct one (1) hour of onsite training of operation.
Apply for applicable rebates and incentives through SCE and assist with measurement &
verification activities coordination.

* & & & & o o

Proposition 39

Page 12 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

PACIFICWEST will provide to CLIENT all necessary services in accordance to Proposition 39
requirements. The following will be provided by PACIFICWEST.

¢ All Proposition 39 project services will comply with guidelines.

¢ Project/Expenditure will meet Proposition 39 funding requirements.

¢+ Provide necessary data and coordinate project with all submission and reporting
requirements.

¢ Amend contract to reflect reduced funding allocation and change in energy expenditure
plan if Proposition 39 monies are reduced.

PACIFICWEST acknowledges that all applicable Services must qualify as an eligible project
under Proposition 39; and that the Services may be amended to reflect changes in funding
allocation and District’s energy expenditure plan, upon mutual agreement of the Parties and a
written amendment to this Agreement related to any changes in Services, payment, and duration.
Prior to commencement of any work, District shall review and approve the project.

General Services

PACIFICWEST will provide to CLIENT all necessary resources to provide a complete and
comprehensive delivery for the Services within this Agreement. The following will be provided by
PACIFICWEST.

Energy Engineering, Performance Assurance, Project Management & Oversight
Regular CLIENT Updates & Progress Communication

Commissioning & Sign Off of Project Delivery

Utility Rebate & Incentives Processing

Standard Industry Insurance Coverage

Warranty Assistance For Up To 1 Year

> S 6 o o0

Utility Rebates & Incentives

Any and all utility rebates or incentives that are a direct result of this project will remain with
CLIENT, as PACIFICWEST has no claim on any such payments.

PACIFICWEST cannot guarantee exact amounts, nor does PACIFICWEST guarantee the
availability of such utility rebate & incentive funds provided by the Ultility Provider or Authority.

PACIFICWEST will reasonably assist CLIENT in the utility rebate & incentive process by
identifying available programs, obtaining necessary information and applications, and providing
required documentation to facilitate the direct or express utility rebate and incentive transaction.
All other requirements governed by the Utility Provider or Authority are the sole responsibility of
CLIENT.

Exclusions

The following items are excluded from the previous listed scope of work:
¢ Asbestos or other hazardous waste removal, abatement, and responsibility.
+ Applicable building permit applications, additional engineering, and associated fees.

Page 13 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

+ Service work, repairs, and upgrades to existing equipment not specifically addressed
within the scope of work.

¢ Any alteration or deviations from the above specifications involving extra cost of material
or labor will be executed upon written orders for same and will become an extra charge
over the sum mentioned in this contract.

Page 14 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

EXHIBITB PAYMENT SCHEDULE

In exchange for the Services, CLIENT shall pay PACIFICWEST the Agreement Sum of
$1,887,314.

PACIFICWEST will issue invoices to Client for payments due based on the following Payment
Schedule below:

Services
Lighting
installation $ 412,232
Solar Photovoltaic
Installation $ 942 291
20 Year Extended Warranty $ 264,000
Other
Project Engineering $ 85,200
Title 24 Compliance $ 5,325
Project Management $ 63,900
Project Measurement & Verification  $ 15,975
Insurance $ 53,668
Bond $ 44723
Totals $ 1,887,314

___ Phas ___Payment (%)

June 2018 Mobilization $ 253,837 13.4%
July 2018 Design $ 203,920 10.8%
August 2018 Delivery $ 288,420 15.3%
September 2018 Installation $ 315,942 16.7%
October 2018 Installation $ 306,890 16.3%
November 2018 Installation $ 171,437 9.1%

December 2018 installation $ 171,437 9.1%

January 2019 Close Out 3 175,431 9.3%

Totals : ' $ 1,887,314 100%

Page 15 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

EXHIBIT C SAVINGS ANALYSIS
SAVINGS ANALYSIS INDEX
Lighting
Solar Photovoltaic

Please refer to the attached Savings Analysis documents for the measures listed above.

[ATTACH SAVINGS ANALYSIS DOCUMENTS]

Page 16 of 26



LIGHTING ANALYSIS SUMMARY

Westside Union School District

All Sites

Line

OO NON S WN 3

Totals

Facility

Anaverde Hills
Cottonwood
Del Sur
Esperanza
Gregg Anderson
Hillview

Joe Walker
Leona Valley
Quartz Hill
Rancho Vista
Sundown
Valley View
District Offices

Replacement Type:

Fixture Qty

783
756
799
965

10,788

Sensor
Qty
100
30
54
61
91
81
83
15
67
37
71
42
34
766

Scope: Fluarescent and incandescent fixtures in office spaces relamped with LED
lamps. Linear fluorescents defamped with retrofit kit, where applicable. Occupancy
sensors for all interior areas with lighting upgrades, except for areas where there is an
existing occupancy sensor. All fluorescent, incandescent, and HID exterior fixtures to

be replaced with new LED fixtures except for sports lighting.
*Return on Investment (ROI) assumes a conservative 3% utility rate escalation.

PacificWest Energy Solutions

LED

Existing

Kw

47
34
39
44
59
64
106
17
34
32
40
a7
16
569

KWH

72,698

55,703

64,423

75,420

117,962
101,912
177,362
30,976

46,043

55,109

60,652

59,888

31,683
949,831

Total Summary

Cost

$14,968
$9,893
$11,640
$14,396
$19,267
$18,737
$30,660
$5,230
$9,936
$10,029
$12,308
$9,979
$6,804
$173,847

Fixture Qty

783
755
799
965
782
1,248
1,778
316
756
657
813
826
310
10,788

Sensor
Qty
100

37
60
62
91
92
93
22
69
42

Proposed

KW

45
31
36
39
54
59
97
14
32
28
37
34
9
515

KWH

66,259

43,493

50,699

85,717

97,720

80,672

135,378
19,967

41,513

38,733

51,258

46,188

17,023
744,620

Cost

$14,325
$8,400
39,913
$12,192
$17.311
$16,087
$26,147
$3,828
$9,341
$8,204
$11,400
$8,747
$3,782
$149,677

KW
Savings

g\:wwammwmmmwwm

Total Savings

Energy
KWH
Savings
6,439
12,210
13,724
19,703
20,242
21,240
41,984
11,008
4,530
16,376
9,394
13,700
14,660
205,211

Cost
Savings
$643
$1,493
$1,727
$2,204
$1,956
$2,650
$4,513
$1,402
$595
$1,825
$908
$1,232
$3,022
$24,170

Maintenance
Cost Savings

$728
$227
$946
$993
$824
$938
$1,465
$465
$510
$883
$553
$726
$1,165
$10,421

Page C.1-1



LIGHTING ANALYSIS SUMMARY

Westside Union School District

All Sites
Line # Facility

Anaverde Hills
Cottonwood
Del Sur
Esperanza
Gregg Anderson
Hillview

Joe Watker
Leona Valley
Quartz Hill

10 Rancho Vista
11 Sundown

12 Valley View
13 District Offices

W00 ~NOUHWN -

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Fixture Qty

678
663
692
864
683

1,162
1,603

269
698
590
734
723
282

9,632

Existing

KWH

58,109
42,313
48,631
57,281
52,880
78,721
115,336
15,400
40,653
34,273
46,637
43,636
21,780
655,650

Interior Summary

Cost

$13,513
$8,331
$9,750
$12,643
$12,980
$15,961
$24,477
$3,324
$9,364
$7,817
$10,954
$8,663
$5,441
$143,218

Fixture Qty

678
663
692
864
683

1,162
1,603

268
699
590
734
723
282

9,632

Proposed

KWH

58,109
41,294
47,307
54,785
52,880
76,870
112,237
14,408
39,362
33,566
46,637
42,428
12,774
632,657

Cost

$13,513
$8,144
$9,507
$12,102
$12,980
$15,632
$23,841
$3,148
$9,113
$7,656
$10,954
$8,442
$3,197
$138,229

N DD s d O 2 OO

-
(]

Interior Savings
Energy

KWH

Savings

4]
1,019
1,324
2,496

0
1,851
3,009

992
1,291
707

0
1,208
9,006

22,993

Cost

Savings

$0
$187
$243
$541

$0
$32¢9
$636
$176
$251
$161

$0
$221

$2,244
$4,989

Maintenance
Cost Savings

$0
$95
$116
$299
$0
$173
$291
$97
$115
$87
$0
$124
$795
$2,192

Page C.1-2



LIGHTING ANALYSIS SUMMARY

Westside Union School District

All Sites
Line # Facility

Anaverde Hills
Cottonwood
Del Sur
Esperanza
Gregg Anderson
Hillview
Joe Walker
Leana Valley
9  Quartz Hill
10 Rancho Vista
11 Sundown
12 Valley View
13 District Offices
Totals

VNS WN =

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Sensor Qty

Existing
KWH

67,245
48,822
55,162
62,116
98,324
86,559
144,503
20,871
42,558
41,243
53,037
49,803
18,145
788,388

Sensor Summary

Cost

$14,423
$9,021
$10,447
$12,810
$17,369
$16,791
$27,057
$3,938
$9,452
$8,471
§11,572
$9,039
$3,935
$154,325

Sensor Qty

Proposed

KW KWH
45 66,259
31 43,493
36 50,699
39 55,717
54 97,720
59 80,672
97 135,378
14 19,967
32 41,513
28 38,733
37 51,258
34 46,188
9 17,023
515 744,620

Cost

$14,326
$8,400
$9,913
$12,192
$17,311
$16,087
$26,147
$3,828
$9,341
$8,204
$11,400
$8,747
$3,781
$149,676

KW
Savings
o

CO0O0O0OOODO0OO0OO0O0OO0

Sensor Savings

Energy
KWH
Savings
986
5,329
4,463
6,389
604
5,887
9,125
904
1,045
2,510
1,779
3,615
1,122
43,768

" Cost

Savings
$98
$621
$534
$618
$58
$704
$910
$110
$111
$267
$172
$292
$154

$4,649

Maintenance

Cost Savings

Page C.1-3



LIGHTING ANALYSIS SUMMARY

Westside Union School District

Exterior Summary Exterior Savings
All Sites Existing Proposed Energy Maintenance
Line # Facility Fixture Qty Kw KWH Cost Fixture Qty KW KWH Cost K?” KV.VH c‘fs‘ Cost Savings
Savings Savings Savings
1 Anaverde Hills 105 4 14,589 $1,455 105 3 9,137 $911 1 5,452 $544 $728
2 Cottonwood 92 4 13,390 $1,562 92 2 7,528 $878 2 5,861 $684 $132
3 DelSur 107 4 15,792 $1,890 107 2 7,855 $941 2 7,937 $949 $830
4 Esperanza 101 5 18,139 $1,753 101 2 7,332 $709 3 10,807 $1,044 $694
5 Gregg Anderson 99 15 65,082 $6,287 99 11 45,445 $4,390 4 19,637 $1,897 $824
6  Hiliview 96 6 23,191 $2,776 96 3 9,689 $1,160 3 13,502 $1,616 $763
7 Joe Walker 175 35 62,026 $6,183 175 28 32,267 $3,217 7 29,758 $2,966 $1,174
8 Leona Valley : 47 4 15,576 $1,906 47 2 6,463 $791 2 9,113 $1,115 $368
9 Quartz Hill 57 2 5,390 $672 57 1 3,197 $340 1 2,193 $232 $395
10 Rancho Vista 67 5 20,836 $2,212 67 2 7678 $815 3 13,158 $1,397 $796
11 Sundown . 79 4 14,015 $1,354 79 2 6,400 $619 2 7,615 $735 $553
12 Valley View 103 4 16,252 $1,316 103 2 7,375 $597 2 8,877 $719 $602
13 District Offices 28 3 9,903 $1,363 28 2 5,371 $739 1 4,532 $624 $370
Totals ) 1,158 95 294,181 $30,629 1,156 62 155,738 $16,107 33 138,443 $14,522 $8,229

PacificWest Energy Solutions ' : - Page C.1-4



LIGHTING ANALYSIS HOURS

Westside Union School District

Buildings

Area Type Current Hours % Savings Sensor Hours Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Start End Weeks
24/7 Operation 8,736 0% 8,736 X X X X X X X 12:00 AM 12:00 AM 52.0
After School Program 732 20% 586 ) X X X X X 2:00 PM 6:00 PM 36.6
Auditorium 366 20% 293 X X X X X 11:.00 AM 1:00 PM 36.6
Board/Council 300 20% 240 X 5:00 PM 11:00 PM 50.0
Break 500 20% 400 X X X X X 11:30 AM  1:30 PM 50.0
Class (Adult) 3,750 20% 3,000 X X X b X 7:00 AM 10:00 PM 50.0
Class (Daycare) 2,750 20% 2,200 X x X X X 7:00 AM  6:00 PM 50.0
Class (Elementary) 1,464 20% 1,171 X X X X X 7:00 AM  3:30 PM 36.6
Class (High) 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM  6:00 PM 36.6
Ciass (Middle) 1,647 20% 1,318 X X X X X 7:00 AM  4:30 PM 36.6
Class (Preschool) 2,750 20% 2,200 X X X X X 7:00 AM  6:00 PM 50.0
Conference 1,250 20% 1,000 X X X X X 10:00 AM -3:00 PM 50.0
Dining 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM 600 PM 36.6
Elec/Mech 183 20% 146 X X X X X 12:00 PM  1:00 PM 36.6
Exit 8,736 20% 6,989 X X X X X X X 12:00 AM 12:00 AM 52.0
Exterior 4,368 20% 3,494 X X X X X X X 6:00 PM 6:00AM = 52.0
Garage 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM 6:00 PM 36.6
Gym 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM 6:00 PM- 36.6
Hallway 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM  6:00 PM 36.6
Kitchen 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM 6:00 PM 36.6
Lobby 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM 6:.00 PM 36.6
Locker . 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM 6:00 PM 36.6
Misc 366 20% 293 X X X X X 11:.00 AM 1:00 PM 36.6
Office (Open) 2,750 20% 2,200 X X X X X 7:00 AM  6:00 PM 50.0
Office (Private) 2,750 20% 2,200 X X X X X 7:00 AM 6:00 PM 50.0
Recreation/Fitness 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM 6:00 PM 36.6
Restroom 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM  6:00 PM 36.6
Server 250 20% 200 X X X X X 12:00 PM  1:00 PM 50.0
Sports (Exterior) 549 20% 439 X X X b X 6:00 PM  9:00 PM 36.6
Stage 366 20% ) 293 X X X X X 11:00 AM 1:00 PM 36.6
Storage 183 20% 146 X X X X X 12:00 PM  1:.00 PM 36.6
Workroom 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM 6:00 PM 36.6
Library/Media 2,013 20% 1,610 X X X X X 7:00 AM  6:00 PM 36.6

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.1-5



SCHEDULES
Westside Union School District
Buildings

Name

Anaverde Hills
Cottonwood
Del Sur
Esperanza
Gregg Anderson
Hillview
Joe'Walker
Leona Valley
Quartz Hilt

10 Rancho Vista
11 Sundown

12 Valley View
13 District Offices

o ~NO O WN=- 3

w0

Operating Schedule

M-F 7:.00am-4:30pm
M-F 7:00am-3:30pm
M-F 7:00am-4:30pm
M-F 7.00am-3:30pm
M-F 7:00am-3:30pm
M-F 7:00am-4:30pm
M-F 7:00am-4:30pm
M-F 7:00am-4:30pm
M-F 7:00am-3:30pm
M-F 7:00am-3:30pm
M-F 7:00am-3:30pm
M-F 7:00am-3:30pm
M-F 7:00am-6:00pm

Weeks
Per Year
40.8
40.8
40.8
40.8
40.8
40.8
40.8

40.8
40.8
40.8
40.8
40.8
50.0

Days
Per Year
204
204
204
204
204
204
204
204
204
204
204
204
250

Hours
Per Year
1,836

Note: Schedules Above Are Representative of the Typical Usage Area Based On Fublished Calendars & Staff Interviews.
Information Considered Include: Facility Schedules, Staff Work Schedules, Typical Annual Operation & Holidays.
The Above Schedules Exclude Special Events, After Hours Facilities Use & Custodial/Maintenance Operations.

Detailed Schedules Specific To Area Type Have Been Used & Noted Within The Energy Modeling & Savings Analysis.

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Electricity

Rate Schedule
TOU-GS-3-A
TOU-GS-3-R
TOU-GS-3-R
TOU-GS-3-A
TOU-GS-3-A
TOU-GS-3-R
TOU-GS-3-A
TOU-GS-2-R
TOU-GS-2-A
TOU-GS-2-A
TOU-GS-3-A
TOU-GS-2-B
TOU-GS-2-A

Rate ID

E1
E2
E3
E4
E4
E3
E1
ES
E6
E7
E4
E8
ES

$IkW

$18.28
$11.45
$11.45
$18.29
$18.29
$11.45
$18.29
$12.00
$15.88
$15.89
$18.29
$15.89
$15.88

$/kWh

$0.09968
$0.11659
$0.11968
$0.09659
$0.09659
$0.11968
$0.09968
$0.12232
$0.10612
$0.10612
$0.09658
$0.08004
$0.13758

Natural Gas

Rate Schedule

GN-10
GN-10
GN-10
GN-10
GN-10
GN-10
GN-10

GN-10
GN-10
GN-10
GN-10
GN-10

Rate ID

G1
G1
G1
G1
G1
G1
G1
N/A
G1
G1
G1
G1
G1

$/Therm

1.12
1.10
0.85
1.08
0.88
0.94
0.86
0.00
0.89
1.00
0.99
0.83
1.28

Page C.1-6



SCOPE OF WORK SUMMARY

Westside Union School District

Replacement Fixture Description
2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct Wire
1L 8W LED Wall Pack
1L 34W LED Wall Pack w/ Motion Sensor
1L 20W LED Ceiling Mount
1L 17W LED, Screw-In
1L 19W LED Wall Pack
1L 14W LED Wall Pack
1L 8W LED Ceiling Mount
1L 110W LED Shoebox w/ Motion Sensor
2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct Wire, Prismatic Lens Kit
4L 11W 22" Tube LED, Direct Wire
1L 20W LED 6" Recessed Can Retrofit Kit
1L 33W LED Shoebox w/ Motion Sensor
41 22W 48" HO LED, Direct Wire
3L 11W 22" Tube LED, Direct Wire
2L 8W 24" LED
1L 10W LED Ceiling Mount
1L 8W LED, Screw-In
1L 53W LED Wall Pack w/ Motion Sensor
1L 8W LED Recessed Can Retrofit Kit
1L 12W LED, Screw-In
2L. 22W 48" HO LED, Direct Wire
1L 16.5W LED, Direct Wire
1L 26W LED Flood
8L 11W 22" Tube LED, Direct Wire
1L 80W LED Flood
3L 16W LED, Screw-In
2L 11W 22" Tube LED, Direct Wire
1L 12W LED Ceiling Mount
4L 156W 48" Tube LED, Direct Wire
1L 70W LED Flood
Total

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Fixture Qty Retrofit/ New Fixture

649 Retrofit
209 New Fixture
133 New Fixture
118 New Fixture
96 Retrofit
92 New Fixture
84 New Fixture
48 New Fixture
45 New Fixture
43 Retrofit
40 Retrofit
27 Retrofit
27 New Fixture
26 Retrofit
25 Retrofit
19 Retrofit
17 New Fixture
16 Retrofit
15 New Fixture
13 Retrofit
12 Retrofit
11 Retrofit

9 Retrofit

8 New Fixture

5 Retrofit

4 New Fixture
3 Retrofit

3 Retrofit

2 New Fixture
2 Retrofit

1 New Fixture

1802 1802

Sensor
Dual technology ceiling occupancy sensor

Sensor Qty
81

Page C.1-7



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Westside Unfon Schoo! District
Anaverde Hills

Roplacement Type. LED

Surey

2 Eaclty  Blgg BMgType  Raom
1 dommde P——
2 e P——
o mmed .
o e, 2
s e, u
o ey “
7 A unox
R s
o s
o M -
n Mmese o
e, “
w Mmeie ®
1 i s
w M, Woreris
6 A, e
o M A s
g Aomode Hatway
1w Amede Hakway
0 Mmese Haar
o mmewe s
n mese M
n A, *
0 Mmes Uneox
2 Aemese »
u Aomee %
7 M, “
» e, ®
n Awess 5
p e, 3
B "
n e, s
3 Ameds 32
w Aomee -
35 Anmerde Soys
w M, a

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Area Type

Lobby

Looby

Offea (Open)

Oftice (Private)

Offee (Pryvaz)

Gttice (Gper)

Restroom

Swiage

Offica (Prwvate}

Restioom

Offica (Prvate)

Oflica (Private)

ot

(©sen)

Bresk

Restioom

Resuoom

EleciMoch

Hattway

Hakvay

Kachen

Reetroom

Swrage

Kaghen

Sweage

Storage

Gym

Rectroom

Reztioom

Storag

Sensor
Type

Ceing R

Cotng IR

Woll (R

waliR

WoriR

Ceing 1R

wallR

walIR

wallR

Catng IR

watIr

WallR

Cetng IR

Ceiing R

wal IR

walIR

Coling 1R

Coing IR

Cotog IR

Coing IR

Cedng IR

Cetbng IR

A

watiR

Getng 1

WA

watiR

wokIR

wakIR

73

Coteg IR

Add

Cetng

Dusl

Cotog IR

Watir

wabiR

Catg IR

Full Dexcription

1L SW LED NiA Rocessod Clear

3L 26W 46" T8 204 Recessed Opsque

U 26W 4° TO 2x4 Recossed Gpaque

3L 26W 46" T8 204 Rocessed Opsave

2L 268W 48" T8 204 Recercod Opague

3L 26W 48" T8 204 Recersed Opaque

2L 28W 48" T8 1x4 Celing Mount Opagque

2 28W 48" T8 14 Caiing Mount Opaaus

3L 26W 46” T8 2x4 Rocersed Opaqua

2L 28W 48" T8 x4 Celing Mount Opaqua

326w 48"

8 2x4 Recossod Opague

3L 26W 48" T8 2x4 Recazsad Opaqua

3L 26W 48" T8 2x4 Rocessad Opagua

3L 26W 46" T8 2xd Recasaed Opaque

2L 20W 66" T& 314 Coding Maunt Opague

2L 28W ¢8° T2 1x4 Caling Mount Opague

2L 28W 48" T8 x4 Coibog Mount Opagua

3L 26W 48" T8 204 Rocassod Opague

3L 26W 46" T8 2x4 Recossed Opague

L SW LEO NiA Recossad Cloar

2L 26W 48" T8 14 Cerhng Mount Opaque:

8L 54V 487 TS 204 Pendant Clear

2L 28 £8" T8 1x4 Cailing Mount Opaqus.

2L 26w 48" T8 1x4 Cailing Mount Opague

2L 26W 48" 78 14 Cailing Mount Opaque

2 28W 467 T8 1x4 Ceiling Mount Opaduo.

2L 28W 487 T8 124 Celng Mount Opaaue

2L 26W 48" T8 134 Calng Mount Opaqua

2L 26 48" T8 1x4 Carling Mount Opaguo

1L SW LED WA Recassed Clear

2L 26w 48° T8 1x4 Calng Mount Opaque

2L 2BW 487 T8 14 Wak Mount Opague

2L 26W 48" TB 134 Ceilng Mount Opadue

2 26W 88° TB 1x4 Coling Mount Opaque

2L 26W 48" T8 1x4 Calkng Mount Opaque

I 26W 48" T8 2x¢ Recessed Opaguo

Foure
ary.

Watts/
Fixture

Haurs

1610

1610

23200

2200

1510

1810

1610

1810

1610

1810

1610

2098

1630

1610

2013

1810

2013

1610

1610

1610

08

as

']

a1

a1

01

o7

00

s08

596

203

a7

3

23

1318

217

a2

17%6

272

us

Ccost

s124

s2745

$107.1

31071

536

s107.1

$155

536

5536

$2613

s148.4

155

s17.8

$12.4

s28.7

$2.080.0

$310.7

$155

s518

s

7.8

5308

$17.3

s2ara

$17.3

52473

3155

5155

51973

Proposed

Fixture Description
o Change
No Change
No Charga
No Change
No Changa
No Chango
No Changs
o Changs
No Change
o Changa
No Changa
No Crangs
No Changs
o Changs
No Changs.
No Change.
No Changs
No Charge
Na Chasgn
NoChanga
No Chango
No Charge
N Change
No Change
No Changs
No Chango
N Changs
No Change
No Chango
No Change
No Chango
No Changs
No Change
No Chargo
No Changs

No Change

Fixture
ay.

wans
Fixture

Hours

1610

1610

145

1610

1610

160

1610

1510

45

1610

201

610

610

2012

1610

1810

160

16

1610

125

02

01

KW

1267

546

586

203

566

27

203

203

1318

27

20

13566

5124

$2745

51071

s07.0

sw07.1

5484

5536

2430

s144

Sd64

5155

317.8

s267

$2.6030

san0.7

$155

$355

518

R

$17.8

$308

5173

$247.3

§155

$247.3

$155

$155

5197.3

Lighting
Kw
savings

X

08
00
00
00
a0
00

00

00

00

KWH
Savings

0

KW CWH
Savings  Savings  Savinge

Senser

X3

a0

a0

a0

an

a0

0

cort
Savings

500

500

Yotas Energy
oW
Savings

20
00
00

00

20
X
20
00
09
00
00

00

20
20
20

. 0o
20
08

00

00
00

00

Maint

Ccost cont
Savings  Savings  Savings

° 500
[ s00
o s00
@ s00
° sa0
° o0
o s00
° 500
° soe
° 500
o so0
[ 500
° s00
° s00
° so0
° soo
° soo
[ son
° 500
° s00
[ 500
° 500
° 300
o 300
o 300
o 500
[ 500
[ 500
° s00
° 599
3 0.0
° 500
° sop
° so0
o 300
[ 0.0

Page C.1-8



6-4°0 obed

sBumes
e

wiow

ssupes
o0

[

sBumes
R

oo

o8

oo

o0

oo

a0

oo

oo

o0

[

oo

oo

a0

o0

sumes
]
ABrouz|moy.

sBupes
|00

)

sbues
HA

3] os
o oos
o0 oos
oo oos
o0 oos
[ vos
L s
L) s
00 008
5] os
o0 oos
o0 o0s
o0 oos
oo 008
oo o008
00 008
o0 oBs
oo ooe
oo 00§
0o o008
a0 oos
o0 oos
oo vos
oo 008
oo oos
o0 oos
oo oos
oo oas
a0 oos
o8 o008
o6 00§
oo [
] o0s
o0 008
00 oos
0o oos

sbumes  sfumeg
M4 meg
Josug

o

sbumes
Mol

oo

oo

oo

o0

oo

oo

oo

00

2]

oo

o0

sBumes

"

Eupyby

zeis

ouzs

908

o508

ous

ozeis

028

resLs

ouzs

resis

ouzs

resLs

ouzs

Les1s

0uzs

20518

0228

8518

0128

eBies

ouzs

Lesis

veaLs

5518

oBiLs

sis

vors

seszs

ceazs

ER)

zeise

won

sat

v

e

50

oo

oo

o9t

o'y

ag's

wry

ey

i

Ve

s

[V

[V

s

s

[Ty

iy

st

ey

7153

[71%8

7

7

P

ae'L

o0s'h

i

o't

ot

o't

[

¥

st

o0zz

urt

wury

ot

wnen

2 s
85 z
v z
ve z
3 v
El [
E3 [
vt °
E3 v
[ @
4 v
» )
2 v
3 2
s¢ v
3 °
E3 3
v 2
Ed v
vt 9t
£ v
v 9
o5 3
ve 5
3 3
3 6
s i
o5 3
s '
o5 €
9 z
v st
v z
v &
v st
ks 3

iy AD

pomem amag

oBueud o

ofueud on

ofueia oN

obueud oN

oBueqs on

ELENEN

obueyg o

atuyg on

ofuey on

abueyy o

9Buzyg on

aburag on

8D oN

SBuru0 oN

9By oy

afionyo on

abueys oy

auoys oy

abueys on

abueyg oy

oBueey oy

sueugon

adueyg en

oBueyy oN

obueus oN

Bueud on

D oN

9Buend oN

9Buey ON

Sty oy

abueds o

sBueus o

s oN

oFuean oN

aButnd oN

abueys on

ueduassq A1

pssodola

zais

ouzs

Liss

Liss

o

02815

ous

resis

oz

LBsis

028

Losis

aus

26515

waes

o518

ouzs

rests

oas

ceLes

028

zesis

voais

55Is

s0zes

vors

s18

vars

gBezs

coaes

aess

zass

st

223

s

S0

vz9

2]

E

so

ves

A

50

D

o

oz

€07

e

ey

Ly

et

715

[y

[

71

[T

[T

wrh

ey

[T

v

et

[YIse

wr

et

ot

et

ot

[vins

o't

L

o9t

oy

7138

s

et

ey

st

sinon

amxg
15uEM

Kl
E

suonnjog ABlaug 3sapaouIoRd

AW PISSOIOY BT BL BV AT TE

Seweng oW Buped 212 81 N.VT M2E 12

MW PASIOIDY PT BL 97 MEZTE

PSId PISIOIY BT BL.87 MEZ IE

nbedD OTIeTOY YXL 21, .07 MET T

a0bEAQ $ORNOT0Y 91T B .GY MLE 16

BnbRSO FOSTOAY X 01 .69 MEZ TL

onbiedp poTI00Y YIZ 6L .67 MBZ T

Bnbedp ROST00Y 9XL G159 MGZ 1t

onbedg posIoay vIZ 8L .8 MEZ IE

anbiedg possooey yxy 8L 9% MEZ 1t

9nbedo POTIOAY X2 01 .0Y MEZ I

onbedo pawsossy pxL BL.OY MGZ 1L

F0bedQ) BOTIOTRY PR B 5P MET 1E

BAbEdO PITIRIRY DAL ) 8% MZ Tt

PrbedQ POSTOIY B ) 5% MEZ TE

onbedo $955228 v 81,89 MOZ 1L

Bnbedo pORIREY I UL .Y MEZ IE

nbed poSSO30Y 9K B .00 MEZ Th

anbedo pesI0ey 2 BL.9% MEZ 18

onbedo powsesay XL 94,9y MGZ Tt

onbed( pos399Y 1T, 01 B MEZ 18

anbedo unow BUPOD bXL §1 B MIZ T

onbed0) posso3aY YIZ BL.0% MEZ IE

anbedq 0oy BUFAD pxL 91 .97 MEZ

onbedo PeTIesoy ¥IZ 94 .8 MEZ T8

o) pRaso39y YN GBTMS Tt

onbedQ 1o 80D vXL 81,90 MIZ T

D pOISION YN QT MS T

snbedo Junow 840 v, 9L 9 MIZ T

onbedg powsanay vIZ 4L By MSZ I

anbedo paII R BL.0Y T 16

anbedo posIADY 11T AL MEZ I

9nbed( PsEesaY P BL B MEE I

anbedQ POSIZ0Y YT GL BY MEL 1C

VAN 1RO 1A WIN B .2 MLL L

uondyasag fing

Hhem

. wmm

e
oo
Pey
(eng
upen
poy)
Ieng
upen

e
8upod

(o0
Sugon

{engy
Bured

teng
Buyen

teng
Bupon

1eng
Begsn

)
Bugon

jeng
Buras

)
Bapon

)
Cupod
teng
suron
jeng
LR
tenq
supen

(eng
supen

jeng
Bugod

[eng
Bupen

Ieng

Bupon

siem

i Bugod

igem

L]

L]

ELET

B8

ELEN)

o Busesy

u) Barod

Haem

s

i Bupen

PLELS)

AL
omg

sbeios

wornpor

woonsey

woonoy

thmumoag)
L

theasarm)
a0

(hwsorz)
89D

thsepiouer3)
3990

(haeuoiogz)
)

threwaussgg)
o

threwowoz)
Et]

hewmsog)
5583

(hewousz)
$3RD

)
S

(o)
EECR

Ramuowarz)
380

thamanwrg)
a5

(hmuotor)
P

Henionarg)
993

mususez)
298,

hemawsz)
U0

thewswnta)
s

Brimg

(oPP szerD

wenzoy

(hewowogs)
Lt

woonsay

wooxsoy

uoonsay

woonsay

(eususors)
RS

(hewowsz)
=m0

21aid) PO

thewoworz)
60

awaws@)
EHY

omgens

2dA) ey

B0

o

LS

o

shog

o

Yy

Aemer

weoy

R
apraneey

£l
sproneuy

saH
spioeuy

2H
spiasauy.

oH
opioaruy

*H
spimneuy

SH
spuoamuy.

wH
aprossuy

SBH
spimasuy

wn
oproneey

Ll
apioamuy

s#H
opisasuy

A
oprosavy

H
opranzuy

)
opimazey

bl
opmrzuy

£l
Sproseuy

Lo
spioAtuy

o
spimssuy

L
apronevy

o
opranty.

Lol
opiaroy

R
aprmseuy

LS
oproasuy

S¥H
spraseey

StH
spioAmey

ser
spisevy

2H
opiasevy

w
aprarsvy

bl
spraseuy

Ll
opiontuy

b
apraseny

spH
oproseuy

r
opronevy

Ll
spreamuy.

e
opianevy

2d4LE0i9  Bpig Ranoes

fanins
M odk| wawadnday

2

H oplawy

s0p5s10 10042 woy epsIseAt

SISATYNY ONILHOIT




01-1°0 ebey

sbupmes  sBumes
woa ey

uew

o

sBumeg
B

oo

oo

oo

oo

o0

s6umes
ol
Abrauz iay

sBumes
2y

o

aBupes
o

oo

00

3]

2]

o0

00

oo

oe

o8

3]

oo

oo

oo

oo

oo

an

a0

3]

o0

o0

o0

a0

Buss
o

J08u3g

sBuines
won

stumes
A

sBuines
"

BuBuSTY

or2e

s81es

so18

g2zs

a2y

resis

s2zs

gaizs

61018

s0is

T

awzs

vens

g8

o1zs

rsvs

rgvs

ouzs

Lesis

ous

vesis

ouzs

resis

o8

resis

os2s

resis

ous

cesis

oues

resis

oS

2508

srs

s2zs

1o

29

sat

29

so

Aot

v

e

e

gt

a9t

73}

ast

[ries

[

st

o't

oy

o

oot

o't

e

e

[T

et

[

V1%

ey

[P

s

Ly

v

[T

[T

v

oot

LT

ot

sanoy

aimxia
suem

&0

asg

abueud oy

ey oy

agueyd oN

[LEXEN

aBueyd oN

obueyd on

oBuey) on

otuays on

obueys o

ouegg on

abueya on

oBueyg on

oueug on

otueugon

oBueug on

ouayg oN

otue on

buea on

oBueig oy

obueus oN

9o oN

abusy oy

abueug oy

By ey

atused en

atueng ey

abuey on

ousyg oy

abueyg oy

aueyg on

abusys on

sBuryy oy

aBueus oN

afue oN

aueud on

abueyd o

woiidiosaq HMKy

pasodosg

cuzs
sEzs
soLs
sois
aees
5525
regis
8228
s8Lzs
s
81018
zozs
veies
£sis
auzs
oz
Liss
viss
oszs
zesis
o
resis
o
rests
ouzs
-ty
ouzs
L6515
ouzs
LBgLs
cuzs
o518
ouzs
(23
viss
s2zs

w00

o

9

vet

v29

"z

so

w29

so

o

vzg

sot

vz

so

i

Lt

w

ED

ough

€0z

[

ot

Lt

bt

Y1

oz

©0

ooe

oy

s

£102

€0z

e

a8

e

et

[

[vi33

e

s

7

et

e

Lt

L

vt

sinon

ampag
reem

4

&0
it

anbrd0 possoay XL 8.7 MEZ T

anbiedO 20530208 YK G147 ML 16

Sqewtiic Mo BUROD 21 91NYT M

ouewg Ry B0 2R 81 b2 MZE

MWL PUSIOIY VI 8L I MEZ TC

10w PIINOINY VR, BL.IY MIZ 18

onbed( B0T500Y VI B 9P MGZ 16

WL PATIOINY YRE 9L 9 MEZ TE

onbrd peTsenY 3 BL.0% MEZ 16

MCwsiig PRSSOIY 12 819 MEZ TZ

Mg PISIOY 12 G197 MEZ T

FEWSI PIBIVIY YT 2.8y M R

Wi PRITITY PR BL QY MBZ Ty

DI FANIOOY PIT G199 MIZ 17

R eSSy YRE BL.00 MBT I

elSid WIS SN0 212 91,52 MEE

N PSI020Y 92 9L 9 MIZ I

Fiewsiiq PATEPIOY Y2 819 ANSZ 16

onbed $933030Y VAL 91 8% MAZ 1L

anbedo pazI0seY YIE UL 5% MOL TE

onbedg po3I9RY X1 61 . MEZ TH

nbed IRI0T0Y VI 81 .7 MEZ 16

onbedo 71073y yx3 91,97 MEC T4

anbedg pussesey 1Z 91 6% MEZ TE

onbedo oSS0y XL 81 .87 MZ T

onbedG BeSSOTaY YT B B MEE IE

onbedo PoSSeaN X1 819y MOZ T

onbedo psI90Y VX2 81 .07 MEZ 1

onbedo posIndsy vX| 9 .8 MEZ 1H

onbado passoDay 1T A .89 MET T

bedO pIIFIRY bAL 1 -7 MEZ W

20bedQ posTITRY bIT B4 By MEZ TE

g unay Suya0 25T 81 NPT MZE

WG PISTARY PXE 81 .85 MRZ 16

P PITSOY 1T AL I MAT 1T

Hiewstig PASSOIRY P2 BL.AY MSZ 16

uoRd|s283Q vy

suopnjog ABJaug }sappou10Rd

®

1z

R4

z

teng
Supan

Ieng
Bugan

B

wirem

i

(eng
Ly
ooy,
L)
Supeo

(e
Bupory

1eng
L

feng
Bups

100
L2
(e
burss
oy
g
sord
¢
170
el
ooy

EECYS

HEem

thionueusog)
E)

haemouo3)
0

otrioig

oBeing

wooiay

woonoy

thimuoworg)
azed

wonny

himvoword)
>

ooz}
o

thervouo)
g

sung

ag

punospieog

woonsay

oo

wosszay

woonsay

thewowss)
993

heeuowiorz)
L)

himwowsrz)
s

(hewaworz)
9

(ewousom)
%93

hamprowssr)
w0

Raepamareiz)
ELt)

Hrewowsgg)
R

Hiewowor)
w10

{hmwswarg)
L]

thewawarz)
S

ez
s592

lewannz)
80

thiewowsr)
a0

waaoE

weonsy

weonsoy

woonsay

aay eary

sBeing

sbeioss

4ms

swo

weoy

3 oy
EX
B ey
B ey
5 sy O
8, T
8 ey B
B, i
B ey O
L
L ey ®
wmeg M s
L o
L oy S
B oy
B oy
H oy B
K ooy 18
ER
3 ey
ER
B ey &
5 e ®
ERA
T e
3T ey @
O iy @
O oy ®
O oy
O oy
LI 3
T ey X
T e ¥
Oy S
Oy %
O ey
3dAL Bpig  Bpig Anaey E]
Fanns
[ peeppr—

SN spseasiry

3318310 100YOS LOFUN OPITISOM

SISATYNY ONILHON




LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Waestside Union Schaol District

Annvordo Hills

Repcomont Typs  LED
Survey

®  msby  Bd  BlegType
-
np Amede o
e
w Mo
my Arede g
e et g
v
e Amede
s,
Aravendo

1e PR Brenor

1o AU e
A gy
A
2 AT e
Mmoo,
Totat x

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Room

Unsex

Campus

Campus

Campus.

Campus

Campus

Compus

Campus.

Compus.

Campus.

Area Type
Restioom
Chaes.
(Blementary)
Chus.
{Elamentary}
Restraom
Ches
(Elementary)
Cuss
(Elemenary)
Ext
S
&
Exteror
Exterian
Extener
Extorior
Exterior

Exaror

Sensor
Type

Ceing IR
Ceing
Dual
Ceding
Cual
Cating IR
Coting
Dual

Cotng
Duat

Fult Description

3L 28W 48" T8 204 Recassed Prismatic

3L 26W 26" T8 204 Recessod Opaque.

9L 28W 28”78 x4 Regessed Opaque

3L 28W ¢6° T8 2x4 Recossed Prsmate.

1L 2BW 48" T8 1x4 Recesced Opague

1L 28W 48" T8 124 Roecased Opaque:

1L W LED N/A Ext A

L W LED NIA Exit NiA

1L AOW LED NIA Exit NIA

L 40W LED NA Shoabox Clear

2L 40W LED N/A Shosbor Cloar

L Z00W Induction NiA Flood Clear

1L 32W CF T N/A Wall Pack Opaave

L 13W CFL NA Wal Pack Prismatic

1L 13W CF 6” Can Recersed Prismate.

Fixture.
ayy.

8

Watts ]
Fixture

4

2

Haurs

1810

T

17

1610

1471

(34

873

8736

8736

4368

4,368

07

01

01

01

a1

00

01

ot

03

04

107

230

arz

10,567

207

%6

72698

cont

s22.8

s2195

5270

$220

827.0

527.0

5455

5308

5569

s627

$125.4

1587

§3.053.3

5305

255

$14.967

Proposed

Fiture Description

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Chango

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change.

No Changs

No Change

No Chasga

1L 80V LED Flood

9L 19W LED Wol Pack

1L &W LED Wal Pack

1L 6W LED Recessed Gan Reliafit Kt

Fixture

783

wants §
Fixture

74

7

Hours

3610

1

1471

1,690

ERES)

1471

2

HWH

07

107

105

105

62

6274

189

187

6,259

5229

52195

$27.0

5229

s27.0

s37.0

3455

3308

se2.7

$125.4

627

$625.4

5188

§157

§14.225

Uighting

Seasor

Total Energy

K W Wi w
Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Ssvings

LY

00

500

500

s240

5427.0

3118

a0

00

00

00

00

oo

[

0o

[

00

00

[

00

xwH
savings

983

4203

118

Maint

ont
Savings  Savings
s00

500

5940 538
34279 58403

518 5328

588 $156

Page C.1-11



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Westside Union School District

Cottonwood
Reptacomen Type: LED
Suney Proposes Lighting Sénsor Total Enetgy Maint

F:‘w"" B heus KW KWH comt Fixture Dexcriptian Fdure Wo! s kW KwH Gort ot

Wa W oW wH Cast KW
i a9 Bl b
& Facilty  Bidg 9 Type Raam Area Type Fixture Qy.  Frum Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Sewings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings

Full Deseription

Ade
1 Camorwood Poriabie £ Caling 2L 2BW 48" T8 14 Ceiling Mount Prismatc = s 1486 08 1318 267 No Change Ed 50 a7t 09 1084 52558 (2] [ s00 00 ° 508 [ ° s00
Dual

Chse
Elomentary
2 Cotonwoad  Porabe ar (Ek‘f::;m Ceing 2L 28W 48" T8 x4 Coibing Maunt Posmate: 20 % 144 09 o sseT No Change 2 0w 08 1084 5288 0o 0 500 [ 0 500 00 ° 560
Chcs.

3 Comomasod Pariabie £ (Ehomentsey

Coing 2L 28W 48" T8 1x4 Caiing Mount Premate 20 0 1468 08 130 52567 No Change 20 S0 1an 08 1056 52253 [ o 500 00 0 500 20 ° so0

Ao
(Ex:,:.::;. o ol 2L 26W 48" T8 x4 Caikng Mount Premate: 0 0 44 08 23 52567 No Change 2 s 1 ow 1054 s 00 o 500 00 q s00 00 ° 500

S Catorwaod Partsble % Cailing 2L 26W 487 T8 Fx4 Codng Mouns Pricmatic 20 50 1466 o8 W31 52867 No Change 2 S0 43 08 105 258 00 ° 00 oo [ sog 08 o 500

Chss
(Elementary}

& Camorwood Portatie 3 Ceing 2L 28W 487 Té 14 Ceibng Mount Pramatic k] s 1464 08 sae 2567 No Change EY 50 o as 1088 5260 [:X] ° s00 08 @ 500 a0 a 00

Chss
(Blemsniary)

Comomwood  Ponable 32 Catmg 2L 26W 48" T8 14 Ceibng #ount Piisrmatc » S0 1484 08 1318 $2567 No Changs 20 50 wm 08 1054 52258 08 ° 500 00 ° 508 05 0 500

Chas
(Elementary)
Chs

8 Colomwood Ponable E (Eremertony)

Ceing 2L 28W 45" T8 24 Recossed Prismate 2 50 1484 as 01 51540 No Change 2 E IR TIO 11 612 31366 00 [ 508 0o ° 500 00 ° 500

S Comonweod Poriable » ey CoiT9 2L 28W 48" T8 2+ Racossed Prismatie 2 0 146 08 1 si8e0 Ho Change 2 s 1an oS sz suse 00 0 500 00 0 00 00 ) so0
Dua

10 Comormacod  Poratie ES Coing 2L 26W 48" T8 204 Recassod Prismatic 2 50 1eed oS 81 51560 No Change 12 0 1 0s 632 51356 00 ° s00 a0 ° s00 00 ° 530

Chss
(Blomentary)

33 Cotonwood Poriabia 27 Coding 2L 28W 48" T8 206 Rocosced Prismatic 2 ¢ 1484 oS 9 51540 No Changa 2 0 1t oS 832 51356 00 [ 500 (Y o 500 00 [ 500

Chss.

(Elomentary)

12 Cottonwood  Portads % Conferanca  Coiing 2L 26W 48" T8 204 Rocassod Pramatic 4 0 a0 02 25 5466 20 15W 48° Tubs LED, Okect Wire 4 ® 100 o1 108 5250 o E $187 0o 27 531 01 " s218 s115
Cuat

13 Cofforwood  Admin Copytoam  Offce (Open)  WolIR 2L 28W 46° T8 24 Racassod Prismatic 8 220 04 02 51336 2L 15W ¢6" Tube LED, Ditoct Wra 8 0 220 02 475 seo.s o Ed 534 13 ° 500 04 Eitd 2.0 s20

18 Coflonwood  Admin Copy reem Serage  Ceeng 2L 26W 48" T6 x4 Cebng Mount Prismatic 1 E w00 f] s6.1 24 15W 46" Tube LED., Diroct Wits i S s 0o 4 36 0o 3 $24 00 4 501 00 4 $26 528
Add

15 Coftomacod  Admin Netvork Swrage  Cedng 2 28W 6™ T8 ¥4 Ceng Mount Pismatic s 5 8 00 8 6.1 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct Wire 5 0 s 0D 4 526 0o 3 524 00 4 501 00 4 526 520

16 Cottonwood  Adein Mer'e Restroom  Ceing 2L 28W 46" T8 x4 Celbmg Moust Prismatic 1 s 2013 oo L 5157 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Orect Wire 1 o 1ew0 00 ) 82 13 % 63 0o " s13 08 o st 520

17 Cottorwoo  Admin Women Restoom  Ceing 2L 28W 48" T8 1x¢ Cading Mount Prismatic 1 2 2003 00 £ 5157 2L 15W 45 Tubs LED, Direct Wre 1 W g0 00 “ 8.2 00 % 363 00 3 s13 0o @ 576 s23

W8 Cotiomwood  Admin Marn. Loby  WaIR 2L 28W 48" T8 1x Caidng Mount Prsmates 5 s 03 s 816 2L 15W 45" Tuba LED, Dect Wire 6 B s 02 261 5490 04 174 326 00 0 500 o 7 326 $172

18 Cotoweos  Admin Main Swiage  Cedng 2L 28W 48" T8 1% Cosng Mount Prismatc 2 s 183 a1 s1z2 20 15W 48" Tubo LED, Direct Wire 2 20 128 01 1 573 00 7 549 LY 2 $02 a0 i 5.1 5.7

20 Cotonvood  Admin Nurce Offce (Private)  Wall IR 2L 26W 48" T8 2x4 Racassod Pramatc . s 2200 02 308 s66.8 2L 1SW 48" Tubo LED, Diract Wira 4 0 220 01 238 $40.1 o1 158 5267 LX] ° 509 o1 58 5267 s
Ada
21 Gottanwood  Admin Nuso Restoom  Cadng 21 26W 48" T8 1x4 Ceiling Mount Pramate 1 s 208 00 9 §15.7 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Ditect Wira. 1 ®  ast0 00 a 582 00 £ 583 2o " 313 0o a7 s76 528
Dual
22 Cofiowood  Admn Principat  Office (Prvate}  WokIR 2L 26W 48" T8 204 Receccod Pramatic 2 sa 270 of w8 $334 24 1W 48" Tubo LED, Duect Wira. 2 2 220 o1 et 5200 00 7 s124 oo ° 300 00 78 s12. 557
23 Comorwood  Admin Man Offce (Private)  Wal IR 2L 26W 48° T8 2x4 Recessod Pramatic 2 so 2200 01 188 s33.4 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct Were 2 3 220 ot 18 5200 00 3 $124 0o ° 500 00 7 $134 5.7
24 Comorwood Caletsna Lunch &oom Dining Cading 2L 28W 48" T8 2x6 Recosted Prismate £ % 2013 17 3352 5814 No Ghanga Eid 50 1810 17 2881 55033 00 [ soe 00 o 500 0 ) $00
25 Cottonweod Catetera Women's. Restom  Cadng 20 28W 48" T8 2x4 Recesced Prismatic 1 s 203 00 9t 1.7 No Charge 1 o 1§10 00 72 5136 LX] [ 500 @0 ° 500 00 [ 0
26 Coflormood Cafetaris Meris Restoom  Codng 2L 28W 48" T8 204 Recossed Prismatic g s 2013 00 ) $15.7 No Crange 1 50 160 00 72 $136 0o ° 300 [X] [ soo 08 [ 500
|
27 Cotonwood Catelora Custodal Smrage  Gedng 2L 2BW 48° T8 1x4 Codnp Mount Pasmstic i s 83 ao 8 6.1 No Changa. 1 50 16 (3] 7 559 00 ° 500 ag ° 500 08 ° 500
28 Comonwoos Cateteria Kechon Kichen  Cabng 20 28W 48" T8 1x4 Caling Mount Prismate: s o 2013 oa 725 1257 No Changs 8 50 1810 04 s80 $1088 00 o 500 00 [ 500 00 o 500
29 Coflorwood Caelsria Storage Swrage  Geding 2L 26W 48" T8 1x4 Calbng Maunt Prismstic 2 5 183 01 16 5122 No Changs 2 s0 15 o1 3 5118 00 ° 509 o0 ° 500 08 ° 500
o
20 Coftorwood Cafetora Storage Staage  Calng 20 28w 48" T8 14 Cading Mount Pramatic 1 4 183 00 i 561 No Change 1 50 46 00 7 359 a9 ° 500 00 [ soa oa ° s00

31 Cotlorwood  Portable. 1 2L 26W 48" T8 2x4 Recassed Pramatic ) s ATt os 635 $1458 No Change 2 o san 0e 65 $146.9 o8 o so0 0 ] 500 00 ° 500

Ches
(@ementary)
32 Camorwass Ponabie soys Retwoom  Cotng 2L 26W 46° 78 2x¢ Recessed Prisatic 1 s 208 00 o 157 No Ghango . 6 110 00 7 s126 o0 ° 00 00 [l 500 oo ° 500
3 Cazomwaos Paniabie Gits. Restioom  Cedng 2L 20W 48" 75 204 Racessed Pramate 1 % 203 00 El 157 No Ghangs. s 50 160 00 7 $136 [ 1 o 00 00 o 500 oo o 00

34 Cottormood Ponable 2 2L 28w 48" TB 2x4 Recessed Pricmatic 3 % un gs 685 51469 No Change 13 R R 685 $1460 00 ° 300 oo ° 300 00 ° 300

Chee
(Blememiary)  Ouat

Cotionwood  Porable Boys Restoom  Cedimg 2L 28 68" T8 2xd Recossed Prismatic 1 s 2013 0o 9 $15.7 No Changs 1 s 180 00 72 3136 00 0 s6.0 og o 500 [ ° 508

Cotionwood  Porable Gits, Resvoom  Cebog 2L 2BW 48° T8 204 Recossed Prismate 1 0 208 00 Y $15.7 No Chango 1 S0 180 00 72 5136 00 [ 500 00 3 500 00 ° 300

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.1-12



€L-L°0 obed ' suonnjog ABJaug }sopolIoed

1=
oos L] oo oos o oo oos’ o o0 ELs E2A o0 oSt 05 4 efutyD oN 518 18 co £102 3 v AW PIIIOIOY PIZ B, GF MIZ T2 Bupon woansey s ooy poowsoNoD  ZY
ooy
e
vos o oo oos o o0 005 o oo et u g0 ot os f oturuo o rsis M oo ooz o v neid PoSSEORH VR BL .8y MEZ T a3 woonsay s Reed poowiored L
pov
1eng
. oos 0 oo o8 o oo oos o o0 sos w2 oo ast os < ateigon s o oaer o5 c W PO T 0L 3 MGE T Bopes  woonmay e stoevod  poowenos ot
w0y
oos o oo oos o oo oas o oo otus a8 so wt o @ Boea0 o oms s so w6 o Wi potToaY YT 8L 8 MOL T o ) s ey poawimos 69
oot ° o o0s [ o0 008 o oo otus  as so w5 o oBuo N cas e S0 w05 o eI POTIRIRY YT BL,.8F MIZ T dma W) s eng poowiamon 59
’ . y y . : : ) ; . } . jeng  (sowsra)
oos o oo aos o 00 08 ° oo otus &5 S0 st o o oBue oy otus s sl 05 o e pOr023 T L0 MIZ T o o ey poomionen 29
. 2
o8 o o0 o8 o o0 o008 [ o0 otus @5 S0 wrL 0§ o atusd o otus s so w05 o ewsiig pOSSRO0Y $IT 8L L8P MEZ T P ¢ ) o REVSd PoMONOD 59
" " " " . " " . . i) {hrepsowor)
o008 o oo oos o oo ous o g0 otus  &s S0 nh 08 O ofueuson osus  @s so w05 ot Fuarmig pIEIERRd 1 81 9% MIZIZ Eais ok o smicd  poowoned 59
. 1eng
1 oos o o0 oos s oo oos o 00 655 : o6 em o5 v ofueus o vos @ o6 w0 t et KnoA SupoD ¥, 8L .8y MEZ T Suges  sbers steiors ed  poaionod 19
i (3
i et
| oo o o0 oos o o0 o0s o o0 ss z o6 ower 05 ' otuey oy st 8 o0 ooz o v e enop BageO v, 0L.9F ME2 T o woonsey wosun Farog oo €5
ooy
i oG
oos o o0 o5 0 0o o8 o oo vess o z0 st o8 v otuewd on 6205 23 0 a0t o v snms RO BLIED 9k B B9 M2 T foren  woonsey 0 oRTog pookiiod 29
Pov
120
oos o oo oos L) 09 oo o oe yy58 o8z zo ol o5 v ofuey) oN azes 2ot o €02 o5 y WS WNOR BuR9O vX} 91 90 MSZ Bupos  wioonsey shog. ;UG POMUTIOD LY
Pov
2
oos o oo o5 o ot aos o 0o otus s I VIUS o oBueug on oTus s S0 w08 o Smutig pOsA9dRY VRE QL .9 MET oy (e v Sqruog  poowsenod 09
. g (e
ooy o oo o005 ° o0 ooy 0 0o oeus s s wre o5 o sBue) o omis  as S0 w08 o i ponsosoy P AL.8Y MIZ N W) 5 oqeiod poowoned g5
" " " " " N . " | enq hreuzuinnz)
oos o o0 oos a oo oas o co  otus &5 S0 sl o5 o oboey oy oes s so et o5 o Hewg PITSERN Y L2 MR T2 oy v . ey pockionod 85
” " ” ” ” . ' ” . fenq  (ewowdps)
o0s 0 a0 o0 o o0 oes o o0 otus s S0 aah o8 o abosyg on vens s so st s o Pewig PaSSEION VE L .0y AN T vy “ omisg  pOGWIND 25
» y ’ ’ ’ " ’ . . . . eng  fewewag)
oos ) o0 005 o o0 oos o o0 oews @5 S0 i 05 o stae o otis &5 SO a8 ok ANOwnG PIEEY TIT L 87 MBZ T . o ey peoweo) 85
g
oo0s ° oo o0s 0 oo o8 o o0 oomws s S0 v 05 o sbueus o otus  ms so it 08 o BB PITEODY VT L .G MBZ o e s oumog  poowiowod 65
. . ) o o)
o0s 0 00 o0s o o0 ocs o 00 oms  ms S0 st 65 & ofusug on oeus @5 §O wh o5 oL oG PISSI0N VT 4L .9 MIZ T EACR @ smiog ook 45
s
oos o o oos o o0 o8 o oo otus s so w5 @ oBeee0 on otus  as o w0 o eI PoRIEOY P 8L .87 M2 T o e L samiog poowiowod €5
y : . . ) . ) . g {miawarz)
oos o o0 o008 s o0 005 ] oo omus @5 S0 b ® O okeugon cous  ws  so ot 05 o Mewsig pasAvIOE 1T 9580 MO I e rean s Ssamod poowonod 25
i
oos [ oa os o 00 008 o g0 oeus s so ot o5 o oBuew on onis s S0t o5 o Fiewnig pITIIOY YT 81,3 MIZ T oy i s daruog  pomwuonod 15
’ . . y ’ ’ y ) . y . wng  Wmsoworg)
ous o 00 oos o oo o005 o 00 omws  &s SO w5 o stwon ocls  as S0 st ® o ewig IO YIZ IL B MG T sy san v Aeuog posmionoD 05
‘ y y y y y ) . ' . . oo (hewawnz)
aos 0 00 o0 o oo ves . o oo otus &5 S0 w5 o ofumis on ocus w5 s0 w0 o TS PRS0l 5T B35 MOE T s aens < wamog  poowsciod &
s
ous o o0 os o 2] oos ° 00 ous  ms S0 WL o5 o etumig on oous  ms sB it 08 o ey PSSR DT L .8 MEZ T2 oy W) 3 omicd poomioiod By
o >
068 o a0 a8 ° oo oas o o0 oEus 28 so oy o5 oBuey3 on sens s sowt o5 o ewsig poSSEIRY P GL .29 MSE 1T g et td oruoy poowiouod 2y
a
08 o ot s o 00 oes o 00 ocils 25 50 e o5 oL obueyy on ol 25 50 (7131 3 oL . MEwWsig PITSIIY PIT 8180 MEZ T2 55:39 kS m’::‘;%) v oQrucg  peoweueD  §r
1enq
oos o oo aos 9 oo o008 o 0o seug 2 oo osy o5 . stueunon rsis e oo mor o L Fewsig peRE0Y 1T BL .80 MBZ T2 Buped  woonsey *sn oy poowicned Sy
ooy
1eng
008 o oo o008 o o0 oos o . oo vees es Vo ez oS z obueyg on zess e oo ez 08 H Hirussig PIRSSOSY 1 91,87 MEE X L P S oqmiod poowicrod vy
. pov g
oos 3 LU aos o 0o cos © o L vess 8% €0 ks o5 ¢ abusuo on vess S © w0 ¢ rnig PoTEOR9Y 9 91 .87 ML T e W) 5 aqmuog  PowienoD v
1eng
ous 0 o0 oos o oo 005 o oo sais u oo ot o5 ' Buews on rsis o o0 w0z o f anewrsig wnow BeK9D 95, 8L 8V MGE T Buyey  woomay o0 Moy poanuened Ty
oo
1e0g
o0s o 00 oo0s o oo o0s o 00 sois 2 oo msh o5 ' atuewyon 588 i8 o0 wmozr o5 ' oo wnoy B33 5, 818 MSZ 1T fapsy  weonsey oM Hmiog powionod 1y
oo
)
oos ° oo o0 o oo oos o oo vrss o z0 oS 08 » abuees oN 238 2 o ez o v auewslg Woy B9 9, BL 28 MBZ W Bupen  woousoy o wmad poeeusIod O
ooy
1eng
oas o oo oos o 07 o8 o oo yss 08z 0 o8t o5 v obuTyD oN 8298 %€ 0 €107 o5 13 SqEuting junop Burdd XL 8L By MBZ YT Bugan woonsay shog OREUCY  POCWLONCD €
. - PRy
o0s o [ o008 o oo vos o [ oeus s so ot os a aBveun o ous g [0 (o)
@ se owen 65 o ey I 1R 1L B MBZ T s s wz sriog powionod o
ovs ] oo oos o o0 oos. o oo otus 28 S0 s o atucuo o otus s S0 w05 ok eI PSS PR 0L 8 MGZ T e e sz orucd oo s6
sbuses  sfums  sfoass  sfuses  sfuaes  abiwes  sBumes  SBuaes  aBuarg  sBumts oy MU A ondussag > wnxs ko " ke
102 w00 ot wog I 2 L H o youem oimixig uoirdyiazaq inxid i HMH A RO em samg vapdytog png s skey wooy adhibpig  Gpm  Keees  ®
i Abouz 1oy sosuos . Buguan pusodoss faung
[ereTIpe——
poomuolod
3231 100435 ot eprsImem

SISATYNY ONLLHOIT




LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Wostside Union Schoo! District

Cottonwaod

s

Toral

Facility

Cottanwood

Cotomwocd

Cottonwaod

Conanwood

Cottomwood

Conomwood

Cottomwood

Replcement Type. LED
Survey

sldg

Ponavie

Portavie

Portabie

Portable

Ponatie

Portatie

Main

Main

Extarior

Extarior

Bldg Type

Raom

Campus

Campus

Campus.

Area Type.

Restoam

Chas
(Elameniary)

Cace
(Elemeniary)
Chace
(Blomentaryy
Chss
(Elementary)
Cclss.
(Elementary}
Exn
xt
Exterior

Extarior

Fult Description

2L 26W 48" T8 24 Recessed Prismatic

2L 28W 46" T8 x4 Caibg Mowet Posmatic

2L 28W 48" T8 1x4 Coirg Mount Prismate

2L 26w 46" T8 1x& Caling Mount Prismate

20 28 48° T8 124 Ceibog Meunt Priomatic

2L 28W 48" T8 1x4 Caling Wiours Priamatic

1L W LED NoA Bt NIA

AL W LED NIA Bxit NIA

L 26W 22" TS NIA Shoabax Clear

L 26W CF Wall Mount Opaque

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Faure
aty.

watts ¢
Fixture

Hours

2013

1,484

1464

4368

4368

61

N

181

1816

1318

1318

1318

1,218

sais

8075

55,703

589

s818.7

s341.4

ss.292

Proposed

Fixture Description

Na Changa

No Chango

o Change

No Changa

No Change

No Chargo

No Charge

No Change

4L 11W 27 Tuba LED, Drect Wire

L ATWLED, Seraweln

Fixture
<y,

755

Watts/
Fixture

Hours

1810

1an

5471

un

1

1471

KWH

125

43,493

comt

$27.2

5225

sz522

56155

Lighting
KW
Savings
00

00

[

KWH Cost KW
Savings  Savings  Savings

3

2575

53253

Sensor

00

00

00

a0

an

KWH
saviogs

Total Energy

Maint

st o Cost
Sevings  Savings  Saviags  Sawngs  Sawings

o9

08

07

a8

s00

500

5375 503

5353 $814

Page C.1-14




GL-L"0 obed suolnjog ABiau3 }sopouioed

g Ghmuoworm)

oos 3 co oo 3 o0 o o oo sms @ s o ow aturs oy s @ S0 w6 @ g poseasoy 12 01 20 MIZ T i s s aamog  wseo ¢
o0s o ] oos o oo o8 o o0 sws  we S0 suh 05 o obues o siwis 2 s6 s 6 oz Sewsg PISTO0Y YR 01 BV MNGZ T g e % sameg  MSRO SF
y y y y y . - . . . . 0 urwouworg)
vos ° o oo o oo oos ° oo wems i @0 wt o atueud o coms wen s0 et o5 @ g e GO bR G MG Buren e & Gamos w50 ot
Pov
vas o oo os 0 00 o5 [ o ews as so wn 05 @ 2buead 0N ses  as s wrn o8 o et pos1200Y 1T 91,5V MAT T oy D) e saewog  wspQ €8
oos o L oos o oo oos o 00 sms 0w s w oueug o sws oo so w05 @ e povEEs0Y 97 8L .Sr MEZ T g, ) o ey wSPO e
’ y ) y ; y y ) . ) . T )
wos o o0 oos ] o0 ocs o 00 swms  we s anh o5 o aued o sims we SO w0 o Fewg IO VR 1.9 MBI sy v o aees  mSPQ it
g y y y y ’ y ) . . . jmg  (awaworg)
ous o o0 oos o 00 oes o oo swus  @s  so w05 b stueus ey oris a5 . S0 w0 o g PoSSEN0Y TIZ AL O MEZTE g a T
. : o
aos a oo ous o 0o oos o 0o ewmus s S0 wit 85 W oo on opis @5 SO st 05 0 Fyeussig POTIOBY 9T 818 MSZ T oa ) o ommwod  wsEQ &
9 y ’ » » ’ y 9 o y ” . {hrmususatz)
oas o oo o008 0 oo oas o oo sms @ S0 wr o8z atumzon sims 2 S0 Mt 5 @ Tty OUsOY b2 BL S MIZTE L sy a wew  mspg T
) y ’ " . y } y ; . ] ,
oos o o0 o008 o o0 oo0s 0 oo sms  we S0 wi 65 & etoruz on sis o9 so il %8 & Moy PIEI9Y VIZ 4L 97 MGZ T2 s 0 st wew  mspn 2z
. N p . " . {prmown3)
oos o oo oos o oo ous o o0 swms e so ot s @ ofeug on swms  me st s on g pas1039 VT 0180 MO T a0 " wen  mspg sz
" " " " N " g . N ., {hrmpsauniz)
o5 o a0 aos o o0 oos 0 00 swms  ms  so ot 05 B ofueuy on sms @y so s 08 @ Aty P00 VX2 QL B MZTE s H o uen mspo =
” ” . " " » Y . - y » . (himuousig)
o5 o 00 008 o oo aos o oo sms e so wek @ % atured oy sms oz so ot 05w ey pas15avy v2 1.8 MBZ T wre E0S s wew  mspa 52
r—
008 ° oo o8 ° o0 oos 0 oo susis 29 0wy oS o abueg on suwis so w68 e g pINIOY 112 6120 MIZ T yip o wen  amspg w2
" ” " " " y " . . " . o)
oos o oo o008 o 0o vos o oo sms ws S0 wih s @ ofuei oN smis ws SO it 5 @ oG PISIPIOH VL BL.0F ML TC s B0 [ wen  ngpo 7
" y » . ” . e -
oas o o0 o0s o o0 ves o oo sms W S0 W 05 @ ofueio oN swms @ S0 W o5 & ewsmig PISSER0N P2 BL.0V ML TZ L sy o ven  msea iz
" " . . . y » ' {aesowniz)
ots o oo aos a o0 oos o o0 smis  we S0 ko5 2 e sws e so w05 o Fumig posoaY pIZ 9L 00 MAZ T2 w0 0 wen  msea o
| : , (Riewowsor3)
oos o oo oos ) o0 oos ] oo sms @ S0 v 05 otonr oy sms 2 so ot 65 @ Mieasi paseo0y 2 BL 80 MB T T ey i w  msEa 6
. . y thmuowerzh .
oos o oo o005 0 o oos o oo smis  ws S0 w05 atueygaN swis  ms  so w5 & ooy PaSSER0Y PR 91 .8 MEZ T2 w0 s ven  mspa e
fene
008 o a0 oos o oo oos o a0 zus s o0 owz ot ' oburug on T w o0 oz ogx ' Aty PO 22 61 02 ML T fugod  foienig) 0 s wen  mspo o
Pov
" " ’ » ” » . ” . " " . . o Weemwolz)
oos [ o0 oos 0 0o oos o o sus 3 oo s 08 f obue o sig 3 oo w08 . Hiearnig ROIO0Y pAL QL .59 M2 T wousn YT s wew  mspa ol
B " . . . § . hsopaueiz)
005 o o0 ves o o0 o005 o oo sz vo swn o s sBeeyd o Lies w ¥0 0§ 9 Hiowsiig PISNE T 1.8 M TZ wuey O s uew  mspg S
. . } et
oos 0 oo oos o o aos o g0 sms  we S0 a5 @ sBom oy swis @ SO Guh 0 o eI I YR 9L .5 MEZ T Ly f wew  espEa v
oos o oo oas o o ous o oo s e Voo ot o5 z ofosaon s s [T z e KON BUgeD bR, 0L 8% MG 12 daem woonssy z uey  mswa
oas o oo oos o o0 oos o o0 eus = v o os z sfruaon wis o oo w08 z aRrd MO S5 XL 91,87 MBZ 12 s stwers z wen  msE0 a
aos 3 oo 008 o 00 008 o o0 ras s e mse o8 z abueuo on ras oo et o5 z aqmusI KRy B2LO0 bEL 01 .0 MBZ T uiiom  woonsey z wew  mspa w
" " " " " -, » N N . {emuey)
oos o 00 o0s o o0 oos o, o0 sms oz so ot 05 @ atueug on gos e SOt 05 @ I PRTIEOH g 9L B M T wures M z vew  mspo o
seng
o8 o oo o5 ) 00 o0s o o0 o8 ¢ 00 s o8 ' otueud oy vas e oo 0s f N o BUgos 94 8L 9% MOZ T2 Supes  yeonees ey % mspo 6
sov
. 100
oos ) oo oos o 00 o005 0 00 oss B oo e 05 f ofued o vos e o0 w0 ' VIN WEPU2G b5} 215 MAT 2 Buen  steios wew % mspo &
sov
10
ous o o0 o0s a oo oas 0 o0 o3 : o0 w08 . obuegd o Vo5 9 o0 o ' VIN o B0 ¥4 81 20 N R oo sbes < »  wspe
o5v
1eng
o8 o o0 008 0 a0 o008 o (2] TS t3 00 W' o5 ‘s sburyyon oS 8 oo 0T o5 v Mewtlig PIVINOY 9IT BL.2Y MI W Bupod woonYRY € b 03 PG s
Y
) ) : : y ’ . . . . . thewsuta)
00§ Q oo 608 3 oo o8 ° oo ERS w8 20 [ o8 9t oBueyd oN YEQLS o8 0 W' 3 o UG PITITODY PIT BL I MET ¥IBugaD Pty € bl #sla S
1ena
o008 o o0 oos ) oo oos o oo s 2 oo wm s ' somg oy vos 3 oo om os s YN o B0 $XL 81 07 NGE T s ateios v % omspa v
ooV
1eng
005 o ] o0s ) oo ous o oo ass B o0 e o ' aluayz oy vos ] o0 o os L VIO DU 1L 9189 M2 T By eBeis v % mspa ¢
ooV
1o
oS ° o0 oos o oo o008 o 00 veis u oo a1 o v otums oy oo w5 o0 ez 5 ' annusq o BUBD YL 81,0 MZ T2 Lo — B % wspa
. oY
cos o o os 0 oo oos ) 00 vems o o0 w0 s abuud on [ oo o 0 ancwsg PRSIIIN K 8L By MR T oy P v » mspa 4
sfuses  sfuses  sBumes  sBuses  sfumes  oSimes  sPuaes  sfunes  sfuwes  sBumss amxy AD iy RD adky
oa e Ty " el o el o R R S s o uondusag iy uo> wm M mmen e RS uonduosaq ing sty wooy  aaibpig  omg  Amets 2
wwien Az oy sosuog Sunasin pasodaig Janns

am otk wowoonday
ang (og

sop151() j00Y0S UL SPISISEM

SISATVNY ONILHOIT




LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Westalde Union School District
Dal Sur
Replacoment Type.  LEQ
Survey
®  Faclity  Bidg  Bidg Type Room
37 DeiSw  Manm Gits
B OelSw  Mam ElocMach
3 DelSw  Man By
4 DelSur  Main Custoal
4 DetSw  Man Custodial
42 DelSw  Man Gite
@ Ddsu  Mam wain
@ Dasw  Man Unex
45 DelSw e 8oys
4 DelSw  Mon Ve
47 Dl Man Main
®  Delsw  Main Moin
9 CoSw  Men Gits.
0 DSw  mam Curtodiat
$1 Desw  Mam 8oy
52 DeSw  Admn wain
$3 DetSw  Admin Nutso
54 OefSur  Admin Nuise
55 DeiSw  Admin Office {Gpon)
56 OeiSw  Admin Misc
ST CatSw  Admn Storage
S8 DeiSw  Admin e
8 OSw  Admn Counster
6  DetSw  Admin storage
& Deisw  Admn Storago
82 DeiSw  Adme Men's
63 DolSw  Admin Women's
64 DalSw  Admin Main,
6  DelSw  Acmm Heater Room
68  DelSw  Acmn WordCopy
§7  DelSw  Lovaan Man
§  DelSw Ly wan
68 DelSw  Cafetora wain
7 Delsw Catetana Man
N pelSw  Caletera Main
72 DelSw  Catawra staga

Area Type

Rastioom

Eectech

Regtioom

Offe (Prwata)

Oftice (Pewate)

Reatroom

Elecsoch

Restioom

Rectoom

Starsgo

Storoge

Sornge

Restroom

Storage

Reenoom

Lobty

Offce (Prwvate)

Rettioom

Office (Pruate}

Office (Prwate}

Staragn

Otfice (Prwvate}

Otics (Private}

Storage

Swrage

Resoom

Restraom

Hatvay

Slocrdech

Ottea (Private)

Clase
(Elomentary)

Oftce (Prwata}

Oining

Omung

Oing

[

Cetog
Duat
Adg

Cetng
Dl

Cetng IR

Cetng IR
A
Calng
Dual
walIR

WolIR

Add

Ceing
Cuat

Cedng IR
Cetng IR

NA

Coling R

Coiing
Dual

wat IR

Add
Cetng
Oual
Add
Cotng
Dual
Ada
Cotng
Dual

NA

Full Description
2L 26W 48" T8 1w Geiing Mo Prsmate
2 28W 48" VB x4 Cettng Moxint NIA
2L 28W 46" T8 154 Coitog Mourk Prsmatic
4L 28W 48" T8 18 Goling Mount NIA
L 23W CF Single /A Ceiing Kount NA
2L 28 487 T8 ¥4 Caikng Mouni Prismatic
2L 28W 48" T8 124 Caing Mount A
L 23W CF Singlo /A Coidng Wount NIA
2L 28W 48" T8 x4 Caiing Mount Prismatc:
2L 28W 46" T8 Y4 Caiking Mount Prismatic
2L 28W 45" T8 x4 Coding Mount NIA
1L 23W CF Singh N/A Cordng Mouek NA
20 28W 48" T8 x4 Cavbrrg Mount Prrsenatic
2L 28W 46" T8 x4 Caitng Mount NIA
2L 28W 48" T8 ¢4 Ceikng Moot Prsatic
2L 28W 457 78 204 Receccad Pramatic
20 28W 48" T8 204 Recessed Prsmatic
21 28W 48" T8 x4 Coibng Mount Prsmatic
20 28W 46" T8 2x4 Rocassed Prsmate
2L 28 48" T8 204 Racossed Prismatic
2. 26W 467 T8 x4 Collng Nount N/A
2L 28W 48" T8 204 Rececced Prismatic
2L 26W 48" 78 204 Recosned Prismate:
& 28W 467 T8 118 Ceilng Mount NiA
428 48° T8 18 Cating Mownt NIA
2L 26W 487 76 x4 Cobng Mowet Prsmatic
2L 28W 48" T8 124 Caibng Mourt Pramatic
2L 28W 48" T8 124 Coling Mourt Prsmati:
L 23W CF Singla N/A Carlnp Kount N/A
2L 26W 48" T6 204 Recessos Priasmates
2L 28W d8° T8 214 Recevsed Pramate:
20, 26W 487 T8 2x¢ Recossod Prismatic
4L 28W 48" T8 1x8 Rocassed Parabolc 184
L 23W CF Singla NiA Cesing Mount Opagua
2L 28W 48" T8 2¢4 Coting Mount Prsmatc

2 26W 44" T8 1x4 Coiling Mount /A

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Fhature
aty.

wants /
Fixture

Hours.

2013

2013

2003

2013

2200

171

2013

2013

2013

00

[

a0

04

[

a0

00

00

04

a4

00

a1

(X

00

o4

ot

o1

0t

01

(X}

02

00

03

00

01

KW

01

57

o1

az

9

181

861

1.107

27

2870

125

2

32

cost

5160,

$16.0

51106

351.0

5180

$3¢0

360

5122

$122

5320

5320

51190

2007

351.0

5221

$57.0

Proposed

Fixture Deacniption

No Change

N Change

No Change

No Changu

Na Change

No Change

Na Change

No Change

No Change

NoChangs.

No Change

No Charge

No Changs

No Charge

No Changn

2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Drect Wire.

2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Diect Wire.

2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Ditoct Wire.

2L 15W 46" Tubo LED, Ovoct Wire.

2L 15W 48” Tubo LEO, Diect Wiro.

2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Diect Wirs.

2L 1SW 48" Tubia LED, Diect Wire.

2L 15W 48" Tubs LED, Dwect Wero

4L YW 48" Tubo LED, Direct Wire.

4L 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct Wire

2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Ditect Wire

2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Ditgct Wire

2L 15W 48" Tub LED, Drect Wire

3L 17W LED, Scraweln

20 15W 48” Tybe LED, Disect Wirs

No Change

No Change.

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Changs

Fixture
ay.

'

Wants
Fuxure

s0

s0

Hours

1,610

145

1,610

1610

s

1510

1610

126

1610

146

1690

161

183

1610

1810

1610

1610

1610

1810

%6

01

02

04

WH

e

18

2.107

297

2298

51346

$13.8

$66.4

$308

5204

5204

5204

$204

374

$166

$166

sa15

s714

$2607

510

$438.0

5194

553

5570

Lighung
KW
savings

KwH
Savings

232

19

cost

Savings

s00

$136

$138

sa8

$128

5128

5320

Senser

W
Savings

0o

a0

a0

an

a0

LY

20

00

00

a0

[x3

(X3

00

[

(Y]

6o

00

LY

00

00

oo

00

00

KWK
Savings

o

Gont
Savings

Yotal Enargy
KW
Sowngs

00

00

KWH
Savings

°

cont
Savings

$136

5136

548

5154

5154

5385

Maint

Cost
Savings

Page C.1-16



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Wortaida Unian Schaof District

Dol Sur
Repbeoment Tygo  LEQ .
Survey Proposed Ughting Sensor Tota! Enargy Maint
" sensar Fucure Wt ( Fiure  Wans ! Kw TowH w " 2 oW Cost cost
*  Facli slag  BKg Type Room Avea Ty Full Descripti KwH c i
o o v Tves o TS type etiption Foue POV KW ot Flsture Descrigtion ay.  Fowre MUY KW ww GO Saings  Savings  Ssvings  Savings  Swvinge  Savings  Sevings  Sevings  Savings  Sewngs

7 DetSw  Catowra suge wisc ' 2L 28W 48" T8 204 Gaibg Mourt Prismtic 3 0 3 a1 @ s21.4 No Change 3 s % 01 o sz o o 00 00 o 300 00 ] 300

7 DeiSw  Catewsa Stago Mic A L 23W CF Single NIA Recessed Prismatic s 23 ®s 02 5 5205 N Change ® 3 s 02 ® s205 o o 300 a0 o 500 00 ° 500
Add

75 DelSw  Cotewra Swmge e Coiiog 2L 26W 46" T8 2x4 Wal Mourt Prismrate. 2 0 s ar 3 s102 N Changs 2 0 oz o 2% $135 a0 [ 500 o0 o 500 [ [ 500
Ouat
Add

76 DelSw  Cowera Sage Mafvay  Ceiing 20, 26% 48" T2 14 Celing Mount Prsmatic 1 0 zo1r 00 o 5160 Mo Change. 1 0 160 a0 n 5138 o 0 300 [ o 500 11 ° 500
Duat

7 Delswr Catewra Girte Retroom  WallR 2L 26W 48" T8 x4 Celing Moun: Prigmatic 1 s 1ste o0 7 5138 No Change. + 50 1ew o0 n» s138 ae ° 500 [ o 00 00 0 500

7 DelSwr  Cakwera By Roweom  Wal IR 2L 25W 48" 78 14 Ceisng Moue: Pramatic 1 s 16w ae n s138 No Changs. 1 s isa oo 7 s138 oo ° s00 00 o 500 20 o s00
Adg

7 DeSw  Catetera ey tahy  Ceing 20 26W 487 T8 x4 Geidng Moun: Prsmatic 4 s zom ao @ 3160 No Change. 1 s 10 00 n 5138 0o ° 500 oo [ 500 [ 0 500
Dua

8  OdSw  Catelera Launge Beak  WallR 2L 26W 48° T8 2x4 Ceiing Mount Opague 4 5 w 0z 2 322 NoChange s o a0 02 n $202 [ 0 500 a0 [} 306 [ ° 500

B OclSur  Catowsis Main Kitchon  Coding IR 2L 28W 48" T8 24 Recessed Prismatic s o as10 04 580 s1108 No Change 8 5 150 04 80 s110s oo ° 500 o [ 00 [ o s00
acd

B2 CelSw  Catewesia Ktchen  Office {Prvate)  Coing 2L 26W 45" T8 1x& Caiing Mount Opaquer 1 0 2 00 24 5200 o Change 1 s 220 00 [ $170 oo o 500 a0 o 500 o0 o 500
Duat
Add

83 OelSu  Catetssia Kachen Sorage  Caing 2 26W 45" T8 1x& Coling Mount Opaque 1 50 8 a0 8 6.1 No Change . 50 ws 0o 1 559 a0 0 500 00 o 500 oo ° 500
Duat

8 OelSw  Catetesa Kichan Kichen  Caking IR 2L 28W 48" T8 204 Walk Mouet Prismatic 1 0 vete 0o ” 518 No Changs 1 s i@ 00 2 5138 o0 0 500 a0 ° 500 00 ° 500

8  DolSw  Catetmra Kachen Kichan A L 2Z3W CF Singla A Racessed Prsmatic 2 2 z20m o0 & 5147 NoChango 2 2 208 08 ) 517 00 ° 500 a0 o 500 oo ° 500
Adg

2 DeiSw  Catotora Kichen Hatway  Ceing 2L 26W 487 T8 14 Cadig Mount Opsaue 1 s 200 o0 o 5160 No Crange 1 50 16w oo 7 5138 ae o $00 o0 ° 500 ug ° 500
Ouat
Add

87 DelSu  Catalero Kichen Swiage  Ceing 2L 26W 46778 14 Ceding Mount Opacue 2 £ w0 16 123 No Change 2 50 s 01 9 s118 00 [ $00 op 0 590 oo ° 500
Dual
Add

28 Oesw  Catewna Kitchen Restroom  Caitog 2L 20W 46" T8 1xé Ceibng Mount Prismatic 1 s 200 00 E s160 No Change . s 1610 oo ” s138 00 o 500 o0 ° 300 00 [ 00
ual

8 Ocsy  Man 0 (Be?v::;.w o CelnalR 2L 28W 48" Y8 2x¢ Racesced Prismatic 8 2 o8 949 s263 No Change [ o 1 os 549 $2083 [ o 500 a0 ° 00 o ° $00
Add

= Desw  Man Grts Rostoom  Codeg 20 28W 46" T8 x4 Cebing Mount Prismatic 2 0 200 01 183 5320 No Changa 2 50 10 o1 a5 217 [ o 500 a0 0 500 00 o 300
Dual
Add

01 OdSw  Main Custodat Storage  Caing 2 26W 48° T6 xé Corling Mount RIA 1 0 188 60 i s61 NoChange ' 50 e oo 7 359 a0 o 300 a0 0 500 00 9 500
Duat

2 DolSw  Man 8ors Reswoom  Ceilng 2L 26W 45" T8 1x4 Caikog Mount Prematic 2 s 20 o1 181 5320 No Changa 2 50 s 0r s sa.7 [ ° 500 00 0 309 00 ° 500
Duat

93 DolSwr  Main 2 AEH":'::W) WwallR 20 26W 46 T8 204 Recessed Prismatc 2 0 un oS 532 (e o Change 2 o 0 2 $137s 113 o 500 oo o 500 [ ° 500

94 Delsar  Mam 2 ey WAIIR 2L 26W 457 T6 204 Recessod Privmatic 2 s m as w2 s No Changa 2 s 1m oS sz sws ao 0 s00 a0 a 00 00 o s00

8 Oesw Mo 2 (Ekf‘:ﬁ“y) wallR 2L 28W 48" 18 206 Rezessed Privoate: 2 2 17t os 2 srs NoGhange. 2 o 1 s a2 s1ans ae ° 00 oo o 00 o2 ° 500

85  DeSw  Man 2 AElc‘l:v:?wy) watiR 2L 26W 48" T8 14 Pendant Pramatic ® s o oe e sn Na Chango . s am e oo s o0 ° 500 ao ° 500 o0 [ 500

LI SEVER i Gym Stotage  Geding IR 2L 204 48° T8 14 Coting Mount NiA 2 0 e 01 3 118 No Changs 2 I 2 1) 3 s 0o ° 300 oo ° 500 o0 ° 500

8 Qeisu TR Exercise Room Gym  ColmgiR 2L 28W 45" T8 24 Recosied Prismatic £l s g0 09 1522 52903 No Change 2 s 1810 08 5522 S2003 00 ° 300 00 [ 500 00 o 500
N Ade

92 Oolsw YOI Main Gym Colng L 28W 45 T8 2x4 Pordant NA 3 1 2008 47 0385 §18568 No Chango 35 w180 47 7500 514323 00 e 500 00 ° 500 00 ° 0.0
- Oual
. )

00 Delsy YT Main cym Caiing 2L 26W G T8 1x4 Wal Mownt Presmatic s sz 04 725 s1279 No Changs 8 50 180 04 580 $1106 a0 ° 500 a0 ° s00 o0 o 500
Duai

101 Deisw SR Bays Rostoom  WollIR 2L 26w 48" T8 x4 Catng Mount Prsmatic 3 s s 27 sa15 NoChange 3 s uem an 27 sats 00 o 500 00 o 500 00 0 500

0 Gelsw  OYUEY Gt Restasm  WallR 2L 28W 46 T T4 Caiing Noun Pismate 3 st o1 27 sets No Ghange 3 s 16w o0s 77 sa15 00 o 00 a0 o 500 00 o 300

103 DefSw GV":’“‘“‘“ Custodian Starage wallR 20 28W 48" T6 T4 Caling Mout NJA. 2 EY 18 o1 it 5118 No Changa. 2 50 145 04 3 s11.0 ag o 00 a0 o 500 60 o 500

e pasx  Smnes siage v Gotgi 2L28W 487 78 04 Cotig Mouni NA s w w2 s sme No Change @ w w02 s smse oo o sa a0 o se  oe o soo

05 pasw Srmresy Sage Habvay A L 1BV CF Single NIA Wak Mourd NIA 2 8 20 00 6 115 No Change 2 8 zem oo & sns 13 ° 500 o0 o 500 13 ° 500
Add

106 BolSw  Main Bofe Lacker locker  Coing 20 26w 48" T5 14 Gaing Mount Prismatic 10 2 202 os 005 31509 NoGhangs. 10 s 180 os s $1363 o0 ° 500 20 o 500 00 o 300
Duat
8oy’ Locker e

W07 DelSw man e locker  Caimg 1L 23W CF Single /A Coileg Movnt Opaque 3 E-S TIE 1) 125 221 No Change 3 2 10 oy 100 5181 a0 ° 506 o 4 500 00 o 500
Dual

08 DelSw Mo BopLloasker  Guics (Prvaie; WotlR 2L 260 48" T8 x4 Coikng Veunt Prasmatic 2 0 20 o4 1 5200 No Change 2 s 220 o1 198 $340 %0 o s00 00 o so0 00 o s00

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.1-17



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Woestalde Unian School District

Dot Sur

110

7

18

119

12

Totat

Facility

Del Sur

el Sur

Del Sur

Del Sur

el sur

el Sur

el

Dol Sur

Dol Sur

Del S

ol Sur

Dol Sur

el Sur

el Sur

Dol Sur

el Sur

el Sur

Del Sur

Dol Sur

el Sur

el Sur

el Sur

el sur

Dol Sur

Dol Sur

el Sur

Rephicement Type  LED
Survey

Bldg
Man

Mam

i
Main
Gymassiy
m
Gymnasiv
Gymnacy
m
Gymnasiy
m
[
m
Gymnasw
Extarior
Exterior
Exenor
Exterior
Extariar
Exmror
Extatior
Extarior
Exterior
Exterior
Extencr

Extarior

Bidg Type

Room
Boy's Lacker
Roam
Eoy's Locker
Roam
it Locker
Room
Girts Locker
Room
Gt Locker
Raom
Gids Locket
Room
Eleeesh
stage
suge
Sugs
Sugs
Stago
Campus.
Campus
Gampus
Carmpus.
Campuc.
Camps
Campus
Compus
Campus
Campuc
Campun.
Campon

Campus *

Campuc

Sensor
Ares Type

YR Typn

g

Swage  Ceing

st

Ao

Swsge  Coing

wat

add

ookt Caing

Oust

as

Looker  Cotng

al

Add

Offcs (Prvate) - Gstng

w

g

Somge  Ceing

uat

[

g
cuss

o SEE | ot

[CR

e
cos

¢ ceing

Eomorary

Adg

Swe  Going

ousl

Add

Soge Coing

ual

Adg

Sosge  Coing

Dusl
Edorer
Enerir
Bnsrir
Exterion
Exteror
Extoror
Extorior
Sasrior
Extonor
e
Exterier
Saerir
Saeiir
Extorir

B

Full Dexeription

2L 26W 46" T8 1x¢ Cailing Mounl NJA

2L 28W 45" T8 1x4 Geibg Mount Prismatic

2, 28W 487 T8 14 Corkng Mount Prsmatic

L 23W CF Single WA Ceiitig Mount Opate

24 28W 48" T8 1% Cating Mount Prumate

2 28W 48" T8 1x4 Ceitng Mount Pramate

20 26W 48" T8 1x4 Wal Maunt NA

2L 28W 45" T 14 Ceisng Mourt Prismate.

1L 19W LED PAR & Can Recassed Clear

2L 26W 48" T8 1x4 Coling Wour Prismatc

2L 26W 48" T8 1x4 Celing Mount Prismatc

2L 26w 48" T8 1x4 Geiling Wouni Prismatic

T 3020w 227 75 NIA Shocbox Clear

L 300W Hakogen NA Wal Pack Clear

L 100W Halogen N/A Flood Cloar

I, 13W CF Siagle /A Wak Pack Opaque

1L 100W MH N/A Wall Pack Pramatic

7L 26W CF Twin NA Wal Pack Cloat

2L 24W 22 TS WA Wall Mount Prismati;

L oW LED Walt Mount

L TSW Incand NiA Ceikng Mourt Ciear

1L 100W HPS /A Flosd Clear

2L 26W CF Tri N/A Cediog Mount Opague

2L 26W CF Tr NIA Wall Pack Prismatc

2L 26W CF Tri N/A Wal Mount Clear

1L 13W CF Single NIA Wall Mount N/A

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Fisture  Watts
g, F

9

bure

s

Hours

2013

2012

2750

5,464

1454

4368

4388

4368

4368

a1

[X]

05

01

00

o1

a1

61

a8

a3

02

01

3500

KWH

1815

175

303

201

513

818

102

64421

HET)

s22.1

388

52008

$347

5123

5123

5123

53445

$1413

s47.0

$1204

51223

s73.8

3488

54158

sa7.8

5122

$51.640

Proposed

Fixture Deseription

No Changs

No Change

No Change

No Changs

Na Change

No Change

No Ghange

No Changs

No Change

No Change

No Changa

Ne Chango

3L 14W 22" Tuba LED, Durset Wirte

1L 34W LED Wal Pack w Motion Sancar

L 26W LED Fiood

1L W LED Wial Pack

1L 24W LED Wall Pack w Moton Sersor

1L 34W LED Wall Pack w Mation Sansar

2L 11W 22" Tuba LED, Dissct Wire

Ao Grange

1L 12W LED Carbrg Mount

L 2BW LED Fioad

44, 20W LED Coling Mount

S 34W LED Wall Pack w! Moton Santor

$L34W LED Wall Pack w Moton Sencor

1L W LED Wal Pack

Fixture
ary.

watts
Fixture

50

50

Hours

1a5

1610

1610

16

156

un

un

4358

04

01

02

0o

20

00

05

Xwh

108

1212

102

57

2272

53

50699

s130.3

s181

5340

2636

5305

s

s

5119

s1307

$122

s207.0

5320

5000

$33.4

5113

$122

s10.8

s272.0

9913

Uighting

KW Cost KW cagt
Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Sawngs  Savings  Savings

00

20

00

01

02

3

o1

a3

o1

o

73

3854

356

495

500

500

stoas

932

$348

31204

5885

s423

5423

5593

$527

5304

1494

Sensor

oo

L]

00

a0

%0

00

a0

00

a0

ae

ap

0

11

Totat Enecgy

1628

778

1

1,081

738

Maint
Comt cont
Saviegs  Sawngs

so0

s00

500

500

0.0

s00

500

500

00

s00

500

500
sia8 5387
$83.2 3626
5348 0.2
184 sze
sess 528.4
s623 $71.0
sa23 ssT

500

503 s6:2
5527 se2
5204 $15.2
$1aep  $2014
5339 $56.6

sa7 5108
$1.207 346

Page C.1-18



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Wostside Union School District

Eoperanza
Replacemant Type.  LED
survey Proposed Lignting Sensor Totsl Enargy thaint
% Faly By BkgType  Room meatype St EullDeseription Toe ey Mous KW KW Coxt Fixture Description Ta Sty s KW KWK Com (MR K Se s S Sums Somas s Seeows Seemes
20 Espeanza  Main Front Lobby [P v W 13W CF Twin 6° Gan Recatsad NIA ] B 1w o s sz 1L 6W LED Rocossed Gan Retraft Ki s 5 e oa % 185 09 58 5122 a0 a 500 00 se $122 sz
21 Esperazz  Main Front Lobby L 2028 48" T8 204 Recossod Paratile 326 10 0 e 05 75 sy MIWATMRLED Greawie Prmate 0 03 438 914 02 70 5609 00 0 500 02 20 ss08 530
2 Epeana Mon Prical  Offce (Privael WaBIR 2L 26W 48" T8 204 Recessed Parabel 32G 4 0 270 02 ass srig % TSWATTibe LED, Quoctiie, Piemate 220 os 2 sz o1 158 285 oo 0 so0 o 1855 sms saz
2 Epeana  Main VicoPriocipal  Offce (Pwate) WallR 2L 26W 48" T8 204 Recsssed Paabolis 32C 2 s 20 o1 s s3sg 2 TOWTTube LED DicaWis Pramae B 20 o3 ve s 00 » 14z 00 0 500 00 n sz ses
2 Eepearva  Main Hatay ooy WalIR 2 20W 28" T8 24 Rececced Prmatic 2 s 1st0 o1 us s 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Droct Wre 2 et o @ 183 00 se s122 a0 0 00 20 5 sz ss7
2 Ewoars  Main waioom Ot (Opery  Coin 20 28W 48" 76 2¢4 Receesd Parabole 32 « % 2m0 02 206 7y 2TV TeLED Dot Wis Pramate o 2200  oa 28 sa27 ot 18 s285 a0 0 00 01 158 ss  sn2
% Espeana M SuftRostroom  Rogtoom  WatIR 2L 28W 48778 x4 Caibrg Mowrt Pokrmate . s e 00 ) 152 2L 16 48" Tube LED, Dirsct Wire s % 1sw0 00 a se o » $64 00 o so0 0a » 61 520
27 Esperana Man Storage Sorage WaklR 20 28W 48" T8 14 Caing Mowet Prratc: 1 s s 0o ? sep 21 15W 48" Tubo LED, Direct Wire 1 2 s oo 4 553 oo 3 s 00 o 00 00 3 535 29
% Epeanra Mon Offca (Opent  Offce @por)  oeed 20 28 487 T8 20¢ Recassed Parabok 32 f s 2w 02 16 s7ag % ISWATWoLED. Questiie Plumate g s 2w o1 ne  sar 01 158 85 00 0 500 0a 1 sms  sm2
2 Epoena Moin Nuse  Ofics(Priate) WelIR 2L 26 46" T8 224 Rosossed Prmatc . s 200 02 sz 2L 15W 48 Tubo LED, Duoct Wre i % 20 0 2 ser ot 1 sas 00 ° s00 o1 s sms sus
30 Especanta  Mam Unisex Restoom  WakIR 2L 28 88" T8 Txé4 Caikng Mowrt Prismat: 2 s s o1 us o sws 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED. Deoct Wira 2 W 0 on o 163 00 8 s122 %0 ] 00 00 s sz sy
3 Espeana  Main Offco (Gpon)  Otts Opor)  Soun? 2L26W 45 T8 1x4 Geiing Mount Prismates 4 S 20 05 16 szeen 2L 15W 48" Tubn LED, Diroct Wie 14 % 220 0 s s 03 sse 908 00 o s00 03 550 sws sw2
32 Espoarcs  Man Womer's Restoom  WallR 20260 48" T8 Tr Carng Mount Prismatc 2 0 e 1 s 505 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Ditect Wira 2 1 e ot o 5183 20 5 st2z 0o o so0 a0 s sz w7
B Eapera  Man Mar'a Restraom  WoRIR 2L 26 48 T6 tx4 Goibng Mout Praratic 1 0 1w 00 2 s152 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Divect Wae ' % e 0@ a o1 00 » s61 00 0 00 00 » s6.1 20
34 Esperarza  Main Lounge seax ol 2L 28W 46776 206 Recessod Prismatic 2 00 w05 26 stee 2L 15W 45" Tube LED, Direct Wire 2 » w0 03 130 sma 02 8 ) 00 o 500 02 o s swe
35 Ecperaea  Man 02 Conferorce WARIR 2L 28W 48778 2x4 Recessed Paraboii 32C B 0 100 02 180 ssaz 2 TSWASTIn LED, CuectWin, Piomatis 0 o o1 108 302 01 s 5201 00 o o0 o n w1 sz
had 2L 15W 45" Tubo LED, Davet War, Prmatk
% Eporanza  Main 304 Coneorce Golng 20 28W 48" T8 2x4 Rocessod Paraboli 32C s s s 0z @ 87 ED. - 4 B w0t w8 532 ] s 5218 a0 27 s26 01 wo sms swz
7 Esperanza Mo 303 Offco (Prate)  WaltR 20 26W 45" T6 2 Recassed Pramatic . o 2w 02 w6 sz 2L 15 48" Tuba LED, Diact Wro g 0 200 o1 2 sa? 01 156 ss 00 o 500 01 s sms oSS
B Eeearea  Main Eectrcal EleciMech  WokiR 2L 26W 46 T8 154 Caling Mount NIA 2 00 e o ° sy 20 15W 45" Tubo LED, Direct Wra 2 o s o1 s 5105 ¥ s st ey 0 00 00 5 st 87
3% Esperaa  Moin 202 L&i:f;' P 2L 28V 48 T8 264 Recossod Paratole 32C n % wn oS S0 sty IIWATTubo LED OboarWa Premate 2 wam 03 348 sar9 2 22 ssee a0 0 00 02 22 ss58 333
© Espwanea Man Closat Swage  WakiR 2L 28W 48" 76 128 Callng Mounk Prismatic 4 s s oo 7 589 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED. Dkect Wro 1 e o0 4 553 0 3 535 00 [ 500 o 3 515 s29
10 Ecperama  Enerior J— Exeror 4L 2% 22" TS NUA Shoobor Clear WO s 438 10 4e7  s3ed 4L 19 22 Tube LED. Dirsct Wire 1 s a3 04 %5 s1W38 06 255 s2os 00 o 00 s 2506 205 s
190 Expoana  Exterior Campic Exorar 5L 26W CF Tri 6 Can Recessed Pramatc 4 % 4w 0a «a 595 ILZOWLEDE RecossedConRovoftke 4 © 48 01 a4 skd 0 04 o1 00 o 500 00 0 EYRE
121 Espranza  Exterior Campus Exteriar 20 5w 48° TS NiA Shookor Clesr 3 i 4% 03 taz  $u13 2L 22 46" HO LED, Direct Wie B e o1 st ssod 02 o3 ses 00 o a0 02 o3 set1 sen
122 Esperanza  Extorior Campus Exaror 1L 150W M NIA Wall Pack Cloar 1 W0 435 A7 748 25 WSIWLEOWaPackwwbionSemor 10 53 4388 05 20 sz 12 sws  sse2 0o o o0 12 sae sz swee
113 Esporanza  Bterior Campus Eaerior 1L 42W CF T6i WA Caikng Moune Prmatic s 2 eme 02 s s7 1L 19WLED Wak Pack s e 0 w sa 01 w2 ser 00 o s 01 w2 se7 sen
124 Esporanza  Extarior Campes Exterr UIWCF Sgla NIA WSl Pack Opoquo, Protacel 8 13 4368 03 3313 53258 TLEW LED WallPack & 8 a3 05 2008 smos 03 1 sess 00 0 500 03 1 ssy ST
125 Especanza  Extorion Campus Extercr 1L 13W CFL NIA Wall Pack A 2 w43 00 102 00 LW LED Wall Pack 2 5 ame 00 & 361 00 » sas a0 o 500 o0 E) sa8 si08
Totat x 55 365 W00 sty 3ass 965 ® sy s s 15304 $u565 ° 2 0 s man vism sem

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.1-19



02-1"0 abed suonn|og ABJaug }saponioed

y ; ; . y y . . . o . . . g pots g o) wossopay
oos ] oo aos 0 oo aos 3 oo zms  ow 0w ow i on aes o 0wt ow o o0t ocermg porsoseyvz s e gd o ER ™
. ] ) } ) . . ) . . ‘ e heouorz) womepuy
008 0 o0 oos ) oo aos [ oo s o ooy w0 CEEN zums  one o wh ow o 08 oqEIEg POSSO50Y BT BL P MET TE ey vy s 3 oy S
oos 0 o0 oos 0 00 oos ° o0 zote o o wh ow a oturuoon zisis o o w ow o 201 HoqRIEG 099309 b 9L .90 MSZ T fors “"';‘;:‘;“5’ s ER
: y : ’ . . . . . . o ] souapy
oos 0 oo ous o oo 005 o oo zes  om o s ow o ofueus oN zis om o o ow o 904 FHoqeIRG POTIEIRN VX BLY MAZ T vy ooy ¢ E] el
o008 o ot vos 0 oo o8 o o0 zums o o wn owm a sBueug o zums 0w o ow o 904 AoTEIT PN VT 9.9 MBE T ey ) s 3 e w
ooy o oo vos o 00 oos 0 oo zums o oo ow o obuegg oy zes o noowh ow o 981 aogeieq porEEOY 32 01 B MAT I W) s ERE -t
y ’ y ' ) . : } . . o (eews) sy
oos 3 og oos ) o0 o8 o 3] s o8 o P18 v o obueo oN z08 o8 10 7359 n o 08 MOAEIEL POTLOIOY PR BL .8 MEZ 1T Sapon i v 3 semo  OF
oos o 00 oes o o0 ous o oo s e rnoowr o ow oW oBunip on zims o o owt owm o 091 FoGeIg PISTION YT B I MNGT TE o o) ® 5 hme &
y y y y ) . . . . . } o thmsowom) wowspuy
o008 o a0 o0s 3 00 008 ) oo s o o ow ow o tuaiig o8 zms  on o v w0 S0 YTEIRg PRSI P BL .Y T oy z 3 oy, ®
. e servows sosropuy
EE ° o0 os o o0 vos o o0 e o o wsh ow o sturyn oy 2618 o o owr ow o D01 SH0qEred POASZOY )2 9190 MGZ 6 rores ¢ T‘,q;‘;’ ' 3 Ty L
" " " " ” " y y . - . g reng Hruowon) vorapuy
o008 0 00 oos o o0 08 o o0 zms o oo w0 atueva o ziss oar o w0 004 oqereg ROIE0T0Y PXE B0 MGT T i e s % ]
Sonmpy
os 3 oo oos ] oo 005 o o0 sas ¢ o e oos f oteus o I ¢ o0 e o5 v Frewnig pOTIIIOY BT 51,50 MIZ T uigem oteis v v sl 4
- o
oos [ ot oos 0 o0 oos ° oo oS oo o wn o ow a afueyg on zuois o8 o W owm a 994 310q0g POTIIOY KT BL.TY MIZTE e * ”q;ﬁ’ v v sl
: ’ . . . ; . . ] . . - ] onapy
o8 [ oo oos o oo oos o ] rais oL woow ow . oBueun oy rous o woown ow ' Fummic BT R B B MOT TE LA ¢ v ol
. ooy
oos o oo vos o oo o0s o 00 vezs e vo oz w v oBueg o oz m R ' B PIII T 0L B T T s a0 t v ool ]
wotio
oos 0 oo oos b 00 oos o 00 soes o o ot o5 z ateunon soes s o ast o5 z TG P390 VT 8197 AT T2 g weonsey ¢ v ]
oo 0 oo oos o o0 o8 o o0 veis o o m owm 3 osumuz oN Vel o W om v Mo POSSEIRY VT 9185 MIZ T8 HigT oo c v T, ®
waspy
oo0s o oo oos a oo o8 ] oo veis o woowm owm v stz on veis o woom ow v Miewsd peseooy vZ 8195 MOZ 6 HgEm st < v el S
y : . ‘ - } . . o R ] wotopay
ocs o oo oos ] oo oos o o0 ewes w6 90 v wow atuezon gsezs o 0w owoa 901 Hetieg PIEER00N VR 0L 0 MEZ T Ry < v poaalie
y ’ y y . . . . . - } . ) ] vonspuy
oos o oo o0s 3 0o 005 o 00 ssms ot 0% v v s otueuy o F T R 901 HoReIT POIIRY $XT BL .G ML T o ' v v
Jera conopuy
oos o oo sos o oo o0s s oo cass o vo o e we z oBueun o ross P vo oz m 2 Fimanig pasSIOM BT 01 0 AZ 8 upss (o) oo wooy kiowuas v ol
oY
. wonapy
ous o oo oos o oo oos o oo soes s o o o5 z ofumuo on so8s sn o et o8 z et peaI0 P G130 MGL T ik woonsay z v i
’ i i 2 : ; - : : - st - - " : 5 8% MoREIEG PRISE2Y YT 01,8V GT TG g tmueuog) c ORIy
o005 ° oo 008 o 0o oos o o0 usws ot ov s v s 43 0N osws o o wrom + 3 v 8L sz v Pl
wosio
o8 ° [ ons o o (24 o oo oves 18t Lo B0z o5 z oBueun oN opes et 10 €107 o5 2 FRWSg POSIOIVY PXZ 9L 8P MET TZ AUAMG  woonsey #lunoy Hamiog nea;?v £
’ y y . . . 1m0 wosapy
oos o o0 s o oo cos 3 vo i e on s v & sbumgon s oe o e ow & g e L ST MGZYE gl atunen vy TN
[o—
o0s 0 00 o008 o oo oos o o0 oo z oo w08 f ofeu o e i O . Hirweng possoo0 2 0L.8 MOZ 1T srom st Aowper wamy R4
oos o a0 oos o 33 008 o o0 zous 2 o st o8 f aburug on zsis u o ot os ' Wiy PSSR VR BL.4Y MIZ T Haem  weonsey xosun wory U o
o8 ° o0 sas o o0 ogs o o0 zais z 0 wsr o5 f sbueug on a8 I 00 oSt s ' ANy POSITIRY T BL 8 NAT T ugem  fowen £ wwpy G s
008 ° oo ous s 0o o8 o o0 vrzs 2] 90w o5 v ey on v2ss 2] ELI o n B PasIRORY PR 81,80 MEZ T yigem  obeig {ued0) a0 wopy SRR e
y . : y y . \ . . . . . tenq vomspry
oos o L o5 ) o0 aos o 00 wews  swy L0 owr  w o aarud o v swy g0 owz w o 84 u0aviEg POTEOZON PR, 0L BY MIZ A vy S SO (4040} 90 wary ROV
oos o o0 o0s o ov ous o oo szs o oo et ow f aten o sezs o o om ' Mg PO P BBy MG 0 st wosnwey o wwoy VTRV
oos o 0o oS o oo oos o 00 ewis s S0 Wz w B atueys o cyRls  woh §0 oXT  m . Mrwmig pINIOIY YT 91 2 MIZ I s @Evgowo sy wiry Vgt s
oo o 00 008 o 1 008 [ oo s €5z S z stueu on 1258 o v Wz owm z 21 4oaTIRg PASAON T 81 Ay MGL e (mend) oo wrdouig wpy gy
o0s 0 o0 05 ) oo cos o o0 eszs e Voo ez w [ ofumug on cazs m oo oz w : 0L HOAWOL PRI PRE BLY T HIREM (NG OIHO  Syedug A e Rt e
oos o o0 o008 0 oo o8 o o0 258 ez v oz we z ounug o ress o o 0wz w z DL PRI POSEINY 1T 81,87 MGZ T B ) wipy Gz
: . ) y } . . . . . . ) . . 1o vomepuy
o0s 0 o0 oos 0 0o oas o o0 soEs e w0 o won e o sozs s 80 o w4 901 HPaeIng P93SEIRY HXE OL A0 MAZ T Bawon A wew wupy VoY
stues  18uars  sOumes  SBuABS  4uAts  sBumes  SBukes  SBumes  stuaes  sBunes g Ao iy ko sdiy
proolila v o el o~ " o T R R i uondiuzeag sunvels won W My mnow el RO wopdysag ing -k s ey wooy  wALBwe e Awees @
e #soouz oy Josuos Bundtiy posadoid Fans
[rrrp——
votiopuy BB0Ip

343510 19048 LOJUN Sp[SIROM

SISATVNY ONLLHON



L2-1°0 ebed suonnjog ABiaug jsappoioed

o8 [ a0 oot o o0 o8 0 oo sas h @ om o5 L stueas on sas L 00wl o ' ncussing POSSO00Y 4I2 BL .60 MOZ T wrm weeaa wsag I

ooy O
oos ° oo cos o o0 oos ° o0 sas ¢ oo om o v sburug on oes s 00 o ] s HEwsIG WAON BLPOD bXL 0L 0y MBZ VOWPOR] 1950 koo 8 Ge M
oos I o0 08 I ) a8 o oo Tsis 2 o e o8 ' sbutug o zsis u oo o os . SN WOW BUNOD VXL 1 0% MOZ T weonsay seaun & G o
os o vo o5 0 @0 aos ? a0 revs o6t vo o vyt o5 € sBueus o vevs o6 ve v o5 © NG PSIPITY P2 91 .87 MEZ T2 7 ;i“nﬂxmu st 8 Gas ®
cos 0 o0 cos o o oos o oo zies ow oW om a sBoeyy oy s om o wr owm o 3L 20081y pOsI03DY 1T 9L By MAZ ey e ¢ e et w
oos a oo oos o oo oos [ oo zaus  ow o aun ow o obueus oy Ties  om oo w w0 D9 Hoqeng $OTOTY BT 8L 0 ML 1 g et s 5 R o
oos ) oo oos 0 oo vos o oo zas  ow Lo wh ow o stueszon Tms  ow o w w0 ou memerg pssesey vz oLy ez pong o) s e mea @
w0 [
vas 0 o s o 1} oos o oo Ties on o w ow o otues on zes onr oW owm o 91 oaeig OSSO0y Y 8, .86 MEZTE - ;Jﬁw&mu v B e g
’ y y ) y . . . . . e (emwors womapuy
oos 0 00 008 o oo 008 3 [ zu6Ls ogr il w2 v o abumys o 818 o8 &0 (1Y) v o4 0L X0qEIRg POSSRIY PXT QL ¥ MOZ IE Supen P € a e ]
—
oos o o0 o0 0 o0 o0s 0 oo zums o o s owoo otusus oy zms oa o w ow o 381 0REIRg PISSOIN 1T 81 .9% MEZ I jmo  thewssog) z 8 Ty o
Gy asein [
e o
cos ) oo cos 0 0o oos o 0 zums  ow o ow o oBoeus o s oal o W ow o Q8L 210QETy PoZeTOY YT 9129 MIZ Y oo W) . R
o s 200
oot ° o0 o8 ° oo oos o oo razs @ o v z aorua on zozs o W om v z 081 HH0qesRg POIROTRY ¥XZ 8L 97 MBL I e weswsoR som v e
leno oy
o8 ) 00 05 0 oo o008 o oo o9s ¢ ] ' ofuewd on oes s o0 w05 . ewsig KON BeyoD %4 L8 MIZ I Suss  weeus wmmEe s el
ooy
1ena wonispoy
o5 ° o0 08 o op oos o oo st < o0 w ® . oBueig on ocs ¢ o m ow f N IS0 JEAA VAN BTS20 0Z T4 Bups o opends i 5 o %
Pov
1Eng ouopuy
oos o a0 oos ° oo oos o a0 o ue o wmst oS 3 obuevg on o055 wz Vo mer o5 c B PR g B2 MEZ TT Sasy  woonmy oy ° [
wRY
1eng vessspuy
o0s s o0 o0s ] oo oos o 00 508 uz o ot o B Bueunon s0ss a2 o omez o5 < Hiewsyig pISen0k 1 8L .8 MIZ T2 Bugos  weensoy P ° sy 15
ooy
. . . o s
oo [ oo 505 ] o0 oo [ oo rses oy o e e st abuey) on os8zs Y15 oL e b I 291 qEIEY POTSEIOY BIT BL .58 MEZ IC u.“mu @ Hnuﬁ i ° E auuﬂ( .
oos o o0 oos o oo o005 o o0 was A vo e 05 . obueg on 95 ¢ oo e 05 v e o B3890 vX4 91,80 MEZ T2 wiges  Sfeors atas saawy GV o5
oos o oo oos 0 oo oos o oo coLis Y s0 s [ ° e on eonis sau 50 a9t v 9 Mg PoTEOORY 1T 9L .BY M2 I i o= ofris g QR bs
tena wompy
oos o o0 oos o o0 oos o oo soes v Vo wen o8 2 obueuo on aves 1o o w0z o5 2 “Aewsid RO BURP0 VXL 9.8 MNEZ T S0 howest s8ns amoen "RV e
ooy
o8 N oo oot o . oot o oo ems  w s se o o obueus o eiis e so s ot et ooty WM Sves PUEI DS T w o atmg cmuco "R 2
10 wouspay
oos L] oo oS 0 ot oS a 00 yus -4 Vo 9r1 o5 € obuzug o v 4 e £ % € MEWBIG PISIY ¥IT BL.BY MIT T Bupod sdrog Inpeang D gy 15
Y
oos o oo oos il ov oos ° oo Sees o0 s mer ow E3 oBueud oN suses o sz ot ow ] Mewstig PIIIATY P BL.9Y MIZIE whapey  Boug vew emorn "GV g
jerg wosiopy
oos o oo o008 ] o0 oos o 00 598 e oo et os : otusuz o soss 2wz o ez o < g paEORY VRE 1.8 MEZ TZ oo woonsoy o El o
ooV
oos o oo oos o oo ous ° oo zsis 2 oo o o f ofuey oy zsis u oo ot os f S Wy VOO S¥L 01,85 MOT T Baem  weonsey ssn 3 s W
tena wsopy
oos o oo 005 ) o0 oos o o0 sos L oo w05 . ofuouz on oss s o0 o f snewsng RAON BUNED AL B B MGZ T Sapon  wonpo3 oo 3 ey &7
ooy
o8 o o0 o8 o o0 oos ° 20 sus i 50w o ' otuea0 o o5 ¢ 0 w05 ' e RO VRO AL G .o MEZ T weewm  otwos tepany 3 el W
(343 0 L3 oos 3 oo o8 ) 0 758 2 00 09 o5 L oBueud oN 58 z 00 o o5 4 S 1RO Bugod XL 8L.9Y MBZ 2 VINTM woonsey xosun Ed :Hwﬂz B4
) ) fea womopuy
ous 0 oo ous o @0 oos o oo 58 e oo oy o5 3 ez on soss w Voo mor o5 < ey 2930058 YRE L .8 MEL T B woonsay e 3 i
pey
. - worspy
o008 o a0 oos o oo 005 o o0 58 uz o o o5 s sfuzuo on o058 23 v wor o < ey PSORDY YR 4L B MEZ T upps  woousay ) v i
sov
L ° oo oos o o0 oos o oo zsis u g0 oy o5 f oBurud N T u EURC ) : MU 10K BURD px 91,0y MBZ T wihem  wosnsy o v e W
y ’ . - y . s e
oos o oo o0 o 0o o8 o o0 sos i o w05 ' oBued o oes e oo s f anewIng Wnay B0 bAL B 8% MBZ 1T Baps  yowipu3 oo v P
oov
008 0 oo o8 [3 [ oos o oD ras [ vo vt o5 4 aburyp oy rus < 1o arh 13 z onewsId PISSIN0Y HIZ RL B MEZ Hlnem obeseng JmpoisnD A [H”ﬂ< or
y y ) ’ y . 1era oo
ocs 0 o0 os [ o0 oos o oo 5o e Vo o o8 ¢ otueud on o5t 23 o @z o8 < Mg PISSE0N 9 B . ASZ 2 oy weonsay kg v i
Pov
o0s o 00 oos o oo vos o o0 zms o 0w v e o g X : 1m0 fmveuer) il
ki 4 o B on s ob e w o 98 SaGeIeg pRISIINE P B 20 MRZ 16 ey et z 3 Ton, %
oos o oo oos o 00 oos o oo zums  om o w ow o abueqo on s ow noown ow o 981 poqeitg pasaEoY 12 81 .2 MEZ IE oy s w ERE -
sbumes  sfumes  sbuwes  SEUAGS  sSuaes  sbuams  stumes  sduaes  sSuass  sBuwos wmxg AD wmng  mD adhg
we3 o HAO e [ HMS P w03 ey P o3 (] M MROH e 2 U8 NIKtd w03 HAY ML WMo oy vendysaq g tosuas ALERY wooy sdhibeig e Rypes 8
wiow oinuz oy Josuog Bunusi pusodasg Sanns
[ TTp——"
uosepuy BBasD
1002810 100428 Uogury eprsiTesL

SISATVYNY ONILHDN




2z-1"0 ebed suonnjog ABiauzg ysapoiioed

oas o o0 oos 5 oe oos ° o0 oezs o 20 owz  wm € oBueus an o6es oo 0 ozz  m < D91 o10quIES Pasea0Y 1T 218V MEZ IE oy (oI 90 © a ..H.uﬂ< sot
. ’ : ; y . . . . . - e vosie
o005 [ on o8 ° oo o008 o op rozs s s owz ow [ eBorug on o win S0 oz w 5 291 3goqerEg posSosey 4R BL.IPMGZ Bary (5 0 v a s
o008 o oo oos ° 00 aos o 00 zams o 26 wh w a obutqg oy zus18 oL o wr ow o 081 PyPATIS POSOION X 1.9 GZ 1E e ?M_ﬁ.%_mu B S Game’ S
. won
a8 0 oo cos ¢ ot oos o o0 gt 981 Vo oz o5 z sveupon gues 8t vo owe o5 z WIS POSIIOY DT UL 87 MRZ T M (wwnid) oo 9 a e, S
o0s o o0 oas o oo ot o o0 czss oz vo o oz w z hoeo o s ez o ez m z D1 BH0gerEq PATIIIY VT 012 MSZIE Mem  (mewidisao w0 S Tt
005 0 o0 o0s o o0 oos o 00 r1vs o o w08 z Bueigon rovs o o w08 2 g porteny v 91 9V MIZ TE wiEm  obems g o R W
o8 o oo (353 o o0 o8 o o0 TS onL o [1%3 vL o aBury oN 2618 0oL I3 i £ oL D9 HOGTITS PASCOIOY PXT 0L .Y MUZ K g e 2 o e W
ey s oo
: : ’ : y . . - . g o) wosopuy
o8 0 oe oS [ 00 oos o o0 z6is oa o0 [Py E2) o afueys oN Z18LS oL o [718Y [ oL D01 NOGRIEG PASIAION AT 1 .BF MEZ 10 Bupso vy € a Bty WOF
o o
oos o a0 cos o o0 o8 ° a0 s o re urt ow o aBurg N zue1s o8t o wt ow % 091 HogEITg PasTOTDH Y 91 Y MGZ I o & .Mnou_mu ] s et w
y : . y . - . . . o I ] wossspuy
vos 0 o0 oos o o0 oos a o0 zms om0t ow o sbueun an s o L0 wtt w0 B ARG PRISIA VLR gy veey o a ol ]
en uou oo
oos o oo oos ¢ oo ous 1 ao Tes  cer o wn ow o aBues o zi0s o o ust ow ® 01 eIy POsIOOY YT 9190 MGZ 16 et o :nuomv i a s
womro
oos ° a0 wos o oo oos o a0 rz5s sz o oz wm z oburon ress oz Vo orz  w z OB Moqieg pUTIENNY X2 BL A7 MBZ T Hiaen  (ienig)enuo  oawO Aieian o sl
. ; - jeng (ueouord) conapy
oos o ] oos o o0 008 o oo zewss e Ve sav ow o aurg o Tsees  omes 4wt w4 R 1 DT T2 S 2 < oo %
1eng wonapey
ous o oo oos o oo oos o o0 s e oo o8 ¢ stveya N soss  ux Vo mez os B MEumi OO0 YT 5180 MG T2 oo woonssy skon a pri ]
oo
-
oos o o0 vos o 00 oos o o0 s u 00 o o . shomd o zsis w oo o 08 f smEnng Jncwy BUYSD 54 887 M2 T wiaem  woomoy a0 0 i
10 vesispey
vos B o0 oo A o0 o8 o oo s . a0 e o ' otueun o o088 e o om0 f e WO BURD 5L 8180 T T2 Buos  uaswred leizors e ]
opy
1eng womapuy
oos o oo oos o o0 oos o oo sos ¢ 00w a ' atues o wes ¢ oo o ' VIN oo NEAR VIN IS 4D MO T fupes  vowNpera g By a Rl
pov
; ma ooz wonapay
005 o 0o o008 o 00 005 o o0 s oer o wt owm o afueus oy zues o5 ot w o 281 30qeIEg POSOIRY 1 BL By MGZ 1T s o 3 5 ]
ma (ke [
oos o oo oas o oo oos o (1] T8l 23 0 P 1 oL atueud oN 268 73 0 et v o DL ORI POSSAINY HXT 8L LBY MOZ 1T \"a ¢ =@ i El Y oo
b [£9
waropay
oos 0 o0 oos 3 o0 oo o o0 55 2 s o5 v ofveud o sses 9 w05 v anesd WO SISO vXL 818 MEZ T S SEmors sepds ong 5 ]
1ea weropy
oos o o0 oos o oo oos o oo s ¢ oo e 08 . atueug ofy oes ® om0 v anEws MmO 04190 VXL 21 0% MR 2 S0 e fenzorz > i
pov
womo
o0s o o oos o 00 505 o oo 08 . 00 e o5 ' staea o ses ¢ o0 w05 ' g BRop 8400 YAL 919 M T uigew  sbeos uaporan wen G
wouspay
oo o oo oos o 00 o0 ° oo o) o W wmos e oo o Lus o oo wos 2 A RO DU 8% 91 0% MBL T2 Hitem  eBmos o ooy wen T o
. e
oos o oo oos a oo oas o o0 zsis @ w ot o5 . sBue o Tsis z o0 ot o f aHewsg WNON Bu30 YAl 81 0% MSZ 12 igom woonsoy somun wen Vot se
. wosiop
oos o oo oos o ) ous 3 o 51 2 00 mer o5 \ ofued o Tsus a oc ot o5 ' afewsng KON B3I YXG 91 .8 MOZ I ytiom weorsay wosuny wen TR v
g wosiopuy
o0s o oo oos o 00 oos o o0 sus o o mer ow ' st on vzs ver o mer ow . A pOSIIRY VAT OL B MILTE toged  woonsod xomun, e ]
vov
g s wosss
oos o oo o8 o oo oos o oo omes ot 80 wiv o b st oN oazs  0r 60wt owm w B T T o v o e el
1eng vasiopoy
oos ° oo oos o 00 oas o 00 suws oo o ot ow s stuso ont vses »et ooz w f Tiewsid asI0any Y2 G195 DT IE Bugen  woouton sosun e o]
ooy
’ y y ’ ’ y . ) . . y . ; " (g Wrmousrs) wonspay
oos o oo oos ) o0 oos o oo oazs  wmar €0 W ow wm Bueag o oos a0 80wy w % 0Bl ARG OIS YR UL MR ety saets ] e o
. g wossapay
oo0s o o0 oos ) oo os o oo zsis u oo o os ' atmug o ous i3 o0 woz o5 v ey P95 YL QL B B2 T2 [AEp—" o s ol
sov
- —
oos ° 00 005 o o9 08 o 00 obms Wt 80w w w ahumd o oses ey 60wt oW w 901 ApqEImd PoEIS R B0 ML T8 g ) e s Tl ¥
tena wospy
oos o oo oos o o0 oos o 00 sws oo aet w v atomg oy vses b Vo mor  wm ' B PO B DL T T Supn  weemsey oy a Rl
opv
os 0 5o oos o o0 o8 a oo oazs ozt B0 WKL w » abumig on oszs et s0 it ow n 21 0qBiEg PaSZAAY VR B Y MGZ TE W) : 8 hee o
oos o L.t} o0s ° 00 oos 0 0o zis z LR Y- b aturaon zsis 2 oo o9 o5 f i Wy BuoD bt B3 .5Y MAZ 12 Witom  woonsey s 8w S
008 o -3 oos o o0 aos a oo Tsis N 00 ot o8 ' sBueny on T8 2 0 s o8 ' eIl B BuSD Yy 519 MOZ T2 Hism  woonsey somun 8 mms
oos ° o0 cos o oo o005 0 0o a8 o o w08 z afoew on cus o o w05 3 Mewnig PISTIRY PIT BBy MG T WM steos wsoro s sl
stunes  sBunes  sEueg  SBumes  sfumes  sBumes  sBunss  sBumes  sfupes  stupes wmxiy Ao umxy Ao AL
ums e onus o ures st o ol " Woo W i wnon e AD wondiota sty woo wx mx mnoy oeed MO uondrzesd jing b ks oy wooy  0ALEMS  Bpra s
e Asavaior sosuos Supsi sasodory Faning
s erre————
uozpuy Basy
3218310 (00U3S vorun eprEISeR

SISATYNY ONILHOM




LIGHTING ANALYSIS
Westsida Unian School District

Grogg Andersen
Rophooment Typo'  LED
survey

®  Faliy  Sldg BldgType  Room
Grege
T pndorson O 2
Giegg
M Andorsen O *
Gregg .
oS ot Wamers
Gtegp 9
12 S Catens Mo
Grogy cten S
" 59 Cateicna Swrage
Gregp .
4 59 Caloera Kéchen
s SR aternna Ory Suarsge
Anderson
Gregg » i
w6 S8 Cateens Unisox
wr S0 AvdiolVisual
Andareon
Gregg
e O e Compus
Grogy
e S e Camps
Gregp
20 S e Compus
Gregg . .
2 S e Compus
2 O i Campus
Anderean
Grogp
2 S e Gampus
Toral ¥

Avea Type
e
(Eemenary)
Cass
(Elemarary)
Restioom
Restigom
Storage
Kechen
Kichen
Restoom
Elococh
=
Exerior
exceor
Extarior
Externr

Basror

Sensor
Type

Cotng
Duat

Galing
Duaf

wallR

WalIR

waliR

Geing

Ousl

Wk iR

WakiR

wal R

Full Deseription
3L 26W 4" T8 24 Recossed Paratolic 18C
3L 28W 46" T6 x4 Recessed Parobolc 18C.
2L.26W 45778 14 Caikng Mot Prsmatic
2L.28W 45" T8 x4 Coikng Mourt Prssmatic
1L 26W CF Tri6" Can Recessed NIA
2L 26W 48" T8 154 Cedng Mount Prismatic
2L 28W 48715 x4 Ceibg Mourt Prismatic
2L 28W 46" T8 x4 Coiing Mount Prismatic
L 26W CF Tii 6" Can Rocossad NIA
L AW LED NA Bxit NIA
1L 250W M NIA Shoobor NIA
11, 250W KM NA Shaabox WA
L Z0W LED /A Coling Mount NIA
1L 250W HPS WA Sports Clear

L 20 LED NiA Ceiig Mount N/A

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Fhxure
ay.

10

was ¢
Fhature

Hours

174

7

1810

1810

1610

1510

1610

8368

4368

4368

a1

00

Hwr

ARTH)

15

5

8116

23,184

2,437

20152

1179

17,068

Goat

3197.2

52957

3305

5305

S137.4

5305

515.2

3185

57841

522403

5235.4

520124

$1138

$19,266

Proposed

Fixture Deseription
o Crange.
o Change.
No Chango
Na Change
No Chasge
N Change
No Changs.
No Change
No Change
No Chango
L 110W LED Shosbox w Metion Sensor
41, 190W LED Shosbor w Matien Serser
Ne Chango
No Change

No Change

Fhaure
ay.

1

15

watts £
Fixture

78

%5

Hours

1471

171

1610

1610

146

5618

1610

1610

148

01

[

00

03

KWH

780

1370

145

145

30,152

1178

s720

s17.2

s295.7

5305

5305

51374

5305

$152

5185

52924

s835.4

$2%6.6

sap12¢

51120

$17310

Lighting

Sensor

Total Energy

Kw Co: W H
Savipgs  Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings

o0

og

0o

00

°

18,637

500

$00

seo.7

51,4049

1897

[X]

a0

a0

a0

a0

¢

00

08

00

[

00

[

00

23

00

[

00

XWH
Savings

18,637

Maint

cont cont
Savings  Sawags

500
$4017 52138

§1.4008 56702

1,897 024

Page C.1-23



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Wastside Union Schoal District
Hillviow
Repacament Type: LED
Survey Proposed Lighting Sansor Total Enorgy Maint
Sensor Fixture Waits! Fidure | Watts/ W WWH  Cost o KM Cost W KWH  comt  comt
®  Facl B4y Bl Ty R .
acillty 9 Bldg Type com Areatype Sy Fult Description e e Hows KW KWW com Fixtare Deseriptian o P Mo KWK com (M B OO s S Semss Sommgs Sevees Seomes Seanes
g
18 Hilew  Admin Habvay Wabay  Coimg 2L 28W CF Twan 6" Can Recassed WA 3 s 20 o2 208 3537 W 20WLED 6 Recersed CanRomolKe 3 0 16w 0a a7 5188 o1 196 $345 a0 2 28 0. 27 s sus
Sual
Add
1B Hikew  Asmn Haliay Habay  Coing 1L 28W CF Twin 6° Can Recascad NA B % 201 o2 257 805 1L20WLED 6 Recessed CanRowolt Kt 9 20 1w 02 %1 408 a1 130 5230 a0 o5 EN 0. 196 S8 547
ual
Add .
2 Hivew  Admn Women Restoom  Catg 2L 28W 4578 1x4 Caiing Mount Opaaue 1 s 20 00 o 60 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Dect Wiro ) 0 160 0o @ 83 00 % s64 00 " s13 ao a 517 529
Dual
Add
21 Hivew  Admin Merts Rectioom  Caing 2L 2 437 T 1x4 el Mount Opagus 1 s 201 a0 o s160 2L 15W 48 Tubo LED, Dract Wia 1 0 e oo @ 583 o0 * 64 a0 " 513 00 a7 577 528
Oual
2 Hiiew  Admin Acgictant Principal Offce (Prwae) Cefng R 2L 28 487 T8 2¢d Coting Mount Prismatic 2 s 220 o1 198 $340 2L 159 48" Tubo LED, Dract Wiro 2 2200 04 110 s:04 00 n $136 00 0 s00 00 ” stas 57
B Hibew  Adme Offcs  OffcaPrwate) CetnglR 2L 26W 48" T8 24 Cattng Mount Pramats H 0 2w o 198 5340 2L 15W 45" Tube LED, Direct Wi 2 w2 oa 118 5204 00 ” 135 o0 o s00 0 ™ sus ss7
24 Hiklow  Admn Offes  Offee (Private) CeingR 2L 26W 45" T8 24 Ceibng Mouns Prismatic 2 0 2w 0t 108 5340 2L 15 45" Tube LED, Oect Wie 2 o 200 o1 118 s204 00 » 5136 0 o 5008 o ™ sus sa7
2 Hiview  Admio Offce  Offea (Prvate) Cofig IR 2% 26 487 T8 2¢4 Celog Mount Prmate 2 2 220 o 98 5340 21, 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct Wiro 2 o zm0 o1 118 204 oe ™ s136 oo o 560 00 3 s 882
% Hivew  Adme Offca  Ofico(Private) Codng IR 2L 26W 48778 2x4 Ceslng Moust Prsmalic 2 o 20 oA 198 3340 20 15W 45" Tube LED, Direct Wiro 2 220 01 18 204 20 % s138 o 0 300 o0 s sas ss7
Add . .
2 Hivew  Admin Resttoom Restoom  Cadiog 20 26W 45" T8 T4 Cofing Mount Opaque. 1 s 20m oo 0 180 2L 15W 45" Tubo LED, Ovect Wio 1 % 180 00 a 83 00 3 64 a0 " s13 %0 a7 577 528
Dual
Add .
2 Hivew  Admin Restioom Restoom  Coting 20 26W 48" T8 24 Caikng Mownt Prsmt 2 = 2m3 o2 181 320 2L 15W 45" Tuba LED, Diract Wire 2 @ 1ew o & s188 00 2 s128 ae 2 528 oo 9 s154 ss7
Dual
2 Hinew  Admin HealhOffce  Offce (Prwate)  Spen? 2L 28W 45" T8 2x4 Cofing Mount Prsmatc ] s 220 02 6 ses0 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Diact Wia . 220 o1 28 sa08 o1 158 22 00 o 00 o1 558 222 sms
Add
0 Hivew  Admo Restroom Reswoom  Godrg 20 2BW 46" 78 1x4 Cotlng Mount Opaque ’ % 203 oo @ $160 2L 15W 45" Tube LED, Diect Wre . % 0 00 s 63 [ S 64 00 " 513 oo a7 577 520
Dual .
3 Hiew  Admin Prineipnl Offics  Office (Prvate) Coding IR 24 26W 48° T8 2x2 Caing Wount Prsmatc 2 % 2200 01 1o 5340 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Diroct Wire. 2 2 220 0% 18 5204 00 7w s125 a0 0 0.0 oo 7 5136 ss.7
Add
2 Hivew  Admin Restraom Resvaom  Cediog 2L 28W 46778 1x4 Caiing Mount Opadue 1 s 201 oo o1 5160 20 15W 46" Tuba LED, Diect Wreo 1 % w0 0o o 63 00 1 54 00 i s13 o0 a s77 s20
Oual
3 Hivew  Admin [ Storage A 2L 28W 45" T8 T4 Ceing Mount NIA 2 W o % 5123 2L 15W 46" Tube LED, Orect Wiro 2 3w oa o 7.4 00 7 s49 00 0 00 oo 14 sap 857
Add . '
34 Hivew  Adme Habway Hobay  Coim 20.28W 467 T8 1xa Wal Mount Pricmate 4 © oz o2 362 3620 2L 15W 8" Tube LED, Dicect Wire 4 o e oa 17 s:2 01 105 5258 00 @ ss2 01 108 s08  sms
Dust
Ada
35 divew  Admn Hatway Malvay  Coing 1L Z3W CF Sigie /A Pondant Opagua s 2 a0 02 a3 5589 1LATWLED, Serowin s 7ooasw0 o1 187 sa7s 00 o $15.4 00 @ 58 00 18 s213 82
Duat
36 Hiview  Admn Offce  Office (Prvate] Cotmg IR 2L 25W 48" T8 204 Cadng Mount Prsmatic 2 0 220 01 98 100 20 15W 48" Tube LED, Divect Wiro 2 0 220 01 e 5204 00 3 s116 0o o 500 00 ] sias ss7
37 Hibew  Adein Claset Storage WA 2L 28W 46778 1x4 Coing Mount NA 2 R I Y 16 123 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Direct Wire 2 w0 E s o0 7 a8 00 0 500 o H s 587
B Hiview  Admin Facuy Onies (Opany 5408 20 28W 48° T8 2x4 Canbig Maurt Prsmatc 7 s 2208 02 693 s1ie0 2L 1SW 48" Tube LED, Dwect Wire. 7 220 02 a1 N 01 277 5478 00 o s00 01 27 sars 520
adg
3 vew  Admn Rectionr Rawseom  Cedng 2L 26 48" T8 1x4 Caiing Mount Opague ’ a2 09 0 160 2L 15W 88" Tube LED. Decct Wre . w10 0o a3 563 00 % 64 00 " $13 00 a 717 528
ual
148 Hivow  Exienor Gampus Bxierier 2L 28W CF Twin N/A Ceilng Mourt NIA s 52 438 21 8% $1.0008 1L 20W LED Caiing Moot 4 » 43 02 as®  Sazma 13 sest  seTs 0O ° s00 2 st seTs  saa2e
16 Hiiow  Exteror Campus Exteror 4L24W 2275 NIA Shasbox Clear 10 104 438 0B aose  $403 4L 31W 22" Tube LED, Dreat Wiro w0 s 438 04 Lm0 sore DS 235 sz oo o so0 o5 235  sm23  sw7
150 Hivew  Ensror Carmpus Extorir 2026% GF Twin NIA Wok Pack u 52 4388 14 4806 $5872  To3AWLEDWalPackw MetknSemsor 24 3 a3 o7 a8 38 o4 168 swo2 00 0 90 04 1ees sz 508
161 Hilww  Exteror Campus Exarer 2L 26W T Twn 6 Gan Cortrg Mourt NiA s 52 4388 04 16 $1957  ILZWLEDS RecossosCanReloleKe 8 o e 01 a2 5153 02 1005 31204 00 0 s00 0z 1005 suga 508
152 Hiview  Extovor X Campus Ererior 1L T0W HPS A Botard Clear 0 % 43 08 336 54023 TL16.5W LED, Diroct Wi s ies  e3 o1 584 609 as 217 s3e 00 o s00 s 2 sma sea
Tetal * % 1,288 seoo oSt ws7I 1248 s wmer2 sieoe 5 1535 s1.846 ° 267 sz s 5520 T 538

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.1-24



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Westside Union School District

oo Watker
Rephicoment Type  LED
survey Proposed Uighting Sensor Total Energy aint
Sensor . Fixtare  Wats/ Fidue  Wans! KW KWH  Cost W KW Cost KW KWH Comt  Gost
#  Facilty  Bidg  Bldg Tyge Room Area Tyse Full Bescription Haurs KW KWH Cost Fixtute Description e o5
Type 4 ay.  Foure ute Descriptio ay. R MU KWW Comt g gnde Savings  Savings  Sovings  Sevioge  Savings  Sevings  Saings  Saviogs  Sewngs
Add
1 dewaler  Admin wain Loty Colng 2L 17W 24" T8 22 Ceibo Mount Prismatie w B 20 05 106 51937 awarLED 7 1w 16w 02 304 seen 03 s26 0 00 s 598 o3 2 s ses2
Dual
dd
2 JoWeke  Admn wan Lobby  Coiing 2L 28W 45" T8 24 Ceting Mourt Priematic o s 200 04 w5 513 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Direct Wire ] 0 w02 B s 02 328 821 00 S 08 0z e sme 5258
ust
3 JooWolker  Admin 1 Offea (Prvate)  WakIR 20 28W 45" 78 2x4 Ceding Mount Prasmatc. 4 20 02 a9 s124 2L 15W 48" Tuso LED, Diect Wen a % 2 os 28 sa38 o 158 s:0 00 o soe 01 158 smo sms
4 JouWalker  Admin 2 Offics (Private)  WallIR 2L 28W 48° Y6 2¢4 Coiing Mount Prsmatic 4 EY 2200 02 308 724 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Dirdet Wire 4 EY 2200 03 28 $43.4 [3] 156 5260 00 o $00 01 156 $29.0 1S
S JowWaber Admn 3 Offes (Prwvate)  Wal IR 2L 28W 45" T8 24 Ceffing Mourt Pricmatic 4 s 2200 o2 ES $724 20 15W 48" Tube LED, Oirect Wiro ‘ 2 ot 28 a3 o1 158 s280 ae o 00 o1 158 w0 sus
Add
& docWateer  Admin Mene Resvoom  Ceding 2 26W 48" 76 x4 Ceibng Mourt Prsmatic 2 s 201 ot w8 $345 20 15W 45" Tube LED, Drect Wire 2 2 s o1 I s18s 00 72 s1as 00 2 s22 0a 5 s180 857
Cwl
Ada
7 doaWaher Admin Custodat Sirage  Ceing 2L 26W 487 T8 x4 Gedog Nount Privmatic 1 s w00 3 501 2 15W 45" Tube LED, Divect Wra 1 s o0 4 53 o0 3 526 00 1 501 op 4 537 528
[
CovnsieiiCanforen R )
5 loeWalker  Admin e Qe (Pevate)  WaIR 20 28W 45° T8 24 Geitng Mours Prismate. 3 o 2200 04 2 $1448 2. 15W 48" Tubo LED, Diact Wire 3 @ 20 0z a5 o6 ot a7 579 [ o 500 o1 7 st s
9 dooWaker Adma CounbiriCanBieD Gitce (Prvate)  WabiR 2L 25W 487 T8 24 Cering Mount Prsmatic s 0z 04 ™ 548 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Dioct Wi s 0 20 o2 475 a6 o1 E 3579 a0 o s00 o 27 579 S0
Add
0 jooWalker  Admin RootAccess  Swrsge  Celiog 1L20W CF Single NIA Wl Mount A 1 R B 1} 3 536 1L 37TW LED, Sctawein 1 17 s oo 2 530 00 0 05 a0 1 501 g 1 06 s10
Buat
Add
1 JooWoker  Admi Womens Resvoom  Coing 2 28W 457 T8 T4 Coring Mount Presmate 3 s zois o1 72 518 2L 15W 45" Tube LED, Diect Wra 3 n s o 130 sors o1 i s207 00 E 533 o i s240 w8
Duat :
12 JooWalkar  Admin Satf Loungs s e 2L 20W 48" T8 206 Rocassed Prsmatc 2 0 4@ 0 w203 20 15W 48" Tuba LED, Direct Wra 2 w0 03 20 122 0z 5 sag1 00 0 500 0z s s 3
1B JooWalker  Admin Staft Lovrge sk Golro 2L 20V 48" T6 2xa Rocossed Prismatic s 0 a0z 2 40:0 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Dirost Wea 4 » w04 e 263 o1 P 5160 a0 o 500 0 » $180 . s15
g
14 Joowaber  Admn Stat Lourge Besk  Catng 20 28 45" T8 2¢4 Caiing Mount Prmatic 2 o sm o1 3 5208 2L 15W 45" Tube LED, Oirect Wio 2 0 @ os 2 120 0 ® 04 00 5 05 00 kS 50 57
Dual
Ada
103 dorWaber  Admio Adminelraton  Gfice (Open)  Ceimg 2L 20W 45" T6 204 Ceibng Mount Pesmatc 6 27 03 s s 20 45W 48" Tubs LED, Dioct Wre 6 0 20 o2 ass ses2 01 267 sapa 00 o 368 o1 286 ss2 sw2
Dual
104 JooWelker  Admin Numes  Office (Priate)  WakIR 2L 28W 48" T8 204 Ceifng Mouet Prismatie 6 2 220 03 ses  sums 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Drect Wira ] 220 02 356 se52 o1 2 5034 00 0 500 o1 238 s34 w2
Add R
105 oo Walket  Admio Nuree'e Restoom  Celmg 2L 28W 48" T 1x4 Ceibny Mourd Prisenalc: 1 o 200 0o El 573 2 15W 48" Tubo LED, Obect Wio 4 o tsw 00 o 503 20 s 69 00 " 14 00 o 80 529
Dual
105 Joo Walker  Admio Princpals  Offce (Private)  Wal It 2L 28W 48775 2¢4 Ceibng Mourt Pramatic 4 s 2200 02 ass 3724 20 15W 48" Tube LED, Diact Weo 4 w2200 04 2% s43a 01 158 520 00 0 00 ot 158 50 s
107 doeWalker  Admin SupyRoom  Swrsg  WaRiR 20 25V 46778 24 Coving Mowt Pramatec z % e 01 3 5178 2L 5W 46" Tube LED, Diect Wio 2 B ws on s 107 a0 H 574 oo 0 500 o0 5 74 ss7
dd
108 Joowalker  Admin EicticaiRoom  EleciMech  Ceing 20 28W 4678 Tx4 Pendant Prismatc 1 0w e [ 941 2L YSW 48" Tuse LED, Dract Wira 1 ®» s 0o 4 553 00 3 536 00 1 50 00 4 $37 s28
Dual
109 JooWalker  Admin Storage Srage  WakiR 2L 28W 48" T8 2x4 Ceibng Mount Prsmatic z % a0 3 3178 2L 15 48" Tube LED, Diract Ware 2 ® . w01 s s107 a0 5 s 00 0 s00 20 5 7.1 557
110 JoaWalker  Admin Vice Principali.  Offea (Private)  WakIR 20 28W 487 T 204 Gt Mount Pricmatc 2 o 220 o1 188 5362 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Ovoct Wire 2 2 20 on 118 sa17 00 » 185 00 0 00 00 3 s148 557
187 o Walker  Exterior Campue Enerer 4L 50W 48" TS NIA Shosbox Clear s ;e a3 28 1287 57 4L 22W 46 HO LED, Diract Wie 1 e a3 11 asad  sa828 8 B35 se0 €O o 00 8 803 8010 $662
188 JooWalker Erterior Carmpus Snarior 1L 250W MH A Shoabox NIA s 5 438 21 928 59268 1L TIOWLED Shoobox w Matlon Semer 8 10 43 0s 34 saMB 13 se 500 00 o s00 2.3 S8t ss00  spean
189 JooWalker  Extetor Campue. Etenor 1L 250W M WA Shaobox NIA W 285 438 27 158 S1IS60  IL1OWLEDSocorw/MetonSemsr 10 190 4383 10 434 Sa¥0 17 13 st oo o 300 17 7213 smes s
190 JonWalker Extoror Campus. xoror 2L S4W 48 T5 A Shosbox Cloar s 124 a3 ae 380 saee7 2L 22W 48" HO LED, Oiroct Wira 3 s a3s 03 138 $1378 o5 25 5208 00 o 500 o8 2518 5208 s2a7
192 jonWalker  Exioter Campus Exterer L 26W CF Twin NiA Wa Pack N/A 1 % 43 03 138 0124 L 14W LED Wall Pack 3 e ame 02 s sn3 o1 13 et 00 0 520 a1 613 sen1 7S
195 JooWalker Extariet Garmpus Exorior 2L W12 T5 /A Rocassod Cloar @ W a3 a7 3208 swes L 8W LED Gaing Mourt @ B 438 03 150 51505 04 168 51893 00 0 300 04 169 51693 1483
124 JooWalker Exarer Compus Extorior 1L, 28 CF Town NIA W Pack N/A » % 4368 08 28 sade TL 1AW LED Wat Pack = 16 a3 03 tan sa@s 03 1 os23 6o 0 s00 03 127 s1223 31409
185 JooWalker  Extarior Campus. Extorior 2 W CF Singlo /A Wil Mount N/A Le w cas o1 283 sm2 1L 14w LEO Wal Pack 4 . oame 03 0 sn9 0o & 563 00 o o0 00 = 563 sa7
188 oo Walkar  Bxterior Campue Exterior 2L 26WCF Tri 11 Canopy Prismatic 2 s2 438 08 408 ST 1L Z0W LED Cedng Mount % 2 a3 04 152 $19%67 06 25 s:mas 00 0 so0 os 25 s:0s  sts24
Touat x 2 1778 e 17736 $30680 17 T usaTs ST ] 3285 33604 ° 289 6 ] BT BE 145

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.1-25



92-1°0 9bed : , | suonnjog ABJaug }saponioed

oos o o0 oos [ oo os ° L 188 e so 0w 05 2 stueg on zies 012 s v s @ g POSSUIOY YT BL .8 ANZ T2 wbopes  xeom az won  AweAwon o¢
y ’ ; y y y . § ’ y . tomwesors)
oos o oo oos o o0 oo o oo zams e S0 wh s n wEueid o zems o s w5 oa G POTBIVY 912 L 2 M TT wtgen U uz wen  Aopeneont s¢
10
oo 0 o0 oos o oc oos o o0 ous 968 oz s v otumud oy vous ser o owE o v VI 1ono 61D 9 81 99 MBZ BeD M) eo  [EBanD wew  dogeaeuoot ye
ooy
1ong
gos o o0 oos 3 ot oas o oo 9295 e Yo oo o8 < stueng on vors 2wz Vo mez o € w10 6490 pRL BL.,89 MG T Bupey  woonsoy Ao wmy  Apopmon o
£
’ ) y ’ . y - . } } SN et
oos o vo 008 o oo o005 o oo ems s so s s @ sBued o Twis e so wt o o ANewrsig PUI09Y ¥ B 55 ME T PSS oz wew  Kgepmon 2
y y ’ y y ’ - y . . y - SN uuewor)
oos o oo aes [ oo oos 3 oo zams  we  so w65 @ stosi o s s s0 w65 @ g Po9IR 7 4L 30 M T2 oy ax o fopenmon 1t
. 1eng
o0s o oo o8 o o0 oos o o0 sacs sv oo ot os z atueco e oecs e o mez o5 z e oy S6D e 9487 MEZ T2 Sa>  howen 0 vew  Ameneon oo
i
1ng
528 o5 w a0 15 w o0 vos e oo 95 < 0o owr e f 05 12020 ‘031 241 .87 M5 2 s9is e oo ez o5 ' Mewsg oy SUpeD pAs B89 MSZ 2 L Gwoy A wiosy &
wpY
: - e
vrs  oses o5 vo 08 ) 00 oses ot o s258 0z Vo oz o s S 100G ‘O3 0L .97 MG T 5298 s6v zo  wzz o8 s sy pasEoey vI2 81,97 MEZ T By (OAI) O (ued) 0D wwpy  Aopaesost 6z
e ,
vois  oers e o o008 ° L oevs 2 o S8 v o Wiz ot ¢ SR 12050 OF) 906109 ML vass  ee o ooz o8 ¢ Ziwsig pOTIInY 2 8187 M2 T ey e SO Kdoopona Vwpy  AseAeuony cT
1eng
s2s 615 w oo s " oo o35 5 oc B o oo mer o f OAA19080 Q31 9L B MS4 T so18 6 oo woz o5 4 Wi PO BUPD b1 81 .8y MBZ Bapes  woontey oumy ey Aotenevee sz
el
1eng
5 vezs @ oo g8 o L) vois o oo ouzs o voo ez oo z 4 19040 ‘03T 99 LG8 MSH T vws o o omz o z oucumg poTIONY ¥R 8187 MEZ T2 8150 Gremg)oayo upy AogeA RGN ST
N
song
58 vozs ozt oo 058 ot o vous % o ouzs ou Vo crz o 3 S 10910 ‘G oA .56 MS1 T Vs e Vo oz o z Sucusmig PoS0O0Y YRZ BL B MEZ T By (em) om0 g oy AsmAmon T
ooy
en
sus  oems  su vo oos o o0 vas on Vo e e o men oo » O34 13040 ‘0T AL B MG viss o o sy o5 v Aimui PO L BLL9 MR T oy At e wwpy Aogeneiony €2
eng
628 ous w oo e W oo 995 st vo o8 o 00 own o ‘ SRANI9AQ T 9A1L 8 MSL T s 16 00 w0 o8 . ewig 1AW BUKID pL BL .68 MOZ T2 oo woonsoy tagon wwpy oA O 2T
el
reng
vz 95 w 00 S8 2 oo 58 & 0o res o 0 oL u z vimaras 031 ML b S8 s o0 o0z ® z ewsig POSSO0Y VIN 419D MST W Buges  Aaeoy wapy owpy AspeAwon 1z
o6
1eng
vees  sms < w0 ots E oo sus 59 00 veis o LT T owISulN MRS NMOTIMIETL  CVES L o mez 3 z 988D e YR YIN L 30 MR T a3y dagot weri wepy  Aogenmon 6z
PRV
oos o oo o8 o oo o0s 0 00 738 s co w05 v alooia oN vos ] o0 e o5 f YIN 405 51 1.8 B2 duows  bwes  sSens e oD Aojen mioa1 gL
008 o oo oos o oo 08 0 o mas osu vo ooz o5 ] ofueg on s osu vo o eoz o5 9 strunig oo GUREO YKL GL.OYMEZTT MNMS  Gomg e cvmaED Aopen ton 9
. - . thiewoom)
008 o oo oos 0 o0 oas o oo zms e S0 s s a atumy0 on s o 0wt s & ¢ AeaEIEd pOrRION T BLOY MR MBupeD L @ anduiop ooy AopraRuos 21
; ; : ’ . ; . ’ . , ; . thieonuorm) P E
o5 o oo os o oo oos o o5 s so w5 @ Sboeug on s so W B o ozgoeied oo b aL G MRZ T WGumed L e womiag AopeAmuen 51
1eng
05 o oo oS o e oos ] 08 s 2 L 08 oS b bRt on 9IS ] o0 €0z o5 i snewmig Wnow Bugad pxy 9160 MSZ 1T Bapasy wooisey o wmy Adpeamuom gL
o0v
1eng
oos o oo oo o on oos o oo s2s wz oo oeh o B 9Bz oy vers w vo o ooz o € anEws O BUESD B, B S ASZ T Sy woonmoy og wew fmeAmon b
ooy
1eng
aos c L oos [ a0 oas o ] wers uz vo o oSt o8 ¢ aBueus o vers e o wwoz o5 ¢ anEws oW BB DX, 818 ML 6upus  woonmy w0 e SogeAwosy g
fd
feng
oos o 00 005 o a0 o8 ] I vaus o o e o8 z oBueud oN g2 5 [T z anewssg oy 85 v, 81 8% ANGE T Soed  obmms  iesorowewdngd vew  feeneon 2
oy
teng
oos ° oo 008 3 oo oos ° oo zos ] oo o o8 v oBuey) oN . vos ® oo o o v ewssiig pnaw B0 o 61.0p MEZ T Bepos L] 105010 9Beicng. wen  ogepcuos t1
Py
1mg
oos o oo 008 o a0 o6s. o oo 798 I3 o0 st 05 [} stueyd o oS 9 [ o o5 L Hrwing Jnow Bued vt 91,9y Me2 12 Bapod obeiolg @040 [pnD T ASgUA evosT oL
oy
feng
o008 [} 00 oos o o0 o8 o o0 s L oo w05 v stueud o ves g o6 o o5 v e T L Y ] vew  Auenon 5
Py
aos o L oos o o0 oos o o0 vas o Voo 0w z bseud on vas o o mos z anewsg Koy BUeO s 8L 8 MGZ 2 uirew  oteas siz wew  kopeamion ¢

jong  (Srmusworg)

oos o oo os o a0 oos o 0o zzms @ S0 uh o o abumy o wns  ws S0 w05 Oy A0qwIe WEPUIG VXL 1L .8V MELTE tnsy e oz e faeaeion o
. . . o hoen
o0s o oo oos o oo os 3 oo zams @9 s0 oh B w aueno on Tens s S0 w05 @ 1 SH0REIE WP v, 21,5 MIT T g e iz e Apepevon g
g
oos o oo oos o a0 oas o o0 Tos u o0 o oS s Buruz o sa1s ] o0 wmor o5 . g Moy BUg0 YR, 91 9% MEZ Supsy  woommoy oy uew  kogeamon s
oy
" ” " " ” » . - . . 1eng o) "
o008 o o0 o0s o oo o008 o o s o so o8& ofumg oN zems  me S0 i 05 @ 40 MonIRa WEROS PRL 81 95 MGZ 2 s oz uew  dogeAmiosy b
oos ° oo ovs ° o0 o8 o o0 vzes s z0 oLz o5 v atunud o izes o ™ oz o v Mg PRON BV QL SV ARZ T BINEMS 9d0) O e we ApeAmen ¢
"
oos o oo oot o oo oos o oo e eee g0 e o8 v wheqo on ssois e 0w o " O1p AGEIG WRPUS DXL 9L B MTZ T g ) uz wopy  Aepmon g
y . o y y y , ) . o . y } R ] )
oos o oo oos o oo o008 o oe s ome  so w05z ataeus o s @y so w08 @ ip ORI WEPUIY b41 81 B MIZ T oy w2z vew  dogepmon L
sBuneg  sbuars  sBumes  sBuneg  sfumes  sSupes  sBuwes  sumes  sBumes  sOues anpd AR wnag kO adhy
ot P ol P el o w3 Wmr mt mnow e R0 wondpiaseg g woo wwy  mw mnow (e R0 anduoag o s WALy weey  seALfpe Bl Awees ¥
ik Mg oy sosurg Benyti posadoi fans
031 sdky wewsondey
Aotian wioo
3943510 [00UDS Vot eprEIeM

SISATYNY ONILHON




LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Westside Unlon Schaof District

Loone Valloy

8

Total

Facllity

Leona Valey

Loona Vatey

Leana Valoy

Leona Valley

Leona Vakey

Leona Valey

Leara Valay

Leona Vatey

Loona Vakoy

Loona Vatey

Laon Vatey

Loona Vallay

Leona Vallay

Loona Vakey

Laona Vatey

Loana Valay

Leona Valoy

Repbeement Type  LED.
Survey

8idg  Bldg Type
Man

Catetera

Catemrn

Caeturia

Cateteris

Cateteris
wain

Main

Main

Exterior
Extorior
Exterior
Exterior
Sxteror
Exterior

Extoriar

Raom

Habeay

Main

Stage

Stage

Suge

Main

Campuz.

Campus

Compus

Campus.

Campus.

Campus

Campus

Campus.

Campus.

Area Type

Restreom

Storage

et

&t

Extorior

Exterior

Exterior

Exterior

Exterior

Baerior

Exterior

Sensor
Tyer
Add
Catng
Duat

Full Dexcription

2L 28W 48" T8 44 Cesling Mount Prismatc:

2 17W 26" T4 2x2 Caiting Mount Opagquo

2L 26W CF Tri N Wall Pack Clear

1L Y5QW Incor PAR N/A Fload Pramatic

2L 26W 48" T8 1x4 Ceibng Mount Prizmatic

2L 28W 46" T4 124 Ceding Mount NA

L 28W 48° T8 1x4 Strip KA

1L 2BW 48" T8 1x4 Surip NIA

L W LED NiA Exit WA

2L SW LED NiA Exit NIA

2L 26W CF Twan N/A Cefing Mount A

2 32W CF Flood

L 13W CF Single WA Wal Pack Opaavo

2L CF Wal Pack Clest

2L 26W GF Tri /A Wall Pock NIA

4L S4W 48" TS NIA Shosbox NIA

Emergency Lighting CF Par & Can

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Fixtare
aty.

a1

wates
Fixture

sa

52

Hours

2013

2013

2013

o1

o8

o1

02

a0

a1

KWH

8

Y

4702

755

827

207

30375

$49.4

53068

$343

31887

1557

s128

5535

55751

5125

500

$1250

$1.0127

Proposed

Fixture Description

No Change

No Charge

No Charge

No Changa

o Change.

No Change.

No Change

No Change

No Changs

No Chonge

1L 20W LED Cosbrg Mourt

L 26W LED Flood

1L BW LED W Pack

1L 34W LED Wall Pack w Motion Saneor

1L 34W LED Wak Pack W Motion Seneor

4 22W 48" HO LED, Dirsct Wire

1L 20W LED 6* Recersed Can Relrol Kit

Fixture
aty.

w

Watts £
Fixturo

s0

150

Hours

1810

1810

1510

[

00

00

0.4

o

3114

26

19,357

5428

5207

91557

1557

s124

5535

sz

$375

5327

s81.7

53808

Lighting
K
savings

(1]

00
08

00

KWK

Savings

418

10,505

Savings

300

$12.3

$a33

seane

.22

Sensor

Savings

a0

a0

a0

[

[X]

ao

a0

LY

00

20

[

Kw
Savings

o

Total Energy

Maint

Gont Cost
Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings  Savings

[

00

00

00

10,23

500

$00

s175.
s278
$48 5108
173 5284
5433

E2)

6318

31308 454

Page C.1-27



LIGHTING ANALYSIS
Westslds Unian Schoof District

Quartz HIR
Rephcement Type. LED
Sy

roey

% Faily  Blog

Eidg Type

T QunzMi M

2 QurzHi  Man

3 QuazHl Man

& QunzHd  Main

S QuozHl  Mais

§  QuzHl Main

7 QuamHE Mein

B GwHE Man

9 QuwnzHd  Man

10 QuazME  Main

1 GuzHE  Man

12 quarkE  Main

13 Qunzke Caletera

34 QuatzHg  Cateter

15 QuixHE  Catewa

16 QuattHA  Cafoters

17 QuamzHA Catetoriz

18 Quaztd  Cateters

19 QuanzHll Cafetoria

20 GuezHd Cateara

21 QuanzHE  Caferria

22 QuwzHA  Cateterin

23 QuazHE  Cateterid

2 QumzHd  Cafeters

25 QumHl Cafelors

% QunzHd Cafetsria

27 ouarzHE Man

28 QurzHd M

2% QuzHE M

20 QuadzHe  Main

31 Quezka e

32 QuazHe Main

53 QuanzHg  Main

34 QuanzHA  Mam

3 QuanzHE  Main

3 QuarzHA Mam

Room

Cioset

Cateterio

Caeat

Swgs

Stage

Stage

Halvay

. Haliway

Boys

Gits

Gits

St

area Type
Chass.
{Ehomantary)
Hatwoy
Restioom
Reztraem
Starage
Cass
(Eoméntary)
oty
Retwoom
Restieom
Storage
Chs
(Elomentary)
Stocage
Oy

stonoge

Chace
(Blemaniary)

[
(Elementary)
oz
(Elementary}
Ktchen
Kichen
Sworaga
Slorage
Resvoom
Restroom
Haltway
Restroom
Restroom
Restraom
Storage
Restroom
ce (Prwnte)
Chags
{Efemantary)
Class
(Gemertary)
Oftce (Private)
Chze
(@ementary)
coa
{Elomantary}

Restraom

Sensor
Type

Ceing
Dust

wallR

watlR

Cading
Duat

Caing
Duat

wallIR

Caing
Quat

Ceding
Dual

watlR

Full Description

20 2BW 46" T8 204 Recessed Pramte.

1L 13W CF Single NA Godng Mount Opague

1L 13W CF Single WA Ceiing Mourt Opaque

11, 13W CF Single NIA Geling Mount Opague

2L 28W 487 T8 134 Ceikyy Mount NA

2L 28W 48" T8 4 Reccesed Pramate:

1L 13 CF Single NIA Ceitng Mount Opaaue

1L 13W CF Single WA Celking Mount Opaque

1L 13W CF Single NA Ceiting Moun Opaque

20 26W 48" T8 14 Codng Mount NVA

20 2BW £8" T8 204 Rocasiod Pramat

2L 26W 48° T6 2x4 Recassed Prsmatic

4L ZBW 48° 18 128 Pancant Pramate

L 13W CF Single A Celing Mount N/A

1L 13W CF Singie /A Cebng Mount Opague

2 26W 457 T8 1x4 Pendant Prmatic

1L 100W Halogen N/A Ceibng Mounl /A

20 26W 48" T8 1x4 Cesking Mount Prsmatc

2L 26W 88" T8 tx¢ Cesiing Mount Opaque.

20 28W 48" 78 x4 Cebog Mount Prsmalic

2L 28W 48" T8 2x4 Racassod Prismabe

2L 26W 46" T8 1x4 Ceiling Mount Prismatc

4L 13W CF Single NIA Geibng Mount Opanue

2L 26W 48" T8 1xé Ceibing Mount Priematc

20 26W 48" T8 1x4 Cerkng Miourt Prismat

2L 28% 48" 78 1x4 Cadng Mount Prsmatic

2L 28W 48" T8 T4 Cesling Mount Prismmatic

2 28W 48" T6 204 Recossed Prismatic

2L 28W 48" T8 1x4 Caibng Mount Prismatic

2L 28W 4" T8 2¢4 Recasced Prismatic

2L 28W 48" T8 2¢4 Recessed Prismatic

2L W 48° T8 2x¢ Recessed Prsmatic

2 28W 48" T8 204 Recessad Prigmatic

2L 28W 48" T8 2x4 Ratessed Prsmate

2L 2BW 48" T6 2x4 Recassed Prismate

2L 26W 48" T8 124 e Mount Prismatic

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Fiu

8

re

watts/
Foxture

50

Hours

un

2013

2013

2013

1971

2013

2013

2013

1454

1480

1484

1610

2013

2013

2013

2013

1610

1610

2013

2013

2200

17

un

1

n

1610

843

632

842

s27

s27

Cost

s2039

52038

5235

sagr.8

226

51138

$1a8

§3676

5235

s16.8

s2.7

s

5335

5353

1274

s127.4

$019

$51.0

s20.7

Proposed

Fixture Description

No Change.

No Chango

No Change:

No Charge

o Changs

No Change.

No Chonge:

NoChange

No Change

NoChange

Na Chango

No Changs

o Chorge

No Changs

No Change

No Changa

No Change

No Chango

No Change

No Changa

No Chango

No Change

No Change.

No Changs.

o Chango

No Change

o Change

No Change.

No Chame

No Gusnge

No Chargo

No Chargo.

No Change

No Change

o Changs

No Chongo.

Firture
Qty.

16

wans ¢
Fixture

50

Hours

5474

1610

1610

1510

a7

1810

1810

1610

17

146

1810

Hea

160

1810

15

15610

1510

1810

1510

1371

AR

17

1810

X4

00

0o

o1

a1

or

08

X

01

o1

0o

01

01

[

05

a1

a2

2152

72§

527

527

198

145

cont

52038

52039

5235

saz08

s

5148

51484

5235

$148

5383

$127.¢

s127.4

5353

sw18

$51.0

Lighting
o
Savings

00

o

a0
00
00
0o
00

00

W Cost ow i c
Savings  Savings  Savngs  Savings  Savings  Savings  Sawings

[ s0.0
0 s0a
0 500
o 500
o 00
o 500
[ s00
o s00
0 0.0
9 500
° s0a
° 508
° 500
0 soa
° 500
0 500
[ 500
° 500
0 500
[ 500
] 500
o 0.0
0 s00
0 sog
0 500
o 508
[l X
a 500
° 500
o s0.0
[ 508
[ 500
[ 00
[ 00
[ $0.0
[ 500

Sensor

a0

00

a0

ae

a0

a0

00

a0

Totsl Ensigy

Maint
cost cost
Savings  Savings

500

500

. Page C.1-28



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Westside Unlon School District
Quartz Hit
Roptacomont Trpa:  LED
Surwy Proposes Lighting . Sensor Totsl Ensrgy soint
Sesor Firure  Watta ! Fixture Watts K KR cost W KW com Cost
*  Fsat 4y ©idg Type -
v Bidg bigTyp Raam AreaT¥Re Trpe Full Description ay. ehere NOUS KW HWH O Coxt Fisture Desctiption Qy. P MU KW KWH O Com gge Savngs  Savings  Sevings  Savings  Savings  Sangs  Savinps  Savings  Saviogs
A
% QunzhE  wan Clset Sorage Cotig 2L 20W 48" T8 txé Ceing Nount N/A . s w00 s sa0 No Crango 1 s w00 7 R a0 a soa a0 0 s00 a0 0 00
ot
% QuraHE e Guts Resvoom  WallIR 2L 28w 46" T8 1w Catling Mount Prismate. 2 0 et o s smr No Change 2 s s os us sz 00 ] 300 00 o 500 a0 o sa0
3 QwrzHE  Man 128 Gbet  Colrg 2L 26W 48" T8 2x Rocessed Prsmate: 2 s un e sz sw2s No Crango 2 s an 05 e wss 00 0 00 00 0 500 20 0 s00
(Eomantury)  Oval
@ QunzHd  Main 2 PP 20 28W 45" 76 204 Rasessed Pramaty: 2 % 1171 as &2 1529 No Ghange w2 0 m os 2 ss2e 00 0 500 (13 o 500 a0 o 500
A QumHE  Man » oy 2L 28W 487 T8 24 Recessed Prismatic % o as s s1se No Changa 2 s 1m0 62 s1s2@ 00 0 s0 0o o 500 a0 0 500
Add
2 muHE M Gits Reswoom  Ceing 20 26 46" T8 x4 Carkng Mount Prismatic 2 o 20w ot 181 15 No Ghange 2 s asw ot us sy 0 o sa0 00 0 500 00 o 500
Dusl
Aay
4 cwrzhE Mo 120 Swage  Cetng 2028 42" T6 214 Racessed Pramatic ' 0w 0o s 80 No Charge 1 0 s oo 7 s7s a0 o 00 o2 o 500 00 o 500
Duat
Add
4 QwuHE  wen [ Restoom  Cokng 20 28W 48" 78 1x4 Cong Mot Prismatic 2 0 zom o8 161 5335 No Changa 2 0 e o1 ws sy I 0 o0 00 0 500 00 o 500
Ouat
4 OuwazRE  Mae 330 (Ehi::;,w C;‘"ﬂ"f 2L 28W 4 T8 24 Recessed Promats 12 s im0 612 s1528 No Changs 2 0 111 05 &2 $1528 00 0 500 oo o s00 o0 ° 500
Chw  Cetig .
4% QumhL  Man m e o 2L 26 48° T8 2x4 Roceszod Pramatic 2 s un oS 82 sis29 No Changn 2 s am o5 ez ssze 00 0 500 a0 o sa0 00 1) sa0
&7 QunzHE  Main 2 Pinse B i 228V 45" T8 24 Racessod Prsmat 2 % st s sz sis2e No Change 2 0 1 0s 2 sisee 0 0 500 o0 o a0 00 0 00
8 Quanzné  Portable 12 Chse Caing 2L 28W 45" T8 2x4 Resested Pramet 2 s o8 &2 si529 NoGhange 2 s 1 oS o2 si2s 00 ° s00 oo ° 500 00 ° 500
(Elomentary)  Dual
4 QurzHE  Poratis s oy ot 2L 28W 45" 76 204 Rocessed Prismatic ©? 0 m s &2 sw2e No Chango 2 s un 08 2 swes 00 0 sa oo o so0 00 0 500
Chs  Coimg . |
50 QuanzMd Focatic 13 P coc 20 26W 48" T8 204 Recesned Prismatic 2 s wam . os ez stz No Change 1 s wn 05 e swe 00 o 500 00 0 seo aa o 00
Chss  Coimg .
$1 GuarzHe  Pocabe 133 e o 2L 26W 48" T0 2¢4 Recarsod Pramatic w % um es e» s No Change s um os 62 s12e 00 o 500 00 o 00 5 o 0
Chz  Colng .
S2 CumtzMd  Main s PPN 20 26W 48" T8 204 Recested Priamati w s wm 07 w3 sw3 No Change s o7 e swse 09 0 s00 00 0 00 90 ] 00
ndd
53 GwmzHd Man 115 Retoom  Ceieg 20 28 48" T8 txé Codng Veount Prcmatic 1 s ozom 00 E 5168 No Chango 1 s g0 o0 n 148 00 o 00 00 o s00 00 o 00
Dual
Add
56 QunznE  Main s Swrage  Going 2L 25W 48" T8 x4 Caing Vourt Prsmatic 1 0w 00 s s60 No Change . s s 0o 4 78 00 o sa0 00 a s00 20 o 500
Dust
S5 QuzHE  Admin oftco Offica (Opomy WelkIR 20 26W 46 76 204 Rocoszed Prismatic s S0 20 04 B s15es 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Diroct Wrn s s 2a0 02 s sesd 02 /5036 00 0 00 02 ass s38 szma
S5 QuazHa  Admin St Laurge [ETE 2026 467 T8 204 Rocessod Prsmate 2 % e 0§ g0 s 2L 15W 46" Tube LED. Diroct Wre 2 % s 03 sz smes 02 8 nz a0 0 500 02 24 512 smae
dd
ST QufzhE  Admn Rostroom Hobwy  Cobmg 2L 26W 48716 144 Golkng Meunt Prismate 1 s 203 00 @ 168 2L15W 49" Tubo LED. Divoct Wiro 1 % e 00 o sas 00 3 67 00 1 12 10 a 15 s20
Duat
5 QuzHe  Admn Warmerrs Restoom  Wak IR 20 26W 48" T8 1 Caibng Mowk Prismatic 2 s 110 o8 s swy 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Oroct Wre 2 B e ot o7 s178 o0 s 119 00 o 00 a0 P sme sy
S5 QuatzHA  Adwn Mor's Reswoom  WakIR 2L 28W 48" T 124 Carkg Mount Prismatic 2 = ie0 aa us o7 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Orect Wia 2 0 e ot a7 s17a 00 s s11e oe o 00 00 s site ss7
pad
0 GuszHE  Admin SwpyRoom  Serage  Codrg 2L 28 48" T8 14 Casog Moun Prtmaic 3 o e o1 I3 261 20 15W 48" Tubs LED, Drect Wie 3 » s o4 ” s143 01 » s08 o0 3 03 % ) s 66
Gual
o QunzHa  Admin Nursa  Offca (Frivale) WakIR 20 28 48" T8 14 Corbng Mount Prisratic 4 00 20 o2 W s706 2L 15W 487 Tubo LED, Divect Wre 4 » 20 01 2 saa o1 158 5283 00 o s00 o1 w5 oS3 sms
82 GuwuHE  Admin surso Resioom  WakIR 2L 26 4876 Txé Ceilng Mourt Prismat: 1 0 e 0o 7 stee 20 15W 48" Tubo LED, Ditoct Wire ' w0 oo a 568 00 2 359 a0 o 00 00 » 53 520
6 QwizHE  Admn VeoPrircpal  Offca (Private) Codrg|R 2L 20W 48" T8 *xé Goikog Mount Prismatic 2 s 220 o1 W sma 20 15W 48" Tubo LED. Divect Wiro 2 P 220 03 e sz 00 n s141 00 o s00 00 £ s ss7
84 GuezHE  Admin Procipals  Offco (Private) Gotng IR 2L.26W 487 T& x4 Cakg Mount Prismalic 4 0 20 o2 S s708 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Diroct Wis 4 2 220 o1 2 sazd 01 1 s3 00 o 500 01 W a3 sms
6 QuazHa  Poraio 22 v 2L 28w 48 T8 24 Rocassod Pramate: 2 s unm es ez s No Changa @ s am o5 62 st2e 00 o so0 0 o 500 w0 o 500
o uerd P B G S o Tt Aesssed ot ® m um es s s Hp— B s um es s swe o9 o wme e o sme  es o e
&7 QuazHE  Porabie 210 ‘E,:f’::;m C;:: 20 28W 46" T8 204 Recesced Prismatic 10 ®  n o5 s27 $127.4 Mo Change 0 s 1 05 s27 51274 00 o s00 a0 o 500 00 o 00
Chis o
8 QuoteMt  Poratie 209 ey 2L 28W 48" 76 204 Recaseed Pramotc 2 s un o5 ez sisze No Change 2 s um o5 ez e 00 o s00 a0 f s00 00 o 500
@ cunzn Pouse B S e b Recetssd Pkt ® o um e e s o Changn ® s am e ee  wsme o o se oo o s oo o 0
7o QuanzhA  Ponable 207 (Ekfr:’;:m " Sobea 2L 28W 48" T8 2¢4 Rocossed Prismalic 2 s 17t 0s 2 1529 No Changs. 12 o 1w oS 632 1528 00 o 500 00 0 500 oo o 09
T QuatzME Ponadi 206 oy ot 2028V 45" 18 2¢4 Recassod Pramate 2 s un os sz wis2s No Changa 2 0 um oS 632 s1s28 0o ° 300 a0 o 00 o0 ° 500
72 Qumzrd  Porabe 205 (Ehf'::‘hm v 2L 28W 48" T8 2x4 Recassed Prismabc 12 s un gs 532 s1529 No Chonga 12 2 1m os 832 1520 00 o so0 00 o 500 00 o s00

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.1-29



0€-1 "0 ebed suolnjog ABiaugzg 3sappoiioed

o s eere z s " o soa e z wrss  use 2 95t stess e wIe w5t o x =N
sz ozes s vo oos o 70 vees oS vo voms  ws  zo sy 8 o 1064 £EM OF) M9 T czms wsy v0 ey w0 VIN YOG REAA VAN 4805 50 MACL T sy ndues o D S0k
gus oms Wz vo oos o 00 cws W vo sovs  sec o sy om ¢ R AMATI A T zies e vo wey @ ¢ VN Yo B VAN AT 40 EZ T g andued R
sims s vo oos o o0 siss s Yo rms ez wo wey v 8 cweSumOMrRAIEMATIWET  TSBS OV ¥0 BTy 35 s IN 360 2R VN UL 50 MGE T L ) amE w0 v
ams  Twes  me Vo 08 o o0 cses e vo oS sz oo ey e € ond Yo CHTMBL T voss  ws o wmey W € VIN 195 3R VIR U 50 MAEL T sorney odues s M ReD o
ves  ows  ouc o aos [ oo oovs ue ro s o Vo ey ow o IR A TP s we 20 ey s o IN R R VIN SIS 30 MEL T2 s andured oumes gDz
oos ° a0 oos o o0 o0s o 00 rus 8 o0 serw v 3 o o rus v oo s v < YN VN O3 MY T w3 andued vew  ERWED 0
y y y y y y : . ; . y . g (eowor)
vos 0 oo oos o oo oos 3 L B T TS I S stom on voz wor e0 i o & sy poSTOIOY Y 1.5 MO T2 g s ne bean e oo
o
oos o 00 o0s o o0 oos o co swes L S0 Wt 05 @ ofueug on svses w0l 60 w05 2 MW PSIEOOY Y2 8L I MEZ T g Wt e wen M 65
1evg
oos o oo o008 o o0 008 [ oo 68 3 Vo o1 05 z obueyd oN (52 s 10 o [ H onbedQ unc BUKSD L §1.6P MBZ . Euped 2beiog woansay uEN  BHIED 08
P
g
oos o o0 oos o o0 o5 o o0 s s o sy o5 z stueud on sees [y v moz o z anbec WwhoN BteD vxL 818y MEZ TE Supen  weonsey ums uew  EHmED 6
oBY
aas o oo aos o o0 oos a 0o w8 B 0w o5 v ateegon s ¢ 0w o ‘ anewsig Ko BE9D bR 91,90 M2 2 daem  stmos fepereng ven  prED se
ous o o0 oos o o0 oo ° oo sws  uz Voo wmel os ¢ shmg oy sors u Yo wmer o © Tewrmg Koyt UE0 AL 9100 MZ I ugew ooy o vy mimen  ss
oos o o ous o o0 ous ° a0 s s Yo me oS z ot o rets s oo omen o z anewmg Ao BU1ED §<L 8L .87 MBT X sipem  woonsey o vew  mHmen 16
. ) g (o)
o0s o o0 oos o e o0s o o0 ezes  me 50 w05 & eBuaud on szsis s S0 wet s oa i POTIIOY YT RO ML PR z wew minen  ce
y . y . . jng torewon)
ous o oo oos ° o0 aos o oo sEms  ae S0 w05 n ofumg o swis s S0 s 08 Fitiy POTIDIOY VIR L6 MIT T o asety o we  gaTEeD 26
oos o oo cos o oo o0s o 0o sms e so w0 oz oBou) 0N szsis o o w05 a Hewsig pUSAOI0Y 1L 81,9 MEE T g ) w vew  wHmeD 15
oos o oo o5 o oo o8 o oo swmis  we S0 wh 05 @ stwewgon sems oz S0 st 068 @ Mg paSST0Y bE 8L B MSZ T2 g ! on wew  mNmED 08
o (ks .
008 o oo vos o o0 oes o oo susis  we s wr os o atueig o sz o 0w s a ewnig POSIOY O 9.8 AL TZ g Wt o e g e
y : ; y ’ } . . ; 10 (uenmao)
oos o oo oos o o0 oos 0 0o sEms e S0 s o8 n stusigan exms  as SO e o5 o B Pessoany v2 DL 8 MR T P e N uen  mumeo 9
y y ; y ) ’ . - ) . g (uewawor)
oos o o0 oos o o0 vos ° oo ems oz so o5 n oueg on exmis s S0 ant 05 vy pesaTavy 2 BL B0 ME T P e e Bon [ ]
1eng
oas ° oo aos o o0 oos o 0o ves ¢ o wm . ey on zes c o0 m ' VIN 1R 5090 VI A8 40 MOZ T ooy oteios stems [ ]
S
y y y y ) " . . g (hewowo)
oos L) 00 aos 0 00 o8 [ [ 87538 28 50 e 05 zt obuend on 87518 9 50 [ o o NMuBI PASSIIRY Y2 §1.8Y ML T bureo posiy ot BN BRDTD 59
’ . " " " y . » . eng  (hewowss)
oas o o0 ous ° a0 vos o co  emis  we S0 w0 o otueug o sz o wr s & Mownig PorTeIRY Y2 8185 MAZ T e EN [ R
’ y ’ ’ y - . - y . oo e
[ 3 o0 o8 ° (3] oos o o 82518 s s 21 05 2t ofueug on azsts uws 50 [T 05 2 Mewsig POSSO00Y 93T 2L [k MBZ T B saun LY VRN WHTUEND €8
oos o 0o o008 o oo o008 o oo s o Yo ost os z otucug on s s o oe o z SneS o BUGYD 7| B .87 A2 T2 yitem  woorsey s veW  pamen  ze
oos 0 00 o5 o 00 oas o a0 s s oo wst o8 z otueus on e s o o o 2 ot RO BugeD bAL 8100 MAZ 12 T — shon wew  pHmEO  ie
oos 0 o0 oos o a0 aus o oo avis o o0 oo o5 L ot on ans w0 o0 oz o5 ' Snewtig RO BupeD bR 01 0 MBZ T2 fomgen woonsey wen  mAeD o8
e
oos o oo oos o ) o008 o g0 eess  zes 5o w5 n sEoedd on 625 2w S0 w08 o Mg paRIISY YT 0190 MGE T oy e o1 wew  gumeD 6
o3 o vo ous 3 oo oos ° oo ems 269 0w s aBuedg on ses a9 so w0 o Furumig $ONIE03Y 1T BL S MEZ T g e w w Mm@
@
cs o w0 em o o om0 v wss @ s un & on R— s @ o s T R v S R
iy o thiews
oos o oo oos o o0 o005 0 oo ez s S0 &5 @ - atusug on sesis e S0 ot 08 o Fewsig passeo0y 1T 048 MET T b ™ 3 swemiey prmed o
w0 ) ’ ' ' y y } ; ’ : g deewun)
o0 oos o 3 ous o co  sTis 2 S0t s on atumo o eIms w50 w05 @ aewssig PaaEIRY 912 81 87 MG 2 PN v wz owmicy gD 5L
oos ° oo oos o oo vos o oo sEis  ze st 05 & osumg on ezis @ sp it 05 & ey pass9Y v 8L .30 ARE T2 o wz owmed  pHIED b
ags o o0 oos ] oo oos o vo  szs w50 wr 05 o ourg o eSS0 w068 4 Fewrnig SOy Y L2 MGZ T s w0z smed  pHIeD £
Buats  aues  sfumss  GBUAUS  Sumes  Sumes  SBUMGS  SSUARS  SEumes  sBumes g A s Ao e
mon wen  ma [ wos kA ) wen et ot B WM M R e s uondiatag omixiy WO MW MY SR o sy wond=s2q ing rorng  ALE wesy  kibme el Awpms  x
wiow #eavea mor Jasuss Sunaty) posodaig fanins

QFT oy woumsnday
HiHBRng

19§51 J00YDS UOIUY) OPISISEIA

SISATYNY ONILHON




1&-1°0 ebed

sBupes
1500
e

sBupmes
won

stupes
HA

40

3]

oo

o0

sBomes
i
Assaug oy

shupeg
1won

0

sBumes
ot

oo oos °
o0 o008 °
0o o5s o
oo o005 °
a0 o005 o
o0 ogs °
o0 oS o
o oos )
o0 o008 °
o0 o8 0
oo oos °
L3 oos )
oo ags [
oo ous 0
oo oos o
oo oos o
o0 o6s o
oo o0s [
L) oos o
oo oos o
oo aos °
o0 oos [
o0 oas °
oo os a
o0 o0s °
oo oot o
o0 oos )
ot ags )
ot oos o
ot ogs °
ov oos °
oo oos o
ae oos )
oo o008 [
oo os [
oe oot o

sbumes  sfuaes  sBumeg
M 1og HAOL
Iosuny

oo

o0

oo

o0

oo

o0

stupes

i

uqutry

87515

s2518

82518

onig

zons

etozs

0028

ecnzs

§6028

geozs

eeozs

$9rs

55

a'cozs

ocaes

62518

L)

o25Ls

67518

a251s

sy

vazs

viLs

azgis

87588

a25is

e

avses

so52s

67525

a'v5es

1o

209

208

aos

e

B

o9

2]

@

Pit3

e

4

w9

[y

[

71

oyt

(s

7

7N

e

7o

73N

e

o't

st

[

(o

VIR

ust

ot

o't

[7es

et

7o

7

7

s

e

[

vy

[U15

[T

wnoy

o

o5

sinpiy
15uem

3

A
g

afusyy oy

obueyg on

ofumyd o

obueug o

oBueud oy

aBumyD o

aBueug on

atueyd on

aBuag oy

sbueyn oN

oBueug on

otueuD on

sBueug on

3ueug oN

abueqg on

abusyg on

atusys on

ubueys o

abuzng oN

obumyy oy

o6ueu3 oN

e o

o oy

atuens on

sbueus oy

ey on

oBueyd oN

obuoyy oN

stueyD oN

86ueu0 oN

Bueud oN

sBuegg oy

uei oN

auaya on

abuays oy

atueyd on

vopduarag vinps

pesodozg

82518

s25i8

s2518

99ig

zovis

st0zs

sc028

acozs

&e0es

&e0z8

se02s

cose

coss

&eazs

geozs

sozs

sees

98

sees

82515

87518

82515

8518

82618

52518

vizis

vizis

82518

87518

87518

orers

ozazs

az8es

F26zs

w2azs

ezses

2z

2z

s

20

209

ae

et

ae

ac

st

e

HWA

3]

(3]

50

sl

[vrs

[riss

sz

[

st

[

[viss

i

[T

[ras

€02

€0

ey

[

vy

€102

€102

02

[T

7

et

sy

VIR

[N

7133

(73

[riey

713

[yt

yov'y

nnoR

o

o

Bimtd

%

o

®

Ao

teHem Wy

suonnjos ABiaug }sappo1oed

AW PISSOINY VT 819 MZ T2

ewsing PSSIO0Y P AL .9V MYE 1T

newsNg PASIRY 1T 8L .8Y MIZ TT

owng PesIORON P GL .8 MIZ T

eI PUSION P AL Iy MEZ T2

FAiowsiig pIRIOITY $T 9190 M T

et PISSOT0N $Z 91 .9 MIZ TZ

MEsiig PITIOIOY 92 AL Y M TZ

iewsiig pOsSO0Y P L9 MZ T

MeWSiig PISIINY PR 8L 8P M2 T2

FiEwnIg PAssATOY $Z 9L .8V MIE T

oabedo 1o B39 px} 919 M2 12

anbedQ wunow BuD pXL 9L 9y MZ

FNewsig PAVSIIOY b 91,9y MOZ T

Bewsuug PIINTIY $T B1.9v MK T

AiiSIg PASSOY PIT §L.9Y MBZ TT

xiewsiig PI5I0Y P2 91 .8 MEZ T

2eISiig RSSO0 $IZ BL .9V MIZ T

oewsiig PTSOR0Y 90 8,97 MEZ 1T

AEWsiIG PRS00 P2 QL 9 MEZ T2

FOWSIG PRIIOY PR AL B MBZ 1

ewnid pIIIII0Y ¥ 8L .87 ML 1T

ewnig pISUIY YR BL .9 M T

Saisiiq POSSIN0Y 9.2 LIV M2 T2

AL PASIONN P TL 9T M2 T2

anewsig PSSOY b2 8L 9V MIZ T

eI POSIOONN PR OL 4P MEZ T

MNewstig PISSITRY HXZ AL B MEZ T

smsg pIsSONRY 1 BL.9Y MIT T2

Wewig PAAIOY YL 8L ML

WIS RAOW BUgoD PAL §) Y MBZ 1T

otwc Wnow BuyD pxy 81 .8y MAL K

onewsic Wnow BURD pXL 8) 8y MBZ T2

ewsig Wy By00 vXL 1.8y MEZ I

anewsiid wnoy BURED bAL 189 MAZ T

s oW BUNSD ¥ XL 91,89 MEZ T

uondisag fing

1eng
B
s
Burao
jeng.
Bupso
teng
Eopon
poy
L
fugos
teng
B0
teng
Buon

feng
Bupan

1eng
EBupad

1670
Bupsn

1eng
Buren

)
Bupsn

1eng

Buyed
feng

Bupen

feng
Bugop
1eng
Bajen
leng
Saped
leng
Bupas
temgy
e
teng
Supsd
feng
Bupen
BpY
kg
soauag

thawouog)
e

fmoarz)
=

famwowsom)
mD

wooisey

thmowaty)
w80

mmawsrz)
e

{hiewowioi)
L)

{himuawera)
L

(hrwouwag)
E ey

thewowor)
E]

o)
R

woonaoy

woonsy

[
EE

thiewawaz)
sm

imowsag)
R

woonsay

woonsay

woonsey

hreeworz)
40

Kooz
[

g
s590

thmwssa)
s5m0

thimuowoerz)
]

(hewowsz)
smo

tewowo)
e

thewoworg)
3610

Hiewown(z)
bkl

(revomsicty)
ey

(Raenrsory)
s>

thmvowsiz)
ssa0

thiessaists)
bl

{hrevousorg)
D

thrmumang)
LR

threwawo)
3390

(hmwoweg)
wmD

At easy

£ opTHog EEACKURY 5
st saruog esAoueY ¢
v oaruog TA Y vE
w0 stamuod A owuRY
= Haruog cmp oy 26
508 vew  empowuey te
w0t wew oAy OF
o weN oA oy 62
oL wew  empounEy 6
o vew  emAnvey i
0t wew  empewuRy 52
shog SKEUGE EWAOUURY ST
o Jamog emANARY 5T
i umy empouwuey B

oL wen  ewnowsey Tz
sor v omAowRN 1T
g oamiog wEA DuICY 02
s sariog msAOuLeY 6L
409 ogEod A ouuey gt
2 oarog ermAouTy 1
o offtuod eimAouey 9t
e oMeuOg eIwAOUIURY 51
st SAmcq mA oY yi
o Slamied emAcuRY L
-4 Hwiod TAMIEY Th
£ oquog wmA oLy 1L
-3 amTued CIEAKDUTY O
[ oMoy TEAKRUY 6
sl o@eveg Empoymny §
e Hqeuoy eEACEURY L
e ooy Aoy 9
w sruey EMAGDeRY S
ez smued emAoyuey v
o samed emAuwes €
e SkRUeS A DNEN 7
Y saeuog mmp ey 4
wooy - sdhLépa  Spig Aed 8

Aaning
a3 0k wowmaaday

iatp oyouTy

21731G 00Y3S LD SPIISOM

SISATYNY ONILHOIT




2¢-1"0 abed suonnjog AB1aug jsapponioed

88 omis om'th v o 2z 0 s saeTm v st teee 92 59 2o0is  BOVSS  00sZ 59 z x o0y
s szass &= vo oas o o0 oms A ve vous w0t zo eeev 9w € AR 190110 03 OH 0y MZZ swezs oz %0 ey v € 100 X059 VAN SL.9Y 25 T i mduey sonoig emA ey 0L
wems  vsous e ze oes o a0 vsous 160 zo LTI va  omer e YL oweSuoWMIEIRMOTIMETL  LE008 29T L0 GEy 28 o VINTIEQ BN VN WL SO MO L] ndweg o3 A ouuRy 89
s vees 125 o 008 o a0 voes 2 ve s sz €0 wey w 3 Ao $Op OB MPL 1 cus et vo  mEy B e VAN YIEG JOMVIN 9BUS 4O MBS T oy andueg oy A eumuey 09
Tews OO0 ve0T 3 oos o oo voois  pwos €2 russ wse §0 sy ot z oNOS VM M GING GIIMEE TS GIIYRS SESTL LT 8y 6o z VI X0G00NS YIN HYt AN T ] anduing g ARy 23
o018 0 L2 o8 o oo s o [ sees L o0 e v s abuesa N stzs eoL 00 sts v B VB VN G M T v e ven  muAowuRy 99
oo o o0 oos k) oo 008 @ [ rests 005 0 o8’y [ ] afuryd oN s 23 (4] o'l o ? onbadg unom Bupad vx. 81 .87 MEZ 2 M GBI O TITORD TWA T §9
teng
oos 4 00 008 ° a0 008 ] oo rezs £ o ot 0§ z aBus o ses e vo moz o8 z anbedoy anap Buiie vt 31 .89 AA9Z 12 Gupon  woonsay 2og emojEs erA ouey 99
opv.
1o
008 [ oo 608 ° o0 oos [ o0 razs D 0 ost o z afueyy on ses et 0 wez o5 z antredo o Buned pxi 91 99 MGZ TC Bapog  woonsey sino amaed wmACTE €9
oV
teng
o8 ° ae oos o o0 aos [ o0 vus £ o e oS z aturyg on s © vo o5 z anbedQ wnoyy Bu3ea v, L .8v MEE 1 6upen Bl stg nuo0ED emA Ty 29
oy
o0s o o aos [ o o8 [ o0 ress 8 € e o s oBueed o vess e e e % s SaEwmIg o 8190 72T 81 9% MSZ X o L ots oD EmA SRy 19
rengy
o8 0 1) 008 0 o0 oos o oo 598 o 0w o5 f sBuruo on 095 o« e e os L A PRI BT TL G IR o3 o ¥ 1eun 102 msjeD emA Uy 09
oy
jeng
05 o o0 oos ° oo 008 o o SIS 820 < 091 05 2 oBueyd oN 7658 k14 £ o o5 ® Mewrmig 9ITI000Y 1T 8L 87 ML 1T Bupod g e BRED G QuEY  BS
PRy
aos s 1) 08 ° oo oos ° a0 rais o o sm o5 z oBuevd on 58 L o e o z oribedg yunoyy 819D P4 5186 MIZ X dwrem  skees vapasng cunoie) emp owvey B
L ° a0 o0s o oo oos ° 4 rsis o o o5 z oBueud on rsis « o en x 2 anbedg o 890 vx| 9199 MSZ 2 yEem  abeos umporsnsy nmaED mRA e L5
. . . - . . . e ] -
o038 o [ oos [ 00 o8 o o0 sesis s S0 wt o os 2 oBusd on ez5i8 zs S0 w8 s AW PISTO0Y 932 T .8y MEZ T oo pry w wia) mAouueH 55
lengy
825 oes v o0 vos L 00 zes 3 0 Lys v o0 o ot t OAMI201Q 'GTT 9INL .87 MSE R 08 ? oo o8 os L anbRdQ o BUReD pxL 31,80 MIT Bupag L suno vwRY  emADqIURY S5
opv
ows o6 s o os [ oo oss E o soo8 o o e ox ® U TI0AG O 93NL 9y MSE 2 szs e o oor 0§ 2 onwsIg PSSR YR BL.0Y MAZ T oy X8 obunoy [
1
25 ves v o0 vas ' o0 zes € 00 o v oe ¢ ' A 12940 0T 931L 2 MSL 12 aes ® LI o8 ' anbedg winaw Buje0 by 21,80 MEZ Supy  obeong wew wwpy  TmAEUTY §S
oy
38 e % oo s a o0 sus " oo vus @ to owr o8 z DA 1940 031 94119 MSL T raes £ o ot oS z Sbed0 junoy 6ueg $X4 2125 MGZ 1 Mo woousey suowom wwpy oA CuNY 25
58 gL o oo oes 4 o0 sus 3 o0 w5 5 o ot oo 2 A 19070 QI 991 Gy MSLTE s st oo o o8 z anbedg wnow Buteq pXL 21 .8 MEZ R wbem  woonany avan wwpy  @EATEEY 1S
feng
azs ees v o0 vos L oo zes € oo o8 v LI [ ' SUpA 101G "G 9401 0¥ ML R oes ° o o o5 f B0 WO BASD PRL BL 5% MGT TE Buep  ofzors ey uwpy  emACwEY 05
v
tenq
e2s 628 w o0 zis i 00 95 s a0 95 w 0 wer o : U 1995G T 8A0L 8 ML 2 T8 s oo ooz o5 [ ATy PaTSEOY TE B.97 MOZ T2 Bapso  SowEn vwpy emAcwRy 6p
v
jong
578 28 w 00 zis W 0o 98 %€ oo a5 w o0 meL oe v A 15070 Q37 9401 .9 M 12 o9s te 00 @woz o8 ' onbedo wnow SutR0 oX| 419 ME2 TR Bupn  weonsay N uwpy  mmAowuey gy
Bov
EE] s sit o 2 o 00 zizs e 1o Ties P o wrz ot ] SHANIDORQ QT OANL B S 2 oess 3 Vo oz 05 € Y PISSONY 1Z BLLEY MIZ T o, i) o0 oz wpy  meAouwuey v
sus  ees o5t vo 008 o 00 TS w5t vo yavs 2 o oz oot v S II9HG G 998 9P ML g8 %80 o wzz s v Mewsig pOSS0N 1T 0L 97 MOZ R UM G ooka  sisdoug wwpy TmANGRY 9r
zus ¥5ES 1233 v oos [ 0 95Es s Vo vess 24 z0 oo oe ) M 199%0 "0} 9A8L .Y MSL T oses sov £ 0t o5 s TG POISOIOY YR 9L .BF MOZ 1T yikem HAaqoy N Ry EmASUEY Gy
8 . y . . . . . g y . | ferq  (huig)
oot ] [ a8 o 0o aos [ o seozs o8 ro wnoos I storyg oN aoes e o w08 o eI PIIITOY KT BL .8V MEZ T Bapes ponny 200 wen  empcuuey by
. g
os ° 00 o8 o o0 o008 0 oo ans 2 o oL o5 s asunaon wos 18 o0 ooz o5 v onbedo 1unoyy BP0 o1 9199 M T Supon  woonsey on wew  empowned oy
epv
1
vas o oo aos o o0 aos ° oo onis z oo osr o8 3 aBuey o o915 i oo wor o5 ' nbed0 1oy Bago0 pxL 4L T MBZ T Bupos  woonssy e wew  supouey Ty
PPV
feng
oos o oo oos o o s o oo rns & vo oz o v 9Dueyd on Toes o v omz o5 3 Snbed wnovs Buge) Y22 4L 9y MGE R Supon  (uodo) o0 Lo uen eA STy iy
- epv
o5 [l 00 oas ) o0 oas o oo ras S oo wit oS ' abueyn on rus ] 00w 05 ' sfimwmg wno B0 v)T 81 8% MSZ g, o umw emponuey op
. . " . . . § . | g (muouo) o
aos [ oo 008 [ o vos o oo eTozs 8 o w08 » wBueus on seoze ) o w6 5 e POSSIIRY VI 8L .Gy MOZ Soron joy 101 won  emAckuTy 6C
jen
oos ° a0 o008 o L o008 ° o0 s 2 o o o5 ' abueud on a0 8 oo ewz o s ety PSRN PR AL .8 MIZ T Bupod  woonany shog aqeudg wEACEUEY AT
PpY
Jong
o5 o L 008 5 oo o8 [ o0 s u 0 oL 08 . oBeeug on s 6 00 om0z o v aNEwsg POSSENY T 8L BY MEZ T Bueo  woansoy 20 ouruog emAGTY iE
PRy
sbumes  sfuaes  sfumes  sBuwos  sfumes  sbumes  sbunes  sbumes  sBuars  sBuiss wnxiy A aoxiy ko k.
1wog W o ot =00 AV MU B0 ammy uopdIBaG AmKIE 1500 A Mt RROHem wimmg uondiuasaQ fing sosueg  ALEN ooy AL 5@ Bpis. Kuoes 2
wew ABiauz oL sosusg Bunubin pasodasd Raung

am ook uawmndoy
wsA oyousy

souis1( 100425 WO OPrEISOM

SISATYNY ONLLHON




LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Wentside Union Schoof District

Sundowm
Replicomant Typo  LED . .
sutvy Proposed Lighting Sensor Total Enorgy Maint
" Sensor Foure  Watts ) Fixture Watte! KW HNH Gost *w awi o cost w KWK Cost  com
B Facil Sldg BldgType  Room AceaTyse Fuli Deseription Hous KW KWH  Coat Fixture Deacription
v s Blg Ty e Ttype s ay.  Fature o @ Descrlp! ay. P TOUT KW KWH O OOR gin: Savings  Savings  Sedngs  Savings  Sawings  Sovings  Sadngs  Savings  Smvings
1 Sudewn  Man 501 ey Coima iR 2L 78 4578 204 Recessed Prsmatic " s um os ss2 suss No Change: " 0 am os 0 sss 00 o 300 29 o 500 o0 ° 509
2 Sudows M 10t Qttcn (Prwas)  WalIR 2L 28 48 T8 244 Recossed Pramati 1 s 20 00 ® st NoChango 1 2 2m0 00 w stra %0 ) 00 0 ° so0 ) 0 s00
3 Sudown  Main 03 ey G0 R 2L 28W 457 78 2x4 Recossed Prismatic " s un os %0 sues NoCrange " s 08 se0  sues oo 0 soa ae o s00 00 0 sa0
Add
4 Sindows  Man ReafAczoss  ElotiMesh  Godog 2L 23 CF Single NIA Wall Mourt NIA . @ e o o 87 No Chinge 1 @ w00 s 85 00 o 500 a0 ] a0 0 o s00
Dual
5 Sundowe  Main 105 (Ekf:::" g CetR 20 2BW 48" T8 2x4 Racessed Prismatic " 0 471 0s sea $1465 . No Changa a1 50 1 0s se0 31285 20 ° so0 00 o 500 00 o s00
6 Sudown  Mam 02 gy Colns iR 2L 26W 48" T8 204 Resoused Provmate: 11 s am oS %0 sues o Crange. " 0w os ss0 1665 o0 ° s00 oo o 500 o o s00
7 Sudown  Main 102 Offe (Private) - WalIR 2 26W 48" 78 204 Recasted Prismtic 4 s 2 oo 0 178 No Change 1 s 2w o0 % s17s ae o s00 w0 o 50 00 o s00
&  Sudown  Main 102 (Eki::‘mw Cotng IR 2L 28 48" T8 20 Recessed Prismatic 1 s 1 oS 580 51465 No Changa It s 1 05 s80 51465 o0 0 500 oo 0 500 0 2 500
Add
9 Sukown  Man Boys. Rottoom  Gaiog 2L 26WCF Twin NIA Recessed N/A 2 2 20m ot e sasa No Change 2 2 e o 151 sa17 o0 o s00 %0 o 00 a0 o 00
Dual
Add
10 Sudown  Man Boys Restoom  Cobiog 2 26W 48T 174 Colng Mount Opaqie 4 s 20 0z % 68 Ne Change 4 s s 02 om0 ses 00 0 500 a0 o 500 00 0 s00
Dual .
Add
1 Sundomn  Main Grts Restoom  Cobig 2L 26W CF Twin NIA Racasssd NA 2 2 2013 o1 10 5353 o Chango 2 2 e o 181 sz a0 o 500 a0 o w0 00 0 300 .
Ouat .
Add
2 Sudown  Main Gite Rosoom  Codng 2L 20W 48" T8 1xa Coding Mount Opsaun s o 2o 02 82 5679 No Charge 4 s - as0 oz om0 s 0 o s00 a0 0 500 00 a 500
Duat
Add
1 Sudown  Main Gustogial Swrge  Coleg 20, 24 46 T8 1w Coing Mount NIA 1 o e ao 5 590 No Crangn . s s 0o I ses o o s00 a0 a 00 00 o 00
Ouat
Add
1 Swdown  ain Gile Restoom  Coing 20 26W 48" T8 124 Goiing Mot Opsque 4 s 20w 02 %2 sEe No Chango s s sl 02 a0 5608 a0 0 s00 o 0 s00 o0 9 00
Dual
15 Sondown  Main 07 {Ek‘;:’n; y CoiPaR 20 26W 48" T8 204 Recossed Pramatic W 1A oS s00 S146S No Chengo 1 1 oS 80 51465 00 [ 0.0 00 0 s00 00 ° 500
6 Sudown  Main 07 Offce {Prvate)  WabIR 2028w 45" 7B 24 Rocessos Pramste: 1 s 220 00 % 578 No Chango . o 2m0 09 % 17e 00 o 00 a0 0 s00 00 0 500
17 Sundown  Main 108 (Elei::w Celing IR 2L 28 48" T8 204 Receses Premat 1 0 un es 80 $1465 HoChangs 1 s 1 oS 550 51665 oo o s00 0o o soa 0o 0 500
18 Swdown  Main 06 ooy Coloa R 20 28% 45" T6 204 Recassed Prsmatic " s o as S0 1465 No Change 1 0 wan o 0s S50 1S oo o s00 [ ° 500 00 o 500
1 Sudomn  Mam 106 Oftce Prvate) WellR 2L 26W 46" T8 246 Rucassed Pramste 1. % 20 o0 -® 3178 NoChange 1 50 220 00 9 s178 oo 0 500 w0 o s00 00 0 00
0 Sudown  Nain 108 ey GG 77BN 4B TS 26 Recosted Parabsic 210 " @ un o 50 suss No Change: " Y s suss oo 0 00 00 o 500 00 0 sa0
21 Sundown  Man m Broax CelmgIR 20 28W 48" T8 2x¢ Rocaseed Pramate 17 % e o5 ms  sues No Chasge 12 s @ 05 28 ses 00 0 00 00 o 500 00 0 so0
aat
2 Sundown  Man Roothccess  EleciMech  Cetng 20 20 CF Single NIA Wall Mount NUA 1 T S s 7 o Changs . @ w00 s ses 00 o 00 00 ° 500 00 o 00
[
Ads
2 Sindown  Main Wamaris Rectoom  Celng 21 26W 46" T8 s Coting Mount NAA 1 s 20 00 o1 170 o Change 1 s s oo 7 152 w0 00 00 o 500 ae 0 00
oval
Ads
24 Sindown  Man Mer's Restioom  Ceing 2L 26W 48 T8 1x4 Carting Mouat WA 1 0 20m oo a 170 No Chango ' o e 00 n s152 o0 ° 500 00 o 00 a0 o s00
Oul
A
B Sundown  Man Boys Restioom  Cotmg 20 26W CF Toin NIA Rosestod NA 2 2 20m ot w8 553 o Change 2 s w01 151 5317 o0 o 500 o o 500 00 o 500
Dual
Add
2% Sundown  Man Bors Restioom  Going 2 26W 48" T8 1xe Coiling Movnt Opaque 4 0 20m 02 %2 s670 No Chamga 4 0 iew 0z w0 69 00 o s00 00 0 00 00 0 500
Oual
ad
27 Sundown Mo auls Rostroom  Cang 2L 260 CF Town NIA Recotded NIA 2 sz 2013 ot 160 5353 No Chango 2 s2 6w on 18t s317 a0 o s00 00 o sa0 a0 o 00
Dust
s
% Swdown  Man Gite Restoom  Geirg 2 28W 46" T8 1xé Cailng Mout Opsave “ s 2om o0z e 8 No Chango 4 s e 02 w5609 e 0 500 o o 500 o0 ) sa0
Duat
Asd .
2 Sudown  Moin Custodat Swage  Colig 2L 26W 4676 x4 Cating Mount NA ' s W oo 6 20 No Chango 1 0 w0 ’ ses a0 o 00 o0 o 500 00 o 300
Dual
W Sundown  Catotora st Dy WaRIR 402607 48 T8 128 Pendant Pacabalic 12 2 om0 37 ems  simes No Chango @ @ st a7 se  suss 00 o s00 a0 0 00 o0 ° 500
: Add
M Sumdown  Catetzia san g Ceig  2L26W48"Té 1x& Wl Mount Parabols 25C 5 0 200 00 0 $170 No Charge . s e 0o n s152 00 o o0 a0 0 500 00 o 00
usl
32 Sundown  Caloierin stain Kichon wa 20 28w 48" T8 126 Coing Mowk Opoque 2 s 20m o1 @ 5340 No Chango 2 208 01 181 5340 00 o 00 00 0 500 00 ° 500
23 Sudown  Catelers Mauin Kechen  CelgIR 2L 28W 48" T3 114 Celing Mount Opacue % 16 es  em swza No Chargn 2 s s oS &0 e 00 o 500 00 ° s00 00 v 500
34 Sundown  Calotora sain Kichen ' 2 25 48" T8 1x4 Caibg Movnt Opaaue 3 s 20m o1 m ss00 NoChange 3 s 20m o1 m ssoe o0 o 00 o0 ° sa0 00 o s00
s
35 Sudown Calotera Kechon Restoom  Coing 24 28W 48" T8 x4 Ceiling Mount Opaaue . 00 20 00 9 3170 No Crangn . s, w0 00 7 s152 o0 0 500 00 o s00 20 0 soo
Duot
Ads
% Sudown Calctors Kechon Sorage  Coing 2L 26W 48" 78 124 Cailng Mount Opaaue 1 0w ae s 590 No Chango 1 s s 0o 7 see 00 a s00 o o s00 a0 o sa0
Dval

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.1-33



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Westalde Union Schoot District

Sundown
Replscoment Typo. LEO ,
suney Proposed Lighting Sansor Tatat Envrgy Maint
Sensor Foawre  Watts ! Fixtre  Watte! Y KM coxt o KM Goxt KW Cost
a o ea Type H o e o
*  Fadlty  Oldg BagTyer  Ram areaType g Full Description e WIB! tous KW W ot Fixture Doscription T e Hews KWk o (M W s Seems Sems Soemat Sees Seas Seoes
37 Sudown Catowra Kachon Soage  WatIR 2L 26 46" T6 1 Coilng Nioxet Opaqio 4 0 w02 % 5355 No Change s o s o2 = 535 00 0 sa0 oo o 500 00 o 0
% Sudows Calotora Msin Dinng Na 2 26 46 T6 T4 Coing Mot Opaqu s 0 20m 00 B 5170 o Chango 5 0 208 00 9 $170 00 o 00 w0 o 50 00 o so0
. Add
2 Sudowa  Main Sage Moty Cotmm 2L 28W 46" T8 132 Wesp Prsmate: 2 s 200 os 1 saa0 No Change 2 s st o1 us 5w 00 o o0 a0 0 00 o0 o s00
Ouat
4 Sundown  Mpin Stage Mie na 2L 20W 487 T8 204 Rocatied Pramatie s 0 % o4 w2 swe Mo Changa s 0w s W ss a0 o 0 a0 o s00 00 o 00
aa
4 Sudown Mo suge Moty Celng 2L 2W 457 T8 424 Weap Breenatic 2 0 200 o8 181 540 No Charge 2 0 1s0 o1 15 s o ) 500 a0 o s20 00 o s00
oual
Add
@ Smdown  Men Suage Swige  Ceig 76 08 Cokng Mount WA 2 0 e o8 W 183 No Change 2 0 16 03 3 s77 a0 o s0a a0 0 00 20 o 00
Oust
4 Swdown  Main [ oy CHGR 2L 20W 483770 2x4 Rocasked Prismate: 5 % an o7 7t swes No Change 5 5 m o7 e s 00 0 500 o0 o 500 09 o so0
4 Sukown  wan 3 ey WHIR 20 28W 457 T8 204 Rececsed Prismatic s s a1 158 3400 o Change 3 o 1 o 158 sa00 on o 300 a0 o s00 0a o soe
45 Sudows  Main 13 Habay  Colma 2L 26W 487 T8 204 Rocessed Priseatic 2 2 1810 03 s 5305 No Changa 2 o 160 o1 s 5308 00 o s00 20 o s00 00 o 500
A
4% Sudaen Mon s Rostioom  Gaing 2L 25W 46 T8 1x& Coting Mount Osaun 5 0 oz a0 B 5170 No Cranga 1 s 1ew 0o 2 s152 o 1) 00 0o 0 s00 0 o sa0
Oush
s ‘
47 Swdown  Main 3 Rostoom  Ceiiog 2L 28 46 T8 1x4 Cailng Mownt Opaavo 1 0 203 oo B $170 No Chango 1 s s 00 7 5152 00 o 00 00 ) 00 00 o 500
ol
8 Sudown  Muin 15 (Eh‘f,::v‘m” Coing IR 2L 2BW 46" T8 2x4 Recassed Prsmatic 15 s o7 ™ 51908 No Change s s o7 701 51908 00 ° 500 a0 0 500 00 o s00
Ada
49 Sundown  Main s Haby  Colrg 2 2 49" T8 24 Rocassed Prismatic 3 s 20m o w2 ss0e No Ghmngo 3 s oewt o1 a7 sesd o o 500 oo 0 500 o0 0 00
Oval
Add
S0 Sundown  Main RoofAccoss  EleciMach ok 2L 23 CF Single NIA Wall Mount NIA ' @ e a0 s 6.7 No Changa 1 @ 1w op s ses 00 o 500 00 o 00 a0 o 500
ual
St Sundown  Libmary w10 ey CoEIR 2 26 467 T6 208 Recaseed Prsmate. 3 0 nm oa a0 No Changn s 0w 0a 478 sme 00 0 00 00 o s00 00 o so0
52 Suwsown Uiy 110 iy Coba R 2L 28W 48" T8 14 Recessed Prismatic 11 o 1 es sa0 51465 No Changs 5 s 1M os se0 51465 a0 ° 500 o0 0 00 20 o 00
53 Sudoen  Ubrry S ey CeMRIR 1L ZWCF Singlo NA Resessod Priumati s a  un o 121 5306 No Chango B B om0 2 5306 o o s00 00 f) s00 00 o s00
54 Sudown  Lbtary 10 ey OWnIIR 4LZBN 45" T 1 W ouns Parabolc 25C s B am o7 a5 sang NoCrango ! % am o7 &5 sme a0 9 500 00 0 00 00 ) s0a
55 Susdown  Lbray Man  Offce (Pmaie) WakIR 2L 26W 48" 75 2x¢ Rocassed Prismatc 2 - % 2 o1 w8 5356 No Ghango 2 s 220 01 we s%s 00 0 00 a0 o s00 o o 00
5 Suown  Lbrary Man Swage  WobR 2L 25W €6 5 Tx8 Coiing Movt NiA 2 s e o1 3 s177 No Changs 2 s w08 B 177 00 0 00 o0 ° s 0 ° 00
A
§7 Swdoen  Main Natvork EcMoch  Cotog 2L 26W 48778 1xd Colfog Mount NIA 2 o 1w o 1 161 No Chango, 2 0 s 01 3 sz 00 o 00 a0 0 s00 oo o 500
ual
St Sindown  Mom "2 Offca (Private} Cotog IR 20 26W 45" T8 206 Recesred Pricmatie s s 2200 @3 56 1068 No Changa s 50 220 03 54 swes a0 o s00 w0 o so0 a0 o s00
58 Sudown Mo 154 Offce (Priate)  WakIR 20 26W 48" T 244 Recessod Pramate 2 s 20 o1 w85 o Chango 2 s 22 ot 1w sass 00 ° soa o0 ° sa0 a0 0 500
8 Sudown  Main 16 Offce (Priate)  WabIR 2L 20W 457 T8 204 Rececrod Pricmatic 2 sz o1 we  s3ss No Charge 2 s 2w o1 w6 00 0 500 0o 0 s00 0 o 00
s
61 Sundoen  Man Gutodan Swage  Ceirg 2 28 46" T8 124 Cailng Maunt NIA 1 0w oo s 500 No Change s 0 e oo 7 see 00 o 00 00 o 00 00 o 500
oual
rdd
62 Sundown  Man Marte Rstraom  Cokng 2L 26W 48 T5 x4 Caiing Mount Gpaauo 1 s 208 00 0 5170 No Chango 4 % w00 7 s152 0o o 00 00 o s00 a0 o 500
Oust
Ads
8 Sundown  Man Womaris Rosvaom  Cobng 2L 26W 48" T8 x4 Cating Mount Opaaue 1 s 20m 00 B 5170 Yo Change s s it 00 ” 152 00 o 00 00 0 o0 00 o seo
Dl
66 Sundown  Main Gftce (Opon}  Oftce (Prwvato} Calng IR 2L 76 48" 8 24 Racassod Pramate s 0 w0z a5 $830 Yo Change 5 s 20 0z a5 ses o0 o 500 00 o sa0 00 ] 560
8 Sundoen  Main Asvatant Princioal Offica (Prwat)  Wall IR 2L 26W 45" Y8 204 Recessed Pramaic 2 0 20 03 w536 No Changn 2 s 20 01 W ss w0 o 500 0w o 500 a0 o 500
Ads
6  Swdoen  Main Pincpal  Oftce (Prwsie)  Csling 2L 26W 48" T8 204 Rosessed Pramatc 2 o 21 03 us sa0e No Chango 2 s 220 01 198 5356 w0 0 500 %0 o 500 0 ) 500
Oual
Add
67 Sundown  Main Storsge Swage  Cebrg 2L 26W &7 T8 x4 Collrg Mount NA s s W a0 3 a0 No Chango . S0 s oo 7 sas 00 o 500 e o 500 0o 0 500
Ocal
&  Sudown  Man Prncipal . Offca (Private)  WalliR 2L 26W 48" 16 204 Rocossed Priamatc 2 o 20 o3 w536 No Chango 2 s 20 01 ws o s356 00 0 500 00 o s00 00 o s00
6  Sundown  Mom Nuea  Offca (Prvatel  WaliR 20 26W 48" T8 2xé Racessod Privmatic 3 s 200 o3 w7 sssa NoChange 3 s 20 0t w7 ssa 0o ° 00 oo o o0 0o 0 00
i
70 Sindown  Main Nuree Rasvoom  Coing 2 26W 48" T8 Teé Caitng Mount Opaaue . 0 20 00 B 3170 Ho Chango . s s 0o 7 s152 a0 o s00 e o 500 o0 o s00
Dual
7 Sudown  Admin Main Lobby  CedngIR 2L 28W 48° T8 1xd Cobmg Mount Opaquo 4 o ew 02 w0 3509 o Change 4 s e 02 W sees 00 o 500 a0 0 s00 [ o o0
Add
2 Sicawe  Admn Man Witwy  Catng 2L 2B 45" T8 1x4 Recassed Prsmate 4 0 20m o2 62 5670 No Crangs 4 0 e 0z w0 s608 00 0 s00 00 o 500 00 0 s30
Dual :

PacificWest Energy Solutions ' Page C.1-34



Ge-1'0 sbed suonnjog ABiaugz 3sapn01Hoed

oos ° oo o0s o oo o0 o o0 eems  ze S0 it o5 oz ofueug on s o so wt s & s POSS0I0Y 1 019 MEZ T dnn e ne ey wspns g0t
o0s o o0 008 o oo o8 o a0 sesis 2z S0t oS @ aBuryd on s518 2] s wsr o8 z Newsuig pazsoo0y 472 81 8y MEZ T2 ey, ;iﬁuwsmw oz sarvog  weopuns L0t
o008 o oo o005 o oo oos o oo sewis e S0 w0 ow otucg o sesis s S0 w08 2k Firwnig POTIORIH YT 0.9 MEZ by, s ur ommog  ussmns 5oL
vos 3 oo oos o oo oos o o sems  w S0 b w8 n oBeg o sesis e SO w05 oo ey 039559 V2 0L 9% BT YT g el ue saeueg  wopns  soL
g e
oos o oo o8 o oo oos o oo ey e S0 s o abued an sesis @ SO it o8 Hewanig o993 Y2 B1.80 MR T b, W 0z wevod oS 501
o008 ° oo o0s o 90 s o oo eems e S0 w65 o oBscus on sosis co so o s o Biewnig posE0Y Y2 018 MGZ T s, e ez omog  wewns ot
. o
oas o oo o8 o o0 oos o oo eems  ws S0 st 08 7 ovews oy s 2w so wn 6 oa By ISII0Y Y 2L 0 MEZ 1T g ) a0z mmed  weopuns  Z01
e
o0s ) oo oes 3 oo ocs o oo eews oz so w08 2 oturus oy sews  we S0 san 08 4 g P00 2 L .0 MBE T2 fo e w0 sy wemns  iot
: . : y ’ y y . ) ) . g (muewem)
oos o oo ovos o o0 o0s o o0 essis @9 S0 an o8 2 sBueud N seis @ S0t 08w avewrmig ISSoo0y 112 L0 MEZ T PR %z opeuag  wopins 0oL
" N " » " " . " y y Eng Rammiawers)
o5 o o0 oos o oo oos o oo eems @ S0 uh o @ o o sesis s SO Lt 08 2 Steung POSSEIOY VT 0190 M2 T2 oy et 02 wmod s 65
(o
oos o o0 oos o 00 vos o oo 5518 ) s st os @ atueua oy ses1s s s “ ey POIIEY YR 818V MEZ TE s ¢ a..”..uumu oz waruog  wwomns 98
” » . ’ ’ " ” . . . . " jong  (ewower)
oos o o0 oos 0 oo oos o T obuRag on sosis e so o5 a Mg PO Y L8 MBZ T ooy hean o weved  weopns 18
e " e " y " " " . " " y enQ (himuawiag)
oos o a0 sos a oo o5 ) oo eems w9 SO k. 08 o oBueuy oy sosis 29 so w6 Aewnig IS0 1T LB MEZ T o e w wniog  wopns 8
. o . y y ; y . . ; g (muausiE)
oos o 00 oos P ] o005 o o0 eess e S0 08 o oBoeun on oasis  ws SO Lt 05 Feurnig PORGY 932 5L 21 MEZ 1T s oy w0 ey . wopns 58
g
oos 0 o0 vos 0 oo o005 o 00 ros o oo w08 2 atusud o vis 5 oo ot o5 z I INON B0 p3L B .9 MBZ B osos e ven  wwopns o8
N
) y y y y y . y ) . apeg WiewewetD)
oos ° 0o oos o 00 o8 o o0 s o% S0 w08 W afueus o soms o S0 w6 w ewng PR ¥IT L8 MEZ TE waeo HOE sz wew  wesns g5
o0 o 00 o0s o 0o oos o o0 ous & 00wz o5 ' stueas on aus % o0 oz s ' Hewsiig ISR VR 1.8 MEZ T daew Eioia) w0 2t wew  wopns 25
: wans
oos ° a0 oos o oo oos o o swmis ol S0 e o8 w otz on sois 08 s w0 w Mg PSSO Y2 OL,95 MOZ T2 oy e w2 wew  umopws 16
y " " " " " . N \ hrepsower) "
oos o oo oos ) 0o 008 o oo sws  ms S0 w08 4k sturug oy soms s so w68 “w Mg paSTOR0N P U199 ANGZ I LT E wew  wwopns 08
oos o o0 oos o oo aos ) oo vus & oo oz s ' abueud o vaus & oo oorz o5 ' Mg pOS3939H V2 GL.0% ML T uaem (i) S0 2 wen  weopms  6e
" " - » " " " . " y hamwowrz)
oos ° a0 o8 o oo oos ) 00 swas oW S0 w08 b aBand o sams  ws S0 sy o8 " Feurmig PeITOY YT LG MEZ T By W0 s wen  wwopes  op
1m0
oas o oo o5 o o0 oos o oo sos s o e w f oBueu on 98 . o0 oW f VIN R I VAN A 20 MEL T B0 e eoay jeoy ven  wwopns 49
pov
oos ] 0o o005 o oo oos ) oo sus o oo oz oS s oBueud on vus o o0 owr s f Semg pIvIOON v 0L B MGE T Whem (imig) w0 i wen wopns g
2
oos o oo oos 0 00 oos ) go seis eSS0 w6 abuos oy sams o5 SO it 05 u amuig POSA0Y V2 8L, 8 MBZ T wtapey Koot 2 wew  weepns  og
1m0
o0s o oo o005 ) o0 oos ° o0 soss o 0 aws 05 v atumiz an s we  zo mor 05 v enbed0 Jnow oD v 918 MIZ T ooy weonsoy svon wew  weomns  ve
oov
teg
o0s [ oo oos o £ o008 o 0o 18 e wooawt 2 z atus on ess e oo o0z s z VIN SPIS029Y VIN ML SO MSE R Sopsy  woonson v umg wepms  ge
sov
1eng
oos o oo oos ) o0 ous o o0 eoss oz z0 oW 08 v ofusd on s e To gz 05 v anbedo weno BAR0 AL 9L .8 MGZ Bupes  woonsay susom uew  owepns 29
oov
e
oos o oo oos o 00 oos o oo sies e v as 2 z oteug an cees ea [T 2 z VI 90330300 VIN WL 4O MS2 2 Supen  woonioy aewo wew  owopns tg
ooy
15
oos 0. oo oos o a0 vos o o0 sis [ oo o os v oBurus o Gus e oo moz  os f e deM VXL 3L QY MET T 0 weonvoy awn wew  owopuns  op
ooy’
1erg
oos 3 o oos o o s s o0 55 . o  wm o L stveioon s s oo wm s ¢ VI RO 85D 7R B .5 AT 2 o obewrs seporng wew  wepns e
Y
o008 o oo oos o oo ocs ° o0 swis s so ot o8 w e an sms o so w08 w Fiewnig P39 5T 0L B M2 wtapey T 8 v owopns @
o5 o a0 008 o @0 oos ° a0 saus 6 00 ez o5 ' Bumio 0N ous o8 o0 oz o0 L Mg P9I YR L8 MO R g G 0 o wen weepms
oos [ o oos o 0 o8 ° o0 swis  oes 0wt o8 w abueus on sems oS so wrt o n sy pOTIARY YR 0187 MIZ T ey WS m wew  weopns o
ans o 00 008 o 00 oos ° o0 sonis 095 so urt o8 n abumu op sais oS S0 w05 “ onewsizg pa31909Y PR BL.07 MIZ T 0 EupD Sdﬂ%mu oz wEN weopns 5
oos o oo o5 o o0 oos ° o0 sus & o0 oz o5 . o on aus & oo oz 0 v MG PIEIOI YL 8L I B2 uxEA eni) 0 ae wew  wwopws b
aos ° o0 o005 o o0 ous o oo swis o S0 mn 08 b abueus soms o S0 st o5 n Mewsig PIIH0N YT L0 ML T2 L R o uen weopns gz
sfunes  sfumns  sBuwes  SEUAGS  sEues  IEUARS  sDues  sBuAES  SSUAES  sfiumes wmxis Aw anvid kD ad
100 1200 o P 0n o P 500 i ol w00 WAL LU R S wonduasag ainwg s A M mmew O e uondzEag g or _w» adhy eary woon akyBpig  Bpig  Amped g
i Az oy sasuas Sunutry sasodosg faning
[ETTp——"
whopung
13p10 too43s ot eprISOM

SISATYNY ONILHOM




9¢-1"0 ebed

€358

9208

o018

cvzis

565

veuzs

s'ies

sBumes

won
wiew

rovs
(72
zopes

seuzs

sumes
8

st

e

T

o

tumeg

Kot

a0
0%
a0
o0
00
o0

oo

ABjeug oy

oos

o9

23

Josusg

sus

s028

Zevs

es

ses

ogs

os

oas

si9L

uz

zse

cevz

°

sbuseg  sfuneg  sbuass  sSupes  sBumes  sBumes
s =3 ot wen

oo

sBupas
o

Bunyen

oov'tis

rees

ves

s695

yoss

gz12s

soazs

seTs

s228

sos

23

oesLs

65518

s

asLis

Tsis

gsis

88518

s8sLs

a85Ls

sesie

weq

o52'ss

w0y

as'h

e

o9t

agt

[

7

o't

[y

LI

et

(P13

st

[

71

wanon

v

o5

o

3

g
1suem

r)
sy

[
A9 19M AT MI T
A9ed €M OTTME T
103095 VOTOW A4 X0 KIM OIT AMPE Tt
wnop 459D QT MOZ 1L
9o 19940 ‘GIT 9L ZZ MLLIE
sBuewg oy
oBusi on
oD oN
BBuEND ON
abueus oy
aBuews on
ofueys oy
aBuerg oy
aBues oy
Sucn oN
ey on
atueys oN
abueys o
oBued oN

uondpasaq 3y

pasadord

0028

zess

(1]

sTiLe

reeLs

o558

ooavs

s2s

sz28

vses

Vs

R

vsiLs

ous

Tiess

ous

ciers

a8sls

ea5is

s8518

o851§

15903

s

s

a9y

[t

rer

Wk

a9cy

o'y

o9y

09y

st

€0z

varL

oz

vor'y

i

21

VIS

[ren

z

z

o

sty

8D 398 BEM VN 11, 40 MSE R

20%WSIIQ Hoel BOA VN IS 40 MEL T

onbedQ ¥9ed KEM VAN OIERS 340 MEL T

IEUAD A HEM VIN VML IO M2 T

Sriewag wnow BEOD YN UMY 30 MSZ K

1RO XGOS WIN 1 2T MYZ TE

ATty POSIOIY VI 91 Y MIT IE

g PIIIORY VT 9L .Ap MOZ IE

DU PISIDIY V)2 BL AP MEZTIE

eussiig PaS3000Y §Z 91,9 MIZ IE

newsig PaSIOIRY DX 9187 MEZ TE

utrtiig POSINION YA 01.8Y MAZ V2

aiewisig PISINIY 92 GL.9Y MAZ T2

MEWRIG PITIOIAY PR 819 MEZ T

EWNG PRI DT BL .Y MBZ TZ

mwIG PITIOTIY PIT B4 AY MOT T

AW PIISIBY PZ BL By MAT T

Mewisiig PISTEOY Y2 8L ABZ TZ

UG PITEEOON Y QL Y MAZ 1T

EWSLIG PASIY H2 819 MEZ TZ

uondisag ynd

wgom

ugem

gt fugod

LT

s
g
e
sosag
vy
oy

woonsay
woonsoy
woonsay
weonsay
iewawsra)
L
(hrewsonarz)
B
woonsay

(himowoz)

)
woonsoy

(ewmarg)

am0
thireows)
m
thiewowsrg)
im0
heaworm)
s

(emsorg)

w0

ks easy

sndweg

sndwes

sndwag

snduery

xowun

xosun

suowen

supy

=3

OWA

YOWA

sz

stz

wooy

suoijnjog ABiaug 1sappoljIoed

x oy

oy wwopuns g2t

g weopns g7

T wopns

ma wopong gz

oeTUod  wwopuns  1zy

L

oMmued oS gLl

odEUed  wAopng 1L

garvey  omopns  guL

Rruog  waopwns Sty

euey  wsopwns  pib

Sarued  wopns gL

aRued  weopns  Zil

sarues  waopng  LLL

omicd  wwopins 0Lt

orveq  wwopuns g0t

ssALbplm oo Awoed @

Aaning
oI edhy peuandoy

umopung
0451 100405 YOI SPIEISEM

SISATYNY ONILHON




18-1"D sbed suonnjog ABiaug }sappolioed

oos o a0 oos 9 oo o0es [ o0 ons u o net o 3 stueus oy octs z 00 ot o5 t ucumId NN BUNSD VX, 8187 MBZ T2 digom  woenssy sy won  mepdemen  sg
oos [ 00 oS o oo oos ° oo onis z g0 wst 0 v sBurug o ons z 00 m9L 08 3 dnewisg KON BukeD vXL 81 .87 MEZ T2 Higesn  woonsay omun wew  mxALREA  SE
vos o oo aos o 00 oos o oo rmms  we Lo w0 st auews o s om0 w68 % Mewnig PoIDOY 922 9187 MEZ T Hibugoy W) s wen mopkaeA e
» » » ” " N P . . . hieowor)
oos 0 a0 008 o a0 oos 3 oo ez S0k 1o O3 05 z oButy) oN L] oL 1o (2 o5 z WG PAIOIOY PR BL QY MIT T EL ] o & wen  mopdogen g
o0s o o gos 0 o0 008 o oo e s sob oo w o os z oBuend o wazs o oo o z Wi pRRIIY YT DL 8Y ML T wbapay M) v we mandmen 7o
» 9 " " " . " - ” ” . hieoarrg)
23 0 oo oos [ o0 oos o @0 5995 e €0 w0 s oBuryd N soss e €0 w6 L] eusg poIPROY PR 8L .57 MSZ T wBapso LT [ EC U U
g
s o %0 008 o o0 oos o o0 z8s [l o e o . o8umyd on ves & o e 08 ' VAN RO 1A VAN PUDSUE A0S T [ ] 1050 E Y U
PPy
1
005 ° oo (33 o o0 oo Ll o0 5¢8 < oe ot 4 1 alueyd oN 98 v o0 et 24 1 WIN OO RO YN ABS 33 MEZ 1L s obelg totany el A AOA B2
2
d
oos o oo oes o 00 oos o oo 228 son Voo o8 z ofumio N s s vt o z aiews PISSEAOH Y 0L .3 MIZ T g, ) st wen  Mandmon 8z
. . . y ’ . . . § § ; homoarg)
oos ° [ 008 [ oo 008 Il o0 gz2s N vo w08 z aburus oy vzs o oot 08 z newsIg pOsEIa0Y 9 0L .87 MEZ T2 woopes LS v won  MAASREA 1T
" " " " " " " g » . {Amawewag)
ocs [ oo oS o o0 os [ o0 98 e o wrs o8 s agaryg o s608 sg € st o5 s Stiewsid POT1930Y 12 0L 80 MEZ T2 Ly z LY U )
. . " y . . . . . fumvowng)
o8 o o0 s s a0 08 o o0 o 9 0w o o atuep o oELs =) so wh oS z Aot $o%00Y X2 L9 MR T2 woued TS 9 wen  mapSAeA 52
seng
oos o o0 o0 0 (1] 008 ° o0 Vs s oo LD @ z sbueud oN zs ? o0 oo @ T WIN WO FEM /N ABUIS 3D MEZ T B0 obeicis 103010 VIOA MUAATA  §T
oy
. ’ . . - " y y . 8 Wewousrg)
oos o 0 oo ) o0 o8 o 0o oS 28 s 23 o z oBueLD ON oucis s 50 e o5 kY FeWwid PISTOORY PR GL.SY MEZ T 41 Buya prsy s ey MANogeA L
1eng
oos ° 0o ots 4 o0 oas [l 00 oes we o oL oS ¢ aBueug oN vers wz wooeer o € AewRI oW BUaD v, 91 .99 MIZ R oo woomsey 24om wew  MapfgeA T
Ppv
tengy
o008 o 0 008 o o0 oS ] L] 078 z a0 i o i+ Btusys oN a2 z 0D oL £ i VN o ButioD N AEUS 30 MEL T Boyos almims sl e oA dogEA 1z
g
feng
ous o 60 008 o a0 oos ¢ [ 028 z o0 L3 o 3 aburug on 0z z 1] 13 £ + VN wrop Buged VN S S0 MEL T4 Buyod sfeiog sy vew Mo degon oz
epy
feng
vos ° 13 oos a vo vos o o0 obes e o o o5 B atuouoon vivs z oo eor 05 € sy oW BuyeD bxL §1.9% MZ T Bupey  woonsey aog vy mocdopea L
v
P y . o)
o108 0 L] o108 ] oo oos 0 oo ouss 209 s i o5 2 obueus oN LS 209 50 (1Y) o 2 ewsid PITIE0Y BT 9L Iy MEZ T BB oy v uRN M ASIEA QL
" ” " " ” " " . - . hrewowors)
oos ° oo 008 0 oo o8 e oo auets 2 s vt o5 7 abuey o ozess s 50 WKL o 7 W PII0o0Y KT B .8 MEZ T woueo Y00 s wE  MUAASATA LU
” " " " " " y " B " " . N o)
oas ° oo 008 0 oo oes o oo oS 29 50 P 3 2 obueyg N LYot we 50 (1% 05 o ARG POTINIY 1T GL B MBZ 1T 4 Bugen ssmo z VRN maAdopEA g
vos o oo oos o 00 oas a o oms so wr s w oBuou oy cums o so w6 n et poDI0Y 1T 8L 87 MIT wbuen WD f wew  mmAkEn i
g
628 o35 » .1 a5 “w oo ¥ss %€ a0 ves o oo oes ot v OnpA 194G GF1 INL T M54 sns e o0 w0z o5 ' s oW B9 bEL BL.8Y MOZ T By woonay ooy wupy  wAnAAEA B
ooV
sus  enes st vo 008 4 o enzs £ o voes oz ve ome ge v i 3905G 'GTT 040L 8P MSLE roas [ z0 oz o5 v 2By POTIONY DT 0L 99 MO T oD oiemig) 0 jadkaig wpy  MAAMEA T
58 e & o0 oos o 00 vas a a0 Tos oL vo oz ot z @A 12900 G 0nL .9 MSL T2 coes w0 w05 z AW PASIOIY K2 81 BY MEZ R Burey (ormnig) o oo Gy MoASoHEA 2L
reng
628 e v o0 vos i o0 ves € o0 ors » oo gt o t QR 19630 ‘G SaNL 97 MSL 2 w28 L o0 £y L) B VIN Unop Biad pxL 8180 MIZ R Buges  ysopo3 otbeig vwipy Mo AogeA L
pry
Jeog
828 zes v 00 108 i 00 ves € 00 gv8 v 00 an L 3 A3 19040 031 2ANL .8 MY T2 s e e o8 o5 L Vits Winop Buiked pX; L a7 MOZ T Buyod obeiog s Py Mot dogea oL
il
yeng
58 o8 5 o0 zos z o0 o9 I oo zes 9 5 oL o z S 12010 0T 9QR L 28 ML R S5t s s0 =1 o5 z YN WO BIeg vRL §L 8% MIZ T2 Bugod obuics w90 uiwpy Mo dogen 8
PRy
vaes vres o5 vo oos 0 0o s s o zoes s w0 ¢ 9113030 Q31 9411 .B¥ M3 T coss sz € wr o5 ¢ ey p33030Y DI 0189 MIZ WBHOD  xeom  ofunoyssoyoeol wwpy  MAARRER @
zus roes [ vo aos a 00 ¥ses o2 o svss £ o ez oo 9 S 19940 01 00 L By MSL R aes ves v ez o s A pIRIERY YR 8L .99 MEE T HBnoD (Uod0)omp  wioow dded wupy  mankopen 2
1eng
o35 cns vs o0 ss 3 o0 sHs o 1 o518 n Vo mer ot [3 94pA 1294 'QF} 940L P MSH T oS [en o sz 05 z s 1oyt BugeD v, 61 8 MBZ TC Sapy  woensay susuropm wipy  mapKER 9
opv
teng
58 oo s o0 ois @ L) g1 s oo St © o o9 oe 4 U 19940 'QF) BANL 2% MSLTE s e o wmeT o5 z st 1oy BURSD ¥xL 5.9 MOZ 1 By woenssy o wwpy  MAAKRER S
Y
gus zos oL vo o008 o o0 Zms it o vazs o o ez oe € AR 19900 'O 29NL. Y MSL sors 3 oWz 05 € MeEWnlg p995IY Y2 81 .8V AT TZ Hism  (eienig) 20 L uwpy  Aaadnen v
58 vas o 3 o008 o o0 vais & o0 zas 1 Ve oz oe z QA BH0 AT SL 8 MSL coes w61 o oz 05 z wsiig p9TIOSIY VI 01309 MEZ T urem  LdO) N0 wooyAded wwpy  mankoen ¢
sus wozs st o aos o o0 08 ot vo zes [ o ol oo v oupA 19310 "G 5409 MSLTZ Vs o0 LI - ] v ISy PASTOOY DT AL 86 MAZTZ WbwE  Aewek ageT 2a0 wwpy  mapdaten T
rns o zies ver e 008 0 00 zies v ve S5 23 0 e ot s BUM19940 ‘TTT 0L I MS4 T vass stv €0 oL 0§ 3 AT PaIERN PR 9L Y MOZ 12 wbors ey Haqo 030 by mapAoren L
sfumes  sbumes  slunes  sfumes  sBuass  sbumeg  sBuaes  sfuaes  sBumes  sBumes amxg ko sms ko 3dhy
e e T s Tt T e vl woa  awi mx mnow eed RO apseac Sinsls woo  Wmt mw mnow omed RO congasag ing Poe wooy  shibg bmm  Awer:  ®
wiew Aiaug oy, Josuag supusi pasodaid fanins
oF a4y wawadndoy
Mol AojeA
4| 100YDS UoLLf pISEERM

SISATYNV ONILHOT




8¢-1"0 obed suonnjog ABiaug 1sopol1oed

Jeng
oos o vo 08 o L1 008 ° oo otis o o0 oL o8 ' 9BUe) oN S8 6 00 moer o5 L newmig PUSIY 1T B .SY MIZ T Bupos  woonsay osuny oacuog manAITA 2
Py
tengy
oos ° L o8 o o oas o o0 otis 2 @ w0 . obueu on stis ] oo moz o5 ' RS POISRINY 132 G197 MBZ T Ges  woonsey aosun oEued mondopen 1o
P
1o
ans [ o Tos o o0 0os o o0 LE4] e vo - oWt o8 z 9buews on oses [t Vo wor o5 z Hewsig pISI90Y 12 81 .80 MGZ T Buyos  woousay 3hon saruog mapdgen oL
Bov
. 1o
008 ° oo Jros ] oo o0 0 oo o'9zs 8 30 o'k os z oBueyd oN o'6zs 194 Vo £107 08 z HIBWHIG PISIINOY ¥ L IY MIZ T Buray wooaavy o arueg  maAndogen g9
Pov
. . . . . " y . - - . . rng  Ghieeour)
008 [ o0 oos [ a0 oos o oo ozets %9 so oS 2 9ueaaon wess s S0 w08 @ ey PTIINY P 91,89 MEC T S pobey w oaruog mandoreA g9
: . § y - § . . . leng  (imousors)
as o 13 oos a oo o0s o oo o s 5o wr oS @ o8ueqd oN oueis s S0 v @ Aewsig P10 P 9139 N T Sogen prieny o oarued ManaTA i3
7
oas ° 6o o8 o 4] o8 ¢ o0 oz () 0 wh oS n e ugis zs S0 wt 08 a g PISSIIRY BT BL.9Y MEZ s w omod MOA AoEA 99
y " . . . . - y | ruouorg)
oos o oo 008 o oo oes 3 o0 088 28 50 e 3 2 obueu) oN ouELS 28 50 e o5 z NEwsg PISSOODY PR 919 MIT R 2180100 S0 ol vew  mapdopen S
" " " . " . » . - " ' reumno)
008 ° oo o008 o on o8 [ [ ousis ze8 S0 wty s @ atusg o oais e 0 w05 z oueussizg POSSI0Y Y2 019y MET 1 weames TUOS s vEN  mopdopen  v9
) teng
oos [ o0 vos o o 005 [ 00 ows ED o ot o8 z oBuewd o oezs e e ez 05 z ARSI deI HXL BL 99 M2 T2 o0 woonsoy 3hog uew  mondopen g9
pov
1o
08 0 .2} aos o oo aos a oo oszs £ Vo oL 0§ z aBueud o oezs e oo owoz o z uEwIG eI FEL B .89 MEZ T Bumn  woonsay Ett) wew  mepkopen 2z
2
oos o oo aos o a0 o0s o oo ows  wme  s0 v o5 m s oms  ws  so v 08 & B perImIsy $XZ 8165 MEZ T2 ity W) v ven  mapdoten Lo
" " " " " " -, . . . " p (hepswor)
oas 0 [ aos o a0 008 o oo ams 9 s0 w08 z oBueug on oueis s so w08 o g poISORY T UL BY MIZ T wsares © wew mopkoren o
teng
o008 ] oo s [ oo o008 0 oo s z o en w v aboewy on vrs s [E I @ v VAN WTOR B YIN IS D MEZ T By sBriong sy wty  manfwen 65
oy
. § . Wewoworm)
oos [l 13 o0s @ oo oTs o 5o o ze9 0 w08 @ wBueyg oy o 29 ot oS [ ey poIIINY YR GL.9% MBZ T ubwen U0 @ wew  manfogen G5
T
s ) o vas o oo 208 o 00 oms oz 0 w6 @ sbuoyy oy oms 2 s o5 [ Mg PRI 12 81 20 MOZ T by W 1 wew  menkmer g
o0s o o o0s o o o ° o0 zezs £ o om0z @ v Bum3 o zezs A o ez o v 153 oy B57D YN OIS 3 MEZ L vm v wouavy simops mandogen g5
008 o o oos o 00 ovs ° 00 vus o1 vo ez 09 i sbueidon v 6ot o cwz o8 : YINnON BUNDO VN PUENI MDD T 2 oy [ oy mandaen  sS
o008 ° o0 o008 0 oo 008 [ o0 ots z @ ag o ' seueu on o o 0o oy o v ucwIg RO BuyeD vk BL 8y MRZ 2 Haem  weonsey oy e maplRen  vs
jeng
o8 o o oo 0 0o 005 o a0 £ocs ot o 062z o5 z sBueug oN Ve [ [ 724 -] z qeuimig wow BUReD KXL 91,25 MEZ T Bugon (o) om0 uoDR MOIED  MAASSRER 5
PRy
te0g
oos ° ¢ 13 [ oo o5 o o0 ves o @ wsr oo f a6uryd on ges v oo moz  © v Vi nop BuysD v o615 40 MEL T Suren  uamx sbesors ooojey MAN A 25
PRy
aas ° oo 008 5 oo ovos o o0 g9as s 0 ©oT o5 9 oBueu oN LES s 0 @0z 08 9 sribedg o 68D P4 9L Y MST 1L S voyz upany maEs mansaTA IS
08 o o0 oos o 00 cos ° «o vezs 184 Vo 107 o5 z aturud o oBes W Lo TOT 05 z WG T pAL BLLBF MIZ 12 N ol I MRED MAA AN 05
teng
o8 o oo aos [ as sos o o0 rsis o o e o z obums o s5s " 1o m o5 z VIN oy B v 81 .99 MIZ T torn  oBerig obes wimeEzD man dogen 67
oy
serg
s 0 oo ous a ot oas [ o0 s o [ o z abueys oy ¥sis I o e o8 z onwnid deImA pXL B 8T M2 T2 Suron  obmog otas omopEs maAdogen B
[
iemg
008 o 00 008 0 o o8 [ 00 ozs z oo e o : tuegon 028 z LN B f VAN MO 080D YN SIS 40 e T tnso ot ot wimoRD MandogEn Ly
Y
. . . y . . 8 ' . . thieausorg)
o008 0 oo o0s o 33 508 ° 0o otis e 00w oo v 9Buewd oN os ® 0w @ v VAN NG BupoD wr it 50 MEL T %] ey simg oD manfogen 9y
" " " ” " . hremoworz)
oas o a0 o8 o o0 oS o oo svis sec € w05 s stueug on evs see 0 ey s s ewsti eI XL D187 MOZ T2 7 ey 8o wmopED map Agen Sy
a8 o o0 o0 Q oo oos a oo £ w2 o0 9% o5 B stueyd oy L4214 e Lo 038 o5t H WiN wnon BuleD v uaboleH MOSL T A B abag CUTOED  maA AEEA b
(13 o oo oos 0 o0 ous 0 oo Fves vz e €0z o5 v aBusug on auves 7353 v oz o5 L3 Tewnig SO DXL 81 .97 MEZ e Suug emied PUMOED  MAASYTA T
feng
o8 [l [ oos o oo oos o o0 ves 3 oo m v . aBueug on oas " o wm v ' 4EAD WO KM VN UL 30 MEE T B abrig vy wew  mandlogen o
opv
teng
0os Q oo o008 o 0o s o oo ses € o s w f st on oes 3 LI -3 . VIN OO IEA Y A0S 5D MEE T fupn  onois 102010 wen  mandaeA 1w
ooy
e
oos o o0 o8 o o0 oos o oo B ae € w05 H oturuo on s ne €0 wrt 08 [ A Ao 6D vxL BL By M wpew e 2 wew  mandioges oy
Ieng
008 ° oo 008 o o os o o0 ross s6c o wrz o5 v seueo on roms s o osz o8 v uewsnd WY BuxaD YT 9L .9 ML T BueD  (oremd) NGO 9MiCOLE wew  mopdomeA 6
PPy
1eng
o8 o oo L1 [ oo ot o o0 ors v o w ' atueus on oS 5 oo om i€ L SABEIO WA B0 i HBUIS 40 MEL T Bopes  abmag o0 wew  mapdoen e
Y
e
oos o oo oos o o0 oos o oo uzes e o w5 . atueus on s o o w0 at rwsig POSOOSY 032 9L 9% MIE T wibupen W) o vew  wapkopes o
SBuaes  sbuavs  sBumes  SBUMGS  SBuAes  SSUAGS  SDUMeS  shumes  sBuams  SBUMGS wnpt A iy A Ay
103 103 R o w0 s ot w0 hot ot wea KAOL O ADENRH e s uondiasg ainniz fd HAE M RN e sy uondpatag g sosuag - UALenV ooy ALbwe b Amees 8
wiew A81u3 mox sasuog BuRusiT pasodazg Kanins
031 0k wewmondsy
MIIA Kalien
IPIRIQ 1004OS Lo BPEESOM

SISATYNY ONLIHOIT



6&-1°0 obed suonnjog ABisug }seppolioed

omms  ses @ ve oos a 0o rms weL vo ewzs  s0c Lo wEr ow €2 lomeguonow MEEdMOTIMIETL  90RCS 200 b ey oz = 16D VO §EPA VN UL 30 MSE T2 sog e oo map ASKEA 50U
s2s 658 ne zo oos o 4 a8 ne zo ores o0 Vo eetr  ® € 094 QI MSZ 1 roes o £ sy 0w € VAN POt VN Sar ML T s sndweg o maAdoREA 201
esis s ne o ons 9 oo sszs ne o ezzs sz (R ) f o014 03T MDL L Luvs 65 o eEr  os v VIN POOL VN voaanEl ANOSL Tt o mawen U mop AN SOL
TEs  seus st €o o0s o [ gous sl €0 oves et zo v v ® A 19750 ‘031 93N, ZEMLL W e e 90 @Ky b0 [ VIN 299994 YIN 1 22 MOZ W LR sndueg s MEAARIA SOL
oes o oo os ] oo o0s [ o0 ves va oo sus v © w0 o vies e oo sire v € VIS YN QI T v ey wew mAAAogA p0L
oos ° L oos o o0 oos o o oms  w 0w s aBueud o sms s SO w05 n DU PONIORY YT B B MBZ T i el o sqeng mapdopen coL
seng
o8 2 e oos [ 1 ot - 0 o0 otus 2 00 wst o L abuey on srs e oo ooz o5 ¢ oS WY BUNGD b, 8L 8 ME T Suped  wioonsay omun orEvog  MandgeA 201
v
teng
oos ° o0 as [ 00 [ 4 oo ots 2 0 wer o5 ' aBumys o smis ie oo g0z o8 . N1 oW BUPD YXL 8187 T T Suped  weonsa xesun samued Mo kogon LoL
B
jenq
oo Ll o0 oos ) 00 008 o o0 3 B4 o0 0eL L . oBuey oN oes E 06 €102 i 3 2ADRAG Bt BuKoD YN A0S 40 MES R Bugod  woonsay sboiong weviog  maAdogeA oL
v
feng
oos [ oo oos ° oo 005 o oo o928 vt o o9t oS z abuveg o vezs W o wez o5 z uensiig oy BuNeD v, B1.9Y MEZ T Boped  woonsy shog saTiog MR ATA 66
oy
teng
00s ° .1 aos [ a0 s ° oo ozs svi oo oeh o8 z eBuewy oy ases @ ooz o8 2 g MO SUHID DXL 348V MIT T Bupen  woonsey si9) omTuod MONAREA 95
0y
. y y . 9 mvowsiz)
008 0 a0 oes o oo s o a0 oms 2] so o z oturuy o ceris [t 5o vy o5 £ unnig POSI00Y VI BL.8Y MEZ T Bupoo oty 5 oarog mopdoten 8
Poy
. 0 gmvewng)
aos 0 oo oes o oo oos o o0 ams 23 S0 woas 2 sbueua o vars vt 50 vevs o5 z g pOINIR 1R OL 98 MIZ T Bapoo i ¢ waruey manforen 98
epY
- y . 1m0 hmesaerg)
oos [ o0 aos o o0 oos [ 1 ass 9 so w08 o 9Burd o varis e so vt 05 z ueurniy po20a0y 42 8L .87 MSZ T Burag priany ve omEuey mAAlen 5B
oV
. N N 10 uesworm)
o008 [ L oos ° oo oos o o0 o 59 se w08 z ey o aaris w8 ST vt s o Aewmiy poISORY PIT 8L 9v MIZ T Bureo, py €« samed Manlgen 98
oY
. ’ § jo0 emswor)
aus [ oo o8 o 00 008 [ o0 os 29 se urr oo 7 sBuend o garis e s0 w08 a mewY POSIENY $XZ 0.9y MIT T2 Cugos o 3 med  moun Sogen €8
ooy
. . ey, maowz)
a8 o o aos ° .1 008 3 oo oS 2o o st o8 7 ) aburus on veis [t S0 w05 z mwsig PATIPIY I BL.8Y MIZ R Bupeo oty e oariey MaAARIA 26
prv
§ . o teew)
oos o oo ous ° oo o0s ° L oueis 269 0wt o8 s abumug o ais tn se et 0§ @ wsiig PITIET0Y P 81,97 MEZ T aron peny o saEuod MBAAEA  ie
oy
" . - ' Y0 euswom)
o0s o oo 008 o 0o o0s o @0 ews s &0 w06 0@ obueug oty caes owmer 60 L 65 @ e oo OU0D VX, 8L .SY M2 T2 sy B & ogoung mmpdorEA 08
PPy
. B y By o0 ey
oo o a0 23 o 1) 005 0 v vezzs vl €0 st 08 @ stumd oN cezs men €5 w08 @ 0eSIId KO BUR9D bX, 0187 MEZ T2 Bupen plng 3 oaruod mapduEA 68
L
. : . . . . ’ . e mwas)
oo o oo oos o o0 oos a oo ewes v 80 Gt o8 @ oBusu on ees wmes g0 w08 @ rewsng WO Bu¥D VXL AL.SY MEZ T susy WL z saruog  mapopen 03
ppy
. . . . N . . 10 eaworg)
o8 ° oo 008 o oo o0s 0 oo weezs vso'h 80 Wi o5 4 sBueun oN cenes ne g0 yery o5 oz eI WO BUIRD X} 01,99 MSZ L] S50 E4 dauog  MAAAAEA I8
PPy
§ . - § . N vy, i)
ous 3 oo oos o o0 o0s o oo owmes e 60 b o5 o oosg on cezs ek 8D w0 ® Tewrmag 1o DS 955 L 0% MIZ T By T E2 amog maniaon 58
¢
teng
008 o o0 o008 o o0 oas o 00 ots (43 L 8" os b oBueyg on sl 16 00 £102 o5 v ABSIig POSSIORY PR B, 8% MEZ T Bupen woensey xasun) mamiod  map doges 50
eov
1enq
oos ° oo o0s ) L ocs 0 oo ot 2 00wt o t abuoyd oN shs 18 00 gz 05 L Wewsig POSIIN0N PR 9L .8Y MEZ 12 Buged  wioonsoy s oamied  MEAIIA e
pv
ieng
oos o ] oos ° 00 oos [ oo L343 svl [ o5 z oburud oN 0828 8L Lo $102 o5 z MewsIg PISOORY PIZ 81 BY M2 R Buge  woosoy sheg qsuog  mapAogeA €8
BpY
feng
oos ° oo oos o 3] 005 ¢ o vws se o ot o8 H sburus oN o8zs e Vo g0z 08 z uewmig $ISSOS0Y 712 9189 MEZ T Bupon  woonsoy s oamiog  maA dogeA 26
PPV
oos o 50 oos ] ) o8 o I T T S 3 obuead o eRzs w0t 60wt 05 = Meug a0 YIZ B8 MEZ T oS, ) [ ogruog man fogen 19
. . . . 8 . . y . | . . § feng  (moswiorg)
o0s ] oo ons 0 oo o8 o a0 cRes vs0 e o8 @ aBuruy oy cwzs ot 80wty @ ewsg PITIY YT BL 5P MEL T tugon pesiny @ om0y moraSopen 09
oes ° a0 oos o L.t} oos [ a0 Ry esot € o8 3 sBumyD oN eazs w0t €0 w0 @ umusiig pasIacY v BL.90 MEZ T o ;ﬁﬁﬂu@ z saruog woAdogen 6L
» ” . " ” » . " " - " N . jeng  (hewmaaa)
o ] oo 005 o oo s o o0 Twzs ovsou € w05 @ sturuz oN swEs v g0 w05 @ g PINDIY PR BL .87 MEL T Suyon iy 2 LY )
. ” 8 . . . - . 8 . . hond mwaag)
005 [ L) 33 o oo oos ° @0 ores e 0w o8 n aBumip oy aeris e so v o5 3 apewg pIRIINY VI BL8Y MIE T Bupeg ey sz oaeuog manAweA L2
pY.
feng
[ [ 00 o8 ° o0 oS [ o0 ross a5¢ zo oz o5 v aBrua on reos sev zo otz 05 v anmumig PATIDONY IZ RLBY MIZ 1 Soped  {meng) w0 amio oamiog MEALEA 9L
Py
" » " ’ ” " N B N 0 (pmuewag)
o8 0 oo o0s 3 0T o8 3 L] 6518 e 90 (218 os [ aBueyd oN erLLS 228 o0 vl 05 v APUSG PISTIIRY KT 91 .2 MEZ T il s vez Aoy M ABEA 5L
PRY
e
008 [ oo oos o o0 oos o 00 omis e s0 vt 08 2 abusws on oms 2 50w o5 % ewsizg passO30Y ¥ BL.9Y MET T g, W) @ omTveg mankaEn L
o8 ° oo oos 0 o0 o0s [ 00 oums oz o w05 w oburyg oy oums ws so w s w Ao PISRY 1T 91, B MST T2 o W) @ oatuog MavAogen €L
sbupes  sfumes  sfumes  sbumes  sfumes  sBumes  sues  sBumes  sBupes  sBupes anxg AT g 4D adhy,
i 1500 e - o5 o ot os s o w0n wan o me mnow oiod R wandyazag mw3 0n Wt as o mnew o TR uondoe3g g P LY wooy sdfbpim  bpm  Amoes %
wisw 81803 wroy, sasuog Sty sssodoig g
0y ooy mewsogday
molp AoisA
9VISIC 004 UOIUA) OPISIIOM

SISATVNY ONILHOTT




LIGHTING ANALYSIS
Wostside Union School Distdct

Valloy Viaw

Rephcoment Type:  LED
Survey

*  fFacllty  Bldg S Type

09 Vafley View  Extarior

110 Valley View  Exienar
111 Valey View  Exteror
12 VakeyVew  Extercr
113 ValeyView  Ertcrar
114 VabeyViw  Exterior
115 Vakey View  Exterior
116 Valey View  Extonor

Toul x

Raom

Campus.

Campus

Campus

Campus

Campuc

Campue

Campur

Campus

Area Type

Extorer

Sxtorior

Sxterior

Exterior

Exterior

Exteran

Exterior

Extener

Sensor

Type Full Description

232w 4B T8

1L 75W fncand WA Recesses N/A

1L 13W CF Singie N/A Wal Pack Opatue

2L 13W CF Single N/A Ganopy /A

1L 13W CF Single NA Recerced Opaque

L 18W CF NIA Geling Mourt NA

2L W CF Single /A Wall Pack Prigmatic

L 26W CF Twin NIA Wall Pack NIA

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Fixture
ay.

Wats
Fixture

s

Hours

4368

o

22

519

84g

307

s9,887

5188

s288.4

5745

s4r4

172

5208

3,978

Proposed

Fixture Deseription

2L 1SW 48" Tubo LED, Direct Wire

L 12W LED, Screwln

1L W LED Wall Pack

L 10W LED Corbry Mount

1L BW LED, Screwin

4L 10W LED Ceifrg Mount

L BW LED Wali Pack

1L 14W LED Wat Pack

Fixture
ay.

626

Watts
Fxture

£

Hours

Hwr

503

a72

165

45,180

545

se5.8

5159

sa0.7

Lighting
KW
Savings

0o
['X4

041

KWK
Savings

18

10,085

Cont
savings

592

52008

Sansor Total Energy

KW M o
Sawngs  Sovings  Savings  Savings

00 ) 508 LX]
a0 ° 500 o7
a0 o 500 01
(L] o 500 01
00 ° 00 01
00 0 00 o1
o0 o 500 00
[X] o 500 00
o s s 3

KW

Savings

[N

2872

354

314

18

142

10,443

Maint
Cost cons
Savings  Savings
s92 28
52408 535
5286 so7.6
5258 5155
5255 8.4

sans

s05 5163
5115 3163
3540 726

Page C.1-40



LIGHTING ANALYSIS

Westside Union Schoof Digtrict

District Offices
Repocoment Type  LED
survey Proposed Ughting Sensor To Envrgy Maint
Sensar Fiture  Wattsf Fixtire Watts W XWH  cost o KWH Cost o KWH  Cost  Cost
% Fach Bidg  Blag T Raam Area T Full Descripti " H KW KWR Comt Fixture Descriptl [ KWK
el " 9 Type oo TR rype vl Bescription Q. g OV ot re ption ay.  Feun TOUT KW °%  Savings  Savings  Savings  Sevings  Sevings  Savings  Savings  Sawings  Savings  Savings
Add
T oA i Fiont Offxes Looty Ceing 2L 28W 45" T8 124 Coting Mount Prsmatic % o 200 07 14 s37 2L 35w 48" Tube LED, Direct Wire 18 % 160 a4 5 s1784 03 s80 51247 [ 74 s239 ©3 754 51566 459
ual
2 e han Lounge aesk  WaliR 2L 28W 45" T8 x4 Cang Mount Prismatis 2 s 40 os ne sy 2L 15W 46" Tube LED, Diroct Wiro 2 0 w03 10 5798 0z % 521 0 o 00 02 o ssa1 saa
Oitict had
3 S mam saft Rastoem  Ceing 3L SOW Incand A Wa Mourt NIA 3 100 2o 0s s s 3L 16W LED, Sciamin 3 a e 0n 09 534 04 . wes7 a0 52 51z 04 7w sms s
oul
< Dee Offcs  Ofice (Prwaie) WatIR 2L 26W 457 78 1x4 Ceiing Mount Prgmatc 0 0 20 ez 38 688 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct Waro 4 0 220 01 2% 5533 01 158 siss 00 0 500 01 158 s1w5 sus
Rl Comerence  Canterence  WaklR 2028W 45778 14 Celing Mourt Pricmatic s 0 100 a3 D 806 215 48" Tuba LED, Drect Wiro 6 n ot o2 162 ss32 o1 108 555 0e 0 00 o1 108 85 sz
6 Dy arce Oftes (Private)  WallIR 2L 28W 45 T8 1x4 Crting Mosnt Priamatc s s 20 03 564 s1232 2, 15W 45" Tube LED, Direct Wiro s 220 02 356 3709 2] 28 $533 0o a s00 01 2 ss33 ¢ sw2
Distrist had
7 Ee wan Offce  Ofiee (Prwate)  Caitog 2L 28W 48" T8 x4 Ceiing Mourt Prismatic 4 s 2% ez @ swe 2L 15W 45" Tubo LED, Direct Wira 4 20 o1 28 533 o1 95 5410 20 £ 82 o1 27 se1 sus
Dual
8 g:':‘s Main Offcer. Office (Open)  WalIR 2L 28W 48" T8 1x4 Ceikng Mount Pricmatic E] % 220 13 2R ses £ 15W 48" Tubo LED, Ditect Wite 28 ® 2200 08 1863 3730 05 1100 52687 00 ? 500 05 508 5207 8804
Daict had
LR Offcs  Ofiee (Private)  Codng 2L 26W 48" T8 x4 Gorkng Mount Prismatie 2 s a0 o4 246 512 20 15W 48" Tubo LED. Dioct Wia 2 W 20 01 119 5286 00 % sms o % s41 o0 128 208 557
[
Oatict pad
0 et e Front Loty Losby G 20 28W 28" T8 2x8 Rocossod Prsmate 2 s 2013 o1 81 a2y 2L 15W 46" Tubo LED, Diract Wie 2 W 160 01 87 5223 00 7 518 a0 2 529 00 5 swms w7
[
Oatrict "
N0 yan Conforence  Conforonce  Ceiiog 2L 28W 8" T8 24 Recassed Prsmatic s s 10 02 25 3653 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Ditect Wea 4 o 1000 01 108 5385 o 0 5261 o o sz 01 nr szms s
Oual
o SR e, Ofice (Prvate)  Office (Prwste) Wal iR 2028V 48" T8 2¢4 Racassed Prsmate z 220 01 w8 ssaa 2L 15W 45" Tubs LED, Dlect Wira 2 w® 220 01 119 5266 oo ) s1738 00 0 500 o8 ™ 58 557
3 g‘;;’:: Main Office (Provate)  Offics (Prvate)  Wal IR 2L 28V 46" T8 204 Racossed Prsmate 2 % 2: ot 188 544 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Dusct Wiro 2 220 01 119 5268 o0 ] 5178 [ o 500 oo ] 5178 57
e QS e Offce (Prwate}  Oftce (Prwvaio)  WakiR 2L 28W 4676 204 Roceesed Pricmatc 2 s 220 ot 188 saed 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED. Direct Wire 2 % 2m0 ot " s288 o0 » si7a 20 0 son a0 % s78 87
- Adg
B gmee wan Offcs (Prvate}  Gte (Prwais)  Codiog 20 2BW 46° Th 2x4 Recassed Prematic 4 s 2m 02 05 31024 2L 15W 48° Tube LED, Diect Wire 4 % 220 08 238 $533 o1 198 s419 00 ) 62 04 257 40 st
Duai
® g wan Office (Private) Qe (Private)  Wal IR 20 28W 48" TB 204 Recassed Prematic 2 20 o0s 10 sas 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED. Dot Wite 2 0 2m0  or 1 266 00 » 78 a0 o s00 oo £ $178 57
o Ada
T e man Offce {Prwvate)  Oftice (Prwate}  Ceding 20 28W 48" T8 204 Recassod Prismatic a s 2% 02 5 $1024 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct Wio 4 0 oz o3 28 3533 ] 198 $41.0 00 58 sez o1 257 sap s
Gual
o e Storago Sweage  WalIR 20 28W 48" T8 204 Rocassod Pramatic 2 o e os 3 5180 2015W 48" Tuba LED, Dirsct Wro 2 0 w0 3 114 o0 s 576 oo o 500 00 s 578 s57
.y Add
R Main Oftce (Oper)  Coling 2L 28 48" 78 2xd Recessed Prmatic 2 s oz os 28 w512 20 15W 26" Tuba LED, Diract Wio 2 % 2200 01 e 266 00 ® 5205 00 ) 301 % 129 s208 587
ol
Ot Add
E ol Moin Oftice (Opar)  Caing 2L 28W 46" 76 2¢4 Racassed Prsmatic z o 2.0 01 208 61.2 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Dioct Wits 2 w220 01 18 5266 0o % 5205 [ 2 41 o0 29 5246 557
ual
Oistiet had
2 SR v Main Offe (Opery  Ceing 2L 260 48" T8 24 Rocassod Pramabe 2 s 20 o 23 5512 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Dioct Wira 2 ° 220 o1 1 268 20 ® s205 00 3 sa1 20 12 5246 557
Dual
Add
2 JEE e Main Offce (Opor]  Cotmg - 2L 26W 4575 2x4 Rocessed Premate 1 s 27%0 08 168 53328 2L 15W 48 Tuba LED, Diect Wite B ® 20 04 m sm2 02 s s32 00 10 5266 02 a7 sz s
Cual
E Gl Oftca (Proste) ~ Oftee (Prwate)  WatIR 20 26W 4576 2¢4 Raested Pramatic 2 0 220 a3 108 464 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct Wiro 2 0 oz o e 5266 0o » 5178 0 o 00 o0 » sire $57
20 0EE g Restraom Rosoom  Wal IR 2L 28% 45" T8 204 Recetsed Prismatic z 0 6w o 145 $37.4 20 15W 48" Tubo LED. Orect Wite 2 % w0 os a7 s223 00 s sua oo o so0 o0 58 s1a8 5.7
B gee wain Ruetroom Retwoom  WallR 20 28W 487 T8 206 Recessed Pramatic 1 0 s 00 2 51886 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Diract Wite 1 . 1ew oo a s [ % 374 [ o 500 00 2 574 528
® o Man warts Restoom  WatIR 20 28 45" T 2x& Rocassed Prismatic 2 o e o8 125 5370 20, 15W 48" Tuba LED, Dract Wire 2 0 1610 oa o7 223 (13 s s148 oo o s0a o0 s8 5128 557
7 S s Reswoom Reswoom  WallR 2L 28V 48" T8 206 Recassed Prismatic 1 0 e 00 2 $186 20 15W 48" Tubio LED, Diract Wite 1 0 1w oo ) 510 0o » 574 00 0 s00 @0 29 576 529
2 SR e Womeris Reswoom  WalIR 20 28W 46" T8 206 Racassed Prizmatic 2 0 1s0 0a 185 3371 2L 15W 48" Tuba LED, Drect Wi 2 s 08 & s223 00 5 $148 0o [ 500 00 58 5148 5
E el Feont Loty Lobby  walIR 20 20W 46" T8 2¢4 Gk Wourt Prismatic z s as0 01 s s7.1 2L 15W 46" Tuba LED, Dkact Wiro 2 0 6w oa o7 5223 00 s s1a8 o0 o 500 00 8 stap ser
o s
R g Man Rezvoom Strags  Caing 20 4TW 24 T8 2x2 Rocested Pramatc 4 R m a0 5 6.4 2 ewar e + B s 00 2 536 0o 3 513 a0 1 504 00 3 s34 21
g Duat
Oistict hod
at S Restoom Swrage  Coig 20 17W 24" T8 202 Recesaed Prismatic 4 S 0o s 64 2w e LED 1 ®  us oo 2 30 a0 3 $33 00 1 504 [ 3 s34 s27
Duat
Ditict had
I sain 3 Conterence  Coiing 2 26W 45" To 2xé Receoses Prematic 3 00 %0 04 0 s08 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Direct wiro s B e o0z £ s708 01 180 522 00 54 s74 01 24 s07  s20
s Dyal
Ostict fad
B Cttees Main a Conferanca  Calng 2L 2BW 28" T8 204 Recested Pramatic 8 s0 3250 04 450 51306 2L 15W 48" Tubo LED, Drect Wire . o o0 02 2% S8 o3 180 $522 0o El s7.4 o1 24 5587 5230
oual
3 DeE e 2 wory  walR 2L 26W 45" T8 264 Ceing Nount Prsmatic 3 0 e 0 27 3557 2L15W 48" Tubo LED, Oioct Wra 3 FRRY ) 0 334 a1 5 s223 % 3 sa0 01 o sma ses
ER il 'S 2 Orice (Prvate)  Wat IR 2L 28 46" T8 24 Caiing Mourt Primatc. 2 o 20 01 198 464 2L 15W 48" Tube LED, Diect Wia 2 0 zam  os i 5255 00 e 128 00 [ 00 00 ” s7s w7
DA 2 Ofice (Prvate)  WallR 2L 26W 48" 18 2¢4 Cating Mount Prismatic 2 0 2200 a1 198 3444 20 15W 48" Tubo LED, Diract Wira 2 o 220 01 e 5268 00 " s178 20 o 500 00 ”» 78 557

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.1-41




Zp-1 "0 abed suonnjog ABiaug }soppouioed

vvis zoes ssew N s sw o sezs  as'nh . wees won @ oie wess teric 00w oie z x [
vezs sz %z o oos ] a0 szes ez vo wses sz Vo ey st 7 omeSiomAmEIGMOIIMCT 26 O5 Vo ey v z VNG IEM VN L S0 MZE 1T e sndures g SO g
o008 ] oo aos o ot oas a o0 Tois st o0 ey & v sbuegg o o st oo wmer 6 v VI PO YN O3 M T oo srdaney i LS s
o008 o oo oos o a0 ous ° 00 zes 5 L ' obuewy o s 5 oo ey o ' VAN PO VN I T AL n mowes ama S
wsss s s 0 00 o oo s e Zo @S ot €0 EY  ¥E 44 SmSSVOMAMRRIIMOIIMEN  VEIDS  eZT §D 9%y 25 u VIN 2R REAA VI UL O MSE T o nduey om0
cses swes ese 50 oos o o swes 6w 50 osezs ot vo sy 88 s UM 19050 Q3T SARL 22 MLL T8 s2958  ee0 8D ey 0z s 201D X00904S VIN 5122 MVZ 0 snones anduiss oumg S0 g
oeais qres L) il 008 o 00 ees 809 re cers w0t zo s9EY 3 s 103UDS VO M X308 REM 031 MES TL uzzs [0 »0 a9c'y 3 5 VIN A0 IS YIN 1L 40 MEY T L] sndwegy oupg :::g E
=
eecs oS ass 0 008 o 00 ssus 056 o 5985 E vo ey o9 z poo3 0FTMOR T8 TIois et £0 ey o5 z 1K) POOL YN UONRUT ADSL T siovg sndwen om0 vy
03
oos o 00 oos o oo 008 o o0 vais ® oo ey oz ' stoegon vaus o o0y @ f N 5901 YIN GE MEZ T g andwes oy LS o
P
o8 0 0o oos ° o0 o0s o oo o8 w 00 ws v v obury) on st e 0o e v v VIN 9 VIN O3 A T P sndweo e WO s
raes wes set 20 oos o 00 eeos  soc Zo  zoms  ves o owz o o Supa 19010 01 0N 89 MSL T2 oz osm so wrz 6 o Dreuwang poTeTOnS DT B1.55 MOZ T g, d0)vao  ommoneir e MO s
o0 w0
Poes vs o svs a o0 wmis v o emsis ot 0 wrz o Sap 19940 G 99118 M1 2 cies  sws S0 oz o8 Mo oW B0 vAL 9.8 MIZ T fursy  Gienig}omyo  swnouvion w0 o
[
o
o5 szs e o oos o oo sazs o o oors e Vo oz o8 3 I 1925 ‘GI1 9L WSS T 995 ® Vo T s ¢ s AW BUED Y 9.0 MEZ T UM NG D Swousp wew RO eg
o
s s o oo oS o oo ous a il RS au o ooz o6 z 94 19950 °Q37 0ANL .86 M T yors st o T o z Ziewig PIORY YT 0L .9 MEZ R UM enid) S0 smogaiem ey :,,::‘g o
joa o
828 ses w oo 518 n o0 vos % o0 vis P 00 o o f on 100 "0 001 27 MSH ous 16 oo oz oS v M W8PUIG PRL 9190 G2 Supsy  otemo osnouaiem ven O s
opv
sam
vess  zwes e vo ous 3 oo zems e vo  ewes 6 S0 0wt @ 9844 19940 "G 9L .8 ML T vios st o0r o s =z VAN REPO §X1 52 .85 MAZ 12 yisem  otmeo oxmouviom wew O g
1enQ
sa
25 85 » a0 sis w oo Vs 5 o0 vieg o 00 oWt o L SR 13040 ‘01 09N 90 MSL T oizs e oo w08 ' e O 68 v 8L .85 MZ T By oems ssnouoiom w0 s
stV
eng a0
ous ves u o0 eos s oo 52 w 00 css £ oo owsr o . oS QI ML 68 o e oz oz f YN R B0 VN 4D MEZ Swon  sbes ssmousiom L i ]
ooy
1eng 200
o8 o 00 oos o oo o008 o oo s 3 oo ot w . atueus on su5 P oo oz w ' SAEO KA 1M VIN 5120 MEL T sups  ateie ssnoqosein ven pHO g
ooV
o0 w0
ves EY © 00 zos ' oo e 3 o0 s9s v oo e 4 z uImIS 'GIT ML aes s 0w ow z 16910 o 880D wiN 43 MET T4 Gy sbems ronm— v SO g
bov
et .
158 ous 5 a0 cos z oo o8 B o0 vus ° voooem o z 9419910 ‘G 9L 8P ML T veis 9 v om0 z Sneusii PoSIFOIY VIZ B1.8 ME T2 fopes  sbeias osnovoien won O g
oov
yoes  sois ve 50 oes o o0 o308 e 50 vesis [ 0w o® 3 UpA13PAQ (037 9301 8y MSETE 528 o e w0 3 VN WP b 1 By MGE T2 baed  obmcg amousiem wen oS os
g oo
o s f oo ves v IR . I : w0 wmou dpmoias G MLL T svs [ T i o Buros VN 33 MEZ Th [ st [
ooV
s2s ees or 00 oos o oo 565 o oo eis & 00 owzz o8 ' 919020 ‘031 091 BY M5 12 zazs & oo oz o ' WS ROl BUNEO b B3 MEZ W N GGl 0 (ieaid) 920 ven OO
58 eus 8L oo 008 o o0 us a 00 928 e vo o2z ot z M 135U G 991 8% MSLZ vovs o8 oz 08 z qewEIg WOW 80D VT 91 B MBZ T MR (oniG)0akD  (s1mMIg) 990 s RO
a8 cas 3 ve oos ] oo ces 3 o soLs 2 o ow o € A 12040 QT 9471 @Y ML 12 zees 5 v o o ¢ armwmI Wnow SUNOD 1T 91 .8 MEZ T2 Yk e aeosg e S e
1eng
525 ovs v ) vos v L) ses ¢ o0 uss v 0w oe L UM12040 0F1 909 MSL 68 ] co w65 f eI oA UKD v 9180 MIZ T Bapen  sfmos sberng wen 0w
ooy *
58 avis a5 00 o8 o o0 onis % o0 cuze ® oo o z 0212020 0T 940,99 MSH 1 Vs N o o o5 z anewIy o BueD ¥XL 9199 MGT 1T uikem  woonsey  wy suewom ven e w
sus zss “ Vo o8 o oo zais [ vo ez & [T v 41991 030 L BY WSL R sus 2 o wmos v e o SUSD pX, 910 MAZ TE ditem  wEaels wesy mos v WS o
55 enis o o0 oos o oo s 55 oo czzs ® o ot oo z 412930 O 9ANL .2 MSH T vzes sp o msl oS z o dnow B3 X, 9199 MGZ T B woomey e wen e o
1eng w0
ais zis z oo Vs f oo 248 ‘ 00 Tss 3 W oa . omoiss GTVMLL T 5vs ¥ o W x ' VN O B VN 4D MEC T Soppy b steims ven Sy
o8y
zus s v o 08 ° oo sms 2 o o995 152 e ost oo ® a3AA 32920 Q31 8301 Y MSH T s sev T et o8 s Snewsig wnaw BuI90 XL G188 MIZ 1 wEm Ao 45007 o DO o
38 avis £ (3] oos [l oo sris a5 00 eues i3 o ot oe z IR 139G ‘T SANL Y MSE T [¥23 sot [T TR z oamusg wrow By YT 31,40 MRT T2 iem #agon g e LT,:S £
aees o8 e ta ons ° oo oS ue vo goaLs s e otz oo il Q1995 0T BANL b MSL 2 ss 26 ve oz 05 9 RBwSIid WO 642D P2 31 AV MEZ T2 Birem g sao v wen S e
teng
s e @ o Vs o 0o sozs & 00 sars & o e oe z U 1904 O B9 .20 MGL T zuss wz vo oz o8 2 ot oW Bu4ED 6. 91,8y MEZ T2 Supes  foiemid) o0 3 ven O g
oov *
Supes  sfumes  sOumes  sBuass  s6awbs  sfunes  sSumss  sbunes  sBupes  SBuRs sy Ao sy ko dhy
fps souEs st P o o s stu o W3 wmt oy wnon e RO uondeasag aimxty woo  wmt ww mow ko uendyuotaq g sk woow kLB o Auped @
wion 481003 |910L 1ost3g. funuBy ) pasodaid Kaning
T e——
92330 94810
19pI1Q 100438 GON epISISOM

SISATYNY ONILHON




SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ANALYSIS

Client Information

Client/Job Number:

Facility Name:
Address:
City, State Zip:

Customer Type:
Total Sq Ft:

Annual Utility Costs:
Cost/Square Foot:

Utility Provider:
Account Number:
Meter Number:
Rate Schedule:

Westside Union School District

Hillview Middie
40525 Peonza Lane
Palmdale, CA 93551

K12 Schools

93,000
$89,944
$0.97

SCE
3-002-6377-48
V349N-019891

TOU-GS-3-R

Solar Rebate , |

Program Name:

One Time ($/Watt AC):
Production ($/kWh AC):
Term (Years):

Annual Performance Derate:

N/A
$0.00
$0.00

5
0.5%

Array #1 ‘

Orientation:

Tilt Angle (Degrees):
Mounting:

Module Output (Watt DC):
Qty of Modules:

System Output (kW DC):
System Derate:

System Output (kW AC):

East
15
Ground
345
756.00
260.8
85%
2217

Orientation:

Tilt Angle (Degrees):
Mounting:

Module Output (Watt DC):
Qty of Modules:

System Output (kW DC):
System Derate:

System Output (kW AC):

PacificWest Energy Solutions

0.0

0.0

Page C.2-1.



SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ANALYSIS

Client Information : : _ '

‘ . Client/Job Number:

Facility Name:
Address:
City, State Zip:

Customer Type:
Total Sq Ft:

Annual Utility Costs:
Cost/Square Foot:

Utility Provider:

Account Number:
- Meter Number:

Rate Schedule:

Westside Union School District

Hillview Middle
40525 Peonza Lane
Palmdale, CA 93551

K12 Schools
93,000
$89,944
$0.97

SCE
3-002-6377-48
V349N-019891

TOU-GS-3-R

Combined Arrays |

System Output (kW DC):
System Output (kW AC):

260.8
2217

Financial Analysis .

Solar Rebate:
Annual Energy Savings: -

PacificWest Energy Solutions

%0
$57,737

Page C.2-2



SOLAR PRODUCTION
ARRAY #1
Westside Union School District: Hillview Middle

System OQutput (kW DC): 260.8 System Production (kWh AC)
PVWATTS: Hourly PV Performance Data January Feébruary March April May June July August September October November December
City: PALMDALE AIRPORT, CA Hour 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Subtotal
State: California 01:00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Lat (deg N): 34.63 02:00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Long (deg W): 118.08 03:00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Elev (m): 769 . 04:.00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Array Type: “Fixed Tilt" 05:.00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Array Tilt (deg): 15 06:00 0.0 0.0 0.0 256.1 861.0 1,039.8 7711 3317 14.7 c.0 0.0 0.0 32744
Array Azimuth (deg): 105 07.00 0.0 62.8 836.8 18486 24453 25455 23168 19318 14019 8822 154.9 0.0 14,426.8
DC Rating (kW): 1 08:00 897.5 1,117.7 26516 33651 3,896.0 3,8933 35334 34028 28930 24690 1,776.1 9396  30,835.0
DC to AC Derate Factor: 0.85 09:00 22673 24236 41248 44857 49767 48169 45873 44287 38940 36157 30030 22933 449271
AC Rating (kW) 0.9 10:00 3,295.1 32065 4,8725 51574 57255 54485 52272 50471 47074 41284 36102 3,057.2 534840
11:00 36998 3,866.5 51149 56104 86,0134 57125 56382 53602 49244 45405 39908 36259 580976
Year "Month” "Day" "Hour"  AC Power (W)" 12,00 3,829.9 39595 53880 55579 57528 57297 56112 5413.0 48254 44551 -38801 36105 57,9933
1967 1 1 01:00 0 13:00 34954 36592 48407 49631 55732 54486 5307.7 50579 43221 39447 33600 32008 531734
1867 1 1 02:00 0 14:00 27005 3,041.8 41454 43729 4,880.0 48281 46866 45397 36644 32444 25135 24111 450284
1867 1 1 03:00 o] 1500 1,8821 2,067.3 30807 34638 37933 38811 38009 33912 26669 21668 14493 13688 330121
1867 1 1 04.00 0 16:00 760.6  1,041.1 1,7846 21937 26074 27155 27037 22435 15655 9237 5247 4935 19,557.6
1967 1 1 05:00 o] 17:00 46.1 273.0 715.7 947.6 1,2936 11,4053 14335 10674 580.9 2144 48 0.5 7,982.4
1967 1 1 06:00 0 18:00 0.0 18.0 22.4 442.3 558.4 533.6 529.9 475.1 22.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 2,602.2
1967 1 1 07:00 0 18:00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 14.0 3.8 85 22 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 286
1967 1 1 08:00 8.006 20:00 0.0 .0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
1967 1 1 09:00 27.076 21:00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
1667 1 1 10:00 168.416 22:00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0
1967 1 1 11:00 €6.78 23:00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.e
1967 1 1 12:00 238.575 24:00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
1967 1 1 13:00 266.63 Total: - 22,874.0--24,737.0  37,578.1 42,6746 48,390.5' 48,003.2 46,156.1 42,6925 35483.3 30,584.9 24,247.3 - 21,001.2 424,422.9
1967 1 1 14:00 316.823
1967 1 1 15:00 181.81
1967 1 1 16:00 76.964
1967 1 1 17:00 1.263
1967 1 1 18:00 0
1967 1 1 19:00 0
1967 1 1 20:00 0
1967 1 1 21:00 ]
1867 1 1 22:00 ]
1967 1 1 23:.00 [
1967 1 1 24:.00 0

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.2-3



SOLAR RATE ANALYSIS
ARRAY #1

Westside Union School District: Hillview Middle ' ;

System Production (kWh AC)

January February
Hour 2
01:00 | : ‘
02:00
03:00
04:00
05:00
06:00
07:00
08:00
0¢:00
10:00
11:00
12:00
13:00
14:00
15:00
16:00
17:00
18:00
19:00
20:00
21:00
22:00
23:00
24:00 :0

June

Summer

July

5,611.2
5,307.7
4,686.6
3,800.9
2,703.7
1,433.5
.

August
8

0.0

136
5,413.0
5,057.9
4,530.7
3,391.2
2,243.5
1,067.4
475

September|
g
A

October
10
F00,07 0

Winter
November December
11

Total —52.874.0  24.737.0

PacificWest Energy Solutions

37.578.1

48,003.2

42,6025

35,4833

30,584.9

Subtotal
. 0.0
0.0

3,274.4
14,426.9
30,835.0
44,927 1
53,484.0
58,097.6
57,993.3
53,173.4
45,028.4
33,012.1
19,557.6
7,982.4
2,602.2
28.6

0.0

24,0473 21,0012 424,422.9

Page C.2-4



SOLAR RATE ANALYSIS
ARRAY #1
Westside Union School District: Hillview Middle

System Solar Rate Analysis

Existing Rate
SCE TOU—RGS—S-

$0.37283

Proposed Rate
TOU-GS-
SCE 2R

$0.37283

Existing Rate Proposed Rate

Annual Weekday TOU SCE TOU- Annual |SCE TOU- Annual

Energy Adjusted Periods GS-3-R Costs G8-3-R Costs

(kWh AC) (kWh AC) (% of Hrs) kWh $ kWh $ .
On Peak 86,890.0 62,064.3 8.3%| $0.37283 $23,139] $0.37283 $23,139
Summer “Mid Peal 75,091.7 53,636.9 12.5%| $0.13580 $7,284| $0.13580 $7,284
10,353.4 56,633.¢ 12.5%| $0.07774 $4,403| $0.07774 $4,403
172,335.1. ° 172,335 33.3%} - 1 $34,826] $34,826
0.0 0.0 0.0%| $0.00000 $0; $0.00000 $0
Winter 244,739.9 174,814.2 36.1%| $0.09423 $16,4731 $0.08423 $16,473
7,347.9 77,273.6 30.6%| $0.08332 $6,438f $0.08332 $6,438
252,087.8 252,087.8 66.7% $22,911].. $22,911
86,890.0 62,064.3 8.3% $23,13¢9 $23,139
Al 319,831.6 228,451.1 48.6% $23,757 $23,757
17,701.3 133,907.5 43.1% $10,841 $10,841
424 422.9 424,422.9 100.0% $57,737 $57,737

Average Solar Rate: $0.1360 $0.1360

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Summer $0.13580 $0.13580
$0.07774 $0.07774
$11.45 $11.45
Wint $0.09423 $0.00423
mer /$0.08332 $0.08332
$11.45 $11.45
Page C.2-5



SOLAR ENERGY SAVINGS ANALYSIS

System Output (kW DC):
System Output (kW AC):

Existing Energy Usage

Month
January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
Total

Proposed Energy Usage

Month
January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
Total

Solar Energy Production

Westside Union School District: Hillview Middle

Month
January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
Total

260.8
221.7
Demand (kW) Consumption (kWh)
OnPeak MidPeak Off Peak Max OnPeak MidPeak Off Peak Subtotal
91 0 17,463 14,777 32,240
215 0 12,079 10,220 22,299
286 0 35,129 29,725 64,854
232 0 30,473 25,785 56,258
179 0 21,726 18,383 40,109
242 12,332 18,498 18,498 49,327
209 6,088 9,132 9,132 24,353
200 11,488 17,232 17,232 45,953
168 14,182 21,273 21,273 56,728
160 0 24,104 20,396 44,500
184 0 27,687 23,427 51,114
223 0 25,773 21,808 47,580
0 0 0 286 44,090 260,569 230,656 535,315
Demand (kW) Consumption (kWh)
OnPeak MidPeak Off Peak Max OnPeak MidPeak Off Peak Subtotal
0 0 0 91 0 1,125 8,241 9,366
0 0 0 215 0 -5,546 3,108 -2,438
0 0 0 286 0 8,886 18,390 27,276
0 o] 0 232 0 1,495 12,089 13,583
0 0 0 179 0 -10,477 2,196 -8,282
0 0 0 242 -4,817 3,919 2,222 1,324
0 0 0 209 -10,729 -4,814 -6,261 -21,803
0 0 0 200 -4,021 3,864 3,418 3,260
0 0 0 168 1,592 9,529 10,123 21,245
0 0 0 160 0 2,888 11,027 13,915
0 0 0 184 0 10,478 16,389 26,867
0 0 0 223 0 10,772 15,807 26,579
0 0 0. 286 -17,974 32,118 - 96,748 110,892
Generation (kWh)
OnPeak MidPeak Off Peak  Subtotal
0 16,339 6,535 22,874
0 17,624 7,113 24,737
0 26,244 11,334 37,578
0 28,978 13,696 42,675
0 32,203 16,188 48,391
17,149 14,578 16,276 48,003
16,817 13,946 15,393 46,156
15,509 13,369 13,815 42,693
12,590 11,744 11,150 35,483
0 21,216 9,369 30,585
0 17,209 7,038 24,247
0 15,001 6,000 21,001
62,064 228,451 133,907 424,423

PacificWest Energy Solutions

Page C.2-6



SOLAR ENERGY SAVINGS ANALYSIS

Westside Union School District: Hillview Middle

System Output (kW DC): 260.8
System Output (kW AC): 2217

Existing Energy Costs

Demand (kW) Consumption (kWh) Energy
Month OnPeak Mid Peak Off Peak Max Subtotal | OnPeak Mid Peak Off Peak Subtotal Subtotal
January $0 $0 $0 $1,042 $1,042 $0 $1,646 $1,231 $2,877 $3,919
February $0 $0 $0 $2,462 $2,462 $0 $1,138 $852 $1,990 $4,451
March $0 $0 $0 $3,275 $3,275 $0 $3,310 $2,477 $5,787 $9,062
April $0 $0 $0 $2,656 $2,656 $0 $2,871 $2,148 $5,020 $7,676
May $0 $0 $0 $2,050 $2,050 $0 $2,047 $1,532 $3,579 $5,628
June $0 $0 50 $2,771 $2,771 $4,598 $2,512 $1,438 $8,548 $11,319
July $0 $0 $0 $2,393 $2,393 $2,270 $1,240 $710 $4,220 $6,613
August $0 $0 $0 $2,290 $2,290 $4,283 $2,340 $1,340 $7,963 $10,253
September $0 $0 $0 $1,924 $1,924 $5,287 $2,889 $1,654 $9,830 $11,754
October $0 $0 $0 $1,832 $1,832 $0 $2,271 $1,699 $3,971 $5,803
November $0 $0 $0 $2,107 $2,107 $0 $2,609 $1,952 $4,561 $6,668
December $0 $0 $0 $2,553 $2,553 $0 $2,429 $1,817 $4,246 $6,799
Total $0 $0 $0 $27,354  $27,354 $16,438 $27,303 $18,849  $62,590 $89,944
Proposed Energy Costs

Demand (kW) Consumption (kWh) Energy
Month OnPeak Mid Peak Off Peak Max Subtotal | OnPeak Mid Peak Off Peak  Subtotal Subtotal
January $0 $0 $0 $1,042 $1,042 $0 $106 $687 $793 $1,835
February $0 $0 $0 $2,462 $2,462 $0 -$523 $259 -$264 $2,198
March $0 $0 $0 $3,275 $3,275 $0 $837 $1,532 $2,370 $5,644
April $0 $0 $0 $2,656 $2,656 $0 $141 $1,007 $1,148 $3,804
May $0 $0 $0 $2,050 $2,050 $0 -$987 $183 -$804 $1,245
June $0 $0 $0 $2,771 $2,771 -$1,796 $532 $173 -$1,091 $1,680
July $0 $0 $0 $2,393 $2,393 -$4,000 -$654 -$487 -$5,140 -$2,747
August $0 $0 $0 $2,290 $2,290 -$1,499 $525 $266 -$709 $1,581
September $0 $0 $0 $1,924 $1,924 $594 $1,294 $787 $2,675 $4,598
October $0 $0 $0 $1,832 $1,832 $0 $272 $919 $1,191 $3,023
November $0 $0 $0 $2,107 $2,107 $0 $987 $1,366 $2,353 $4,460
December $0 $0 $0 $2,553 $2,553 $0 $1,015 $1,317 $2,332 $4,885
Total $0 $0 $0 $27,354 $27,354  -$6,701 $3,546 $8,008 $4,853 $32,207
Solar Energy Savings

Demand (kW) Consumption (kWh) Energy
Month OnPeak Mid Peak Off Peak Max Subtotal | OnPeak Mid Peak Off Peak  Subtotal Subtotal
January $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,540 $545 $2,084 $2,084
February $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,661 $593 $2,253 $2,253
March $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,473 $944 $3.417 $3,417
April $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,731 $1,141 $3,872 $3,872
May $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,034 $1,349 $4,383 $4,383
June $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,394 $1,980 $1,265 $9,639 $9,639
July $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,270 $1,894 $1,197 $9,360 $9,360
August $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,782 $1.,815 $1,074 $8,672 $8,672
September $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,694 $1,595 $867 $7,155 $7,155
October $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,999 $781 $2,780 $2,780
November $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,622 $586 $2,208 $2,208
December $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,414 $500 $1,913 $1,913
Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,139  $23,757 $10,841 $57,737 $57,737

PacificWest Energy Solutions Page C.2-7



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

EXHIBITD PROJECT DELIVERY SCHEDULE

Please refer to the attached Project Delivery Schedule. The Project Delivery Schedule completion
date is based upon the Energy Solution Agreement execution date as listed.

Project Milestones Due Date
Agreement Execution 6/5/18
Project Kick-Off 6/6/18
Solar Removal Start 6/18/18
Design Submission 7/20/18
Equipment Order 8/1/18
Solar Removal Completion 8/3/18
Construction Start 10/1/18
Substantial Completion 12/31/18
Final Completion 1/31/19

Page 17 of 26



FPACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

EXHIBIT E SAMPLE CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
& FINAL CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

The undersigned, Westside Union School District (*CLIENT”), having entered into the Energy
Services Agreement (“Agreement”) dated June 5, 2018, with PacificWest Energy Solutions, Inc.
(“PACIFICWEST"), does hereby certify to PACIFICWEST that with reference to the equipment
and systems in Exhibit A Scope of Services listed below and specifically located at CLIENT's
premises, that:

1. All Services listed below that are required under the Agreement (less any work required under
the Warranty) is Substantially Complete and Operational.

2. The equipment and systems provided by PACIFICWEST and its authorized agents and
representatives are of a size, design, capacity, and manufacture approved by CLIENT and, is in
good condition and has been satisfactorily delivered and installed.

3. Based on the representation of PACIFICWEST and it authorized agents and representatives,
CLIENT is satisfied that the equipment and systems are suitable for CLIENT’s purposes.

4. CLIENT commenced receiving beneficial use from each Service listed below per its respective
Substantial Completion Date.

5. There exists no Event of Default or condition which, but for the passing of time or giving of
notice, or both, would constitute an Event of Default for PACIFICWEST under the Agreement.

6. PACIFICWEST is entitled to any and all remaining compensation, as per Exhibit B.

SERVICES SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

SERVICES SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE
TBD TBD

ACCEPTANCE
CLIENT PACIFICWEST
Westside Union School District PacificWest Energy Solutions, Inc.
Client Representative, Title PacificWest Representative, Title
Date Date

Page 18 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

EXHIBITE SAMPLE CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
& FINAL CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION (Continued)

FINAL CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

The undersigned, Westside Union School District (*CLIENT”), having entered into the Energy
Services Agreement (“Agreement”) dated June 5, 2018, with PacificWest Energy Solutions, Inc.
(“PACIFICWEST"), does hereby certify to PACIFICWEST that with reference to the equipment
and systems in Exhibit A Scope of Services listed below and specifically located at CLIENT's
premises, that:

1. All Services required under the Agreement (less any work required under the Warranty) is
Complete and Fully Operational. All Services shall be considered satisfied and PACIFICWEST
shall have no further obligations to CLIENT.

2. The equipment and systems provided by PACIFICWEST and its authorized agents and
representatives are of a size, design, capacity, and manufacture approved by CLIENT and, is in
good condition and has been satisfactorily delivered and installed.

3. Based on the representation of PACIFICWEST and it authorized agents and representatives,
CLIENT is satisfied that the equipment and systems are suitable for CLIENT’s purposes.

4. CLIENT commenced receiving beneficial use from each Service per its respective Substantial
Completion Date or Final Certificate of Completion Acceptance Date, whichever is earlier.

5. There exists no Event of Default or condition which, but for the passing of time or giving of
notice, or both, would constitute an Event of Default for PACIFICWEST under the Agreement.

6. PACIFICWEST is entitled to any and all remaining compensation, as per Exhibit B.

ACCEPTANCE
CLIENT PACIFICWEST
Westside Union School District PacificWest Energy Solutions, Inc.
Client Representative, Title PacificWest Representative, Title
Date Date

Page 19 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

EXHIBITF PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

PACIFICWEST guarantees that the energy savings (“Guaranteed Savings”) generated by the
Services during a one (1) year period commencing from the date on which CLIENT executes the
Final Certificate of Completion (“Performance Guarantee Period”) will be the lesser of either
CLIENT’s total project funding amounts (“Project Funds”) or the Guaranteed Savings amounts
listed in the Guaranteed Savings Table below during the term of the Performance Guarantee
Period.

1. Guaranteed Savings

Lighting

Installation $ 24170

Solar Photovoltaic

Installation $ 57,737

Totals , | $ 81907 8 - 18 -

1 $ 3 - $ -
2 $ 84,364 % K -
3 $ 86,895 % - 13 -
4 $ 89502 % - |s -
5 $ 92187 | $ - 1s -
6 $ 04953 % - 1% -
7 $ 97801 % - 1% -
8 $ 100,735 $ L -
9 $ 103,757 | $ - 1% -
10 $ 106,870 | $ - 1|3 -
11 $ 110,076 | $ - |s -
12 $ 113,378 % - s -
13 $ 116,780 | $ - 1% -
14 $ 120,283 % - 13 -
15 $ 123,892 % - 1s -
16 $ 127,608 % - 1% -
17 $ 131437 % - 13 -
18 $ 135,380 | $ - |3 -
19 $ 139441 % - 13 -
20 $ 143,624 | $ - 1|3 -
Totals $ 2,200,872 | $ - |3 .

2. Reconciliation

PACIFICWEST will provide CLIENT a Performance Guarantee Reconciliation Report within sixty

Page 20 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

(60) days following the end of each applicable Year of the Performance Guarantee Period.
PACIFICWEST shall provide a total of one (1) Performance Guarantee Reconciliation Report(s)
and its associated Measurement & Verification Activities during the term of the Performance
Guarantee Period for Year(s) 1 only. Guaranteed Savings will be verified using the Baseline
Information, Measurement & Verification Plan, and Utility Rates & Escalation Factors in the
following sections to calculate Measured Savings.

The Net Savings will be calculated as follows:
Net Savings = (Measured Savings) — (Lesser of Guaranteed Savings or Project Funds)

in the event that the Net Savings is equal to or greater than $0, the Performance Guarantee and
its associated Guaranteed Savings shall be considered satisfied and PACIFICWEST shall have
no further Performance Guarantee obligations to CLIENT for the remaining Performance
Guarantee Period.

In the event that the Net Savings is less than $0, a Savings Shortfall will be recorded and the
Savings Shortfall amount (“Savings Shortfall Payment”) will be paid by PACIFICWEST within sixty
(60) days following each applicable Year of the Performance Guarantee Period upon CLIENT's
acceptance of the Performance Guarantee Reconciliation Report. Once the Savings Shortfall
Payment is paid following each applicable Year of the Performance Guarantee Period, the
Performance Guarantee and its associated Guaranteed Savings shall be considered satisfied and
PACIFICWEST shall have no further Performance Guarantee obligations to CLIENT for the
applicable Year of the Performance Guarantee Period for which the Savings Shortfall Payment
was made.

CLIENT shall have the following options for the Savings Shortfall Payment:

A. Operational improvement at no expense or material inconvenience to the CLIENT that will
offset and correct the Savings Shortfall amount.

B. Additional services apart from this Agreement up to the Savings Shortfall amount.

C. Cash Payment.

As the mutual goal of the Parties is to maximize savings and implement a successful project, both
Parties agree to negotiate in good faith towards a suitable corrective action(s) that will address
any such Savings Shortfall. In the event that PACIFICWEST can correct a Savings Shortfall
through an operational improvement at no expense or material inconvenience to the CLIENT and
with no future operational expenses, and the CLIENT declines to allow such operational
improvement, then any Savings Shortfall that the improvement would have corrected will be
negated.

3. Baseline Information

PACIFICWEST and CLIENT agree that the Baseline Information used in the Savings Analysis in
Exhibit C for each measure is a full and accurate representation of the existing facility, equipment,
hours of operation, business use, energy usage, and energy rates and that such Baseline
Information will be the basis on which all future energy and operational use will be compared with
in order to determine the Measured Savings.

Page 21 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

4. Measurement & Verification Plan (M&V)

PACIFICWEST shall calculate Measured Savings adopting certain methodology and techniques
from both the International Performance Measurement and Verification Protocol (IPMVP) and the
Federal Energy Management Program (FEMP) Measurement and Verification Guidelines
procedures for Option A. Retrofit Isolation: Key Parameter Measurement for the Services.

PACIFICWEST will take one-time pre-installation and post-installation energy measurements of
the typical retrofitted fixtures or equipment, using a true RMS power meter or other acceptable
data recording devices. Sample sizes and locations will be selected by PACIFICWEST to achieve
a reasonable sample population. The minimum sample sizes are listed below based on standard
precision and confidence factors. Measured Savings will be calculated by applying the analysis
methods contained within the Savings Analysis in Exhibit C and the following M&V Plan in this
Section using the Baseline Information, applying pre-installation and post-installation energy
measurements, and Utility Rates & Escalation Factors to determine the Measured Savings.

Energy Conservation Measures (ECM) #1 — Lighting Interior & Exterior
Brief ECM Description: Retrofit existing fluorescent, incandescent, and HID lighting fixtures with more
efficient lamps and ballasts. Savings will result from reduced fixture power consumption. Operating

hours are not affected by this ECM.
M&V Option: | Option A | Protocol: | FEMP M&V Guidelines V 3.0

Pre-Instaliation M&V Activities:
(Summary of Measurements Performed, Assumptions, Other Sources of Data, Baseline Energy

Use Calculation Methodology)
o Baseline fixture power measured for lamp ballast combinations (LBC) representing a total of
75% of the baseline connected load. Sampling plan requires +10% uncertainty at a confidence

level of 90%.

o Baseline Operating Hours measured for usage groups representing at least 75% of the energy
savings. Sampling plan requires £20% uncertainty at a confidence level of 80%.

Operating hours for usage groups not measured are based on data provided by CLIENT.
Fixture powers for LBCs not measured are based on manufacturer's data.

HVAC interactions are negligible.

Fixture counts from the lighting audit.

Baseline energy use based on product of the baseline fixture power consumption, operating
hours, and fixture quantities for each line item in the lighting audit.

o Baseline demand based on product of the baseline fixture power consumption, demand
coincidence factor (based on operating hours and peak building demand period), and fixture
quantities for each line item in the lighting audit.

o O O O ©°

Page 22 of 26




PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Post-Installation M&V Activities
(Summary of Inspections, Measurements to be performed, Reporting Requirements and Submittals
o Lighting audit and inspection to confirm final fixture counts.

o Fixture power measurements for lamp ballast combinations representing a total of 75% of the
post-installation connected load. Sampling plan requires +10% uncertainty at a confidence level
of 90%.

o Operating hours assumed to be the same as baseline operating hours.
Verified post-installation energy use based on product of the verified post-installation fixture
power consumption, operating hours, and fixture quantities for each line item in the lighting
audit.

o Verified post-installation demand based on product of the verified post-installation fixture power
consumption, demand coincidence factor (based on operating hours and peak building demand
period), and fixture quantities for each item in the lighting audit.

Annual or Periodic M&V Activities:

(Summary of Inspections, Measurements to be performed, Reporting Requirements and
Submittals)

No additional measurements required.
Verified savings based on post-installation M&V results.

Report deficiencies that affect energy savings to facility when they are identified, and
summarize issues and response in the Performance Guarantee Reconciliation Report.

o Optional: Operations & Maintenance (O&M) data to be provided by CLIENT and included in
Performance Guarantee Reconciliation Report.

Energy Use and Savings Calculations:

(Summary of Savings Calculation Method)

o Proposed post-installation energy use based on product of the post-installation fixture power
consumption (based on post-installation M&V results), operating hours, and fixture quantities
for each line item in the lighting audit.

o Proposed post-installation demand based on product of the post-installation fixture power
consumption (based on post-instaliation M&V results), demand coincidence factor (based on
operating hours and peak building demand period), and fixture quantities for each item in the
lighting audit.

o Savings are the difference between the pre-installation baseline and post-installation energy
use and demand.

Energy Conservation Measures (ECM) #2 — Lighting Sensors

Brief ECM Description: Retrofit existing fluorescent, incandescent, and HID lighting fixtures with
occupancy lighting controls. Savings will result from reduced fixture power consumption. Operating
hours are affected by this ECM.

M&V Option: | Option A | Protocol: | FEMP M&V Guidelines V 3.0

Page 23 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Pre-Installation M&V Activities:

@]

o 0 O & O

(Summary of Measurements Performed, Assumptions, Other Sources of Data, Baseline Energy
Use Calculation Methodology)

Baseline fixture power measured for lamp ballast combinations (LBC) representing a total of
75% of the baseline connected load. Sampling plan requires +10% uncertainty at a confidence
level of 90%. The baseline fixture power measurement for ECM #2 will be identical to the post-
installation fixture power measurements of ECM #1.

Baseline Operating Hours measured for usage groups representing at least 75% of the energy
savings. Sampling plan requires £20% uncertainty at a confidence level of 80%.

Operating hours for usage groups not measured are based on data provided by CLIENT.
Fixture powers for LBCs not measured are based on manufacturer’s data.

HVAC interactions are negligible.

Fixture counts from the lighting audit.

Baseline energy use based on product of the baseline fixture power consumption, operating
hours, and fixture quantities for each line item in the lighting audit.

Baseline demand based on product of the baseline fixture power consumption, demand
coincidence factor (based on operating hours and peak building demand period), and fixture
quantities for each line item in the lighting audit.

Post-Installation M&V Activities

o

o

(Summary of Inspections, Measurements to be performed, Reporting Requirements and Submittals

Lighting audit and inspection to confirm final fixture counts.

Fixture power measurements assumed to be the same as baseline fixture power
measurements.

Post-installation Operating Hours measured for usage groups representing at least 75% of the
energy savings. Sampling plan requires £20% uncertainty at a confidence level of 80%.

Operating hours for usage groups not measured are based on data provided by CLIENT.
Verified post-installation energy use based on product of the verified post-installation fixture
power consumption, operating hours, and fixture quantities for each line item in the lighting
audit.

Verified post-installation demand based on product of the verified post-installation fixture power
consumption, demand coincidence factor (based on operating hours and peak building demand
period), and fixture quantities for each item in the lighting audit.

Annual or Periodic M&V Activities:

(Summary of Inspections, Measurements to be performed, Reporting Requirements and

Submittals)
No additional measurements required.
Verified savings based on post-installation M&V results.

Report deficiencies that affect energy savings to facility when they are identified, and
summarize issues and response in the Performance Guarantee Reconciliation Report.

Optional: Operations & Maintenance (O&M) data to be provided by CLIENT and included in
Performance Guarantee Reconciliation Report.

Page 24 of 26




PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Enerqy Use and Savings Calculations:
(Summary of Savings Calculation Method)
o Proposed post-installation energy use based on product of the post-installation fixture power

consumption, operating hours (based on post-installation M&V results), and fixture quantities
for each line item in the lighting audit.

o Proposed post-installation demand based on product of the post-installation fixture power
consumption, demand coincidence factor (based on operating hours (based on post-installation
M&V results) and peak building demand period), and fixture quantities for each item in the
lighting audit.

o Savings are the difference between the pre-installation baseline and post-instaliation energy
use and demand.

Energy Conservation Measures (ECM) #3 — Solar Photovoltaic
Brief ECM Description: Retrofit existing solar system with low profile, high efficiency panels. Savings
will result from higher operating hours and efficiency.
M&V Option: | Option B | Protocol: | FEMP M&V Guidelines V 3.0

Pre-Installation M&V Activities:
(Summary of Measurements Performed, Assumptions, Other Sources of Data, Baseline Energy
Use Calculation Methodology)
o Baseline energy production based on historical trend information from the existing data
acquisition system.
Post-Installation M&V Activities
(Summary of Inspections, Measurements to be performed, Reporting Requirements and
Submittals
o Verified energy production based on historical trend information from the existing data
acquisition system.

Annual or Periodic M&V Activities:

(Summary of Inspections, Measurements to be performed, Reporting Requirements and
Submittals)

No additional measurements required.
Verified savings based on post-installation M&V resuits.

Report deficiencies that affect energy savings to facility when they are identified, and
summarize issues and response in the Performance Guarantee Reconciliation Report.

o Optional: Operations & Maintenance (O&M) data to be provided by CLIENT and included in
Performance Guarantee Reconciliation Report.

Energy Production and Savings Calculations:
(Summary of Savings Calculation Method)

o Savings is the energy production value based on historical trend information & baseline utility
rate structures.

Page 25 of 26



PACIFICWEST

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Minimum Sample Sizes For Each Usage Group

Measured Value Precision | Confidence Y4 Assumed Cv | Sample Size, n
Power, W (pre-installation) +10% 90% 1.645 0.2 11
Power, W (post-installation) +10% 90% 1.645 0.1 3
Hours (pre-installation) +20% 80% 1.282 0.2 2
Hours (post-installation) +20% 80% 1.282 0.2 2

5. Escalation Factors
Escalation factors shall be applied to the energy and maintenance Measured Savings
commencing with the Performance Guarantee Period and all future periods annually as follows:

EscalationType i
Energy

Maintenance 7 ‘

6. Material Change

The Performance Guarantee is dependent upon and is subject to the express condition that the
CLIENT operates and maintains its facilities in accordance to the parameters as outlined in the
projected operations per the Savings Analysis in Exhibit C during the entire term of the
Performance Guarantee Period. The CLIENT agrees to notify PACIFICWEST prior to or within 30
days of any:

(a) Material Change to operating schedules, strategies, equipment and conditions in the facility
from those described in the Baseline Information.

(b) Any other Material Changes in or at the facility that may increase or decrease energy usage,
including without limitation: changes in operations, business conducted, occupancy, hours of
operation, and energy consuming equipment and malfunctions, failures and related changes in
energy consuming equipment; and

(c) Any damage to or destruction of the Services that may result in a Material Change.

PACIFICWEST agrees to respond and advise CLIENT within 30 days of the receipt of a notice of
Material Change. Upon review of such notice, PACIFICWEST will:

(a) Continue the Performance Guarantee without adjustments; or,
(b) Require an adjustment to the Performance Guarantee as a result of the Material Change; or,

(c) Where a commercially reasonable adjustment to the Performance Guarantee is unavailable,
terminate the Performance Guarantee.

Failure of the CLIENT to notify PACIFICWEST of a Material Change shall void the Performance
Guarantee where a commercially reasonable adjustment is unavailable and where a Savings
Shortfall cannot be prevented.

Page 26 of 26



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations — First Reading

BACKGROUND:

Administrative Regulation 3230 — Federal Grant Funds - Revised

[AR revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]

Regulation updated to clarify that any federal formula or discretionary grant funds awarded to the district,
including a federally funded child nutrition program according to NEW LAW (SB 544), must comply with the
federal Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.
Regulation also reflects NEW FEDERAL REGULATION (82 Fed. Reg. 22609) which delays, until July 1,
2018, the date by which districts must comply with the procurement standards in the Uniform Guidance.

Administrative Regulation 3514.2 — Integrated Pest Management - Revised

[AR revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]

Regulation updated to clarify the applicability of integrated pest management requirements to child care
facilities, delete an outdated date by which the annual training requirement became effective, and add
requirement for pesticide-specific training. Regulation also reflects NEW STATE REGULATION (Register
2017, No. 45) which prohibits growers from making certain agricultural pesticide applications within one-
quarter mile of a school site between 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on weekdays and requires such growers to
annually notify the principal regarding pesticides it expects to use during the year.

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3551 — Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund — Revised
[BP/AR revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 250) which requires districts to make their meal charge policy public
and ensure that students with unpaid meal fees are not shamed or treated differently than other students. Section
on "Procurement of Foods, Equipment, and Supplies" reflects NEW LAW (SB 730) which requires the
California Department of Education (CDE) to provide information about the Buy American provision, NEW
LAW (AB 822) which requires a preference for California-grown agricultural products with specified
exceptions, and NEW LAW (SB 544) which clarifies that procurements in federally funded nutrition programs
are subject to the procurement standards of the federal Uniform Guidance. Regulation updated to reflect
provisions of SB 250 which require districts to notify parents/guardians within 10 days of a negative balance in
their child's school meal account and to exhaust all options to enroll the student in the free and reduced-price
meal program if he/she is eligible. Regulation also adds new section reflecting NEW LAW (SB 557) which
authorizes donation of unused, unopened foods to a food bank or other nonprofit charitable organization.

12



Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3553 — Free and Reduced Price Meals — Revised

[BP/AR revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 138) which requires districts to apply by September 1, 2018, for a
federal universal meal service for "very high poverty schools," as defined, for the purpose of providing
breakfast and/or lunch free of charge to all students enrolled at the school. An exception exists for districts
whose board adopts a resolution stating the district is unable to comply due to fiscal hardship. Regulation
updated to reflect a provision of SB 138 which requires direct certification of students' eligibility for free or
reduced-price meals based on their Medi-Cal participation. In both BP and AR, section related to confidentiality
and allowable purposes for sharing students' free and reduced-price meal eligibility information revised to
reflect the elimination of Title I program improvement.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING:

There are no costs associated with updating/adding the Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation- Revised
Federal Grant Funds

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3230(a)

To ensu're‘thyye lawful expenditure of any federal formula or discretionary grant funds awarded to
the district, the Superintendent or designee shall comply with the requirements of the Office of
Management and Budget's Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (the "Uniform Guidance"), as contained in 2 CFR!
200.0-200.521 and Appendices I-XII.

Allowable Costs

Prior to obligating or spending any federal grant funds, the Superintendent or designee shall
determine whether a proposed purchase is an allowable expenditure of federal funds in
accordance with 2 CFR 200.400-200.475 and the terms and conditions of the federal grant
award. He/she shall also determine whether the expense is a direct or indirect cost as defined in
2 CFR 200.413 and 200.414 and, if the purchase will benefit other programs not included in the
grant award, the appropriate share to be allocated to the federal grant.

(cf. 3350 - Travel Expenses)

The Superintendent or designee shall review and approve all transactions involving federal grant
funds and shall ensure the proper coding of expenditures consistent with the California School
Accounting Manual.

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)
(cf. 3314 - Payment for Goods and Services)

Period of Performance

All obligations of federal funds shall occur on or between the beginning and ending dates of the
grant project and shall be paid no later than 90 days after the end of the funding period, unless
specifically authorized by the grant award to be carried over beyond the initial term of the grant.
(2 CFR 200.77, 200.308, 200.309, 200.343)

Procurement




AR 3230(b)
When procurmg goods and services with a federal grant, the Supermtendent or designee shall
comply with the standards contained in 2 CFR 200.317-200.326 and Appendix II of Part 200, or
with any apph able state law or district policy that is more restrictive.

As appropriate to encourage greater economy and efficiency, the Superintendent or designee
shall avoid acquisition of unnecessary or duplicative items, give consideration to consolidating
or breaking out procurements, analyze lease versus purchase alternatives, consider entering into
an interagency agreement for procurement of common or shared goods and services, and/or use
federal excess or surplus property. (2 CFR 200.318)

The procurement of goods or services with federal funds shall be conducted in a manner that
provides full and open competition in accordance with state laws and district regulations and the
following requirements:

1. Any purchase of supplies or services that does not exceed the "micro-purchase" threshold
specified in 48 CFR 2.101 may be awarded without soliciting competitive quotes, provided that
the district considers the price to be reasonable and maintains written evidence of this
reasonableness in the record of all micro-purchases. (2 CFR 200.67, 200.320)

2. For any purchase that exceeds the micro-purchase threshold but is less than the bid limit
required by Public Contract Code 20111, the Superintendent or designee shall utilize
"small-purchase" procedures that include obtaining price or rate quotes from an adequate number
of qualified sources. (2 CFR 200.320)

3. Contracts for goods or services over the bid limits required by Public Contract Code
20111 shall be awarded pursuant to California law and AR 3311 - Bids, unless exempt from
bidding under the law.

(cf. 3311 - Bids)

4. If a purchase is exempt from bidding and the district's solicitation is by a request for
proposals, the award may be made by either a fixed-price or cost-reimbursement type contract
awarded to the entity whose proposal is most advantageous to the program, with price and other
factors considered. (2 CFR 200.320)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

5. Procurement by noncompetitive proposals (sole sourcing) may be used only when the
item is available from a single source, the need or emergency will not permit a delay resulting
from competitive solicitation, the awarding agency expressly authorizes sole sourcing in
response to the district's request, and/or competition is determined inadequate after solicitation of
a number of sources. (2 CFR 200.320)

6. Time and materials type contracts may be used only after a determination that no other
contract is suitable and if the contract includes a ceiling price that the contractor exceeds at its



AR 3230(c)
own risk. Time and materials type contract means a contract whose cost is the sum of the actual
cost of materials and direct labor hours charged at fixed hourly rates that reflect wages, general
administrative expenses, and profit. (200.328)

For any purchase of $25,000 or more, the Superintendent or designee shall verify that any vendor
which is used to procure goods or services is not excluded or disqualified by the federal
government. (2 CFR 180.220, 200.213)

All solicitations shall incorporate a clear and accurate description of the technical requirements
for the material, product, or service to be procured. Such description shall not, in competitive
procurements, contain features which unduly restrict competition. The description shall avoid
detailed product specifications to the extent possible, but may include a statement of the
qualitative nature of the material, product, or service to be procured and, when necessary, shall
set forth those minimum essential characteristics and standards to which it must conform if it is
to satisfy its intended use. When it is impractical or not economical to make a clear and accurate
description of the technical requirements, a brand name or equivalent description may be used to
define the performance or other salient requirements of procurement, clearly stating the specific
features of the named brand which must be met by offers. In addition, every solicitation shall
identify all requirements which the offer must fulfill and any other factors to be used in
evaluating bids or proposals. (2 CFR 200.319)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain sufficient records to document the procurement,
including, but not limited to, the rationale for the method of procurement, selection of the
contract type, contractor selection or rejection, and the basis for the contract price. (2 CFR
200.318)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all contracts for purchases using federal grant
funds contain the applicable contract provisions described in Appendix II to Part 200 - Contract
Provisions for Non-Federal Entity Contracts Under Federal Awards. (2 CFR 200.326)

Capital Expenditures

The Superintendent or designee shall obtain prior written approval from the awarding agency
before using federal funds to make capital expenditures, including the acquisition of land,
facilities, equipment, and intellectual property and expenditures to make additions,
improvements, modifications, replacements, rearrangements, reinstallations, renovations, or
alterations to capital assets that materially increase their value or useful life. (2 CFR 200.12,
200.13, 200.20, 200.33, 200.48, 200.58, 200.89, 200.313, 200.439)

Conflict of Interest

No Board of Trustees member, district employee, or district representative shall participate in the
selection, award, or administration of a contract supported by federal funds if he/she has a real or
apparent conflict of interest, such as when he/she or a member of his/her immediate family,
his/her partner, or an organization which employs or is about to employ any of them has a



AR 3230(d)
financial interest in or a tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract. Such
persons are prohibited from soliciting or accepting gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary
value from contractors or subcontractors unless the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal value.

(2 CFR 200.318)

Employees engaged in the selection, award, and administration of contracts shall also comply
with BB 9270 - Conflict of Interest.

(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)
Cash Management

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the district's compliance with 2 CFR 200.305
pertaining to payments and cash management, including compliance with applicable methods
and procedures that minimize the time elapsing between the transfer of funds to the district and
the district's disbursement of funds. (2 CFR 200.305)

When authorized by law, the district may receive advance payments of federal grant funds,
limited to the minimum amounts needed and timed in accordance with the actual immediate cash
requirements of the district for carrying out the purpose of the program or project. Except under
specified conditions, the district shall maintain the advance payments in an interest-bearing
account. The district shall remit interest earned on the advanced payment to the awarding agency
on an annual basis, but may retain interest amounts specified in 2 CFR 200.305 for
administrative expenses. (2 CFR 200.305)

When required by the awarding agency, the district shall instead submit a request for
reimbursement of actual expenses incurred. The district may also request reimbursement as an
alternative to receiving advance payments. (2 CFR 200.305)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain source documentation supporting the expenditure
of federal funds, such as invoices, time sheets, payroll stubs, or other appropriate documentation.

Personnel

All district employees who are paid in full or in part with federal funds, including employees
whose salary is paid with state or local funds but is used to meet a required match or in-kind
contribution to a federal program, shall document the amount of time they spend on grant
activities. (2 CFR 200.430)

Records

Except as otherwise provided in 2 CFR 200.333, or where state law or district policy requires a
longer retention period, financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other
district records related to a federal award shall be retained for a period of three years from the
date of submission of the final expenditure report or, for a federal award that is renewed



AR 3230(e)
quarterly or annually, from the date of the submission of the quarterly or annual financial report.
(2 CFR 200.333)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Audits

Whenever the district expends $750,000 or more in federal grant funds during a fiscal year, it
shall arrange for either a single audit or a program-specific audit in accordance with 2 CFR
200.507 or 200.514. (2 CFR 200.501)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the audit meets the requirements specified in 2
CFR 200.500-200.521.

Specified records pertaining to the audit of federal funds expended by the district shall be
transmitted to the clearinghouse designated by the federal Office of Management and Budget and
shall be made available for public inspection. Such records shall be transmitted within 30 days
after receipt of the auditor's report or within nine months after the end of the audit period,
whichever is sooner, unless a longer period is agreed to in advance by the federal agency or a
different period is specified in a program-specific audit guide. (2 CFR 200.512)

In the event that the audit identifies any deficiency, the Superintendent or designee shall
promptly act to either correct the identified deficiency, produce recommended improvements, or
demonstrate that the audit finding is invalid or does not warrant action. (2 CFR 200.26,
200.508, 200.511)

Regulation ~ WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: November 15,2016 Quartz Hill, California



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation - Revised
Integrated Pest Management

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3514.2(a)

Definition

Integrated Pest Management (IPM) means a strategy that focuses on long-term prevention or
suppression of pest problems through a combination of techniques such as monitoring for pest
presence and establishing treatment threshold levels, using nonchemical practices to make the
habitat less conducive to pest development, 1mpr0v1ng sanitation, and employmg mechanical and

(cf. 3510 - Green School Operations)

SChobl site means any facility used as a child day care facility or for kindergarten, elementary, or
secondary school purposes and includes the buildings or structures, playgrounds, athletic fields,
vehicles, or any other area of property visited or used by students. (Education Code 17609)

Program Components

The Superintendent or designee sha 1 designate an employee at the district office and/or school
site to develop, implement, and coordinate an IPM strategy that incorporates effective, least toxic
pest management practices.

The IPM coordinator shall prepare and annually update a districtwide or school site IPM plan

1



AR 3514.2(b)
based on the template provided by the California Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR).

The IPM plan shall include the name of the dlstx 1ct and/or school IPM coordinator, the pesticides
expected to be applied at the school site by district emplc yee< and/or pest control applicators,
and a date that the plan shall be reviewed and, if necessary, updated. (Education Code 17611.5)

The district shall use pesticides that pose the 1east pos51b1e hazard and are effective in a manner
that minimizes risks to people, property, and the environment. Such pesticides shall only be used
after careful monitoring indicates they are needed accor 1g to pre-established guidelines and
treatment thresholds. (Food and Agricultural Code 13181)

The IPM plan and this administrative regulation shall not apply to reduced-nsk pesucldes
including self-contained baits or traps, gels or pastes used for crac _crevice treatments,
antimicrobials, and pesticides exempt from registration by law. (Educatlon Code 17610.5;3
CCR 6147)

The district's program shall include but not necessarily be limited to, the following components:

1. Carefully monitoring and identifying the pest population levels and identifying practices
that could affect pest populations. Strategies for managing the pest shall be influenced by the
pest species and whether that species poses a threat to people, property, or the environment.

2. Setting action threshold levels to determine when pest populations or vegetation at a
specific location might cause unacceptable health or economic hazard that would indicate
corrective action should be taken.

3. Modifying or eliminating pest habitats to deter pest populations and minimize pest
infestations.
4. Considering a full range of possible alternative treatments. Such alternative treatments

may include taking no action or controlling the pest by physical, horticultural, or biological
methods. Cost or staffing considerations alone will not be adequate justification for use of
chemical control agents.

5. Selecting nonchemical pest management methods over chemical methods whenever such
methods are effective in providing the desired control or, when it is determined that chemical
methods must be used, giving preference to those chemicals that pose the least hazardous effects
to people and the environment.

No pesticide that is pI'Ohlblted by DPR or the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, as listed on
the DPR web site, shall be used at a school site. (Education Code 17610.1)

6. Limiting pesticide purchases to amounts needed for the year. Pesticides shall be stored
at a secure location that is not accessible to students and unauthorized staff. They shall be
stored and disposed of in accordance with state regulations and product label directions.



AR 3514.2(0)

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)
(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

7. Informing parents/guardians and employees regarding pesticide use as described in the
sections "Notifications" and "Warning Signs" below.

8. Ensuring that persons applying pesticides follow label precautions and are sufficiently
trained in the principles and practices of IPM: as described in the section "Training” below.

9. Evaluating the effectiveness of treatments to determine if revisions to the IPM plan are
needed.

(ef4231—Statf Development)
Training

The IPM coordinator and any employee or contractor who may be de&gnated to apply a
pesticide at a school site shall annually comp} etea DPR—approved training ,urse on IPM,and';
the safe use of pestlcldes in relation to the unique nature of school sites and children's health.
(Education Code 17614; Food and Agricultural Code 13186.5)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

Any district employee who handles pestlc1des shall alsL lgic,jiVe gesitigide—speéifﬁc"Tsa'fety_ training
prior to applying pesticides and annually thereafter in a,cordahce,,CWith 3 CCR 6724.

Notifications

The IPM-Coordinatorshall-annuallynetify-s-Staff and parents/guardians of students enrolled at a

school site, shall be annually notified, in writing, regarding pesticide products expected to be
applied at the school faeility site in the upcoming year. The notification shall include at least
the following: (Education Code 17612)

2. 1. The name of each pesticide product expected to be applied in the upcoming year and the
active ingredient(s) in it.



AR 3514.2(d)
+.2.  The Internet address  (http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/schoolipm) used to access information on
pesticides and pesticide use reduction developed by the DPR pursuant to Food and Agricultural
Code 13184.

3. If the school has posted its IPM plan, the Internet address where the plan may be found
4. The opportunity to view a copy of the IPM plan in the school office
5. An opportunity for interested persons to register to receive prior notification of each

pesticide application at the school site-
6. Other information deemed necessary by the IPM Coordinator:

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 3517 - Facilities Inspection)

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(ctf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Whenever a person registers to receive notice of individual pesticide application pursuant to item
#5 above, the IPM coordinator shall notify such registered persons of individual pesticide
applications at least 72 hours prior to the application. The notice shall include the product name,
the active ingredient(s) in the product, and the intended date of application. (Education Code
17612)

If a pesticide product not included in the annual notification is subsequently intended for use at a
school site, the IPM Coordinator shall provide written notification of its intended use to staff and
parents/guardians of students enrolled at the school, at least 72 hours prior to the application.
(Education Code 17612)

If a school chooses to use a pesticide not exempted pursuant to Education Code 17610.5, it shall
post the school or district [IPM plan on the school's web site or, if the school does not have a web
site, then on the district web site. If neither the school nor district has a web site, then the IPM

plan shall be included with the annual notification sent to staff and parents/guardians pursuant to

Educatlon Code 17612 as descubed above %&p%a&shaﬂ%rée%h&&&m&eﬁ&}%eheel—

upd&teebasaeeess&;y—When not requlred the IPM coordlnator may post or dlstrlbute the IPM
plan at his/her discretion. (Education Code 17611.5)

Whenever the IPM Coordinator deems that the immediate use of a pesticide is necessary to
protect the health and safety of students, staff, or other persons at the school site, he/she shall
make every effort to provide the required notifications prior to the application of the pesticide.
(Education Code 17612)

Posting-of- Warning Signs



AR 3514.2(e)
The IPM Coordinator shall post a warning sign at each area of the school site where pesticides
will be applied that shall be visible to all persons entering the treated area. The sign shall be
posted at least 24 hours pr1or to the application and shall remain posted until 72 hours after the

application. The warning sign shall prominently display the following information: (Education
Code 17612)

1. The term "Warning/Pesticide Treated Area"

2. The product name, manufacturer's name, and the EPA's product registration number
3. Intended areas and dates of application

4, Reason for the pesticide application

When advance posting is not possible due to an emergency condition requiring immediate use of
a pesticide, to protect the health and safety of students, staff, or other persons or the school site,
the warning sign shall be posted immediately upon application and shall remain posted until 72
hours after the application. (Education Code 17609, 17612)

Records

At the end of each calendar year, the IPM coordinator shall submit to the DPR, on a form
provided by the DPR, a copy of the records of all pesticide use at the school site for that year,
excluding any pesticides exempted by law and any pesticide use reported by the pest control
operator pursuant to Food and Agricultural Code 13186. The IPM coordinator may submit more
frequent reports at his/her discretion. (Education Code 17611)

Each school site shall maintain records of all pesticide use at the school for four years, and shall
make the information available to the public, upon request, in accordance with the California

Public Records Act. Suchrecords-may-be-maintained A school may meet this requirement by

retaining a copy of the warning sign posted for each pesticide application with a recording on
that copy of the amount of the pesticide used. (Education Code 17611)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Pesticide Use near School Site

Upon receiving notification pursuant to 3 CCR 6692 thata grower expects to use agncultural
pesticides within one-quarter mile of a school site Monday through Friday from 6:00 a.m. to 6:00
p.m., the principal or designee shall notify the Superintendent or designee, IPM coordinator, staff
at the school site, and parents/guardians of students enrolled at the school.

The principal or designee may communicate with any grower w1th1n one-quarter mile of the
school to request that the grower not apply pesticides during evenings or weekends when school



- AR 3514.2(f)
activities are scheduled.

Legal Reference:

BUSINESS-AND -PROFESSIONS-CODE

EDUCATION CODE

17366 Legislative intent (fitness of buildings for occupancy)
17608-17614 Healthy Schools Act of 2000

48980 Notice at beginning of term

48980.3 Notification of pesticides

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

8593.2 Licensed pest control operators; training requirements
FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE

11401-12408 Pest control operations and agricultural chemicals
13180-13188 Healthy Schools Act of 2000

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation; right to negotiate safety conditions
6250-6270 California Public Records Act

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 3

6147 Pesticides exempted from registration requirements
6690-6692 Pesticide use near school sites

6724 Training of employees handling pesticides

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

340-340.2 Employer's obligation to provide safety information
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 7

136-136y Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodentcide Act

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PESTICIDE REGULATION PUBLICATIONS
California School IPM Model Program Guidebook

Healthy Schools Act Requirements for Public K-12 Schools

School District Integrated Pest Management Plan Template

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Ds oo Children inSchools from D | Pesticides, 2002

Pest Control in the School Environment: AdeptingIntegrated-Pest-Management; 1993
Implementing Integrated Pest Management (IPM), May 2017

WEB SITES

California Department of Education: http//www.cde.ca.gov

California Department of Pesticide Regulation, School IPM: http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/schoolipm
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Integrated Pest Management at Schools:

http://www.epa.gov/managing-pests-schools

Regulation ~ WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: August4, 2015 Quartz Hill, California



Westside Union SD
Board Policy - Revised

Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund
Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3551(a)

The Board of Trustees intends that;-insefar-as-pessible; school food services shall be a
self-supporting, nonprofit program. To ensure program quality and te increase cost
effectiveness the Superintendent or designee; shall centralize and direct the purchasing of foods
and supplies, the planning of menus, and the auditing of all food service accounts for the district.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

(cf. 3311 - Bids)

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 3552 - Summer Meal Program)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all food services personnel possess the required
qualifications and receive ongoing professional development related to the effective management
and implementation of the district's food services program in accordance with law.

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

At least once each year, food service administrators, other appropriate personnel who conduct or
oversee administrative procedures, and other food service personnel shall receive training
provided by the California Department of Education (CDE). (42 USC 1776)

Meal Sales

Meals may be sold to students, district employees, Board members, and employees or members
of the fund or association maintaining the cafeteria. (Education Code 38082)

In addition, M-meals may be sold to nonstudents, including parents/guardians, volunteers,
students' siblings, or other individuals, who are on campus for a legitimate purpose. Any meals
served to nonstudents shall not be subsidized by federal or state reimbursements, food service
revenues, or U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) foods.

Meal prices, as recommended by the Superintendent or designee and approved by the Board,
shall be based on the costs of providing food services and consistent with Education Code 38084
and 42 USC 1760.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish strategies and procedures for the collection of

meal payments, including delinquent meal payments;. and-shall-elearlycommunieate these—

1



BP 3551(b)
. The procedures

CDE guidance; . nguen
&e&t—the&érffere&ﬂy—th&&e%heﬁsmdenﬁe&—The Supe1 mtendent or demgnee shall clearly

communicate these procedures to students, and parents/guardians, and shall make this policy and
the accompanying administrative regulation available to the public.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure thvata"sftudent whose parent/guardian has unpaid
school meal fees is not overtly identified, shamed, treated differently, or served a meal that
differs from the meal served to other students.  (Education Code 49557.5)

Students who are enrolled in the free or reduced-price meal program shall receive meals free of
charge or at a reduced price in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation.
Such students shall not be overtly identified or treated differently from other students.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

1153 Nopdisermination/d

Cafeteria Fund

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independent of the district's
general fund.

The wages, salaries and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria fund.
At any time, the Board may order reimbursement from the district's cafeteria fund for these
payments in amounts prescribed by the Board and not exceeding the costs actually incurred.
(Education Code 38103)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that state and federal funds provided through school
meal programs are allocated only for purposes related to the operation or improvement of food
services and reasonable and necessary indirect program costs as allowed by law.

(cf. 3230 - Federal Grant Funds)
(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

Contracts with Outside Services

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract for food service management services
or feed-service consulting services in one or more district schools. (Education Code 45103.5;
42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 210.16)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf. 3600 - Consultants)



BP 3551(¢c)
Procurement of Foods

To the maximum extent practicable, foods purchased for use in school meals by the district or by
any entity purchasing food on its behalf shall be domestic commodities or products. Domestic
commodity or product means an agricultural commodity that is produced in the United States
and a food product that is processed in the United States substantially using agricultural
commodities that are produced in the United States. (42 USC 1760; 7 CFR 210.21)

A nondomestic food product may be purchased for use in the district's food service program only
as a last resort when the product is not produced or manufactured in the United States in
sufficient and reasonable quantities of a satisfactory quality, or when competitive bids reveal the
costs of a United States product are significantly higher than the nondomestic product. In such
cases, the Superintendent or designee shall retain documentation justifying the exception.

Furthermore, the district shall accept a bid or price for an agricultural product grown in
California before accepting a bid or price for an agricultural product grown outside the state, if

the quality of the California-grown product is comparable and the bid or price d_o,es not @xceed,
the lowest bid or price of a product produced outside the state. (Food and Agriculture Code
58595)

Bid solicitations and awards for purchases of equipment, materials, or supphes in support of the
district's child nutrition program, or for contracts awarded pursuant to Public Contract Code
2000, shall be consistent with the federal procurement standards in 2 CFR 2 00.318-200.326.
Awards shall be let to the most responsive and resp0n31ble party. Price shall be the | primary
consideration, but not the only determining factor, in making such an award. (Public Contract
Code 20111)

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board, at least annually, financial reports
regarding revenues and expenditures related to the food service program.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide all necessary documentation required for the
Administrative Review conducted by the CDE to ensure compliance of the district's food service
program with federal requirements related to maintenance of the nonprofit school food service
account, meal charges, paid lunch equity, revenue from nonprogram goods, indirect costs, and
USDA foods.

(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

38080-38086 Cafeteria, establishment and use
38090-38095 Cafeterias, funds and accounts



BP 3551(d)
38100-38103 Cafeterias, allocation of charges
42646 Alternate payroll procedure
45103.5 Contracts for management consulting services; restrictions
49490-49493 School breakfast and lunch programs
49500-49505 School meals
49554 Contract for services
49550-495624.5 Meals for needy students
49580-49581 Food recovery program
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
113700-114437 California Retail Food Code
PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE
2000-2002 Responsive bidders
20111 Contracts
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
1751-1769j School lunch programs
1771-1791 Child nutrition, including:
1773 School breakfast program
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 2
200.56 Indirect costs, definition
200.318-200.326 Procurement standards
200.400-200.475 Cost principles
200 Appendix VII Indirect cost proposals
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7
210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program
220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program
250.1-250.70 USDA foods

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

California School Accounting Manual

Food Distribution Program Administrative Manual

Storage and Inventory Management of U.S. Department of Agriculture Foods, NSD
Management Bulletin, FDP-01-2018, January 2018

Unpaid Meal Charges: Local Meal Charge Policies, Clarification on Collection of Delinquent
Meal Payments, and Excess Student Account Balances, NSD Management Bulletin,
SNP-03-2017, April 2017

Clarification for the Use of Alternate Meals in the National School Lunch and School Breakfast
Programs, Bad Debt Policies, and the Handling of Unpaid Meal Charges, NSD Management
Bulletin USDA-SNP-06-2015, May 2015

Cafeteria Funds--Allowable Uses, NSD Management Bulletin, NSD-SNP-07-2013, May 2013
Paid Lunch Equity Requirement, NSD Management Bulletin, USDA-SNP-16-2012, October
2012



BP 3551(e)

Adult and S1b11ng MeaIs in the Natronal School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs NSD
Management Bulletln 00-111, JuIy 2000

U S DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS

FAQs About School Meals

Unpaid Meal Charges: Guidance and Q&A, SP 23-2017, March 2017

Indirect Costs: Guidance for State Agencies and School Food Authorities, SP 60-2016,
September 2016

Overcoming the Unpaid Meal Challenge: Proven Strategies from Our Nation's Schools,
September 2016

Unpaid Meal Charges: Local Meal Charge Policies, SP 46-2016, July 2016

Compliance with and Enforcement of the Buy American Provision in the National School Lunch
Program, SP 24-2016, February 2016

Discretionary Elimination of Reduced Price Charges in the School Meal Programs, SP 17-2014,
January 2014

WEB SITES

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu
California School Nutrition Association: http://www.calsna.org

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 26, 2014 Quartz Hill, California
revised: October 17, 2017



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation - Revised
Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3551(a)
Payments for Meals

With the exception of students who are eligible to receive meals at no cost, students may pay on
a per meal basis or may submit payments in advance. The Superintendent or designee shall
maintain a system for accurately recording payments received and tracking meals provided to
each student.

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 3552 - Summer Meal Program)

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

At the beginning of the school year, and whenever a student enrolls during the school year,
parents/guardians shall be notified of the district's meal payment policies and encouraged to
prepay for meals whenever possible. The Superintendent or designee shall communicate the
district's meal payment policies through multiple methods, including, but not limited to:

1. Explaining the meal charge policy within registration materials provided to
parents/guardians at the start of the school year

2. Including the policy in print versions of student handbooks, if provided to
parents/guardians annually

3. Providing the policy whenever parents/guardians are notified regarding the application
process for free and reduced-price meals, such as in the distribution of applications at the start of
the school year

4. Posting the policy on the district's web site

S. Establishing a system to notify parents/guardians when a student's meal payment account
has a low or negative balance

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Unpaid and Delinquent Meal Charges

No later than 10 days after a student's school meal account has reached a negative balance, the
Superintendent or designee shall so notity the student's parent/guardian. Before sending this

1



o AR 3551(b)
stification, the district shall exhaust all options and methods to directly certify the student for
free or reduced-price meals. If the district is not able to directly certify the student,, he notlce to »
the parent/guardlan shall include a paper copy of, or an electronic link to, an’ apphcau n for free%
or reduced-price meals and the Superintendent or designee shall contact the parent/guardian to

encourage submission of the application. (Education Code 49557.5)

The district may attempt to collect unpaid school meal fees from a parent/guardian, but shall not
use a debt collector. (Education Code 49557.5)

The Superintendent or designee may enter into a-repayment an agreement plan with a student's
parents/guardians for payment of the student's unpaid meal charge balance over a period of time.
As necessary, the repayment plan may allow the unrecovered or delinquent debt to carry over
into the next fiscal year.

The district shall not direct any action toward a student to collect unpaid school meal fees.
(Education Code 49557.5)

The district's efforts to collect debt shall be consistent with district policies and procedures,
California Department of Education (CDE) guidance, and 2 CFR 200.426. The district shall not
spend more than the actual debt owed in efforts to recover unpaid meal charges.

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of the efforts made to collect unpaid meal
charges and, if applicable, financial documentation showing when the unpaid meal balance has
become an operating loss.




AR 3551(c)

Reimbursement Claims

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of the number of meals served each day
by school site and by category of free, reduced-price, and full-price meals. The Superintendent
or designee shall submit reimbursement claims for school meals to the CDE using the online
Child Nutrition Information and Payment System.

Donation of Leftover Food

To fmmrmze waste and reduce food insecurity, the district may prov1de shari ing. tables Where
students and staff may return appropriate unused cafeteria food items to be made av
stud, éms durmg the course of a regular school meal time. If food on the. shanng tabli ,
take § ‘“y a student the school cafeterla may donate the food to a food bank or any other
nonprofit chantable organization. (Health and Safety Code 114079)

Food that may be donated includes prepackaged, nonpotentially hazard' us food ,
packagmg;stﬂl int act and in good condmon ‘whole uncut produce ! ced fruit,
unopened containers of mllk that are 1mmed1ately stored in a cooling 11

degrees Fahrenhe it or below, and perishable prepackaged food if it i -
temperattnre—controlled environment. The preparation, safety, and do shall be

consistent with Health and Safety Code 113980. (Health and Safety Code 114079)

Cafeteria Fund

All proceeds from food sales and other services offered by the cafeteria shall be deposited in the
cafeteria fund as provided by law. The income and expenditures of any cafeteria revolving
account established by the Board of Trustees shall be recorded as income and expenditures of the
cafeteria fund. (Education Code 38090, 380915)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

" The cafeteria fund shall be used only for those expenditures authorized by the Board as
necessary for the operation of school cafeterias in accordance with Education Code

38100-38103, 2 CFR Part 200 Appendix VII, and the California School Accounting Manual.

Any charges to, or transfers from, a food service program shall be dated and accompanied by a
written explanation of the expenditure's purpose and basis. (Education Code 38101)

(cf. 3110 - Transfer of Funds)



AR 3551(d)
Indirect costs charged to the food service program shall be based on either the district's prior year
indirect cost rate or the statewide average approved indirect cost rate for the second prior fiscal
year, whichever is less. (Education Code 38101)

Net cash resources in the nonprofit school food service shall not exceed three months average
expenditures. (2 CFR 210.14)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Foods

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that foods received through the U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA) are handled, stored, and distributed in facilities which: (7 CFR 250.14)

1. Are sanitary and free from rodent, bird, insect, and other animal infestation
2. Safeguard foods against theft, spoilage, and other loss

3. Maintain foods at proper storage temperatures

4. Store foods off the floor in a manner to allow for adequate ventilation

5. Take other protective measures as may be necessary

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain inventories of USDA foods in accordance with 7
CFR 250.59 and CDE procedures, and shall ensure that foods are used before their expiration
dates.

USDA donated foods shall be used in school lunches as far as practicable. USDA foods also
may be used in other nonprofit food service activities, including, but not limited to, school
breakfasts or other meals, a la carte foods sold to students, meals served to adults directly
involved in the operation and administration of the food service and to other school staff, and
training in nutrition, health, food service, or general home economics instruction for students,
provided that any revenues from such activities accrue to the district's nonprofit food service
account. (7 CFR 250.59)

Contracts with Outside Services

The term of any contract for food service management or consulting services shall not exceed
one year. Any renewal of the contract or further requests for proposals to provide such services
shall be considered on a year-to-year basis. (Education Code 45103.5; 7 CFR 210.16)

Any contract for management of the food service operation shall be approved by CDE and
comply with the conditions in Education Code 49554 and 7 CFR 210.16 as applicable. The
district shall retain control of the quality, extent, and general nature of its food services,
including prices to be charged to students for meals, and shall monitor the food service operation
through periodic on-site visits. The district shall not enter into a contract with a food service



AR 3551(e)
company to provide a la carte food services only, unless the company agrees to offer free,
reduced-price, and full-price reimbursable meals to all eligible students. (Education Code
49554; 42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 210.16)

Any contract for consulting services shall not result in the supervision of food service classified
staff by the management consultant, nor shall it result in the elimination of any food service
classified staff or position or have any adverse effect on the wages, benefits, or other terms and
conditions of employment of classified food service staff or positions. All persons providing
consulting services shall be subject to applicable employment conditions related to health and
safety as listed in Education Code 45103.5. (Education Code 45103.5)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts) ‘
(cf. 3515.6 - Criminal Background Checks for Contractors)
(cf. 3600 - Consultants)

(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)

(cf. 4212 - Appointments and Conditions of Employment)

Regulation =~ WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: June 26,2014  Quartz Hill, California
revised: October 17,2017



Westside Union SD

Board Policy - Revised
Free And Reduced Price Meals

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3553(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes that adequate nutrition is essential to development, health and
learning of all students.  The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate and encourage the
participation of students from low-income families in the district's food service program. The
district shall provide at least one nutritionally adequate meal each school day, free of charge or at
a reduced price, for students whose families meet federal eligibility criteria. (Education Code
49550, 49552)

(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund)
(cf. 3552 - Summer Meal Program)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

(cf. 6177 - Summer Learning Programs)

To provide optimal nutrition and reduce the administrative burden of food service operations, the
Superintendent or designee shall assess the ¢ ligibility of district schools to provide breakfast
and/or lunch free of charge to all students at the school under a federally funded universal meal
service provision, such as Provision 2 or the Community Eligibility Provision, pursuant to 42
USC 1759a.

If any district school meets the criteria for a "very high poverty school” through its eligibility for
the federal Commumty Ellglblhty Provision reimbursement rate pursuant to 42 USC 1759a, the
district shall apply to the California Department of Education (CDE) to operate a univer, sal meal
service, unless the Board adopts a 1esolut10n stating that the district is unable to comply with this
requirement due to fiscal hardship. The resolution shall be part of the public agenda for at least
two consecutive Board meetings, first as an 1nformat10n item and then as an action item. The
Board shall reconsider the resolution at least once every four years. (Education Code 49564; 42
USC 1759a)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that meals provided through the free and
reduced-price meal program meet applicable state and/or federal nutritional standards in
accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation.

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)

The Board shall approve a plan that ensures that students eligible to receive free or reduced price
meals and-milk are not treated differently from other students.  Upon approval of the Board,
this plan shall be submitted to the California Department of Education for approval. (Education
Code 49557)



BP 3553(b)
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

Confidentiality/Release of Records

All applications and records related to eligibility for the free and reduced-price meal program
shall be confidential and may not be released except as provided by law and authorized by the
Board or pursuant to a court order. (Education Code 49558)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

The Board authorizes designated employees to use individual records pertaining to student
eligibility for any free and reduced price meal program for the purposes of:  (Education Code
49558)

1. Disaggregation of academic achievement data
(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

2. dentifieation-of students-eligible-for-alternative-supt r-any-sehoo
Title Fprogram-improvement-school—Identification of students eligible for services under the
federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act pursuant to 20 USC 6301-6576

i
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

If a student transfers from the district to another district, charter school, county office of
education program, or private school, the Superintendent or designee may share the student's
meal eligibility information to the other educational agency to assist in the continuation of the
student's meal benefits.

The Superintendent or designee may release the name and eligibility status of a student ‘
participating in the free or reduced-price meal program to another school district, charter school,
or county office of education that is serving a student living in the same household for purposes
related to program eligibility and data used in local control funding formula calculations.
(Education Code 49558)

The Superintendent or designee may release the name and eligibility status of a student
participating in the free or reduced-price meal program to the Superintendent of Public
Instruction for purposes of determining allocations under the local control funding formula and
for assessing accountability of that funding. (Education Code 49558)

The Superintendent or designee may release information on the school lunch program
application to the local agency that determines eligibility for participation in the Medi-Cal
program if the student has been approved for free meals or, if included in the agreement with the



BP 3553(c)
local agency, for reduced-price meals. He/she also may release information on the school lunch
application to the local agency that determines eligibility for CalFresh or another nutrition
assistance program authorized under 7 CFR 210.1 if the student has been approved for free or
reduced-price meals. Information may be released for these purposes only if the student's
parent/guardian consents to the sharing of information and the district has entered into a
memorandum of understanding with the local agency which, at a minimum, includes the roles
and responsibilities of the district and local agency and the process for sharing the information.
After sharing information with the local agency for purposes of determining eligibility for that
program, no further information shall be shared unless otherwise authorized by law. (Education
Code 49557.2, 49557.3, 49558)

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48980 Notice at beginning of term

49430-49434 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001
49490-49494  School breakfast and lunch programs

49500-49505 School meals

49510-49520 Nutrition

49530-49536 Child Nutrition Act of 1974

49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition service

49550-495624.5 Meals for needy students

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15510 Mandatory meals for needy students

15530-15535 Nutrition education

15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast programs

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Federal Educational Rights and Privacy Act

6301-651476 Titletprograms-Elementary and Secondary Education Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

1751-1769) School lunch program

1771-1791 Child nutrition, especially:

1773 School breakfast program

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7

210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program

220.10-220.21 National School Breakfast Program

245.1-245.13 Determination of eligibility for free and reduced-price meals and free milk
WELEARE-AND- INSHTFUHONS-CODE

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS



BP 3553(d)
Monitoring for Success: A Guide for Assessing and Strengthening Student Wellness Policies,
2012
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide,
2012
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION MANAGEMENTBULEETINS-
PUBLICATIONS
Direct Certification Implementatlon ChecklistFree and Reduced-Price Meals: Umversal Meal

Service, Nutrition Services D1V1s10n Management Bulletm SNP-01 2018 January 201 8U S

U:S: DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS

Eligibility Manual for School Meals: Determining and Verifying Eligibility, July 2015

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS (continued)

Provision 2 Guidance: National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs, Summer 2002
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu
Cahforma F ood Pohcy Advocates http //cfpa net

Cahforma PrOJect LEAN (Leadels Encouragmg Act1v1ty and Nutrmon)
http://www.californiaprojectlean.org
U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 27,2013 Quartz Hill, California
revised: November 1, 2016



Westside Union SD

Administrative Regulation - Revised
Free And Reduced Price Meals

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3553(a)
Nondiscrimination Plan

The district's plan for students receiving free or reduced price meals shall ensure the following:
(Education Code 49557; 42 USC 1758)

1. The names of the students shall not be published, posted or announced in any manner, or
used for any purpose other than the National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs,
unless otherwise provided by law.

2. There shall be no overt identification of any of the students by the use of special tokens
or tickets or by any other means.

3. The students shall not be required to work for their meals or for milk.

4. The students shall not be required to use a separate dining area, go through a separate
serving line or entrance, or consume their meals or milk at a different time.

When more than one lunch, breakfast or type of milk is offered, the students shall have the same
choice of meals or milk as is available to those students who pay the full price. (Education
Code 49557; 7 CFR 245.8)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

Applications

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's application form for free and
reduced-price meals and related materials include the statements specified in Education Code
49557 and 7 CFR 245.5. In addition, the district's application packet shall include the
notifications and information listed in Education Code 49557.2.

An application form and related information shall be distributed in paper form to all
parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year, and shall be available to students, at all
times during the school day. enly-whenrequested. (Education Code 48980, 49520; 42 USC
1758; 7 CFR 245.5)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

In addition, the district application form for free and reduced price meals shall be available

1



AR 3553(b)
online. The online application form shall require completion of only those questions necessary
for determining eligibility, contain clear instructions for families that are homeless or migrant,
and comply with other requirements specified in Education Code 49557.

The application form and related information shall also be provided whenever a new student is
enrolled.

At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall send a public release,
containing the same information supplied to parents/guardians and including eligibility criteria,
to local media, the local unemployment office, and any major employers in the district
attendance area contemplating large layoffs. Copies of the public release shall be made
available upon request to any interested person. (7 CFR 245.5)

Eligibility

The Superintendent or designee shall determine students' eligibility for the free and
reduced-price meal program based on the criteria specified in 42 USC 1758 and 1773 and 7 CFR
245.1-245.13 and made available by the California Department of Education.

Participants in the CalFresh, California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids
(CalWORKS), and Medi-Cal programs shall be directly certified for enrollment in the free and
reduced-price meal program without further application. When authorized by laws pParticipants

in other federal or state programs may be directly certified witheut-further-application;for

enrollmentin-the-free-and-reduced-price-meals-program- (Education Code 49561; 49562; 42
USC 1758; 7 CFR 245.6)

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

Verification of Eligibility

Not later than November 15 of each year, the Superintendent or designee shall verify the
eligibility of a sample of household applications approved for the school year in accordance with
the sample sizes and procedures specified in 42 USC 1758 and 7 CFR 245.6a. (42 USC 1758; 7
CFR 245.6a)

If the review indicates that the initial eligibility determination is correct, the Superintendent or
designee shall verify the approved household application. If the review indicates that the initial
eligibility determination is incorrect, the Superintendent or designee shall: (42 USC 1758; 7
CFR 245.6a)

1. If the eligibility status changes from reduced price to free, make the increased benefits
immediately available and notify the household of the change in benefits



AR 3553(c)
2. If the eligibility status changes from free to reduced price, first verify the application,
then notify the household of the correct eligibility status, and, when required by law, send a
notice of adverse action as described below

3. If the eligibility status changes from free or reduced price to paid, send the household a
notice of adverse action as described below

If any household is to receive a reduction or termination of benefits as a result of verification
activities, or if the household fails to cooperate with verification efforts, the Superintendent or
designee shall reduce or terminate benefits, as applicable, and shall properly document and retain
on file in the district the reasons for ineligibility. He/she also shall send a notice of adverse
action to any household that is to receive a reduction or termination of benefits. Such notice shall
be provided 10 days prior to the actual reduction or termination of benefits. The notice shall
advise the household of: (7 CFR 245.6a)

1. The change and the reasons for the change

2. The right to appeal, when the appeal must be filed to ensure continued benefits while
awaiting a hearing and decision, and instructions on how to appeal

3. The right to reapply at any time during the school year
Confidentiality/Release of Records

The Superintendent designates the following district employees to use individual records
pertaining to student participation in the free and reduced price meals program for the purpose
of dlsaggregatlon of academlc achlevement data and/or fer—%he&dermﬁeaﬁen—eﬁswée%s—whe—are
: e hoo! provision of services
under the federal Elementary and Secondaly Educatlon Act pursuant to 20 USC 6301-6576.

(title or position)

Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
Principal, Anaverde Hills
Principal, Cottonwood
Principal, Del Sur
Principal, Esperanza
Principal, Gregg Anderson
Principal, Hillview
Principal, Joe Walker
Principal, Leona Valley
Principal, Quartz Hill
Principal, Rancho Vista
Principal, Sundown



AR 3553(d)
Principal, Valley View
Principal, Westside Academy

In using the records for such purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that:
(Education Code 49558)

1. No individual indicators of participation in the free and reduced price meals program
shall be maintained in the permanent records of any students if not otherwise allowed by law.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

2. Information regarding individual student participation in the free and reduced price meals
program shall not be publicly released.

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
3. All other confidentiality provisions required by law shall be met.

4, Information collected regarding individual students certified to participate in the free and
reduced-price meals program shall-be is destroyed when no longer needed for its intended

purpose.
Prices

The maximum price that shall be charged to eligible students for reduced-price meals shall be 40
cents for lunch and 30 cents for breakfast. (42 USC 1758, 1773)

Regulation ~ WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: June 27,2013  Quartz Hill, California
revised: June 28, 2016

revised: November 1, 2016



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Wayne Trussell, Director of Maintenance & Operations

SUBJECT: Award of Bid: Quartz Hill Elementary Exterior Painting

BACKGROUND:
Bids were accepted May 29, 2018 for exterior painting at Quartz Hill Elementary School.

Bids were received as follows:

Bidder Bid Amount
Prime Painting Contractors Inc. $114,000.00
Color New Co. $124,000.00
Cali Painting $112,400.00

The Board is requested to award the bid to Cali Painting.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

Bidding provides for competitive pricing for the painting project.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

The cost of $112,400.00 will be funded out of Restricted Maintenance.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



BOARD AGENDA

June 5, 2018

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PREPARED BY: Wayne Trussell, Director Maintenance, Operations & Facilities

SUBJECT: Bruns Belmont : Credit Change Order 1, Cottonwood

BACKGROUND:

Monies that remain in Phase 1 Project Construction Contingency.
These Contingencies were included in the original contract price for items that were unknown at bid time and
the District elected to not spend or was completed under Phase 2 or 3 Contract

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

Functionality and safety

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:
Credit $3,041,759.50

Funding Sources: CREDIT - GO Bond Funds/School Facilities Fund/Anaverde Settlement Fund/General Fund.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

14



ocument G701" —~ 2001

Change Order

PROJECT (Name and address): CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 00) OWNER: [
Cottonwood E.S, - hase | DATE: May 21, 2018 ARCHITECT: [
Construetion of (7) CR Bldgs

2740 West Avenue P8 CONTRACTOR: [_]
Palmdale, CA 9355] FIELD: [
TO CONTRACTOR (Name and addresy): . ARCGHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 2540.100 )
Bruns Belmont Consrruction CONTRACT DATE: November 3, 2015 OTHER: []
1125 Mabury Road CONTRACT FOR; Gienerat Construetion

San Jose, CA 95133

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED A8 FOLLOWS:
(Inctide, where appiicable, any undisputed amount aftcihiwable to previowsly execnted Conytraction Change Directives)
See attached sheets for explanation, '
The original Contract Sum was 12,588.000.00
The net change by previously authorized Change Osders

The Contract Sum priay (0 this Change Order was

The Contract Sum will be deereased by this Change Order in tbe amount of
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be

PrAPTIPY WV S

9 546, ?40 30

JRNENES Dot hoslobheatoh

The Contract Time will be increased by zero (0) days.
The date of Substantial Conpletion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is unchanged.

NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time ot Guaranteed Maximum Price which
Tave been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and
Contractor, in which case a Change Order is cxecuted 10 supersede the Consliuction Change Directive

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWHER,

Flewelling & Moody, Inc, Brung Belmont Consiruction Westside Unjon School District
ARGHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (#irm name)

1035 West Lancaster Bled, 1125 Mabury Road 41914 North 500 Street West
Lancaster, CA 93534 San Jase, CA 95133 Ouariz i, CA 93536
ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS

BY (Stgmiaiure) BY (Sisemanire) - BY (Signature)

Matihew C. Buchanan, AJA, LEED®& AP Leslic Pucein Shawa Cabey, Asst, Superintendent
(Typed nane} (Typed neme) (Typed name)

DATE DATE DATE

A)A Document G701 - 2001. Cop"ﬁgh{@ 1979, 1887, 20

Ve . This datument

i B
wat P v by AV\ softwary at 16:20: on 05/21/2018 undeor Ordor No. 140 G772 W hmh (}xs)lros on 12/06/2018, and 1& not for reaale.
User Notes: (3BOADAZE)




FLEWELLINGA&MOODY

architecls far education

Cotfonwood Elementary School - Phase 1
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.100
Change Order No. 1; Page 1 of 2

ITEM NO. 1

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension;

{TEMNO, 2
Description;
Requested By:

Reason;

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO. 3

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Exiension:

CHANGE ORDER NQ. 1
- May 21,2018

Deduct from Project Construction Contingency of $429,566.00 an amount of $289,169.67
as per PCOH's 2, 3, 6R, 6R2, 7R3, 8R4, 9R2, 11, 12, 14R1, 16, 17, 19R1, 20R2, 21, 24,
25,26, 27,28, 29R2, 30, and 31,

District

Actual additional project costs are subtiacted against Project Construction Contingency.
A creditis due to District for unused amounts.

Deduct: -$140,396.33

N/A

Credit for $327,122.00 of Earthquake & Flood Insurance Deductible
District

Earthquake & Flood Insurance deductible was not used. A credit is due to District for
100% of contingency. :

Deduct: -$327,122.00

NIA

Deduct from Low Voltage Allowance of $2,600,000.00 an amount of $283,835.13 as per
PCO#'s 1, 10R, 13R2, and 18.

District

Low voltage plans were not available af time of bid. Actual cost of low voltage
improvements are less than allowance, a credit is due to District for unused amounts.

Deduct: -$2,316,164.87

NIA



FLEWELLINGEMOODY

architeets for adacution

Cottonwood Elementary School - Phase 1
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540,100
Change Order No. 1; Page 2 of 2

ITEMNO. 4

Description: Deduct from fotal landscape allowance of $640,000.00 an amount of §381,923.70 for
actual cost of landscape improvements.

Requested By: District

Reason: Actual landscape improvement costs are subtracted from fotal landscape allowance. A
credit is due to District for unused amounts.

Cost: Deduct; -$258,076.3

Time Extension: NIA



